

# **Evins, Joe L. papers**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 24, 2017. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

2ed

Tennessee Tech University Special Collections

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>matkinson@tntech.edu</u> URL: <u>https://www.tntech.edu/library/research/archives</u> 

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Collection Inventory	6
Congressional Papers	6
Constituent Correspondence	7
Issue Correspondence	18
Out of District Correspondence	102
Miscellaneous Correspondence	111
Politics	117
Committees and Legislation	144
Government Agencies	170
Central Files	180
Office Administration	209
Personal Papers	228
Correspondence	228
Miscellaneous	231
Family Papers	233
Business Papers	237
Manuscripts	239
1910-1946	239
Retirement	242
Supporting Material	244
Photographs	244
Audio-Visual	399
Maps and Blueprints	400
Scrapbooks	406
Volumes	408
Miscellaneous	408
Memorabilia	425
Addendum	436

Congressional Papers	436
Personal Papers	446
Supporting Material	453
Addendum II	476

<b>Repository:</b>	Tennessee Tech University Special Collections
Creator:	Evins, Joe L. (Joe Landon), 1910-1984
Title:	Joe L. Evins papers
ID:	RG.0000.0001
Date [bulk]:	1946-1976
Physical Description:	700 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Joe L. Evins served 30 years as a Member of Congress, representing the 4th District of Tennessee from 1946 to 1976. Serving under six different presidents, he chaired and served on the House Select Committee on Small Business, House Appropriations Committee, and the Subcommittee on Public Works and Atomic Energy Appropriations and he served on the House Committee on Small Business. These committees included working on programs such as the Veterans Affairs, National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), and the Tennessee Valley Authority (TEVA). Evins' contributions in Congress helped rural middle Tennessee through the creation post offices and other federal buildings, and construction of both Interstate 40 and Highway 111. He brought Lyndon B. Johnson's Model Cities Program to Smithville, TN, the smallest city to receive funding in the program. Evins was also responsible for acquiring funding for the Appalachian Center for Craft. Tennessee Tech named November 20, 1976 as Joe L. Evins Day in honor of his service and dedication to the University and region. Evins supported NASA and had a great interest in space, finding ways to incorporate Tennessee into the program by using resources such as Douglas Aircraft, Tennessee Technological University, and Oak Ridge National Laboratory. Evins believed that "local leadership and local initiative...can and should provide the keys to progress for our people." He wanted a Congress that was more beneficial to the people than the officials. He answered his constituents' mail and listened to their problems, trying to resolve issues raised. Evins was born in Blend, DeKalb County, Tennessee on October 24, 1910. He graduated from Vanderbilt University and Cumberland University School of Law and too his Post Graduate of Law at George Washington University. He served in the United States Army during World War II. He practiced law in Smithville before working as an attorney for the Federal Trade Commission and later the assistant secretary. Joe L. Evin's wife was Ann Smart, daughter of a McMinnville judge, and they had three daughters, Mary Evins Overton, Joanna Evins Carnahan, and Jane Evins Leonard. His father J. Edgar Evins was state senator. Joe L. Evins passed away in 1984. Timeline: 1910 October

24: Joseph Landon Evins was born in Dekalb County, Tennessee. He was the second son of James Edgar and Myrtie Goodson Evins. 1933: Graduates from Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN. 1934: Graduates from Cumberland University Law School, Lebanon, TN. Admitted to Tennessee Bar. Opens law practice in Smithville, TN. 1934-1941: Attorney for the Federal Trade Commission in Chicago and Washington. Rises to the position of Assistant Secretary. 1935 June 7: Marries Ann Smartt, daughter of Judge and Mrs. R.W. Smartt. 1942-1946: Active duty in the United States Army. Serves two years in Europe. 1945: Nominated as Democratic Candidate to State Senate. Declined to serve during the war and his father was elected in his stead. 1946 November 5: Discharged from the United States Army with the rank of Major. Nominated for the United States House of Representatives. Defeats Harold "Doc" Earthman in the Democratic primary. 1947 January 8: Sworn in as the youngest member of the House of Representatives. 1948: Became a member of the House Small Business Committee. 1952: Became a member of the House Appropriations Committee. Districts were reapportioned and his 5th Congressional District merged with eth 4th District of Albert Gore Sr. Evins succeeded Gore as Representative of the 4th District. 1963: Published Understanding Congress. 1964-1971: Became Chairman of the House Small Business Committee. 1976: Retires. 1976-1978: Advisor to Governor Ray Blanton. 1984 March 31: Joe L. Evins passes.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Scope and Contents**

The Evins papers included 100,000 pieces of correspondence, 2000 photographs, 1000 documents, 100 scrapbooks, speeches, and personal records, 300 artifacts, 400 volumes, and 150 maps and facsimiles. The core of the collection is the Congressional Papers. These papers span the years from 1946 when Evins entered the U.S. House of Representatives as its youngest member to 1976 when he retired as one of the most powerful men in Congress. The Congressional Papers, Series I, include legislation, drafts of legislation, committee hearings, minutes, reports and working papers, government agencies, correspondence, reports, budget appropriations, public works, projects, military academy appointments and local job requests. An enormous quantity of correspondence was sent and received in the 30 years Evins represented Tennessee's 4th District. Constituent correspondence, issue correspondence, out of district, out of state and international correspondence, political correspondence, requests, thank yous, compliments, personal greetings and invitations are included and reflect the Congressman's close ties with his constituents as well as some of the concerns of Upper Cumberland Tennesseans of the time. Also of interest is the correspondence between Evins and his Congressional colleagues, community leaders and presidents such as Harry S. Truman, Dwight D. Eisenhower, John F. Kennedy, Lyndon B. Johnson, Richard M. Nixon, Gerald T. Ford and Jimmy Carter, as well as Tennessee Governors from Gordon Browning to Lamar Alexander. Political files include national, state, district and local political information. Materials include speeches, campaign memorabilia, election returns, reports on opponents, campaign schedules and anecdotes. Of special interest is the 1964 presidential campaign in which Evins served as Tennessee Campaign Manager for President Lyndon B. Johnson. Supporting materials include maps, blueprints, memorabilia, furniture, photographs, tapes, slides, videotapes, scrapbooks, records, books, government documents, congressional records, and awards and plaques. The congressional papers provide only a one dimensional portrait of a complex and multifaceted man. The Joe L. Evins collection also includes family papers, business papers, and personal papers documenting Evins time

as soldier, lawyer, family man, community leader, banker, and business man. Items included are family papers, correspondence, business papers, wills, deeds, military memorabilia, World War II newspapers, legal briefs, contracts and photographs. Of interest is the correspondence between Joe L. Evins and his father, State Senator J. Edgar Evins, and between Evins and his children during his long absences in Washington.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### Arrangement

This collection is arranged into four series and subseries thereunder: Series I: Congressional Papers; Series II: Personal Papers; Series III: Supporting Material; and Series IV: Addendum.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Tennessee Tech University Special Collections

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>matkinson@tntech.edu</u> URL: <u>https://www.tntech.edu/library/research/archives</u>

#### **Revision Description**

The previous finding aid was 600 pages long and the current finding aid greatly condenses the number of pages. 10/27/2016

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Inventory**

#### **Congressional Papers**

# **Constituent Correspondence**

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Anderson County: Alcorn-Guy, 1967-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970	box 1	folder 1-9
Anderson County: Haber-Lewis, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 2	folder 1-8
Anderson County: Lipman-Owens, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 3	folder 1-8
Anderson County: Page-Sorrell, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 4	folder 1-8
Anderson County: Sparks-Zupan, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 5	folder 1-8
Bedford County: Adams-Fritzsche, 1957-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1973	box 6	folder 1
Bedford County: Gambill-Murphey, 1959-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1973	box 7	folder 2-5
Bedford County: Austin Minor File, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 8	folder 1-5
Bedford County: Nance-Newlin, 1959-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976	box 8	folder 6-7
Bedford County: Sain-Yeoman, 1959-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976	box 9	folder 1-8
Campbell County: Albright-Botts, 1967-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1972	box 9	folder 1-7
Campbell County: Braden-Gulasi, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 10	folder 1-8
Campbell County: Hall-Murray, 1967-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973	box 11	folder 1-7
Campbell County: Neal-Woodson, 1969-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973	box 12	folder 1-8
Cannon County: Adams-Howse, 1951-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1974	box 13	folder 1-8
Cannon County: Jamison-Pettit, 1949-1974	box 14	folder 1-8

Date [metusive]. 1949-1974			
Cannon County: Phillips-Zlaket, 1949-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976	box 15	folder 1-7	
Clay County: Allen-Overstreet, 1950-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1976	box 16	folder 1-10	
Clay County: Pace-Young, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 17	folder 1-7	
Coffee County: Able-Aylor, 1949-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976	box 17	folder 8-9	
Coffee County: Bayar-Bryant, 1949-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976	box 18	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Buckner-Cox, 1949-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976	box 19	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Craddock-Ewell, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 20	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Fair-Gist, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 21	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Glasgow-Hlavaty, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 22	folder 1-3	
Coffee County: Hockett-Judd, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 23	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Kalb-McWhirter, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 24	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Mabee-Mitchell, 1949-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976	box 25	folder 1-5	
Coffee County: Austin Martin File, 1962-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964	box 25	folder 4	
Coffee County: Modrell-Motlow, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 25	folder 5	
Coffee County: Mulkey-Payne, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 26	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Pearsall-Rhodes, 1948-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1976	box 27	folder 1-4	
Coffee County: Richardson-Shumake, 1948-1976	box 28	folder 1-4	

<u>Bare [merastre]</u> . 1910 1910		
Coffee County: Silvertooth-Sprouse, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 29	folder 1-3
Coffee County: Talley-Vickers, 1948-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1948-1976	box 30	folder 1-5
Coffee County: Wagor-Wiser, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 31	folder 1-4
Coffee County: Wolff-Wysor, 1948-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1971	box 32	folder 1
Coffee County: Lina West File, 1941-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1941-1950	box 32	folder 2
Coffee County: Yater-Zumbro, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 32	folder 3
Cumberland County: Abston-Burness, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 32	folder 4-6
Cumberland County: Calahan-Dyer, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 33	folder 1-4
Cumberland County: Edmonds-Hyder, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 34	folder 1-5
Cumberland County: Isham-Myers, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 35	folder 1-5
Cumberland County: Nash-Sissler, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 36	folder 1-5
Cumberland County: Smallwood-Winn, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 37	folder 1-5
Cumberland County: Woddy-Young, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 38	folder 1-2
Dekalb County: Adamson-Bess, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 38	folder 3-5
Dekalb County: Billings-Cathcart, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 39	folder 1-3
Dekalb County: Certain-Dewessee, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 40	folder 1-3
Dekalb County: Dickens-Fowler, 1946-1976	box 41	folder 1-4

Date [inclusive]. 1940-1970		
Dekalb County: France-Hall, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 42	folder 1-4
Dekalb County: Marvin Hall File, 1959-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1966	box 43	folder 1-4
Dekalb County: Halle-Hill, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 43	folder 1-4
Dekalb County: Hobbs-Luna, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 44	folder 1-6
Dekalb County: McBride-Myers, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 45	folder 1-6
Dekalb County: Neal-Powers, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 46	folder 1-5
Dekalb County: Prater-Simpson, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 47	folder 1-5
Dekalb County: Smartt-Trotter, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 48	folder 1-4
Dekalb County: Tubbs-West, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 49	folder 1-4
Dekalb County: Wheeker-Zimmerman, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 50	folder 1-3
Fentress County: Abston-Byrge, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 50	folder 4
Fentress County: Chambers-Human, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 51	folder 1-4
Fentress County: Jenkins-Roysdent, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 52	folder 1-4
Fentress County: Savage-Wright, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 53	folder 1-4
Fentress County: Yaters-Young, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 54	folder 1
Franklin County: Abbott-Burton, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 54	folder 2-4
Franklin County: Cagle-Fults, 1946-1976	box 55	folder 1-5

Franklin County: Gaines-Haynes, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 56	folder 1-3
Franklin County: Henderson-Kuehn, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 57	folder 1-5
Franklin County: Lackey-Myers, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 58	folder 1-4
Franklin County: Naylor-Smith, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 59	folder 1-6
Franklin County: Snelson-Turner, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 60	folder 1-4
Franklin County: Valentine-Zimmerman, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 61	folder 1-3
Giles County: Abernathy-Byrom, 1946-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1952	box 61	folder 4
Giles County: Cagle-Pylant, 1946-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1952	box 62	folder 1-4
Giles County: Rambo-Yount, 1946-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1952	box 63	folder 1-2
Grundy County: Adams-Cockhart, 1966-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	box 63	folder 3-5
Grundy County: McBee-Winton, 1966-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	box 64	folder 1-3
Jackson County: Allen-Lynch, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 65	folder 1-3
Jackson County: McCoin-Wooten, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 66	folder 1
Lincoln County: Abbay-Baucom, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box бб	folder 2-3
Lincoln County: Bean-Counts, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 67	folder 1-3
Lincoln County: Cowan-Fulton, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 68	folder 1-4
Lincoln County: Gammon-Hyde, 1946-1976	box 69	folder 1-3

Lincoln County: Ingram-McQuire, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 70	folder 1-4	
Lincoln County: Maddox-Quick, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 71	folder 1-5	
Lincoln County: Raby-Scott, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 72	folder 1-3	
Lincoln County: Scudder-Stovall, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 73	folder 1-4	
Lincoln County: Stuart-West, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 74	folder 1-4	
Lincoln County: Whitaker-Young, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 75	folder 1-4	
Macon County: Adams-Russell, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 76	folder 1-5	
Macon County: Sadler-Yelton, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 77	folder 1	
Marshall County: Adams-Russell, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 77	folder 2-5	
Marshall County: Edmondson-Lunn, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 78	folder 1-5	
Marshall County: McAdams-Tyree, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 79	folder 1-5	
Marshall County: Van Cleave-Young, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 80	folder 1-2	
Moore County: Ashby-Puckett, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 80	folder 3-4	
Moore County: Redd-Wiseman, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 81	folder 1	
Morgan County: Adkins-Wilson, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 81	folder 2-3	
Overton County: Abney-Byrd, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 81	folder 4-5	
Overton County: Cantrell-Gunnells, 1950-1976	box 82	folder 1-4	

;		
Overton County: Hale-McMillian, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 83	folder 1-3
Overton County: Masters-Myers, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 84	folder 1-4
Overton County: Savage-Young, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 85	folder 1-2
Pickett County: Aaron-Little, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 85	folder 3-4
Pickett County: Manis-Zachary, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 86	folder 1-2
Putnam County: Acuff-Basinger, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 86	folder 3-5
Putnam County: Bean-Bumalough, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 87	folder 1-4
Putnam County: Burchett-Czarneski, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 88	folder 1-5
Putnam County: Dahnke-Fugua, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 89	folder 1-5
Putnam County: Wesley P. Flatt, Jr., 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 90	folder 1
Putnam County: Galloway-Hayes, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 90	folder 2-5
Putnam County: Hearn-Justice, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 91	folder 1-5
Putnam County: Kearney-McKinley, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 92	folder 1-5
Putnam County: Mabrey-Moyers, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 93	folder 1-4
Putnam County: Mullican-Myers, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 94	folder 1-6
Putnam County: Qualls-Swong, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 95	folder 1-4
Putnam County: Talkington-Whitteaker, 1952-1976	box 96	folder 1-5

Putnam County: Wiggerman-Zegarske, 1952-1976	box 97	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976		
Roane County: Ackroyd-Byrge, 1964-1972	box 97	folder 3-5
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
Roane County: Wade-Zumstein, 1964-1972	box 101	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
Roane County: Cagley-Hutton, 1964-1972	box 98	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
Roane County: Inman-Riffe, 1964-1972	box 99	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
Roane County: Roberts-Vowell, 1964-1972	box 100	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
Rutherford County: Able-Bays, 1946-1976	box 101	folder 3-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Bean-Byrn, 1946-1976	box 102	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Jesse Bowling, 1946-1976	box 103	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Caddell-Cawthon, 1946-1976	box 103	folder 2-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Wilkes Coffee Jr., 1957-1976	box 104	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976		
Rutherford County: Dailey-Elmore, 1946-1976	box 104	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Elrod-Gowland, 1946-1976	box 105	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Gracy-Hitner, 1946-1976	box 106	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Hobbs-Justice, 1946-1976	box 107	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Rutherford County: Kajihara-McElroy, 1946-1976	box 108	folder 1-4

Rutherford County: Modrall-Peyton, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 110	folder 1-5
Rutherford County: Phillips-Rion, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 111	folder 1-4
Rutherford County: Roark-Shwayder, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 112	folder 1-6
Rutherford County: Sieueback-Swartzburg, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 113	folder 1-5
Rutherford County: Moffat B. Smith, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 114	folder 1
Rutherford County: Tarpley Thuston, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 114	folder 2
Rutherford County: Tiller-Watts, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 114	folder 3-5
Rutherford County: Weatherford-Zywotko, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 115	folder 1-4
Scott County: Abrams-Young, 1967-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976	box 116	folder 1-5
Smith County: Adsmond-Gwaltney, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 117	folder 1-3
Smith County: Hackett-Ryon, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 118	folder 1-4
Smith County: Sampson-Young, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 119	folder 1-2
Sumner County: Adams-Bussell, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 119	folder 3-4
Sumner County: Caldwell-Ikard, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 120	folder 1-3
Sumner County: Jenkins-Russell, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 121	folder 1-4
Sumner County: Seliba-Young, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 122	folder 1-2
Trousdale County: Adge-Wyatt, 1950-1976	box 122	folder 3-4

Date [meldsive]. 1990-1970		
Van Buren County: Austin-Yates, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 123	folder 1-4
Warren County: Adcock-Bathe, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 123	folder 5-6
Warren County: Beach-Cloud, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 124	folder 1-4
Warren County: Coffey-Fuston, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 125	folder 1-6
Warren County: Gale-Hyder, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 126	folder 1-4
Warren County: Jackson-Mayton, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 127	folder 1-5
Warren County: Meier-Rutledge, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 128	folder 1-4
Warren County: Sain-Swamm, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 129	folder 1-5
Warren County: Taft-Woods, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 130	folder 1-4
Warren County: Yates-Zwingle, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 131	folder 1
White County: Ahney-Evans, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 131	folder 2-5
White County: Fancher-Lynn, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 132	folder 1-4
White County: McBride-Rowland, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 133	folder 1-5
White County: Savage-Wright, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 134	folder 1-5
White County: Yandell-Zitta, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 135	folder 1
Wilson County: Adams-Bishop, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 135	folder 2-4
Wilson County: Blanchard-Cluck, 1946-1976	box 136	folder 1-4

Wilson County: Coats-Forrester, 1946-1976box 137folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 138folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 138folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 139folder 1-4Wilson County: Ribbet-Kopp, 1946-1976box 140folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Wilson County: Rabry-Owen, 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1952-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145 <th><u> </u></th> <th></th> <th></th>	<u> </u>		
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Wilson County: Hibbett-Kopp, 1946-1976box 139folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 140folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Wilson County: Mabry-Owen, 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Wilson County: Pafford-Scruggs, 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Wilson County: Scaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Scaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1-5Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Labe Dounty, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7 <td>-</td> <td>box 137</td> <td>folder 1-5</td>	-	box 137	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Wilson County: Lacey-McNabb, 1946-1976box 140folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Wilson County: Mabry-Owen, 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box		box 138	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 141folder 1-5Wilson County: Pafford-Scruggs, 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Thurley-Witt, 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Thurley-Witt, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 146folder 8		box 139	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Wilson County: Pafford-Scruggs, 1946-1976box 142folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Thurley-Witt, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1		box 140	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Wilson County: Seaborne-Thorne, 1946-1976box 143folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Thurley-Witt, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1		box 141	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Wilson County: Thurley-Witt, 1946-1976box 144folder 1-5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1		box 142	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Wilson County: Womack-Young, 1946-1976box 145folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 3Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1952-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1	•	box 143	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1957-1976box 145folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 145folder 4Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1		box 144	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1946-1976box 145folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1		box 145	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 5Miscellaneous Cumberland County, 1952-1976box 145folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976box 145folder 6Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1946-1976box 145folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1	-	box 145	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1946-1976box 145folder 6Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 7Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1	-	box 145	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 7Miscellaneous Fentress County, 1946-1976box 145folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1		box 145	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 145folder 8Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1946-1976box 145folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1	-	box 145	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 146folder 1Miscellaneous Grundy County, 1966-1976box 146folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	-	box 145	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	-	box 145	folder 8
Miscellaneous Lincoln County, 1946-1976 box 146 folder 2		box 146	folder 1
	Miscellaneous Lincoln County, 1946-1976	box 146	folder 2

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Miscellaneous Overton County, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 146	folder 3
Miscellaneous Pickett County, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 146	folder 4
Miscellaneous Putnam County, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 146	folder 5
Miscellaneous Roane County: A-G, 1964-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1976	box 146	folder 6-7
Miscellaneous Roane County: H-Z, 1964-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1976	box 147	folder 1
Miscellaneous Rutherford County, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 147	folder 2
Miscellaneous Smith County, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 147	folder 3
Miscellaneous Sumner County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 147	folder 4
Miscellaneous Van Buren County, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 147	folder 5
Miscellaneous Warren County, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 147	folder 6
Miscellaneous White County, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 147	folder 7-8
Miscellaneous Wilson County, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 147	folder 9
Miscellaneous A-Z, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 148	folder 1-22
Issue Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
ABM-For, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 149	folder 1
ABM-Against, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 149	folder 2
Abortion-For, 1973-1975	box 149	folder 3

Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Abortion-Against, 1970-1976	box 149	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Actuaries, 1974	box 149	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Advertising, 1971-1975	box 149	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Africa, 1973	box 149	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Aging, 1971-1974	box 149	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1974		
Agriculture, 1949-1956	box 149	folder 9-12
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1956		
Agriculture, 1957-1972	box 150	folder 1-8
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1972		
Agriculture, 1973-1976	box 151	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Agriculture Bills, 1949-1968	box 151	folder 3-6
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1968		
Agriculture Conservation Programs, 1947-1967	box 151	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1967		
Agriculture-Corn, 1957	box 151	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Agriculture-Cotton, 1956-1965	box 152	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1965		
Agriculture-Cotton Allotments, 1950-1958	box 152	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1958		
Agriculture-Dairy, 1948-1969	box 152	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1969		
Agriculture-Extension Work, Undated	box 152	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Agriculture-Oleomargarine, 1948-1949	box 152	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1949		
Agriculture-Pork, 1967	box 152	folder 6

Agriculture-Poultry, 1957 Date: 1957	box 152	folder 7	
<u>Date</u> . 1757			
Agriculture-Price Stabilization, 1952	box 152	folder 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1952			
Agriculture-Programs, 1952	box 152	folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1952			
	1 150	6.1.1 . 10	
Agriculture-Reports and Resolutions, 1957	box 152	folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 1957			
Agriculture-Tabacco, 1949-1956	box 152	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1956			
Agriculture-Tabacco, 1957-1967	box 153	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1967			
	box 153	folder 2	
Agriculture-Wheat, 1960	DOX 155	Tolder 2	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Spiro Agnew, 1974	box 153	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1974			
Air Pollution, 1975	box 153	folder 4	
Date: 1975			
Airports, 1970-1976	box 153	folder 5	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1976			
Alaska, 1958-1971	box 153	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1971			
Alaska Pipeline-For, 1973	box 153	folder 7	
Date: 1973			
Alaska Pipeline-Against, 1973	box 153	folder 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Alaska-Veterans Homestead Act, 1973	box 153	folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Alcohol, 1954-1974	box 153	folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1974			
Alcohol Petitions-Against, 1958	box 153	folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1958		==	
Aliens, 1975	box 153	folder 12	

Amateur Athletics, 1973-1974	box 153	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Amnesty-Nixon Against, 1974	box 153	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Amnesty-Vietnam-For, 1973	box 153	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Amnesty-Vietnam-Against, 1973-1976	box 153	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Amtrak, 1972-1976	box 154	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Anderson County: AEC, 1967	box 154	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Anderson County: AEC Budget, 1967-1968	box 154	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Anderson County: AEC Building, 1967-1968	box 154	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Anderson County: AEC Gaseous Diffusion Plant, 1969	box 154	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Anderson County: AEC Museum, 1968-1970	box 154	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1970		
Anderson County: AEC 4-12, 1968-1970	box 154	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1970		
Anderson County: Daniel Arthur Rehabilitation Center, 1970	box 154	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Anderson County: Clinton, Undated	box 154	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Anderson County: Coal Creek, Undated	box 154	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Anderson County: Environmental Laboratory, 1970	box 154	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Anderson County: Fairview, Undated	box 154	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Anderson County: First National Bank, 1969	box 154	folder 13

Anderson County: Frost Bottom, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 154	folder 14
Anderson County: Highways, 1968-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972	box 154	folder 15
Anderson County: HOME Inc., 1970 Date: 1970	box 155	folder 1
Anderson County: Lake City, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 155	folder 2
Anderson County: Norris, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 155	folder 3
Anderson County: Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 155	folder 4-7
Anderson County: Oak Ridge Associated Universities, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 155	folder 8
Anderson County: Oak Ridge Civil Service Training Center, 1969-1970	box 156	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Anderson County: Oak Ridge Environment, 1970 Date: 1970	box 156	folder 2
Anderson County: Oak Ridge Federal Building, 1969 Date: 1969	box 156	folder 3
Anderson County: Oak Ridge National Laboratories, 1967-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970	box 156	folder 4
Anderson County: Oak Ridge National Laboratories, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 157	folder 1
Anderson County: Oliver Springs, Undated Date: Undated	box 157	folder 2
Anderson County: Pic Air Inc., 1970 Date: 1970	box 157	folder 3
Anderson County: Planned Parenthood, 1969-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970	box 157	folder 4
Anderson County: Powell Clinch Utility District, 1969 Date: 1969	box 157	folder 5
Anderson County: Regional Service Center, 1970	box 157	folder 6

Anderson County: Tennessee Valley Authority Taxes, 1969-1970	box 157	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Angola, 1976	box 157	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Animal Care, 1973	box 157	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Annuities: Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1947	box 157	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Anti-Lynching, 1948	box 158	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Anti-Recession, 1958	box 158	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Anti-Trust, 1976	box 158	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Appalachia, 1971	box 158	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Appropriations: Agriculture, 1947-1948	box 158	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Appropriations: Committe, 1955	box 158	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1955		
Appropriations: First Deficiency, 1942	box 158	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1942		
Appropriations: Second Deficiency, 1947	box 158	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Appropriations: Urgent Deficiency, 1947	box 158	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Appropriations: Employment Security, 1948	box 158	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Appropriations: Independent Offices, 1947	box 158	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Appropriations: Interior Department, 1948	box 158	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Appropriations: Labor Department, 1947	box 158	folder 13

Date:1948Appropriations: Maritime Commission,1947box158folder15Date:1947box158folder16Appropriations: Military Establishment,1949box158folder16Date:1949box158folder17Appropriations: Navy Department,1948box158folder17Date:1948box158folder17Appropriations: Omnibus Bill,1950-1958box158folder18Date [inclusive]:1950-1958box158folder19Date:1957box158folder19Appropriations: Postal,1949-1950box158folder20Date[inclusive]:1949-1950box158folder20Appropriations: State,Justice and Commerce Department,box158folder21			
Date:1947Appropriations: Military Establishment, 1949 Date:box 158folder 16Date:1949box 158folder 17Date:1948box 158folder 17Date:1948box 158folder 18Appropriations: Omnibus Bill, 1950-1958 Date (inclusive):folder 18folder 19Date:1957box 158folder 19Date:1957box 158folder 20Appropriations: Postal, 1957 Date:box 158folder 20Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Undatedbox 158folder 21Appropriations: Supplemental, 1948 Date:box 158folder 22Date:1947box 158folder 23Appropriations: War Department, 1947 Date:box 158folder 24-26Date:1947box 158folder 24-26Appropriations:1951-1956 Date 1inclusive):folder 14-2Appropriations, 1957-1974 Date inclusive):folder 1-10Appropriations, 1975-1976 Date (inclusive):folder 3Appropriations, 1975-1976 Date:folder 3Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 3Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 4Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 4Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 4Areheology, 1972-1974 Date:folder 5Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 5Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 5Appropriations, 1972-1974 Date:folder 5 </td <td>Appropriations: Legislative Branch, 1948 <u>Date</u>: 1948</td> <td>box 158</td> <td>folder 14</td>	Appropriations: Legislative Branch, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 158	folder 14
Date:1949Appropriations: Navy Department,1948box158folder17Date:1948box158folder18Appropriations: Omnibus Bill,1950-1958box158folder18Date [inclusive]:1950-1958box158folder19Date:1957box158folder19Date:1957box158folder20Appropriations: Public Health,1949-1950box158folder20Appropriations: State,Justice and Commerce Department,box158folder21Date:Undatedbox158folder22Date:Undatedbox158folder23Appropriations:State,Justiceand58folder23Date:1948box158folder2332Appropriations,1951-1956box158folder24Appropriations,1951-1956box158folder1-0Appropriations,1957-1974box159folder1-2Date:[inclusive]:1975-1976box160folder1-2Appropriations,1975-1976box160folder3Appropriations,1972-1974box160folder3Appropriations,1972-1974box160folder4Date:1972inclusive]:1972-	Appropriations: Maritime Commission, 1947 Date: 1947	box 158	folder 15
Date:1948Appropriations: Omnibus Bill, 1950-1958box 158folder 18Bare (inclusive):1950-1958box 158folder 19Appropriations: Postal, 1957box 158folder 19Appropriations: Public Health, 1949-1950box 158folder 20Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Durdatedbox 158folder 21Appropriations: Supplemental, 1948box 158folder 22Appropriations: War Department, 1947box 158folder 23Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 1-2Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 1-2Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 3Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 3Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 4Arab-Israeli War, 1974box 160folder 4Arab-Israeli War, 1975box 160folder 4Arab-Israeli War, 1974box 160folder 4Arab-Israeli War, 1975box 160folder 5Arab-Israeli War, 1974box 160folder 5Arab-Israeli War, 1975box 160folder 5Arab-Israeli	Appropriations: Military Establishment, 1949 <u>Date</u> : 1949	box 158	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1958Appropriations: Postal, 1957box 158folder 19Date: 1957box 158folder 20Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950box 158folder 20Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950box 158folder 21Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Undatedbox 158folder 21Date: Undatedbox 158folder 22Date: Undatedbox 158folder 23Appropriations: Supplemental, 1948box 158folder 23Date: 1948box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 160folder 1-10Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 160folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 3Archaelogy, 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date: 1972box 160folder 4Date: 1972box 160folder 4	Appropriations: Navy Department, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 158	folder 17
Date:1957Appropriations: Public Health, 1949-1950box 158folder 20Date [inclusive]:1949-1950box 158folder 21Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Undatedbox 158folder 21Date:Undatedbox 158folder 22Date:Undatedbox 158folder 22Date:1948box 158folder 23Appropriations:War Department, 1947box 158folder 24-26Date:1947box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 1-10Date [inclusive]:1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Date [inclusive]:1957-1974box 160folder 3Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 3Date:1973box 160folder 3Archaeology, 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date:1972box 160folder 5Date:1972box 160folder 5	Appropriations: Omnibus Bill, 1950-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1958	box 158	folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Undatedbox 158folder 21Date: Undatedbox 158folder 22Date: 1948box 158folder 23Appropriations: War Department, 1947 Date: 1947box 158folder 23Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1957-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Appropriations, 1957-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976box 160folder 1-2Appropriations, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Archaeology, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 4Archaeology, 1972-1974 	Appropriations: Postal, 1957 <u>Date</u> : 1957	box 158	folder 19
Undated Date: UndatedAppropriations: Supplemental, 1948box 158folder 22Date: 1948box 158folder 23Appropriations: War Department, 1947box 158folder 23Date: 1947box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 160folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 3Archaeology , 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 5	Appropriations: Public Health, 1949-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950	box 158	folder 20
Appropriations: Supplemental, 1948 Date: 1948box 158folder 22Appropriations: War Department, 1947 Date: 1947box 158folder 23Appropriations, 1951-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Appropriations, 1957-1974 	Appropriations: State, Justice and Commerce Department, Undated	box 158	folder 21
In Toron 10In Toron 10Date: 1948Appropriations: War Department, 1947box 158folder 23Date: 1947box 158folder 24-26Date [inclusive]: 1951-1956box 159folder 1-10Appropriations, 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 160folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 4Archaeology , 1972-1974box 160folder 4Architecture , 1972box 160folder 5Date: 1972box 160folder 5	Date: Undated		
Date:1947Appropriations, 1951-1956box 158folder 24-26Date [inclusive]:1951-1956box 159folder 1-10Appropriations, 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Date [inclusive]:1957-1974box 160folder 1-2Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 1-2Date [inclusive]:1975-1976box 160folder 3Date:1973box 160folder 4Archaeology, 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date [inclusive]:1972-1974box 160folder 5Date:1972box 160folder 5Date:1972box 160folder 5		box 158	folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1956Appropriations, 1957-1974box 159folder 1-10Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974box 160folder 1-2Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 1-2Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 4Archaeology, 1972-1974box 160folder 4Architecture, 1972box 160folder 5Date: 1972box 160folder 5		box 158	folder 23
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974Appropriations, 1975-1976box 160folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976box 160folder 3Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 4Archaeology , 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 5Date: 1972box 160folder 5		box 158	folder 24-26
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976Arab-Israeli War, 1973box 160folder 3Date: 1973box 160folder 4Archaeology , 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 5Date: 1972box 160folder 5		box 159	folder 1-10
Date: 1973Archaeology , 1972-1974box 160folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974box 160folder 5Architecture , 1972box 160folder 5		box 160	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974Architecture , 1972box 160Date: 1972		box 160	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		box 160	folder 4
Area Development, 1958-1966 box 160 folder 6		box 160	folder 5
	Area Development, 1958-1966	box 160	folder 6

Date [inclusive]: 1958-1966
-----------------------------

<u> </u>		
Armed Forces, 1949-1968	box 160	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1968		
Armed Forces: Academics, 1953-1954	box 160	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Armed Forces Committee, 1957	box 160	folder 9
Date: 1957		
Armed Forces Draft, 1948-1969	box 160	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1969		
Armed Forces Draft and Doctors, 1955	box 160	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1955		
Armed Forces: Draft Legislation, 1947-1948	box 161	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Armed Forces: Education, 1948	box 161	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Armed Forces: Inactive Duty Training Pay, 1947-1948	box 161	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Armed Forces: Military Justice, 1948	box 161	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Armed Forces: Navy Department, 1953-1967	box 161	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1967		
Armed Forces: Nurse Corps, 1943	box 161	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1943		
Armed Forces: Protection, 1947	box 161	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Armed Forces: Retirement, 1947-1969	box 161	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969		
Armed Forces: ROTC, 1947-1966	box 161	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1966		
Armed Forces: Salaries, 1963-1966	box 161	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1966		
Armed Forces: Service Duty Reductions, 1958	box 161	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Armed Forces: Universal Military Service, 1947-1967	box 161	folder 12-13
Armed Forces: Universal Minitary Service, 1947-1967	DOX 101	101def 12-13

Date [merusive]. 1)47 1)07		
Armed Forces: Universal Military Service, 1952-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1962	box 162	folder 1
Armed Forces: Universal Military Service Bill, 1947 Date: 1947	box 162	folder 2
Armed Forces: Women's Corps, 1966 Date: 1966	box 162	folder 3
Armistice Day, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 162	folder 4
Art, 1970-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973	box 162	folder 5
Arthritis, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 162	folder 6
Asian Development Bank, 1974 Date: 1974	box 162	folder 7
Astro, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 162	folder 8
Atlantic Union, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 162	folder 9
Atomic Energy, 1954-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1966	box 162	folder 10
Atomic Energy: Atomic Bomb Tests, 1954-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1966	box 162	folder 11
Atomic Energy Act, 1954-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1965	box 162	folder 12
Atomic Energy Commission, 1952 Date: 1952	box 162	folder 13
Atomic Energy Development Commission, 1952 Date: 1952	box 162	folder 14
Atomic Energy Nuclear Reactor, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 162	folder 15
Atomic Energy: Test Ban Treaty, 1957-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1963	box 162	folder 16
Automobiles, 1956-1974	box 162	folder 17

Date [inclusive]: 1956-1974	
Miscellaneous A, Undated	

Miscellaneous A, Undated Date: Undated	box 162	folder 18	
Baby Seals, 1972	box 163	folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			
Bakers, 1973	box 163	folder 2	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Bangladesh, 1972	box 163	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			
Banking, 1971-1976	box 163	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976			
Rosa Lee Banks, Undated	box 163	folder 5	
Date: Undated			
Leonard Baskin, Undated	box 163	folder 6	
Date: Undated			
Bedford County: ASC, 1963-1973	box 163	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1973			
Bedford County: Bell Buckle, Undated	box 163	folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: Undated			
Bedford County: Bridle and Saddle Inc., Undated	box 163	folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: Undated			
Bedford County: Bomar, Southeast Airlines, Undated	box 163	folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: Undated			
Bedford County: Cheese Company, 1973	box 164	folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Bedford County: General Hospital, 1966-1972	box 164	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1972			
Bedford County: Highways, 1967	box 164	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1967			
Bedford County: Model Cities, 1967	box 164	folder 4	
<u>Date</u> : 1967			
Bedford County:Normandy, Undated	box 164	folder 5	
Date: Undated			
Bedford County: Pleasant Grove, Undated	box 164	folder 6	
Bedford County: Model Cities, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967 Bedford County:Normandy, Undated	box 164	folder 5	

Date: U	Jndated
---------	---------

Date. Ondated		
Bedford County: Raus, Undated	box 164	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Bedford County: Shelbyville, Undated	box 164	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Bedford County: Shelbyville Airport, 1963-1966	box 164	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1966		
Bedford County:Soil and Water Conservation District, 1963-1967	box 164	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1967		
Bedford County: Tenco Development Inc., 1972-1976	box 164	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Bedford County: Tyson Foods, 1974	box 165	folder 1
Date: 1974		
Bedford County: Upper Duck River Development Agency, 1972-1976	box 165	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Bedford County: Utility District, Undated	box 165	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Bedford County: Wartrace, Undated	box 165	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Bedford County: Watco Inc., 1976	box 165	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Beef Research and Information Act, 1975	box 165	folder 6
Date: 1975		
Better Communities Act, 1973	box 165	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Bicentennial, 1973	box 165	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Bicycling, 1973	box 165	folder 9
Date: 1973		
Big South Fork National River Recreation Area, 1972	box 165	folder 10
Date: 1972		
Bill Boards, 1974	box 165	folder 11

Biological Research, 1974	box 165	folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 1974			
Birth Control, 1971-1976	box 165	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976			
Black Birds, 1976	box 165	folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 1976			
Black Lung, 1971-1976	box 165	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976			
Black Powder, 1972	box 165	folder 16	
Date: 1972			
Blind, 1973-1976	box 165	folder 17	
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976			
Blood, 1972	box 165	folder 18	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			
J.D. Boles, Undated	box 165	folder 19	
Date: Undated			
Bonds, 1972	box 165	folder 20	
Date: 1972			
Bottling Industry, 1973-1976	box 165	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976			
Bow and Arrow, 1972	box 165	folder 22	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			
Bread, 1973	box 165	folder 23	
Date: 1973			
Broadcasting, 1971-1975	box 165	folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975			
Broilers, 1973	box 165	folder 25	
Date: 1973			
William Hoyt Brown, Undated	box 165	folder 26	
Date: Undated			
Budget, 1970-1975	box 165	folder 27	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975			
Frank Buck, Undated	box 166	folder 1	

Date: Ondated		
Buffalo River, 1972	box 166	folder 2
Date: 1972		
Ulysses Burch, Undated	box 166	folder 3
Date: Undated		
June Browder Burnett, Undated	box 166	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Business, 1973	box 166	folder 5
Date: 1973		
Bus Companies, 1972	box 166	folder 6
Date: 1972		
Busing: For, 1972	box 166	folder 7
Date: 1972		
Busing: Against, 1970-1976	box 166	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Miscellaneous B, Undated	box 166	folder 9
Date: Undated		
William Calley, Undated	box 166	folder 10
Date: Undated		
William Calley: For, 1971	box 166	folder 11
Date: 1971		
William Calley: Against, 1971	box 166	folder 12
Date: 1971		
Cambodia: Support, 1970	box 166	folder 13
Date: 1970		
Cambodia: Oppose, 1970	box 166	folder 14
Date: 1970		
Campaign Reform, 1974	box 166	folder 15
Date: 1974		
Campbell County, Undated	box 167	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Campbell County: ASCS, 1968-1971	box 167	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1971		
Campbell County: Board of Education, 1970-1972	box 167	folder 3
-		

Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972
-----------------------------

Campbell County: Careyville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 4
Campbell County: Cherry Bottom, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 5
Campbell County: Highways, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 167	folder 6
Campbell County: Industrial Commission, 1978 Date: 1978	box 167	folder 7
Campbell County: Jacksboro, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 8
Campbell County: Jellico, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 9
Campbell County: Jellico Welcome Station, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 10
Campbell County: Lafollette, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 11
Campbell County: North Cumberland Community Action, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 12
Campbell County: Norris Dam State Park, 1969 Date: 1969	box 167	folder 13
Campbell County: Pleasant Hill, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 14
Campbell County: Tennco Inc. & Tennessee Auger Co., 1969 Date: 1969	box 167	folder 15
Campbell County: Tennessee Valley Authority, 1971 Date: 1971	box 167	folder 16
Campbell County: Well Springs, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 167	folder 17
Canal Zone, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 167	folder 18
Cancer, 1971-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975	box 167	folder 19
Cannon County, Undated	box 167	folder 20

#### Date: Undated

Cannon County: Auburn Town, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 167	folder 21
Cannon County: Appalachia, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 167	folder 22
Cannon County: Board of Education, 1966 Date: 1966	box 167	folder 23
Cannon County: Electronics, 1968-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969	box 167	folder 24
Cannon County: Highways, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 167	folder 25
Cannon County: Soil Conservation, 1964 Date: 1964	box 167	folder 26
Cannon County: Short Mountain Park, 1949-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1975	box 167	folder 27
Cannon County: Stones River Recreation Area, 1975 Date: 1975	box 168	folder 1
Cannon County: Woodbury, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 168	folder 2
Capitol Punishment, 1971-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976	box 168	folder 3
Roselyn Carter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 168	folder 4
Cattle, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 168	folder 5
Ceiling on Expenditures, 1972 Date: 1972	box 168	folder 6
Census, 1970-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975	box 168	folder 7
Central Intelligence Agency, 1976 Date: 1976	box 168	folder 8
Charter Bus, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 168	folder 9
Child Abuse, 1973	box 168	folder 10

Child Development, 1972-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973	box 168	folder 11
Child and Family, 1976	box 168	folder 12
Date: 1976		
China, 1973	box 168	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Chiropractors, 1970-1976	box 168	folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Chrome-Rhodesion, 1974	box 168	folder 15
Date: 1974		
Churches, 1956-1966	box 168	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1966		
Cigarettes: Contraband, 1970	box 168	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Citizenship for ex Servicemen, 1948	box 168	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Civil Aeronautics Board, 1970	box 168	folder 19
Date: 1970		
Civil Air Patrol, 1970	box 168	folder 20
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Civilian Conservation Corps, 1972-1975	box 168	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975		
Civil Defense, 1959-1976	box 168	folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976		
Civil Rights: General, 1962-1975	box 169	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975		
Civil Rights: Employment, 1948-1950	box 169	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1950		
Civil Rights: Equal Opportunity, 1954-1965	box 169	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1965		
Civil Rights: Martin Luther King Holiday, 1969	box 169	folder 7
Date: 1969		
Civil Rights: Negro Rights, 1947-1957	box 170	folder 1

Civil Rights: Segregation, 1956 Date: 1956	box 170	folder 2
Civil Rights: Women's & Men's, 1947-1958 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1958	box 170	folder 3
Civil Rights: Women's Rights, 1948-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1965	box 170	folder 4
Civil Service, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 170	folder 5
Civil Service: Announcements, Undated Date: Undated	box 170	folder 6
Civil Service: Employees, 1948-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1949	box 170	folder 7
Civil Service: Loyalty Program, 1958-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1965	box 170	folder 8
Civil Service: Retirement, 1949-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1969	box 170	folder 9
Clay County: ASCS, 1962-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1974	box 171	folder 1
Clay County: Big Trace Creek, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 171	folder 2
Clay County: Board of Education, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 171	folder 3
Clay County: Celina, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 171	folder 4
Clay County: Celina Recreation Complex, 1968-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975	box 171	folder 5
Clay County: Celina Senior Citizen Apts., 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 171	folder 6
Clay County: Dale Hollow Fish Hatchery, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 171	folder 7
Clay County: Dale Hollow Lake, 1961-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1963	box 171	folder 8
Clay County: Highways, 1974-1975	box 171	folder 9

Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975		
Clay County: Obey River Recreation Area, 1975 Date: 1975	box 171	folder 10
Clay County: PAK Electronics, 1969 Date: 1969	box 171	folder 11
Clay County: Soil Conservation District, 1961 Date: 1961	box 171	folder 12
Clayton Act, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 171	folder 13
Frank Clement, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 171	folder 14
Clean Air Act, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 171	folder 15
Coal, 1970-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975	box 171	folder 16
Coast Guard, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 171	folder 17
Coffee County: ASCS, 1959-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1975	box 171	folder 18
Coffee County: Aero-Space Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 172	folder 1
Coffee County: Airmail Service, 1957 <u>Date</u> : 1957	box 172	folder 2
Coffee County: Airport, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 172	folder 3
Coffee County: Altamil Co., 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 172	folder 4
Coffee County: Benjamin Axelrod, 1952-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1958	box 172	folder 5
Coffee County: AEDC-ASTF, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 172	folder 6
Coffee County: AEDC-Airport, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 172	folder 7
Coffee County: AEDC-ARO, 1967	box 172	folder 8

Coffee County: AEDC Surplus Land, 1967-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1972	box 172	folder 9
Coffee County: AEDC Surplus Land, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 173	folder 1-2
Coffee County: AEDC, 1947-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1966	box 173	folder 3-6
Coffee County: AEDC, 1967-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971	box 174	folder 1-3
Coffee County: AEDC, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 175	folder 1-3
Coffee County: Courthouse Renovations, 1970 Date: 1970	box 175	folder 4
Coffee County: Crestwood Home, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 175	folder 5
Coffee County: Elizabeth Daniel Memorial, 1949-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1956	box 175	folder 6
Coffee County: Eastgate, 1970 Date: 1970	box 176	folder 1
Coffee County: Genesco, 1974 Date: 1974	box 176	folder 2
Coffee County: Highways, 1962-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1974	box 176	folder 3
Coffee County: Greyhound Bus Lines, 1968 Date: 1968	box 176	folder 4
Coffee County: Industrial Board, 1975 Date: 1975	box 176	folder 5
Coffee County: Lannom Manufacturing Co., 1959-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1972	box 176	folder 6
Coffee County: Manchester, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 176	folder 7
Coffee County: Mental Health, 1969-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975	box 176	folder 8
Coffee County: Micro Craft Inc., Undated	box 176	folder 9

Coffee County: Morris Ferry Dock, 1974 Date: 1974	box 176	folder 10
Coffee County: Motlow State Community College, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 176	folder 11
Coffee County: NEIRBO Industries, 1962 Date: 1962	box 176	folder 12
Coffee County: Old Stone Fort State Park, 1970 Date: 1970	box 176	folder 13
Coffee County: Queen City Infirmary, 1976 Date: 1976	box 176	folder 14
Coffee County: Schools, 1951-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976	box 176	folder 15
Coffee County: Soil Survey, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 176	folder 16
Coffee County: Tennessee Overhall Company, 1965-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975	box 176	folder 17
Coffee County: Tims Ford State Park, 1976 Date: 1976	box 176	folder 18
Coffee County: Tullahoma, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 177	folder 1-2
Coffee County: Tullahoma Development, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 177	folder 3
Coffee County: Waste Treatment, 1969-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975	box 177	folder 4
Coffee County: History, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 177	folder 5
College Benefit System, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 178	folder 1
Columbia Broadcasting System, 1971 Date: 1971	box 178	folder 2
Commerce: Federal Trade Commission Act, 1958-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1961	box 178	folder 3
Commerce: Federal Trade Commission, 1953-1954	box 178	folder 4

Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Commerce: Economic Cooperation Administration, 1949-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950	box 178	folder 5
Commerce: Economic Development Act, 1965 Date: 1965	box 178	folder 6
Commerce: Fair Trade, 1960-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1961	box 178	folder 7
Commerce: Foreign Trade, 1950-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1968	box 178	folder 8
Commerce: Imports, 1965-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1969	box 178	folder 9
Commerce: Interstate Commerce Commission, 1949-1966 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1966	box 178	folder 10
Commerce: Quality Stabilization Bill, 1963-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964	box 178	folder 11
Commerce: Reciprocal Trade Agreements Act, 1958 Date: 1958	box 179	folder 1
Commerce: Tarriff, 1955-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1962	box 179	folder 2-5
Commerce: Trade Agreements Act, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 180	folder 1
Commerce: Trade Practices, 1948-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1956	box 180	folder 2
Commissaries, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 180	folder 3
Communicable Diseases, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 180	folder 4
Communications: Federal Commission, 1961-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1967	box 180	folder 5
Communications: Mass, 1958-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1976	box 180	folder 6
Communications: Radio Broadcast Stations, 1949-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1966	box 180	folder 7
Communications: Radio Clear Channel, 1948-1966	box 180	folder 8

Communications: Television Controls, 1960-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1966	box 180	folder 9
Communications: Television, Educational, 1957-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1967	box 180	folder 10
Communications: Television, General, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 180	folder 11
Communications: Television, Pay, 1958-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1969	box 180	folder 12
Communications: Telephone, 1952-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1967	box 180	folder 13
Communications: Telephone and Telegraph, 1966-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969	box 180	folder 14
Communism, 1948-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1973	box 180	folder 15
Communism Freedom Academy Bill, 1959-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1961	box 181	folder 1
Community Action, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 181	folder 2
Congressional Pay Raise, 1973-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974	box 181	folder 3
Congressional Scientist Fellow Program, 1973 Date: 1973	box 181	folder 4
Conservation, 1948-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1954	box 181	folder 5
Conservation: Drought Damage, 1947-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975	box 181	folder 6
Conservation: Fish & Wildlife, 1947-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969	box 181	folder 7
Conservation: Forests, 1965 Date: 1965	box 181	folder 8
Conservation: Highway Beautification, 1947 Date: 1947	box 181	folder 9
Conservation: Jackson Hole National Monument, 1973-1974	box 181	folder 10

Date	[inclusive]:	1973-1974

Conservation: Land and Water, 1948-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1968	box 181	folder 11	
Conservation: Minerals and Mines, 1957-1963	box 181	folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1963			
Conservation: Parks, 1949-1968	box 181	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1968			
Conservation: Resources, Undated	box 181	folder 14	
Date: Undated			
Conservation: Soil, 1947-1963	box 182	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1963			
Conservation: Soil Bank, 1956-1958	box 182	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1958			
Conservation: Soil Fertility, 1948	box 182	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1948			
Conservation: Wilderness Act, 1958-1966	box 182	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1966			
Construction, 1973	box 182	folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Consumer Credit, 1970-1975	box 182	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975			
Consumer Protection Act, 1970-1976	box 182	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976			
Containers One Way, Undated	box 182	folder 8	
Date: Undated			
Copper, 1970-1973	box 182	folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973			
Copyright Law, 1974-1976	box 182	folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976			
Correction, 1972-1973	box 182	folder 11	
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973			
Cosmetics, 1972-1975	box 182	folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975			
Cotton, 1971-1973	box 182	folder 13	

Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973
-----------------------------

Craft Extension Program, 1973 Date: 1973	box 182	folder 14
Credit, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 182	folder 15
Credit Union, 1956-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1976	box 183	folder 1
Crime, 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 183	folder 2-5
Cumberland County, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 183	folder 6
Cumberland County: ASC, 1954 Date: 1954	box 183	folder 7
Cumberland County: Bicentennial, 1975 Date: 1975	box 183	folder 8
Cumberland County: Big South Fork, 1976 Date: 1976	box 183	folder 9
Cumberland County: Boyart Manufacturing Company, 1964 Date: 1964	box 183	folder 10
Cumberland County: Crab Orchard, Undated Date: Undated	box 184	folder 1
Cumberland County: Crossville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 184	folder 2
Cumberland County: Crossville Airport, 1953-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1963	box 184	folder 3-4
Cumberland County: Crossville Airport, 1967-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1974	box 185	folder 1-2
Cumberland County: Crossville Rubber Products Inc., 1969 Date: 1969	box 185	folder 3
Cumberland County: Cumberland Medical Center, 1959-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1963	box 185	folder 4
Cumberland County: Cumberland Mountain Crafts, 1970 Date: 1970	box 185	folder 5
Cumberland County: Cumberland County Playhouse, Undated	box 185	folder 6

Date: Undated		
Cumberland County: Cumberland County Times, 1969 Date: 1969	box 185	folder 7
Cumberland County: Democratic Executive Committees, Undated	box 185	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Cumberland County: Fairfield Glade, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 185	folder 9
Cumberland County: Farm Bureau, 1960-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976	box 185	folder 10
Cumberland County: Four Worlds, 1968 Date: 1968	box 185	folder 11
Cumberland County: High School, 1963-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1970	box 185	folder 12
Cumberland County: Holiday Hills, 1969-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970	box 186	folder 1
Cumberland County: I-40, 1961-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1965	box 186	folder 2
Cumberland County: May Land, 1970 Date: 1970	box 186	folder 3
Cumberland County: Pleasant Hill, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 186	folder 4
Cumberland County: Radio, 1974 Date: 1974	box 186	folder 5
Cumberland County: Railway Express Agency, 1971 Date: 1971	box 186	folder 6
Cumberland County: Ram Go Products, 1976 Date: 1976	box 186	folder 7
Cumberland County: Renegade Resort, 1973 Date: 1973	box 186	folder 8
Cumberland County: Soil Conservation, 1964 Date: 1964	box 186	folder 9
Cumberland County: Spanish Pimento, 1975 Date: 1975	box 186	folder 10
Cumberland County: Tansi, 1963	box 186	folder 11

Cumberland County: Ticoa Company, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 186	folder 12
Cumberland County: Titanium Company, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 186	folder 13
Cumberland County: Tennessee Valley Authority, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 186	folder 14
Cumberland County: Uplands Inc., 1967-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976	box 186	folder 15
Jim Cummings, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 186	folder 16
Cyclamade, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 186	folder 17
Cypress, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 186	folder 18
Miscellaneous C, Undated Date [inclusive]: Undated	box 186	folder 19
Dairy Imports, 1970-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971	box 186	folder 20
Day Care Centers, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 186	folder 21
Daylight Savings, 1971-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976	box 186	folder 22
Debt Collection Practices Act, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 186	folder 23
Defense , 1950-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976	box 186	folder 24
Defense Contracts, 1960-1963 <u>Date</u> : 1960-1963	box 186	folder 25
Defense: Enemy Property Commission, 1947 Date: 1947	box 187	folder 1
Defense: Housing, 1951-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952	box 187	folder 2
Defense: Military Construction, 1951-1964	box 187	folder 3

Defense: Military Stockpile, 1967	box 187	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Defense: Rubber Act of 1948, 1948	box 187	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Defense: Resources Board, 1950-1969	box 187	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1969		
Defense: Woolcott Bill, 1947	box 187	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Deficit Record, 1972	box 187	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Dekalb County, Undated	box 187	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Dekalb County Airport, 1953-1956	box 187	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1956		
Dekalb County: ASCS, 1952-1976	box 187	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976		
Dekalb County: Alexandria, Undated	box 187	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Dekalb County: Alexandria, 1963-1976	box 187	folder 13
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1963-1976		
Dekalb County: American Car Wash Systems, Undated Date: Undated	box 187	folder 14
Dekalb County: Appalachian Access Highway, 1968-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1970	box 187	folder 15
	hoy 100	folder 1
Dekalb County: Appalachian Craft Center, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 188	
Dekalb County: Armory, 1960-1975	box 188	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1975	004 100	
Dekalb County: Autovon Incorporated, 1967	box 188	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1967		-
Dekalb County: Bend of the River, 1967	box 188	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1967		

Dekalb County: Board of Education, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 188	folder 6
Dekalb County: Caney Fork Development Corp., 1971-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973	box 188	folder 7
Dekalb County: Center Hill Broadcasting, 1963-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964	box 188	folder 8
Dekalb County: Center Hill Houseboats, 1959-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1960	box 188	folder 9
Dekalb County: Center Hill Lake, 1948-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1970	box 188	folder 10
Dekalb County: Community Data, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 188	folder 11
Dekalb County: Cotton Allotment, 1950 Date: 1950	box 188	folder 12
Dekalb County: Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 1947 Date: 1947	box 188	folder 13
Dekalb County: Dale Ridge, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 188	folder 14
Dekalb County: Dekalb Telephone Cooperation, 1951-1957 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1957	box 188	folder 15
Dekalb County: Dekalb Utility District, 1969-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1976	box 188	folder 16
Dekalb County: DeWhite Utility District, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 188	folder 17
Dekalb County: Disaster, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 188	folder 18
Dekalb County: Douglas Aircraft Plant, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 189	folder 1
Dekalb County: Dry Creek Community, 1948 Date: 1948	box 189	folder 2
Dekalb County: Economic Development Administration, Undated	box 189	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Dekalb County: Election Commission, 1969	box 189	folder 4

Dekalb County: Evins State Park, 1954-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976	box 189	folder 5-7
Dekalb County: FHA, 1969-1975	box 190	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975		
Dekalb County: Fire Department, 1958	box 190	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Dekalb County: Five County Association, 1974	box 190	folder 3
Date: 1974		
Dekalb County: Four Seasons, 1949-1950	box 190	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950		
Dekalb County: General Shoe Corp., 1957	box 190	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Dekalb County: Genesco, 1965-1968	box 190	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1968		
Dekalb County: Highways, 1955-1976	box 190	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1976		
Dekalb County: Industries, 1970	box 190	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Dekalb County: Jamboree, 1972-1976	box 190	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Dekalb County: Kiwanis Club, 1973	box 190	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Dekalb County: Liberty, Undated	box 190	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Dekalb County: Lower Helton, 1975-1976	box 190	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Dekalb County: Moon Ruck, 1970	box 190	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Dekalb County: Mt. Holly Cemetary, 1976	box 190	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Dekalb County: National Federation Ballots, 1962	box 190	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Dekalb County: New High School, 1962	box 191	folder 1

<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Dekalb County: Plateau Resource Development, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 191	folder 2
Dekalb County: Primary Elections, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 191	folder 3
Dekalb County: Public Health, 1951-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952	box 191	folder 4
Dekalb County: Ragland Bottoms, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 191	folder 5
Dekalb County: Rest Comp, 1959-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1961	box 191	folder 6
Dekalb County: Selective Service, 1948-1957 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1957	box 191	folder 7
Dekalb County: Sidesaddle Day, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 191	folder 8
Dekalb County: Sligo Dock, 1953 Date [inclusive]: 1953	box 191	folder 9
Dekalb County: Smithville , Undated Date: Undated	box 191	folder 10-13
Dekalb County: Smithville Airport, 1969-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970	box 191	folder 14
Dekalb County: Smithville Green Brook Park, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 192	folder 1
Dekalb County: Smithville Housing Authority, 1976 Date: 1976	box 192	folder 2
Dekalb County: Smithville Industry, 1975 Date: 1975	box 192	folder 3
Dekalb County: Smithville Model City, 1967-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976	box 192	folder 4-5
Dekalb County: Smithville National Guard Armory, 1957-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1960	box 192	folder 6
Dekalb County: Smithville Projects, 1963-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964	box 192	folder 7
Dekalb County: Smithville Redevelopments, 1961-1964	box 193	folder 1

Dekalb County: Smithville Sewage, 1957-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1973	box 193	folder 2
Dekalb County: Smithville Tennessee Electronics, 1963 Date: 1963	box 193	folder 3
Dekalb County: Smithville Tennessee Valley Authority, 1959-1960	box 193	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1960		
Dekalb County: Smithville Water, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 193	folder 5
Dekalb County: Soil Conservation, 1947-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1971	box 193	folder 6
Dekalb County: Telephone Coop, 1951-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1956	box 193	folder 7
Dekalb County: Utilities (Gas), 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 193	folder 8
Dekalb County: VESCO Inc., 1966-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967	box 193	folder 9
Dekalb County: Western Union, 1947-1953 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1953	box 193	folder 10
Dekalb County: Westinghouse Plant, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 193	folder 11
Delinquency, 1972-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973	box 193	folder 12
Delta Queen, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 193	folder 13
Demonstrations, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 193	folder 14
Dental Research, 1971 Date: 1971	box 193	folder 15
Detergents, 1973 Date: 1973	box 193	folder 16
Devaluation, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 193	folder 17
Developmental Disabilities, 1973	box 193	folder 18

Diabetes, 1973-1976	box 194	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Diethylstilbestrol, 1972	box 194	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Disadvantaged, 1973	box 194	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Disarmament, 1961	box 194	folder 4
Date: 1961		
Disaster, 1973	box 194	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Discrimination Sexual, 1972	box 194	folder 6
Date: 1972		
District of Columbia, 1956-1976	box 194	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1976		
Draft, 1970-1973	box 194	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Drugs, 1970-1975	box 194	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
J. G. Driver, Undated	box 194	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Winfield Dunn, Undated	box 194	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Miscellaneous D, Undated	box 194	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Economics, 1970-1974	box 195	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1974		
Economics, 1975-1976	box 196	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Education: General, 1970-1973	box 196	folder 2-4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Education: General, 1974-1976	box 197	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Education: Cumberland University, 1948-1958	box 197	folder 4

Education: Defense Areas and on Reservations, 1953-1968	box 198	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1968	00x 190	
Education: Federal Aid, 1947-1957	box 198	folder 2-4
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1957		
Education: Federal Aid, 1958-1961	box 199	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1961		
Education: Federal Aid, 1961-1969	box 200	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1969		
Education: Land, 1955	box 201	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1955		
Education: Legislation, 1963-1966	box 201	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1966		
Education: National Humanities Foundation, 1964	box 201	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Education: Regional Education Compact, 1948-1966	box 201	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1966		
Education: School Exemptions, 1947-1968	box 201	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1968		
Education: School Lunch Program, 1947-1966	box 201	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1966		
Education: School Over-Crowding, 1950	box 201	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Education: Sex Education, 1969	box 201	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Education: Talmudge Bill, 1959	box 201	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Education: Vocational Rehabilitation, 1953-1954	box 201	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Education: Vocational Rehabilitation, 1959-1966	box 201	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1966		
Education: Vocational Rehabilitation, 1967-1969	box 202	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969		
Egg Industry, 1972	box 202	folder 2

Elderly, 1973	box 202	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Elections, 1964-1969	box 202	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1969		
Elections: Age Requirements, 1953-1968	box 202	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1968		
Elections: Electoral College, 1950	box 202	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Elections: Federal Election Campaign Act, 1972-1973	box 202	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Elections: Hatch Act, 1949	box 202	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Elections: Presidential, 1951-1971	box 202	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1971		
Elections: Reforms, 1971	box 202	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Buford Ellington, Undated	box 202	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Emergency Medical Services, 1973	box 202	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Employees, 1974	box 202	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Energy, Undated	box 202	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Energy, Undated	box 203	folder 1-4
Date: Undated		
Energy Crisis, 1973-1974	box 203	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Energy Legislation, 1973-1976	box 204	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Environment, 1970-1975	box 205	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Epilepsy, 1974	box 205	folder 2

Date:	1974
-------	------

Equal Rights Amendment, 1970-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975	box 205	folder 3
Executive Branch, 1954-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1971	box 205	folder 4
Exports, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 205	folder 5
Miscellaneous E, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 205	folder 6
Family and Children Assistance, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 205	folder 7
Farmers, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 206	folder 1
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1971 Date: 1971	box 206	folder 2
Federal Campaign Act, 1976 Date: 1976	box 206	folder 3
Federal Civil Defense Act, 1974 Date: 1974	box 206	folder 4
Federal Coal Leasing Act, 1976 Date: 1976	box 206	folder 5
Federal Communications Commission, 1969 Date: 1969	box 206	folder 6
Federal Employees , 1971-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976	box 206	folder 7
Federal Power Commission, 1953-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1965	box 206	folder 8
Federal Protective Services, 1973 Date: 1973	box 206	folder 9
Federal Stock Savings and Loan, 1974 Date: 1974	box 206	folder 10
Feed Prices, 1972-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973	box 206	folder 11
Fentress County: ASCS, 1971-1973	box 206	folder 12

Fentress County: Appalachian Regional Commission, Undated	box 206	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Fentress County: Atomic Plant, 1952	box 206	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1952		
Fentress County: Federal Housing Authority, 1971-1975	box 206	folder 15
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Fentress County: Fentress Industries, 1967-1973	box 206	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973		
Fentress County: Food Stamps, 1966	box 206	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Fentress County: Jamestown, 1966	box 206	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Fentress County: Public Health, 1958-1975	box 206	folder 19
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1975		
Fentress County: Utility District, 1960-1976	box 206	folder 20
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976		
Fentress County: York Institute, 1973	box 206	folder 21
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Filipinos, 1973	box 206	folder 22
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Finances, 1973-1976	box 206	folder 23
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Fire Prevention, 1973-1976	box 206	folder 24
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Fireworks, 1970	box 206	folder 25
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Flags, 1971-1974	box 206	folder 26
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1974		
Floods, 1974	box 206	folder 27
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Folklife Preservation Act, 1973	box 206	folder 28
<u>Date</u> : 1973		

Food Stamps, 1970-1974	box 206	folder 30
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1974		
Food and Drug Act, 1951-1974	box 207	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1974		
Foot Wear, 1970-1973	box 207	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Foreign Aid, 1947-1960	box 207	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1960		
Foreign Aid, 1961-1976	box 208	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
Foreign Competition, 1970-1972	box 208	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Forestry, 1971-1976	box 208	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Franchise, 1975	box 208	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Franklin County: ASCS, 1963-1964	box 208	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964		
Franklin County: Cotton Allotment, 1950	box 209	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Franklin County: Courthouse, 1948-1952	box 209	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952		
Franklin County: Decherd, Undated	box 209	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Franklin County: Education, 1951-1974	box 209	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1974		
Franklin County: Estill Springs, Undated	box 209	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Franklin County: Healthcare, 1949-1963	box 209	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1963		
Franklin County: Highways, 1962-1975	box 209	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975		
Franklin County: Holiday Hideaway, 1975	box 209	folder 8

Franklin County: Sherwood, 1950-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1958	box 209	folder 9
Franklin County: Swanee Research Lab, 1965 Date: 1965	box 209	folder 10
Franklin County: Soil Survey, 1960-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965	box 209	folder 11
Franklin County: Southern Research Center, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 209	folder 12
Franklin County: University of the South, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 209	folder 13
Franklin County: Winchester, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 209	folder 14
Freedom of Information Act, 1974 Date: 1974	box 210	folder 1
Freeze (Wage, Price & Rent), 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 210	folder 2
Miscellaneous F, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 210	folder 3
Gasoline, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 210	folder 4
Giles County: Public Health, 1948 Date: 1948	box 210	folder 5
Giles County: Pulaski, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 210	folder 6
Giles County: Schools, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	box 210	folder 7
Gold, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 210	folder 8
Gold Star: Wives of America, 1971 Date: 1971	box 210	folder 9
Grants, 1961-1966 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1961-1966	box 211	folder 1-2
Grundy County: Altamont, Undated	box 211	folder 3

Grundy County: ASCA, 1971-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975	box 211	folder 4
Date [inclusive]. 19/1-19/5		
Grundy County: Education, 1968-1972	box 211	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972		
Grundy County: Housing, 1972-1976	box 211	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Grundy County: Lumber, 1974	box 211	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Grundy County: Monteagle, Undated	box 211	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Grundy County: Recreation, 1971	box 212	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Grundy County: Savage Gulf, 1973	box 212	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Grundy County: Tracy City, Undated	box 212	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Grundy County: Tennessee Valley Authority, 1974	box 212	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Guam, 1961	box 212	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Guaranteed Annual Income, 1970	box 212	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Gun Control, 1947-1968	box 212	folder 7-9
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1968		
Gun Control, 1969-1976	box 213	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1976		
Miscellaneous G, Undated	box 213	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Hatch Act, 1976	box 213	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Hawaii Sttehood, 1959	box 213	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Headstart, Undated	box 213	folder 5

<u>Bute</u> : Chauca		
Health, Education, and Welfare, 1970-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973	box 213	folder 6
HEW Labor Appropriations, 1971	box 213	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Health, 1970-1972	box 213	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Health, 1973-1974	box 214	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Health, 1975-1976	box 215	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Hearing Aids, 1973	box 215	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Hemophelia, 1974	box 215	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Highways, 1971-1975	box 215	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Hill Burton Act, 1970	box 215	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Historic Preservation, 1974	box 215	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Horses, 1947-1975	box 215	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975		
Hosiery Manufacturers, 1973	box 216	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Hosmer Bill, 1973	box 216	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Hotels, 1948	box 216	folder 3
Date: 1948		
Housing and Urban Development, 1971	box 216	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
House Internal Security Committee, 1973	box 216	folder 5
Date: 1973		
Housing , 1947-1949	box 216	folder 6

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949

Housing Legislation, 1949	box 216	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Housing, 1950-1959	box 216	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1959		
Housing, 1961-1976	box 217	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
Human Services, 1971-1976	box 217	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Miscellaneous H, 1973	box 217	folder 4
Date: 1973		
Immigrants, 1948-1965	box 217	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1965		
Impact Aid, 1971-1973	box 217	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		
Impeachment: For, 1973	box 218	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Impeachment: Against, 1973	box 218	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Impeachment: For, 1974	box 218	folder 3
Date: 1974		
Impeachment: Against, 1974	box 219	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Imports, 1970-1971	box 219	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971		
Impoundment, 1971-1973	box 219	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		
Income Tax, 1970	box 219	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Indians, 1948-1976	box 220	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976		
Individual Retirement Accounts, 1976	box 220	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Indo China, 1973	box 220	folder 3

Inflation, 1958-1973	box 220	folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1958-1973		
Inspection: Livestock, 1970	box 220	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Insurance, 1947-1975	box 220	folder 6-8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975		
Interest Rates, 1973	box 220	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Internal Security Committee, 1970-1975	box 220	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Miscellaneous I, Undated	box 220	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Andrew Jackson Birthday, 1957	box 220	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Jackson County: ASCS, 1969-1974	box 220	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1974		
Jackson County: Doe Creek, 1975	box 220	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Jackson County: Ensor Chapel, 1966	box 220	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Jackson County: Farm Bureau, 1970	box 220	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Jackson County: Federal Housing Authority, 1971	box 220	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Jackson County: Flynns Lick, 1970	box 221	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Jackson County: Fort Blount Perry, 1966	box 221	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Jackson County: Gainesboro, Undated	box 221	folder 3-4
Date: Undated		
Jackson County: Highways, 1973-1976	box 221	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Jackson County: Historical Commission, 1965	box 221	folder 6

Jackson County: Cordell Hull Dam, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 221	folder 7
Jackson County: Jennings Creek Watershed, 1962 Date: 1962	box 221	folder 8
Jackson County: Recreation Association, 1968 Date: 1968	box 221	folder 9
Jackson County: Red Boiling Springs Watershed, 1970-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972	box 221	folder 10
Jackson County: Rescue Squad, 1970 Date: 1970	box 221	folder 11
Jackson County: Roaring River Area, 1976 Date: 1976	box 221	folder 12
Jackson County: Soil Conservation, 1962-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975	box 221	folder 13
Jackson County: Twin Lakes Telephone Cooperative, Undated Date: Undated	box 221	folder 14
Jackson County: X-L Plastics Co., 1975 Date: 1975	box 221	folder 15
Judiciary, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 221	folder 16
Juvenile Delinquency, 1947-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1974	box 221	folder 17
Miscellaneous J, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 222	folder 1
Joyce Kilmer: Slickrock Creek Wilderness, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 222	folder 2
Martin Luther King Holiday, 1970 Date: 1970	box 222	folder 3
Kidney Disease, 1975 Date: 1975	box 222	folder 4
Korea, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 222	folder 5
Miscellaneous K, Undated	box 222	folder 6

<u>Bute</u> . Chauted		
Labor, 1958-1963	box 222	folder 7-11
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1963		
Labor, 1964-1969	box 223	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1969		
Labor: Corruption, 1959-1966	box 223	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1966		
Labor: Fair Labor Standards Act, 1948	box 224	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Labor: Condrum-Griffith Bill, 1959	box 224	folder 2-4
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Labor: Management, 1947-1948	box 224	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Labor: Management, 1949-1954	box 225	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1954		
Labor: Manpower Services, 1966	box 225	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Labor: Mexican Farm Labor Bill, 1961	box 225	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Labor: National Labor Relations Act, 1947-1948	box 225	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1947-1948		
Labor: NRLB, 1959-1961	box 225	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1961		
Labor: Open Shop, 1961	box 225	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Labor: Secondary Boycott Bill, 1962-1966	box 225	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1966		
Labor: Package Stockyards Act, 1957	box 225	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Labor: Portal to Portal Bill, 1947	box 225	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Labor: Special, 1964-1969	box 225	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1969		
Labor: Supply, 1947	box 225	folder 12

Labor: Taft-Hartley Act, 1962-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1965	box 226	folder 1-3
Labor: Taft-Hartley Act, 1965	box 227	folder 1-3
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Labor: Taft-Hartley Act, 1966-1969	box 228	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969		
Labor: Tennessee Federation, 1951	box 228	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Labor, 1973-1974	box 228	folder 5-6
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Labor, 1975-1976	box 229	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Land Use, 1973-1976	box 229	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Law Enforcement, 1971-1976	box 229	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Law and Order, 1967-1971	box 230	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971		
LBJ and C Development Corporation, 1971	box 230	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Legislative Branch: Adam Clayton Powell, 1967-1968	box 230	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Legislative Branch, Undated	box 230	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Libraries, 1949-1960	box 231	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1960		
Libraries, 1963-1971	box 231	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1971		
Lincoln County: , 1967-1971	box 231	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971		
Lincoln County: , 1967-1971	box 231	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971		
Lincoln County: , 1950	box 231	folder 5

Lincoln County: , 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 231	folder 6
Lincoln County: Cotton, 1946-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1954	box 232	folder 1
Lincoln County: Education, 1953-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1975	box 232	folder 2
Lincoln County: Elk River Development Association, 1966 Date: 1966	box 232	folder 3
Lincoln County: Fayetteville, Undated Date: Undated	box 232	folder 4
Lincoln County: Fayetteville Airport, 1962 Date: 1962	box 232	folder 5
Lincoln County: Flintville Fish Hatchery, 1952 Date: 1952	box 232	folder 6
Lincoln County: Highways, 1959-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976	box 232	folder 7
Lincoln County: Hospital, 1973 Date: 1973	box 232	folder 8
Lincoln County: Lincoln-Duck-Elk River Community Association, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 232	folder 9
Lincoln County: Mulberry Water System, 1965-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966	box 232	folder 10
Lincoln County: Soil Conservation, 1964-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967	box 233	folder 1
Lincoln County: Swan Creek Watershed, 1956 Date: 1956	box 233	folder 2
Lincoln County: Tornado, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	box 233	folder 3
Lincoln Country Htilitics 1074	box 233	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Lincoln County: Utilities, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974 Livestock, 1970-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1976	box 233	folder 5

Lockheed, 1971	box 233	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Miscellaneous L, Undated	box 233	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Miscellaneous Mc, Undated	box 233	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Macon County: ASCS, 1962-1976	box 233	folder 10
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1962-1976		
Macon County: Free Hills Water Project, 1975	box 233	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Macon County: Highways, 1972-1976	box 233	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Macon County: Cordell Hull Economic Opportunity, 1963-1976	box 233	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		
Macon County: Lafayette, Undated	box 233	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Macon County: Jenks Manufacturing Company, 1962	box 234	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Macon County: Reports, 1962-1964	box 234	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964		
Macon County: Palace Rest Home, 1961	box 234	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Macon County: Public Works, 1975	box 234	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Macon County: Red Boiling Springs, 1972	box 234	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Macon County: Red Boiling Springs, Undated	box 234	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Macon County: Rural Development, 1960	box 234	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Macon County: Soil Conservation, 1959-1973	box 234	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1973		

Macon County: Tri County Vocational School, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 234	folder 10
Mailing Lists, 1970	box 234	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Marijuana, 1972-1973	box 234	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Marine Mammal Act, 1976	box 234	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Marshall County: ASCS, 1962-1976	box 234	folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1976		
Marshall County: Brown Engineering, 1965-1966	box 234	folder 15
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		
Marshall County: Browns Hospital, 1967	box 234	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Marshall County: Easy Pay Tire Company, 1966	box 234	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Marshall County: Education, 1961-1966	box 234	folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1966		
Marshall County: Florence Stove Company, 1962-1973	box 234	folder 19
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1973		
Marshall County: Frontline Manufacturing, 1956	box 234	folder 20
<u>Date</u> : 1956		
Marshall County: Highways, 1974-1976	box 234	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Marshall County: Housing, 1962-1973	box 234	folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1973		
Marshall County: Jail, 1975	box 234	folder 23
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Marshall County: Koh-I-Noor Pencil Company, 1957	box 234	folder 24
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Marshall County: Lewisburg, Undated	box 234	folder 25
Date: Undated		
Marshall County: Lewisburg Sewage System, 1974	box 235	folder 1

Marshall County: Soil Conservation, 1964-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966	box 235	folder 2
Medical: Aged Care, 1959-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1962	box 235	folder 3-4
Medical: Children, 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	box 235	folder 5
Medical: Classification for Soldiers, 1950 Date: 1950	box 235	folder 6
Medical: Dentistry, 1956-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1966	box 235	folder 7
Medical: Dependents - Military, 1954-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1959	box 236	folder 1
Medical: Educational Assistance, 1963 Date: 1963	box 236	folder 2
Medical: Hospitals, 1952-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1969	box 236	folder 3
Medical: , 1966-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1974	box 236	folder 4
Medical: Medicare, 1949-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1969	box 236	folder 5-6
Medical: Medicare, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 237	folder 1
Medical: Mental Health, 1950-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1973	box 237	folder 2
Medical: Nurses and Training, 1955-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1967	box 237	folder 3
Medical: Optometry, 1951-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1967	box 237	folder 4
Medical: Pharmaceutical, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 237	folder 5
Medical: Physically Handicapped, 1948-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1961	box 237	folder 6
Medical: Public Health Unit, 1947-1961	box 237	folder 7

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1961		
Medical: Rehabilitation, 1950-1965	box 237	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965		
Medical: Veterinary, 1963-1966	box 237	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1966		
Metric System, 1973-1975	box 238	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Middle East, 1970-1976	box 238	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Military, 1970-1975	box 238	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Milk, 1970-1975	box 238	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Minimum Wage, 1970-1976	box 238	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Mining, 1970-1976	box 239	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Model Cities, 1973	box 239	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Moore County: All Files, 1950-1973	box 239	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1973		
Moore County: Lynchburg, Undated	box 239	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Morgan County: All Files, 1967-1970	box 239	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Mt. Vernon, 1973	box 239	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
J. D. Mullican, Undated	box 239	folder 8
Date: Undated		
W. G. Mullican, Undated	box 239	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Municipal Bonds, Undated	box 239	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Miscellaneous M, Undated	box 239	folder 11

<u></u>		
N.A.S.A., 1965	box 240	folder 1
Date: 1965		
National Debt, 1948	box 240	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
National Environmental Laboratory, 1970	box 240	folder 3
Date: 1970		
National Forest, 1970-1972	box 240	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
National Guard, 1971-1975	box 240	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
National Health Care Act, 1971	box 240	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
National Highway Safety Bureau, 1971	box 240	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
National Minerals, 1947	box 240	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
National Production Authority, 1950-1951	box 240	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951		
National Reapportionment, 1970	box 240	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
National Science Foundation, 1970	box 240	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Nationality Act, 1948	box 240	folder 12
Date: 1948		
Navajo Nation, 1974	box 240	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Sam Neal, Undated	box 240	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Newsmen, 1973	box 240	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Newspaper Preservation Act, 1969-1970	box 240	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
New York City Bail Out, 1975	box 240	folder 17

Nuclear Energy, 1976	box 240	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Nursing, 1973-1975	box 240	folder 19
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Miscellaneous N, 1970-1973	box 240	folder 20
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Obed River, 1960-1970	box 240	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1970		
Obscenity, 1971	box 240	folder 22
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Ocean Mammal Bill, 1970-1976	box 240	folder 23
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
OSHA, 1969-1973	box 240	folder 24
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973		
Office of Equal Opportunity, Undated	box 240	folder 25
Date: Undated		
Office of Equal Opportunity: A-H, 1973	box 240	folder 26
Date: 1973		
Office of Equal Opportunity: I-Z, 1973	box 241	folder 1-2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Oil, 1973	box 241	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Olympic Game, 1972-1974	box 241	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Omnibus Copyright Revision Bill, 1973	box 241	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Opium, 1974	box 241	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Overton County: ASCS, 1963-1973	box 241	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1973		
Overton County: Bicentennial, 1975-1976	box 241	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Overton County: Court House, 1962-1963	box 241	folder 9

Date [inclusive]: 1962-1963

Date [meldsive]. 1902 1905		
Overton County: Development Projects, 1960-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976	box 241	folder 10
Overton County: Education, 1957-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976	box 241	folder 11
Overton County: Fish Hatchery, 1976 Date: 1976	box 241	folder 12
Overton County: Cordell Hull Birthplace, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 241	folder 13
Overton County: Industry, 1964-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1976	box 241	folder 14
Overton County: Highways, 1972-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973	box 241	folder 15
Overton County: Livingston, Undated Date: Undated	box 241	folder 16
Overton County: Mill Creek Watershed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 241	folder 17
Overton County: Rescue Squad, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 242	folder 1
Overton County: Roaring River Watershed, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 242	folder 2
Overton County: Soil Conservation District, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 242	folder 3
Miscellaneous O, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 242	folder 4
Pakistan, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 242	folder 5
Panama Canal Zone, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 242	folder 6
Parks, 1971 Date: 1971	box 242	folder 7
Patient Care, 1969 Date: 1969	box 242	folder 8
Pay Television, 1970	box 242	folder 9

<u></u> , _, , , , ,			
Peace Corps, 1972	box 242	folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			
Pediatrics, 1971	box 242	folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1971			
Penn Central, 1973	box 242	folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Pensions, 1957-1974	box 242	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974			
Personnel, 1971	box 242	folder 14	
<u>Date</u> : 1971			
Pesticides, 1957-1974	box 242	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974			
Petroleum, 1973	box 242	folder 16	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Pets, 1973	box 242	folder 17	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Pharmacy, 1970-1975	box 242	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975			
Phosphates, 1973	box 242	folder 19	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Physicians, 1973	box 242	folder 20	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Pickette County: All Files, 1950-1976	box 242	folder 21	
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976			
Pickett County: Byrdstown, Undated	box 242	folder 22	
Date: Undated			
Pickett County: Cordell Hull Birthplace, 1974	box 242	folder 23	
<u>Date</u> : 1974			
Pipelines, 1971	box 243	folder 1	
Date: 1971			
Police, 1971-1974	box 243	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1974			
Political Broadcast Bill, 1978	box 243	folder 3	

	1 040	
Pollution, 1947-1974	box 243	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1974		
Population Control, 1970-1973	box 243	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Porcelain Industry, 1971	box 243	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Pornography, 1970-1972	box 243	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Post Office, 1947-1950	box 243	folder 8-11
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1950		
Post Office, 1951-1962	box 244	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1962		
Post Office, 1963-1976	box 245	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		
Post Offices: Anderson County-Bedford County, 1947-1977	box 246	folder 1-8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1977		
Post Offices: Bedford County-Cannon County, 1947-1976	box 247	folder 1-10
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Post Offices: Clay County-Coffee County, 1946-1976	box 248	folder 1-8
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Post Offices: Cumberland County-Dekalb County, 1947-1976	box 249	folder 1-8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Post Offices: Dekalb County-Franklin County, 1947-1976	box 250	folder 1-18
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Post Offices: Franklin County, 1947-1976	box 251	folder 1-9
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Post Offices: Giles County-Lincoln County, 1947-1976	box 252	folder 1-17
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Post Offices: Lincoln County, 1950-1976	box 253	folder 1-6
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976		
Post Offices: Lincoln County-Marshall County, 1949-1976	box 254	folder 1-9
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976		
Post Offices: Marshall County-Overton County, 1949-1975	box 255	folder 1-12

Date [inclusive]: 1949-1975

Date [menusive]. 1949-1975		
Post Offices: Overton County-Putnam County, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 256	folder 1-7
Post Offices: Putnam County, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 257	folder 1-6
Post Offices: Putnam County-Rutherford County, 1947-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975	box 258	folder 1-10
Post Offices: Rutherford County, 1946-1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1972	box 259	folder 1-7
Post Offices: Rutherford County-Scott County, 1947-1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1972	box 260	folder 1-10
Post Offices: Scott County-Trousdale County, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 261	folder 1-23
Post Offices: Van Buren County-Warren County, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 262	folder 1-6
Post Offices: Warren County-White County, 1951-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976	box 263	folder 1-8
Post Offices: Wilson County, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 264	folder 1-3
Post Offices: Wilson County, 1947-1961 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1961	box 265	folder 1
Post Offices: Mt. Juliet, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 265	folder 2
Post Offices: Norene, 1947-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1971	box 265	folder 3
Post Offices: Shop Springs, 1947-1955 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1955	box 265	folder 4
Post Offices: Statesville, 1947-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1956	box 265	folder 5
Post Offices: Watertown, 1947-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1973	box 265	folder 6
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Anderson County, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 265	folder 7
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Bedford County, 1947-1955	box 265	folder 8

Post Offices: Miscellaneous Campbell County, 1970-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972	box 266	folder 1
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Cannon County, 1947-1955 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1955	box 266	folder 2
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Coffee County, 1947-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1952	box 266	folder 3
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Dekalb County, 1948-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	box 266	folder 4
Post Offices: Miscellaneous Franklin County, 1948-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	box 266	folder 1
Post Office: Miscellaneous Giles County, 1947-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1952	box 267	folder 2
Post Office: Miscellaneous Giles County, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 268	folder 1
Post Office: Miscellaneous Lincoln County, 1946-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1952	box 268	folder 2
Post Office: Miscellaneous Marshall County, 1946-1955 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1955	box 269	folder 1
Post Office: Miscellaneous Moore County, 1947-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1950	box 269	folder 2
Post Office: Miscellaneous Morgan County, 1971 Date: 1971	box 269	folder 3
Post Office: Miscellaneous Wilson County, 1947-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1952	box 269	folder 4
Post Office: Applications, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 269	folder 5
Post Office: Bills, 1947-1952 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1952	box 269	folder 6
Post Office: Buildings, 1950 Date: 1950	box 270	folder 1
Post Office: Closings, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 270	folder 2
Post Office: Commemorative Stamps, 1974-1975	box 270	folder 3

Date [i	inclusive]:	1974-1975
---------	-------------	-----------

Post Office: Complaints, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 270	folder 4	
Post Office: Decherd-Lewisburg Railway Postal Service, Undated	box 270	folder 5	
Date: Undated			
Post Office: Employee Information, Undated	box 270	folder 6	
Date: Undated			
Post Office: Out of District, 1974-1976	box 270	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976			
Post Office: Patrons in 4th District, 1975-1976	box 270	folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976			
Post Office: Personnel, 1948-1949	box 270	folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1949			
Post Office: Star Routes, 1948	box 270	folder 10	
Date: 1948			
Post Office: Tennessee Walking Horse Stamps, 1949	box 270	folder 11	
Date: 1949			
Post Office: Miscellaneous, 1947-1955	box 270	folder 12-13	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1955			
Post Office: Miscellaneous, 1956-1961	box 271	folder 1-5	
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1961			
Post Office: Miscellaneous, 1962-1975	box 272	folder 1-3	
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975			
Post Office: Miscellaneous Publications, Undated	box 272	folder 4	
Date: Undated			
Poultry, Undated	box 273	folder 1	
Date: Undated			
Power Room, Undated	box 273	folder 2	
Date: Undated			
Prayer, Fasting and Humiliation, 1972-1973	box 273	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973			
Prayer: School, 1962-1971	box 273	folder 4-8	
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1971			
Prayer: School, 1972-1973	box 274	folder 1	

Predators, 1974	box 274	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Price Control, 1973	box 274	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Price Disclosure Act, 1973-1975	box 274	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Price: Food, 1973	box 274	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Price and Wage Freeze, 1946-1962	box 274	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1962		
Prisoners of War, 1971-1973	box 274	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		
Prisons, 1972-1974	box 274	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Privacy Legislation, 1974-1976	box 274	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Procurement Policy, 1974	box 274	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Psychology, 1972-1974	box 274	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Public Health, 1971	box 274	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Public Land, Undated	box 275	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Public Works, 1972	box 275	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Pueblo Incident, 1947-1976	box 275	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Puerto Rican Wages, 1968-1969	box 275	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969		
Pulaski Day, 1949	box 275	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1949		

Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		
Putnam County: Air Force, 1959-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1962	box 275	folder 7
Putnam County: Airport, 1957-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976	box 275	folder 8
Putnam County: Algood, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 275	folder 9
Putnam County: Aluminum Plant, 1953 Date: 1953	box 275	folder 10
Putnam County: ASCS, 1965-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1974	box 275	folder 11
Putnam County: Art, 1976 Date: 1976	box 275	folder 12
Putnam County: Baxter, Undated Date: Undated	box 275	folder 13
Putnam County: Bicentennial, 1975 Date: 1975	box 275	folder 14
Putnam County: Brotherton, 1969-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1974	box 275	folder 15
Putnam County: Burgess Falls Lake, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 275	folder 16
Putnam County: Cookeville, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 275	folder 17-18
Putnam County: Dripping Springs Recreation Center, 1965-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966	box 276	folder 1
Putnam County: Education, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 276	folder 2
Putnam County: FHA, 1975 Date: 1975	box 276	folder 3
Putnam County: Falling Water Utility District, 1966-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1972	box 276	folder 4
Putnam County: Health, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 276	folder 5
Putnam County: Highways, 1951-1976	box 276	folder 6

Putnam County: History, 1974	box 276	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Putnam County: Housing, 1967	box 276	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Putnam County: Industrial Development, 1961-1976	box 276	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
Putnam County: L B J & C, 1971-1976	box 276	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Putnam County: Library, 1971	box 276	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Putnam County: Monterey, 1967-1970	box 276	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Putnam County: Model Cities - Cookeville, 1967-1970	box 276	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Putnam County: NASA, 1971	box 276	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Putnam County: Public Works, 1970-1976	box 277	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Putnam County: Soil Conservation, 1958-1973	box 277	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1973		
Putnam County: Tennessee Development District, 1958-1973	box 277	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1973		
Putnam County: Tennessee Tech, 1957-1972	box 277	folder 4-7
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1972		
Putnam County: Tennessee Tech, 1973-1976	box 278	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Putnam County: Tennessee Valley Authority Coal Contracts, 1958	box 278	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Putnam County: Upper Cumberland Development Corporation, Undated	box 278	folder 5
Date: Undated		

Date [inclusive]: 1969-1976

Putnam County: World War I Veterans, 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	box 278	folder 7	
Miscellaneous "P", Undated	box 278	folder 8	
Date: Undated			
Radio, 1973-1975	box 278	folder 9	
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975			
Railroads, 1970-1975	box 279	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975			
Real Estate, 1972-1975	box 279	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975			
Reapportionment: National, 1970-1971	box 279	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971			
Reapportionment: State, 1962-1966	box 279	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1966			
Regional Medical Program, 1973	box 279	folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Rehabilitation, 1974	box 279	folder 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1974			
Relief Bills: Various, 1952-1955	box 279	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1955			
Relief Bills: Introduced by Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 279	folder 8	
Date: Undated			
Relief of: Maria Carrillo, 1963	box 280	folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1963			
Relief of: J.O. Evans, 1949-1950	box 280	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950			
Relief of: Mrs. Maggie Field, 1952-1954	box 280	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1954			
Relief of: B.H. Hanley, 1950-1951	box 280	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951			
Relief of: Lucy Harris, 1949	box 280	folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 1949			
Relief of: J.L. Hitt, 1947-1951	box 280	folder 6	

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1951		
Relief of: Lem Motlow, 1947 Date: 1947	box 280	folder 7
Relief of: PFC Robert Smith, 1951 Date: 1951	box 280	folder 8
Rent Control, 1946-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1973	box 280	folder 9
Reorganiztion, 1948-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1973	box 280	folder 10
ROTC, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 280	folder 11
Reserve Requirements Act, 1974 Date: 1974	box 280	folder 12
Retardation, 1970 Date: 1970	box 280	folder 13
Retirement, 1958-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1973	box 280	folder 14
Revenue Sharing, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 280	folder 15
Rice, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 281	folder 1
Rolls Royce, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 281	folder 2
Rural Development, 1971-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973	box 281	folder 3
Rural Electrification, 1949-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1974	box 281	folder 4
Rural Environmental Assistance Program, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 281	folder 5
Rural Housing, 1972 Date: 1972	box 281	folder 6
Russian Chrome, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 281	folder 7
Roane County: AEC, 1965-1966	box 281	folder 8

Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		
Roane County: ASCS, 1968-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972	box 281	folder 9
Roane County: Beta Tek, 1966-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969	box 281	folder 10
Roane County: Community College, 1969-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1972	box 282	folder 1
Roane County: Cumberland Utility District, 1970 Date: 1970	box 282	folder 2
Roane County: East Roane Utility District, 1969 Date: 1969	box 282	folder 3
Roane County: Harriman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 282	folder 4
Roane County: Kingston, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 282	folder 5
Roane County: League of Women Voters, 1969 Date: 1969	box 282	folder 6
Roane County: Libraries, 1969 Date: 1969	box 282	folder 7
Roane County: Oak Ridge, Undated Date: Undated	box 282	folder 8
Roane County: Oliver Springs, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 282	folder 9
Roane County: Rockwood, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 282	folder 10
Roane County: Schools, 1969-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1972	box 282	folder 11
Roane County: Steel Mills, 1965-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966	box 282	folder 12
Roane County: Wolfe Branch Utility District, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 282	folder 13
Roane County: Publications, 1968-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969	box 283	folder 1
Rutherford County: ASCS, 1965-1966	box 283	folder 2

Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		
Rutherford County: Agriculture, 1946-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1979	box 283	folder 3
Rutherford County: Airport, 1947-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1967	box 283	folder 4
Rutherford County: Alien Controversy, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 283	folder 5
Rutherford County: Bicentennial, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 283	folder 6
Rutherford County: Camp Forrest, 1948 Date: 1948	box 283	folder 7
Rutherford County: Cotton Allotment, 1950 Date: 1950	box 283	folder 8
Rutherford County: Cumberland College, 1960 Date: 1960	box 283	folder 9
Rutherford County: Daily News Journal, 1947-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1972	box 283	folder 10
Rutherford County: Sam Davis Home, 1960-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1973	box 283	folder 11
Rutherford County: FHA, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 283	folder 12
Rutherford County: Highways, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 284	folder 1
Rutherford County: History, 1947 Date: 1947	box 284	folder 2
Rutherford County: Lavergne, 1976 Date: 1976	box 284	folder 3-4
Rutherford County: Linbaugh Library, 1961 Date: 1961	box 284	folder 5
Rutherford County: Mid Cumberland Community Action, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 284	folder 6
Rutherford County: Middle Tennessee Electric Corporation, Undated	box 284	folder 7

Rutherford County: Middle Tennessee State, 1959-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976	box 284	folder 8-9
Rutherford County: Murfreesboro, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 285	folder 1
Rutherford County: Murfreesboro Flood Plain, 1966 Date: 1966	box 285	folder 2
Rutherford County: Murfreesboro Post Office, 1947-1948 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1948	box 285	folder 3
Rutherford County: Mrs. Mary Overall, 1948 Date: 1948	box 285	folder 4
Rutherford County: O.E.O., 1965-1968 Date: 1965-1968	box 285	folder 5
Rutherford County: POW, 1952 Date: 1952	box 285	folder 6
Rutherford County: Schools, 1948-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1975	box 286	folder 1
Rutherford County: Smyrna, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 286	folder 2
Rutherford County: Soil Conservation, 1962-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964	box 286	folder 3
Rutherford County: Square Dances, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 286	folder 4
Rutherford County: Stewart Air Force Base, 1947-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1968	box 286	folder 5
Rutherford County: Stones River Battlefield, 1952-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1975	box 286	folder 6
Rutherford County: Utilities, 1947-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975	box 286	folder 7
Rutherford County: Veterans Administration, 1949 Date: 1949	box 286	folder 8
Rutherford County: Veterans Hospital, 1947-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975	box 286	folder 9
Rutherford County: Viet Nam, 1965	box 287	folder 1

Rutherford County: Publications, 1966 Date: 1966	box 287	folder 2
Miscellaneous "R", Undated	box 287	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Safety, 1968-1970	box 287	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1970		
Salary Increases, 1969	box 287	folder 5
Date: 1969		
Scenic Rivers, 1971	box 287	folder 6
Date: 1971		
School Bus, 1973	box 287	folder 7
Date: 1973		
School Lunch Program, 1971-1976	box 287	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
School Milk Program, Undated	box 287	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Science: National Science Foundation, 1948	box 287	folder 10
Date: 1948		
Science: Research Grants, 1957-1958	box 287	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958		
Scott County: All Files, 1968-1972	box 287	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972		
Scott County: Huntsville, Undated	box 287	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Scott County: Oneida, Undated	box 287	folder 14-15
Date: Undated		
Seatbelts, 1973	box 288	folder 1
Date: 1973		
Segregation, 1956-1962	box 288	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1962		
Selective Service, 1971-1975	box 288	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Senior Citizens, 1975-1976	box 288	folder 4

Seniority System, 1971	box 288	folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 1971			
Sex Education, 1970	box 288	folder 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1970			
Shoe Imports, 1969-1970	box 288	folder 7	
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970			
Ed Sisk, Undated	box 288	folder 8	
Date: Undated			
Smokey Mountains National Park, 1971	box 288	folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1971			
Smith County: ASCS, 1962-1964	box 288	folder 10	
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964			
Smith County: Bicentennial, 1975	box 288	folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1975			
Smith County: Carthage, Undated	box 288	folder 12	
Date: Undated			
Smith County: Cemetaries, 1969-1970	box 288	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970			
Smith County: Education, 1970-1973	box 288	folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973			
Smith County: Flood, 1974-1975	box 288	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975			
Smith County: Highways, 1968-1975	box 288	folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975			
Smith County: History, Undated	box 288	folder 17	
Date: Undated			
Smith County: Soil Conservation, 1951-1953	box 288	folder 18	
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1953			
Smith County: Utilities, Undated	box 288	folder 19	
Date: Undated			
Smith County: Miscellaneous, 1962-1976	box 289	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1976			

Date: Undated

<u>Date</u> : Challed		
Small Business, 1949-1976	box 289	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1976		
Harry Snyder, Undated	box 289	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Social Security, 1947-1969	box 289	folder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969		
Social Security, 1970-1976	box 290	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Social Services, 1973-1975	box 290	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Song Writers, 1971	box 290	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
St. Jude Hospital, 1971	box 290	folder 4
Date: 1971		
State Department, 1952	box 290	folder 5
Date: 1952		
States Rights, 1956-1959	box 290	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959		
Strip Mining, 1971-1973	box 290	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		
Student Exchange, 1947	box 290	folder 8
Date: 1947		
Subway, 1971	box 290	folder 9
Date: 1971		
Sugar Act, 1946-1948	box 290	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948		
Sumner County: Education, 1975-1976	box 290	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Sumner County: Gallatin, Undated	box 290	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Sumner County: Gallatin Criminal Justice, 1972	box 290	folder 13
Date: 1972		
Sumner County: Hendersonville, Undated	box 290	folder 14
Sumner County: Hendersonville, Undated	box 290	folder 14

## Date: Undated

Sumner County: Highways, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 291	folder 1
Sumner County: History, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 291	folder 2
Sumner County: Portland, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 291	folder 3
Sumner County: Portland Bicentennial, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 291	folder 4
Sumner County: Soil Conservation, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 291	folder 5
Sumner County: Twin Valley Estates, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 291	folder 6
Sumner County: Volunteer State Community College, 1972-1976	box 291	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Sumner County: Westmoreland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 291	folder 8
Sumner County: Whitehouse, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 291	folder 9
Sumner County: Miscellaneous, 1972-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975	box 291	folder 10
Supersonic Transport, 1970-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971	box 291	folder 11
Supreme Court, 1970-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973	box 291	folder 12
Miscellaneous "S", 1970-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973	box 292	folder 1
Taxes: Bank, 1961-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1969	box 292	folder 2
Taxes: Boat, 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	box 292	folder 3
Taxes: Cigarettes, 1948 Date: 1948	box 292	folder 4
Taxes: Cooperatives, 1947-1951	box 292	folder 5

Taxes: Corporation, 1949-1950	box 292	folder 6
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1950		
Taxes: Depletion Allowances, 1948	box 292	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Taxes: Exemptions, 1947-1968	box 292	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1968		
Taxes: Excise, 1953-1967	box 292	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1967		
Taxes: Excise Repaid, 1950	box 293	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Taxes: Gasoline, 1960-1965	box 293	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965		
Taxes: Income, 1947-1966	box 293	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1966		
Taxes: Increase, 1967-1968	box 293	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Taxes: Interstate Tax Act, 1966	box 293	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Taxes: Poll, 1947	box 293	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Taxes: Sadlak-Hevlong Bill, 1957-1958	box 293	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958		
Taxes: Theaters, 1953-1954	box 293	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
Taxes, 1950-1953	box 293	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1953		
Taxes, 1954-1961	box 294	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1961		
Taxes, 1962-1969	box 295	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1969		
Taxes , 1970-1975	box 296	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Taxes , 1976	box 297	folder 1

Teacher Retirement Bill, 1973 Date: 1973	box 297	folder 2
<u>Date</u> . 1775		
Telephone Bank Bill, 1970-1971	box 297	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971		
Television, 1971	box 297	folder 4
Date: 1971		
T 11' - D - C - ( 10/4 10/5	box 297	folder 5-7
Tellico Dam Controversy, 1964-1965	DOX 297	Tolder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965		
Tellico Dam Controversy, 1965-1967	box 298	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1967		
Tellico Dam Controversy: Reports and Publications, 1964-1967	box 299	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967		
	box 299	folder 2
Tennessee Arts Commission, 1976-1978	DOX 299	loider 2
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1978		
Tennessee History, Taxes:	box 299	folder 3
Date: Taxes:		
Tennessee Interest, 1970	box 299	folder 4
Date: 1970		
T	box 300	folder 1
Tennessee Journal, 1979	DOX 500	Ioldel I
<u>Date</u> : 1979		
Tennessee Tech, 1978-1979	box 300	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1978-1979		
Textiles, 1947-1967	box 300	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1967		
	box 300	folder 4
Tidelands, 1948-1953	UUX 300	1010ef 4
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1953		
Timber, 1970	box 300	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Time-Uniform Bill, 1949-1968	box 300	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1968		
Tohago 1071 1072	box 300	folder 7
Tobacco, 1971-1973	00x 300	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		

Date [inclusive]: 1975-1977		
Toxic Substances, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 300	folder 9
Trade, 1970-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975	box 300	folder 10
Trademarks, 1956-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1966	box 300	folder 11
Traffic Safety Education, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 300	folder 12
Trans Alaska Pipeline, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 300	folder 13
Transportation: Auto, 1961 Date: 1961	box 300	folder 14
Transportation: Aviation C.A.P., 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 301	folder 1
Transportation: Aviation-Airports, 1949-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1968	box 301	folder 2
Transportation: Freight - Miminum, 1963 Date: 1963	box 301	folder 3-5
Transportation: Highways (Appalachian), 1963-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965	box 302	folder 1
Transportation: Highways, 1949-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1959	box 302	folder 2-3
Transportation: Highways, 1960-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1969	box 303	folder 1-2
Transportation: Railroad Financing, 1947 Date: 1947	box 303	folder 3
Transportation: Railroad Labor Act, 1950-1951 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951	box 303	folder 4
Transportation: Railroad Legislation, 1957-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1970	box 303	folder 5
Transportation: Railroad Retirement, 1947-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1964	box 304	folder 1
Transportation: Railroad Safety, 1948	box 304	folder 2

Transportation: Rapid Transit System, 1964-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965	box 304	folder 3
Transportation: Shipping, 1963-1968	box 304	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1968		
Transportation: Trucking, 1968	box 304	folder 5
Date: 1968		
Transportation: Miscellaneous, 1970-1975	box 304	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Traps, 1971-1973	box 304	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1973		
Treasury Department, 1947-1969	box 304	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969		
Trousdale County: All Files, 1959-1976	box 304	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976		
Trousdale County: Huntsville, Undated	box 304	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Truman-McArthur Controversy, 1951	box 305	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Truth in Lending, 1970	box 305	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
TVA, 1945-1969	box 305	folder 3-5
Date [inclusive]: 1945-1969		
TVA, 1970-1973	box 306	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
TVA, 1973-1975	box 307	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
TVA, 1976-1978	box 308	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1978		
TVA Publications, Undated	box 308	folder 2-3
Date: Undated		
Miscellaneous "T", Undated	box 308	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Un-American Activities, 1959-1976	box 309	folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976		
Unemployment, 1973 Date: 1973	box 309	folder 2
UNICEF, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 309	folder 3
Unions, 1962-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1976	box 309	folder 4
United Nations, 1960-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1970	box 309	folder 5
Urban Affairs, 1973 Date: 1973	box 309	folder 6
User Fees, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 309	folder 7
Miscellaneous "U", Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 309	folder 8
Van Buren County: All Files, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 309	folder 9
Van Buren County: Spencer, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 309	folder 10
Vatican: Ambassador, 1951-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952	box 309	folder 11
Vehicle Width, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 310	folder 1
Veterans, 1947-1951 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1951	box 310	folder 2-4
Veterans, 1952-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1962	box 311	folder 1-3
Veterans, 1963-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976	box 312	folder 1-4
Veterans Administration, 1947-1978 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1978	box 313	folder 1
Veterans Affairs: Committee, 1948-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1967	box 313	folder 2
Veterans Affairs: Extension to Phillipines, 1948	box 313	folder 3

Veterans Affairs: Mrs. Roger's File, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	box 313	folder 4
Veterans: Adjusted Compensation Act, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	box 313	folder 5
Veterans: American Legion, 1947-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1954	box 313	folder 6
Veterans: Amputee Bills, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 313	folder 7
Veterans: Amvets, 1947 Date: 1947	box 314	folder 1
Veterans: Bonds, 1947 <u>Date</u> : 1947	box 314	folder 2
Veterans: Civil Service Employment, 1948-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1963	box 314	folder 3
Veterans: Classification Act of 1949, 1949 Date: 1949	box 314	folder 4
Veterans: Cold War, 1965 Date: 1965	box 314	folder 5
Veterans: Compensation Increase, 1947-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1965	box 314	folder 6
Veterans: Education and Training, 1947-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1965	box 314	folder 7
Veterans: Employment, 1948 Date: 1948	box 314	folder 8
Veterans of Foreign Wars, 1947-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1961	box 314	folder 9
Veterans: Flight Training, 1948-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1949	box 314	folder 10
Veterans: Homestead Act, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 315	folder 1
Veterans: Hospitals, 1948-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1965	box 315	folder 2-3
Veterans: Housing, 1947-1954	box 315	folder 4

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1954
-----------------------------

Veterans: Increase of Income Limitations, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 315	folder 5	
Veterans: Insurance, 1946-1947 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1947	box 316	folder 1	
Veterans: Loan, 1948-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1950	box 316	folder 2	
Veterans: Misconduct for Compensation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 316	folder 3	
Veterans: Peace Time G.I., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 316	folder 4	
Veterans: Pension, 1947-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1968	box 316	folder 5	
Veterans: Promotion in Post Office, 1949-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950	box 316	folder 6	
Veterans: Provision for Veterans Regulations, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 316	folder 7	
Veterans: Reclassification of Officers, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 316	folder 8	
Veterans: Servicemen's Readjustment, 1949 <u>Date</u> : 1949	box 316	folder 9	
Veterans: Stenographic Assistant, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 316	folder 10	
Veterans: Subsistence Allowance, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	box 316	folder 11	
Veterans: Tennessee Laws, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 316	folder 12	
Veterans: Training Allowance, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 316	folder 13	
Veterans: World War I Charter, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 316	folder 14	
Veterinarian Schools, 1973 Date: 1973	box 316	folder 15	
Vice President Ford, 1973	box 316	folder 16	

West Norm 1070 1075	box 317	folder 1-2
Viet Nam, 1970-1975	DOX 317	Tolder 1-2
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1975		
Visas, 1961	box 317	folder 3
Date: 1961		
Vista, 1968	box 317	folder 4
Date: 1968		
Volunteer Army, 1970	box 317	folder 5
Date: 1970		
Vocational Education, 1969-1975	box 317	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975		
Voter Registration, 1973-1976	box 317	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Voting Age, 1970-1971	box 317	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971		
Voting Rights Act, 1975	box 317	folder 9
Date: 1975		
Miscellaneous "V", Undated	box 317	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Wage Standards, 1949-1960	box 318	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1960		
Wage and Hour Legislation, 1952-1958	box 318	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1958		
Wage and Hour Overtime, Undated	box 318	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Wages: Minimum, 1955-1966	box 319	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1966		
Wage and Hour Scale for Professionals, 1955-1956	box 319	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1956		
Fern Walden, Undated	box 319	folder 3
Date: Undated		
W.H. Walters, Undated	box 319	folder 4
Date: Undated		
War Assets Administration, 1946-1948	box 319	folder 5

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948

War Assets Administration: William Northern Airfield, 1948-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1963	box 319	folder 6
Date [Inclusive]. 1940-1903		
War Claims: Commission - P. O. W.'s, 1948-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	box 319	folder 7
War Contracts, 1951	box 319	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
War: Displaced Persons Act, 1947-1952	box 320	folder 1
Date: 1947-1952		
War: Electric Power, 1947	box 320	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
War: Reconstruction Finance Corporation, 1947-1953	box 320	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1953		
War: Powers Act, 1973	box 320	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
War: Vietnam, 1965-1973	box 320	folder 5-6
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1973		
Warren County: Appalachian Regional Commission, 1964	box 320	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Warren County: ASCS, 1954-1971	box 320	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1971		
Warren County: Carrier Corporation, 1973-1976	box 320	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Warren County: M.A. Carter Company, 1975	box 320	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Warren County: Cheer Mental Health House, 1976	box 320	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Warren County: Civil War Centennial, 1963	box 321	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Warren County: Cumberland Caverns, 1975	box 321	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Warren County: Education, 1963-1976	box 321	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		

Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976

Warren County: 4-H Club Report, 1969 Date: 1969	box 321	folder 5
Warren County: Gallatin-Portland Freight Line, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 321	folder 6
Warren County: Highways, 1971-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976	box 321	folder 7
Warren County: Hospital, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 321	folder 8
Warren County: Housing, 1971-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976	box 321	folder 9
Warren County: McMinnville, Undated Date: Undated	box 321	folder 10-11
Warren County: Nursery, 1963 Date: 1963	box 321	folder 12
Warren County: Powermatic Inc., 1962 Date: 1962	box 322	folder 1
Warren County: Rock Island State Park, 1967 Date: 1967	box 322	folder 2
Warren County: Senior Citizens, 1968-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1973	box 322	folder 3
Warren County: Seismographic Observatory, 1962-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1963	box 322	folder 4
Warren County: Soil Conservation District, 1965-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976	box 322	folder 5
Warren County: Utilities, 1956-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1974	box 322	folder 6
Water Legislation: Various, 1957-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1967	box 322	folder 7
Watergate, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 322	folder 8
Welfare, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 322	folder 9-10
Welfare: Administration, 1947-1958	box 322	folder 11

Welfare: O.E.O., 1967-1968	box 322	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Welfare: O.E.O., 1969	box 323	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Welfare: War Against Poverty, 1969	box 323	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Whales, 1973	box 323	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
White County: ASCS, 1961-1975	box 323	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1975		
White County: Area Data, 1965-1973	box 323	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1973		
White County: Bon Air Cemetary, 1973	box 323	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
White County: Education, 1963-1974	box 323	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1974		
White County: Highways, 1972-1974	box 323	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
White County: History, Undated	box 323	folder 9
Date: Undated		
White County: Hospital, Undated	box 323	folder 10
Date: Undated		
White County: Page Airways (Photos), 1967-1968	box 323	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
White County: Reno Bridge, 1972-1975	box 323	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975		
White County: Scott's Gulf, 1966-1968	box 324	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1968		
White County: Soil Conservation, 1967-1972	box 324	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1972		
White County: Sparta, Undated	box 324	folder 3-4
Date: Undated		

Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
White County: Thomas Industries, 1963-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1968	box 324	folder 6
White County: Tosh Bridge, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 324	folder 7
White County: Upper Cumberland Development Association, Undated	box 324	folder 8
Date: Undated		
White County: Utilities, 1971-1975	box 324	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Wilderness, 1971-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975	box 325	folder 1
Wildlife , 1970-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1971	box 325	folder 2
Wilson County: ASCS, 1953-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1965	box 325	folder 3
Wilson County: Bicentennial, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 325	folder 4
Wilson County: Churches, 1953-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976	box 325	folder 5
Wilson County: Church of Christ Missionaries in Italy, 1950 Date: 1950	box 325	folder 6
Wilson County: Cumberland College, 1948-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1976	box 325	folder 7-8
Wilson County: Disaster, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 326	folder 1
Wilson County: Education, 1968-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975	box 326	folder 2
Wilson County: Fair, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 326	folder 3
Wilson County: Floods, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 326	folder 4
Wilson County: Fogarty Brothers Transfers, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 326	folder 5
Wilson County: Highways, Undated	box 326	folder 6

## Date: Undated

Wilson County: History, 1974	box 326	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Wilson County: Housing, 1964-1975	box 326	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1975		
Wilson County: Lebanon, 1976	box 326	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Wilson County: Lebanon, 1957-1971	box 326	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1971		
Wilson County: Lebanon Wooler Mills, 1947-1948	box 326	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Wilson County: Little League, 1974	box 326	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Wilson County: Public Works, 1970-1976	box 326	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Wilson County: Radio, 1962-1970	box 327	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1970		
Wilson County: Soil Conservation, 1976	box 327	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Wilson County: TRW Inc., 1953-1971	box 327	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1971		
Wilson County: Utilities, 1963-1976	box 327	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		
Wilson County: WCTU, 1962	box 327	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Wiretapping, 1976	box 327	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Workman's Compensation, 1948	box 327	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
World Calendar, 1973-1976	box 327	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Women's Rights, 1976	box 327	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Miscellaneous "W", Undated	box 327	folder 10

folder 11
folder 12-13
folder 1-5
folder 1
folder 2
folder 3
folder 4
folder 5
folder 6
folder 7
folder 8-10
folder 1-3

Date: 1971 January-1971 June		
Miscellaneous Issue Correspondence, 1971 July-1972 Mar Date: 1971 July-1972 Mar	box 336	folder 1-3
Miscellaneous Issue Correspondence, 1972 April-1972 December	box 337	folder 1-3
Date: 1972 April-1972 December		
Miscellaneous Issue Correspondence, 1973 January-1974 June <u>Date</u> : 1973 January-1974 June	box 338	folder 1-4
Miscellaneous Issue Correspondence, 1974 July-1975 December Date: 1974 July-1975 December	box 339	folder 1-4
Miscellaneous Issue Correspondence, 1976 Date: 1976	box 340	folder 1
Miscellaneous Correspondence, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 340	folder 2-4

# **Out of District Correspondence**

Title/Description	Instances		
Abbott-Akpandem, 1946-1976	box 341	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Alabama-Alcoa, 1946-1976	box 341	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Amateau-Amway, 1946-1976	box 341	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Anders-Antonian, 1946-1976	box 342	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Appalachian Educational Laboratory-Aytes, 1946-1976	box 342	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Bacharach-Bayston, 1946-1976	box 342	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Beach-Beveridge, 1946-1976	box 343	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Bharwani-Bissell, 1946-1976	box 343	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Blachman-Blum, 1946-1976	box 343	folder 3	

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	5
-----------------------------	---

Boeing-Boyd, 1946-1976	box 343	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Brace-Brazier, 1946-1976	box 344	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Breen-Brizzi, 1946-1976	box 344	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Broadcasting-Broyles, 1946-1976	box 344	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Bruce-Bryson, 1946-1976	box 344	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Buchi-Byrd, 1946-1976	box 345	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Cabb-Calvery, 1946-1976	box 345	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Camacho-Cayce, 1946-1976	box 345	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Cecil-Centerville, 1946-1976	box 346	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Chadwell-Churchill, 1946-1976	box 346	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Cieszko-Civic Enterprises, 1946-1976	box 346	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Claar-Clyde, 1946-1976	box 347	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Coal-Colyer, 1946-1976	box 347	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Comer-Cox, 1946-1976	box 348	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Craddock-Crutcher, 1946-1976	box 348	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Cubbins-Cutrer, 1946-1976	box 348	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Dailey-Day, 1946-1976	box 349	folder 1	

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Dean-Dewitt, 1946-1976	box 349	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Dickerman-Dixon, 1946-1976	box 349	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Dock-Dozier, 1946-1976	box 350	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Drake-Dryden, 1946-1976	box 350	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
DuBois-Dustin, 1946-1976	box 350	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Dycus-Dynatex, 1946-1976	box 350	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Eagleton-Eikenberry, 1946-1976	box 350	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Elam-Elvington, 1946-1976	box 351	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Emberton-Ervin, 1946-1976	box 351	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Eshelman-Ezeu, 1946-1976	box 351	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Facts-Ferrell, 1946-1976	box 351	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Fibrosis-Flye, 1946-1976	box 351	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Fogg-Fox, 1946-1976	box 352	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Fraker-Frye, 1946-1976	box 352	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Fuller-Future, 1946-1976	box 352	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Gailbraith-Gasser, 1946-1976	box 352	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Geasland-Gerson, 1946-1976	box 353	folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Giancola-Givens, 1946-1976	box 353	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Glace-Glover, 1946-1976	box 353	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Goard-Gompf, 1946-1976	box 353	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Gonce-Gorham, 1946-1976	box 354	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Grace-Grayson, 1946-1976	box 354	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Great-Gryder, 1946-1976	box 354	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Guam-Gwyn, 1946-1976	box 355	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Haag-Halsell, 1946-1976	box 355	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Hamblin-Hague, 1946-1976	box 355	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Harbert-Harwell, 1946-1976	box 355	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Hassler-Hazlett, 1946-1976	box 356	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Headden-Helton, 1946-1976	box 356	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Ralph Henley File, 1962	box 356	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1962			
Hemenway-Hesson, 1946-1976	box 356	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Hick-Hiwassee, 1946-1976	box 357	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Hobart-Home, 1946-1976	box 357	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Honaker-Hozduk, 1946-1976	box 357	folder 3	

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Huddleston-Humphreys, 1946-1976	box 358	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Hundley-Hynes, 1946-1976	box 358	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Ikard-Ivins, 1946-1976	box 358	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Jackson-Jayson, 1946-1976	box 358	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Jean-Jipp, 1946-1976	box 358	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Jobe-Justice, 1946-1976	box 359	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Kahle-Kazin, 1946-1976	box 359	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Kearns-Key, 1946-1976	box 359	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Kidd-Kirkpatrick, 1946-1976	box 360	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Klassen-Knust, 1946-1976	box 360	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Koch-Kykendall, 1946-1976	box 360	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
David Lipscomb College, 1946-1976	box 360	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Labor-Laycock, 1946-1976	box 360	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
League-Lexington, 1946-1976	box 361	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Libbey-Lloyd, 1946-1976	box 361	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Lochs-Loyd, 1946-1976	box 361	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Lucas-Lyon, 1946-1976	box 362	folder 1	

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
McAdams-McFeatters, 1946-1976	box 362	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
McGee-McSween, 1946-1976	box 362	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Mackin-Malone, 1946-1976	box 363	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Manasco-Maryland, 1946-1976	box 363	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Mashburn-Maynerd, 1946-1976	box 363	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Mead-Meyer, 1946-1976	box 364	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Michael-Millard, 1946-1976	box 364	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
A. Miller-W. Miller, 1946-1976	box 364	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Millett-Mize, 1946-1976	box 364	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Moalli-Monroney, 1946-1976	box 365	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Moore-Moorehead, 1946-1976	box 365	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Moran-Mouton, 1946-1976	box 365	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Mueller-Mynders, 1946-1976	box 366	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Nader-Nave, 1946-1976	box 366	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Neal-Nix, 1946-1976	box 366	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Noblitt-Nutting, 1946-1976	box 367	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Oakes-Olswanger, 1946-1976	box 367	folder 2	

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
O'Mahoney-Ozarks, 1946-1976	box 367	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Pace-Palmer, 1946-1976	box 367	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Panama-Payton, 1946-1976	box 367	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Peabody-Peyton, 1946-1976	box 368	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Phelps-Philpot, 1946-1976	box 368	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Picaza-Plumley, 1946-1976	box 368	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Poe-Powell, 1946-1976	box 368	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Prail-Pryor, 1946-1976	box 369	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Puckett-Pyles, 1946-1976	box 369	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Qayumi-Quota, 1946-1976	box 369	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Raby-Raycroft, 1946-1976	box 369	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Readers Digest-Rhyne, 1946-1976	box 369	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Rice-Rivers, 1946-1976	box 370	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Roach-Roy, 1946-1976	box 370	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Ruby-Rywell, 1946-1976	box 370	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Sackett-Saylors, 1946-1976	box 370	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Scalf-Scruggs, 1946-1976	box 371	folder 1	

Date [inclusive]:	1946-1976
-------------------	-----------

Seabock-Sexton, 1946-1976	box 371	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Schackleford-Shwayder, 1946-1976	box 371	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Sidwell-Slusher, 1946-1976	box 372	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Smallin-Smythe, 1946-1976	box 372	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Sneed-Snyder, 1946-1976	box 373	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Soefker-Sours, 1946-1976	box 373	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Southern-Southwick, 1946-1976	box 373	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Sowell-Spurlock, 1946-1976	box 373	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Staats-Star, 1946-1976	box 373	folder 5	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Steagall-Stewart, 1946-1976	box 374	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Stiedemann-Stubbs, 1946-1976	box 374	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Suckow-Sutton, 1946-1976	box 374	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Swafford-Symington, 1946-1976	box 374	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Teal-Tazewell, 1946-1976	box 375	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Tennessee, 1946-1976	box 375	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Teague-Thweatt, 1946-1976	box 375	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976			
Tidus-Tipton, 1946-1976	box 376	folder 1	

Tobin-Tsai, 1946-1976	box 376	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Fucker-Tyson, 1946-1976	box 376	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Ubele-Uzzell, 1946-1976	box 376	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
University of Tennessee, 1960-1972	box 377	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1972		
University of Tennessee, 1973-1976	box 378	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Vaden-Von Harten, 1946-1976	box 378	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Vanderbilt University, Undated	box 378	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Wade-Walters, 1946-1976	box 379	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Warburg-Waynesboro, 1946-1976	box 379	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Wears-Weymouth, 1946-1976	box 380	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Whaley-Whitwell, 1946-1976	box 380	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Wick-Wiltsee, 1946-1976	box 381	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Wimmer-Witt, 1946-1976	box 381	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Wojciechowdki-Worley, 1946-1976	box 381	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Wright-Wyzviak, 1946-1976	box 382	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Yaden-Yudain, 1946-1976	box 382	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		

Miscellaneous Out of District "A" - "B", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 382	folder 4
Miscellaneous Out of District "C", 1946-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1976	box 382	folder 5
Miscellaneous Out of District "D" - "F", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 1
Miscellaneous Out of District "G" - "H", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 2
Miscellaneous Out of District "I" - "L", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 3
Miscellaneous Out of District "M" - "P", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 4
Miscellaneous Out of District "R" - "T", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 5
Miscellaneous Out of District "U" - "Z", 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 383	folder 6
Miscellaneous Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1974 October 1 - 1974 November 30	box 384	folder 1-4
Date: 1974 October 1 - 1974 November 30		

December 2 - 1975 January 31 Date: 1974 December 2 - 1975 January 31

Form Letters-Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1974

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976

Date. 1774 December 2 - 1775 January 51		
Form Letters-Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 February 8 - 1975 March 31	box 386	folder 1-4
Date: 1975 February 8 - 1975 March 31		
Form Letters-Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 April 1 - 1975 May 31	box 387	folder 1-4
Date: 1975 April 1 - 1975 May 31		
Form Letters-Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 June 2 - 1975 August 13	box 388	folder 1-5
Date: 1975 June 2 - 1975 August 13		
Form Letters-Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 August	box 389	folder 1-4

box 385

folder 1-4

14 - 1975 October 15

Date: 1975 August 14 - 1975 October 15		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 October 16 - 1975 December 10	box 390	folder 1-4
Date: 1975 October 16 - 1975 December 10		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 December 11 - 1976 February 16	box 391	folder 1-4
Date: 1975 December 11 - 1976 February 16		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1975 February 17 - 1976 April 15	box 392	folder 1-4
Date: 1975 February 17 - 1976 April 15		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1976 April 16 - 1976 June 30	box 393	folder 1-5
Date: 1976 April 16 - 1976 June 30		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1976 July 1 - 1976 October 30	box 394	folder 1-7
Date: 1976 July 1 - 1976 October 30		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Yellow Copies), 1976 November 1 - 1976 December 30	box 395	folder 1-2
Date: 1976 November 1 - 1976 December 30		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Blue Copies), 1976 February - July	box 395	folder 3-5
Date: 1976 February - July		
Form Letters: Various Subjects (Blue Copies), 1976 August - December	box 396	folder 1-3
Date: 1976 August - December		
Page Applications and Appointments , 1951-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1959	box 396	folder 4-6
Page Applications and Appointments , 1960-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965	box 397	folder 1-4
Page Applications and Appointments, 1966-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971	box 398	folder 1-5
Page Applications and Appointments , 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 399	folder 1-4
Information for Pages and List of Pages, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 399	folder 5
Military Academies: Airforce, 1947-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1974	box 399	folder 6
Military Asselution Airford A. C. 1046 1076		

Military Academies: Airforce A - C, 1946-1976

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 400	folder 1
Military Academies: Airforce A - D, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 400	folder 2
Military Academies: Airforce D - F, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 400	folder 3
Military Academies: Airforce E - L, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 400	folder 4
Military Academies: Airforce G - I, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 401	folder 1
Military Academies: Airforce J - L, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 401	folder 2
Military Academies: Airforce M - Y, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 401	folder 3
Military Academies: Airforce M - N, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 401	folder 4
Military Academies: Airforce P - Z, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 402	folder 1-3
Airforce Academy Information, Undated Date: Undated	box 402	folder 4
Military Academies Army, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 402	folder 5
Military Academy: Army Prospects and Information, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 403	folder 1
Military Academy: Army A - I, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 403	folder 2-4
Military Academy: Army A - L, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 404	folder 1
Military Academy: Army J - U, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 404	folder 2-5
Military Academy: Army V - Z, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 405	folder 1
Military Academy: Army M - Z, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 405	folder 2
Military Academy: Coast Guard, 1946-1976	box 405	folder 3-4

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976

Date [meidsive]. 1940-1970		
Military Academy: Merchant Marine, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 405	folder 5-6
Military Academy: Naval, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 405	folder 7
Military Academy: Naval Prospects and Information, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 406	folder 1
Military Academy: Navy A - F, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 406	folder 2-3
Military Academy: Navy G - L, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 407	folder 1-2
Military Academy: Navy A - L, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 407	folder 3
Military Academy: Navy Mc - U, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 408	folder 1-3
Military Academy: Navy U - Z, 1946-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1974	box 409	folder 1
Military Academy: Navy M - Z, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 409	folder 2
Military Academy Appointment Press Releases, 1962-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1976	box 409	folder 3
Military Academy Appointees, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 409	folder 4
Requests: Flags, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 409	folder 5
Requests: Interns, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 409	folder 6
Requests: State Agencies, 1965 Date: 1965	box 409	folder 7
Requests: Debate Material, 1967 Date: 1967	box 409	folder 8
Requests: Cherry Blossom Festival, 1964 Date: 1964	box 409	folder 9
Requests: Capitol Books, 1966	box 409	folder 10

Requests: Congressional Directories, 1955-1967box 409folder 11Date [inclusive]: 1955-1967box 409folder 12Bar: 1965box 409folder 13Requests: Baby Books, 1953-1965box 409folder 13Date [inclusive]: 1953-1965box 409folder 14Requests: Football Tickets, 1947-1954box 409folder 1Bare finclusive]: 1947-1954box 410folder 1Bare finclusive]: 1947-1954box 410folder 2Requests: Maps, 1953-1955box 410folder 2Bare finclusive]: 1945-1955box 410folder 3Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948box 410folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948box 410folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1940-1953box 410folder 1-3Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1954box 410folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 411folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1969-1967box 413folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-3<			
Date:1965Requests:Eaby Books, 1953-1965box 409folder 13Date (inclusive):1953-1965box 409folder 14Date (inclusive):1947-1954box 409folder 1Date (inclusive):1947-1954box 410folder 1Caquests:Maps, 1953-1955box 410folder 2Date (inclusive):1953,1965,1969box 410folder 3Caquests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948box 410folder 3Date (inclusive):1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Date (inclusive):1950-1953box 410folder 1Caquests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 410folder 1Date:1954box 411folder 1Caquests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 1-6Date (inclusive):1956-1959box 411folder 1-6Caquests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 412folder 1-6Date (inclusive):1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Caquests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Date (inclusive):1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1-3Caquests:Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date (inclusive):1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date (inclusive):1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date (inclusive):1949-1958box 415folder 1-2<		box 409	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1965Requests: Football Tickets, 1947-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1954box 409folder 14Requests: Maps, 1953-1955box 410folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1953-1955box 410folder 2Pate: 1953,1965,1969box 410folder 3Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 410folder 4-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 411folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 411folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 411folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 413folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Requests: Beford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 1-3Requests: Beford County I - S, 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Requests: Beford County T - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Beford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Beford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Beford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests: Beford County A	-	box 409	folder 12
Date Inclusive]: 1947-1954Requests: Maps, 1953-1955box 410folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1953-1955box 410folder 2Date: 1953, 1965, 1969box 410folder 2Pate: 1953, 1965, 1969box 410folder 3Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Pate [inclusive]: 1950-1953box 410folder 4-6Pate [inclusive]: 1950-1953box 411folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1954box 411folder 2-5Pate inclusive]: 1954box 411folder 2-5Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1954-1959box 411folder 2-5Pate inclusive]: 1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 413folder 1-6Pate inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1-6Pate [inclusive]: 1969-1958box 413folder 1-6Pate [inclusive]: 1969-1958box 413folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 1-3Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-3Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Pate [inclusive]: 1		box 409	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1955Requests: Inauguration, 1953,1965,1969box 410folder 2Date: 1953,1965,1969box 410folder 3Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948box 410folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]: 1950-1953box 410folder 4-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 411folder 1Date: 1954folder 1folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 2-5Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County T - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]: 1949-1958<	-	box 409	folder 14
Date:1953,1965,1969Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1947-1948box 410folder 3Date [inclusive]:1947-1948box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]:1950-1953box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]:1950-1953box 411folder 1Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1954box 411folder 1Date:1954box 411folder 2-5Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 2-5Date [inclusive]:1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Date [inclusive]:1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 1-3Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 1-3Requests:Bedford County I - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests:Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Bate [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4		box 410	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1950-1953box 410folder 4-6Date [inclusive]: 1950-1953box 411folder 1Pate: 1954box 411folder 1Pate: 1954folder 2-5Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 2-5Pate [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Pate [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Pate [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 1-3Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4 </td <td></td> <td>box 410</td> <td>folder 2</td>		box 410	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1953Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1954box 411folder 1Date: 1954box 411folder 2-5Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 2-5Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4		box 410	folder 3
Date:1954Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1956-1959box 411folder 2-5Date [inclusive]:1956-1959box 412folder 1-6Pate [inclusive]:1960-1967box 412folder 1Requests:Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]:1968-1969box 413folder 2-4Requests:Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Date [inclusive]:1949-1958box 415folder 3-4		box 410	folder 4-6
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1959Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1960-1967box 412folder 1-6Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967box 413folder 1Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969box 413folder 2-4Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Bedford County T - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Pate [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4		box 411	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1967Requests: Agriculture Yearbook, 1968-1969box 413folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969box 413folder 2-4Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Bedford County T - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2		box 411	folder 2-5
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969Requests: Bedford County A - H, 1949-1958box 413folder 2-4Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4		box 412	folder 1-6
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958Requests: Bedford County I - S, 1949-1958box 414folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Requests: Bedford County T - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 1-2Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415folder 3-4	1 6	box 413	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958         Requests: Bedford County T - Z, 1949-1958         Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958         Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958         box 415         folder 3-4         Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958		box 413	folder 2-4
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958Requests: Bedford County A - Z, 1949-1958box 415Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958		box 414	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1958		box 415	folder 1-2
Requests: Coffee County A - Z, 1947-1948box 416folder 1-3		box 415	folder 3-4
	Requests: Coffee County A - Z, 1947-1948	box 416	folder 1-3

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Miscellaneous Requests: A - J, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	box 416	folder 4-5
Miscellaneous Requests: K - Z, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	box 417	folder 1
Miscellaneous Requests, 1947-1949 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1949	box 417	folder 2
Miscellaneous Requests, 1950-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1956	box 417	folder 3-4
Miscellaneous Requests, 1957-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1961	box 418	folder 1-5
Miscellaneous Requests, 1962 January - 1963 June Date: 1962 January - 1963 June	box 419	folder 1-4
Miscellaneous Requests, 1963 July - 1965 Date: 1963 July - 1965	box 420	folder 1-3
Miscellaneous Requests, 1966-1969 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1966-1969	box 421	folder 1-4
Requests, 1947-1948 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1948	box 422	folder 1
Requests , 1970-1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1972	box 422	folder 2-4
Requests , 1973-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1973-1976	box 423	folder 1-4
Congressional Correspondence, 1946-1957 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1946-1957	box 424	folder 1-6
Congressional Correspondence, 1958-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1960	box 425	folder 1-3
Congressional Correspondence, 1961-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1963	box 426	folder 1-3
Congressional Correspondence, 1964-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966	box 427	folder 1-3
Congressional Correspondence, 1967-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969	box 428	folder 1-3

itle/Description         Speeches by Evins, 1946-1950	Instances box 437	folder 1-6
Politics		
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976		
Presidential Correspondence, 1967-1976	box 436	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1966		
Presidential Correspondence, 1962-1966	box 435	folder 1-5
Presidential Correspondence, 1967 Date: 1967	box 434	folder 8
Presidential Correspondence, 1960 Date: 1960	box 434	folder 7
Presidential Correspondence, 1950-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1958	box 434	folder 6
Presidential Press Releases, 1949-1957 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1957	box 434	folder 4-5
Congressional Correspondence, 1979 Date: 1979	box 434	folder 3
Congressional Correspondence, 1976-1977 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1976-1977	box 434	folder 1-2
Congressional Correspondence, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 433	folder 2
Congressional Correspondence: M - Z, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 433	folder 1
Congressional Correspondence: A - L, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 432	folder 2
Congressional Correspondence: M - Z, 1974 Date: 1974	box 432	folder 1
Congressional Correspondence: A - L, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 431	folder 3
Congressional Correspondence, 1973 Date: 1973	box 431	folder 1-2
Congressional Correspondence, 1971-1972 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1971-1972	box 430	folder 1-3
Congressional Conceptingence, 19/1-19/2	001 400	Tolder 1-5

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1950		
Speeches by Evins, 1950-1951	box 438	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951		
Speeches by Evins, 1952-1956	box 439	folder 1-6
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1956		
Speeches by Evins, 1956-1958	box 440	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1958		
Speeches by Evins, 1958-1961	box 441	folder 1-6
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1961		
Speeches by Evins, 1961-1963	box 442	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1963		
Speeches by Evins, 1964	box 443	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Speeches by Evins, 1960-1964	box 443	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1964		
Speeches by Evins, 1965	box 443	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Speeches by Evins, 1966-1967	box 444	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967		
Speeches by Evins, 1968-1971	box 445	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1971		
Speeches by Evins, 1972-1975	box 446	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975		
Speeches by Evins, 1976	box 447	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Miscellaneous Speeches by Evins, Undated	box 447	folder 2-4
Date: Undated		
Miscellaneous Speeches by Evins, Undated	box 448	folder 1-2
Date: Undated		
Speeches by Evins: General, Undated	box 448	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Speeches by Evins: Note Cards, Undated	box 448	folder 4-5
Date: Undated		

Date [inclusive]: 1961-1967

box 449	folder 2
box 449	folder 3-4
box 449	folder 5
box 449	folder 6
box 449	folder 7
box 450	folder 1-2
box 450	folder 3
box 450	folder 4
box 451	folder 1
box 451	folder 2-3
box 451	folder 4
box 451	folder 5
box 451	folder 6
box 451	folder 7
box 451	folder 8
box 451	folder 9
DOX 431	Torder y
DOX 431	
	box 449 box 449 box 449 box 449 box 449 box 450 box 450 box 450 box 451 box 451 box 451 box 451 box 451 box 451 box 451

Date [inclusive]: 1957-1966		
Political Interest, 1934-1945	box 452	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1934-1945		
Campaign Correspondence, 1946	box 452	folder 4-5
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Campaign Correspondence, 1946	box 453	folder 1-2
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Qualifying Petitions, 1946	box 453	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Mailing Lists, 1946	box 453	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Evins Campaign Organization, 1946	box 453	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Evins Endorsements, 1946	box 453	folder 6
Date: 1946		
Evins Press Releases, 1946	box 453	folder 7
Date: 1946		
Announcement of Candidacy, 1946	box 453	folder 8
Date: 1946		
Campaign Speeches, 1946	box 454	folder 1
Date: 1946		
Evins Biographical Sketch, 1946	box 454	folder 2
Date: 1946		
Evins Clippings, 1946	box 454	folder 3
Date: 1946		
Evins Advertisements, 1946	box 454	folder 4
Date: 1946		
Itinerary, 1946	box 454	folder 5
Date: 1946		
Expenses, 1946	box 454	folder 6
Date: 1946		
Harold Earthman (Incumbent), 1946	box 454	folder 7
Date: 1946		
Mud Slinging File, 1946	box 454	folder 8

Election Returns, 1946	box 454	folder 9
Date: 1946		
Certificate of Election, 1946	box 454	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Congratulations, 1946	box 454	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Congratulations, 1947	box 455	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Patronage, 1947	box 455	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Lists, 1947	box 455	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Statements, 1947	box 455	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Politics, 1947	box 455	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Campaign Correspondence, 1948	box 455	folder 6
Date: 1948		
Campaign Speeches, 1948	box 455	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Endorsements, 1948	box 455	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Voting Record, 1948	box 455	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Patronage, 1948	box 455	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Press Releases, 1948	box 455	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Political Correspondence, 1948	box 455	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Campaign Ads, 1948	box 455	folder 13
Date: 1948		

Congratulations, 1948	box 455	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Political Correspondence, 1949	box 455	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Lists, 1949	box 455	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Voting Record, 1949	box 455	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
County Election Commission List, 1949	box 455	folder 19
Date: 1949		
Qualifying Petition, 1950	box 455	folder 20-21
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Campaign Expenditures, 1950	box 455	folder 22
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Lists, 1950	box 455	folder 23
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Campaign Contributions, 1950	box 455	folder 24
Date: 1950		
Voting Record, 1950	box 455	folder 25
Date: 1950		
Campaign Correspondence, 1950	box 455	folder 26
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Press Releases, 1950	box 456	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Opposition Candidacy Announcement, 1950	box 456	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Political Correspondence, 1950	box 456	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Campaign Ads, 1950	box 456	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Campaign Speeches, 1950	box 456	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Official Returns, 1950	box 456	folder 6
<i>'</i>		

Announce for Re-Flection, 1952 Date: 1952box 456folder 7Qualifying Petitions, 1952 Date: 1952box 456folder 8Date: 1952box 456folder 9Thank you to Petition Signers, 1952 Date: 1952box 456folder 10Campaign Corcespondence, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 10Campaign Financial Records, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 1Press Releases, 1952 Duitical Correspondence, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 3Campaign Specches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 4Campaign Specches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 5Campaign Specches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 5Campaign Specches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 6Campaign Specches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952 Date: 1954box 457folder 9Campaign Correspondence, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 9Congratulations on Re-Election, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 9Congratulations on Re-Election, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 10Congratulations on Re-Election, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 10Con	<u>240</u> . 1700		
Date: 1952Thank you to Petition Signers, 1952box 456folder 9Date: 1952box 456folder 10Date: 1953box 457folder 1Campaign Financial Records, 1952box 457folder 1Date: 1953box 457folder 2Date: 1952box 457folder 3Press Releases, 1952box 457folder 3Date: 1952box 457folder 4Date: 1952box 457folder 5Date: 1952box 457folder 5Date: 1952box 457folder 5Date: 1952box 457folder 5Date: 1952box 457folder 7Campaign Speeches, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 7Compaign Speeches, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 7Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 9Date: 1953box 457folder 9Date: 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954correspondence, 1954box 457Compaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954correspondence, 1954box 457Compaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954correspondence, 1954box 457Contributions and Expendimers, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954correspondence, 1954box 457Date: 1954correspondence, 1954box 457		box 456	folder 7
Date:1952Campaign Correspondence,1952box 456folder 10Date:1952box 457folder 1Campaign Financial Records,1952box 457folder 1Date:1952box 457folder 2Press Releases,1952box 457folder 3Political Correspondence,1952box 457folder 4Date:1952box 457folder 4Date:1952box 457folder 5Date:1952box 457folder 5Date:1952box 457folder 6Date:1952box 457folder 6Date:1952box 457folder 7Campaign Speeches,1952box 457folder 7Date:1952box 457folder 7Date:1952box 457folder 9Date:1952box 457folder 9Date:1952box 457folder 9Date:1954box 457folder 10Date:1954box 457 </td <td></td> <td>box 456</td> <td>folder 8</td>		box 456	folder 8
Date:1952Campaign Financial Records, 1952box 457folder 1Date:1952box 457folder 2Press Releases, 1952box 457folder 3Date:1952box 457folder 3Political Correspondence, 1952box 457folder 4Date:1952box 457folder 4Date:1952box 457folder 5Date:1952box 457folder 5Campaign Ads, 1952box 457folder 6Date:1952box 457folder 6Campaign Speeches, 1952box 457folder 7Date:1952box 457folder 7Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 8Date:1952box 457folder 9Date:1954box 457folder 9Date:1954box 457folder 10Date:1954box 457folder 10 <t< td=""><td></td><td>box 456</td><td>folder 9</td></t<>		box 456	folder 9
Date: 1952Press Releases, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 2Political Correspondence, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 3Itinerary, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 4Campaign Ads, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 5Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 6Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Qualitying Petitions, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 8Campaign Correspondence, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 10Contributions and Expenditures, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 10Contributions and Expenditures, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 atla1efedffMiscellancous Campaign Information, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214		box 456	folder 10
Date: 1952       box 457       folder 3         Political Correspondence, 1952       box 457       folder 4         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 4         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 5         Campaign Ads, 1952       box 457       folder 5         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 6         Campaign Speeches, 1952       box 457       folder 6         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 7         Voting Returns, 1952       box 457       folder 7         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 8         Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952       box 457       folder 9         Date: 1952       box 457       folder 9         Qualifying Petitions, 1954       box 457       folder 9         Date: 1954       box 457       folder 10		box 457	folder 1
Date: 1952Itinerary, 1952box 457folder 4Date: 1952box 457folder 5Campaign Ads, 1952box 457folder 6Date: 1952box 457folder 6Campaign Speeches, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 7Voting Returns, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 8Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 8Date: 1952box 457folder 9Date: 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder 10Campaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder 10Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214 data_value_missing_b2b0cc0521		box 457	folder 2
Date: 1952Campaign Ads, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 5Campaign Speeches, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 6Voting Returns, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 7Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952 Date: 1952box 457folder 8Qualifying Petitions, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 9Qualifying Petitions, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder 10Compaign Correspondence, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5dfMiscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954 Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df	-	box 457	folder 3
Date: 1952Campaign Speeches, 1952box 457folder 6Date: 1952box 457folder 7Voting Returns, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 8Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 8Date: 1952box 457folder 9Date: 1954box 457folder 9Qualifying Petitions, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder 10Compaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5dfMiscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954box 457folder	-	box 457	folder 4
Date: 1952Voting Returns, 1952box 457folder 7Date: 1952box 457folder 8Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 8Date: 1952box 457folder 9Announce for Reelection, 1954box 457folder 9Date: 1954box 457folder 10Qualifying Petitions, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder 10Campaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5dfMiscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954box 457folder		box 457	folder 5
Date: 1952Congratulations on Re-Election, 1952box 457folder 8Date: 1952announce for Reelection, 1954box 457folder 9Date: 1954u457folder 9Qualifying Petitions, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954uu10Campaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954box 457folder		box 457	folder 6
Date: 1952Announce for Reelection, 1954box 457folder 9Date: 1954box 457folder 10Qualifying Petitions, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954campaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab094Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954box 457folder	-	box 457	folder 7
Date: 1954Qualifying Petitions, 1954box 457folder 10Date: 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab09Campaign Correspondence, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab09Contributions and Expenditures, 1954box 457folder data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954box 457folder	-	box 457	folder 8
Date: 1954         Campaign Correspondence, 1954         Date: 1954         box 457         folder         data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab090         Contributions and Expenditures, 1954         Date: 1954         box 457         folder         data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1         Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954         box 457         folder         data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1		box 457	folder 9
Date: 1954       data_value_missing_1835a2955b840eefab090         Contributions and Expenditures, 1954       box 457       folder         Date: 1954       data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df1         Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954       box 457       folder		box 457	folder 10
Date: 1954     data_value_missing_b2b0cc05214da1a1e5df       Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954     box 457     folder		box 457	
	_	box 457	
	Miscellaneous Campaign Information, 1954	box 457	

Congratulations on Reelection, 1954 Date: 1954	box 457	folder data_value_missing_783dc540e237e6d6d7a5
Campaign Correspondence, 1955 <u>Date</u> : 1955	box 458	folder 1
Announce for Reelection, 1956 Date: 1956	box 458	folder 2
Qualifying Petitions, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 458	folder 3
Campaign Correspondence, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 458	folder 4
Sample Ballots, 1956 Date: 1956	box 458	folder 5
Publicity, 1956 Date: 1956	box 458	folder 6
Political Correspondence, 1956 Date: 1956	box 458	folder 7
Campaign Contributions & Expenses, 1956 Date: 1956	box 458	folder 8
Election Returns, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 458	folder 9
Qualifying Petitions, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 458	folder 10
Mailing List, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 458	folder 11
Political Correspondence, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 458	folder 12
Speeches, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 458	folder 13
Election Returns, 1958 Date: 1958	box 458	folder 14
Accomplishments, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 458	folder 15
Campaign Expenses, 1958	box 458	folder 16

Reelection Announcement, 1960	box 459	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Qualifying Petitions, 1960	box 459	folder 2
Date: 1960		
List of Accomplishments, 1960	box 459	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Mailing List, 1960	box 459	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Election Results, 1960	box 459	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Campaign Contributions, 1960	box 459	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Political Correspondence, 1961	box 459	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Announcement for Reelection, 1962	box 459	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Qualifying Petitions, 1962	box 459	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Campaign Contributions, 1962	box 459	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Campaign Correspondence, 1962	box 459	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Political Correspondence, 1962	box 459	folder 12
Date: 1962		
Mailing Lists, 1962	box 460	folder 1
Date: 1962		
Press Releases and Advertising Expenses, 1962	box 460	folder 2
Date: 1962		
Voting Record, 1962	box 460	folder 3
Date: 1962		
Opponents Speech, 1962	box 460	folder 4
Date: 1962		
Ads and Clippings, 1962	box 460	folder 5
Aus and Unppings, 1962	DOX 400	Totder 3

box 460	folder 6
box 460	folder 7
box 460	folder 8
box 460	folder 9
box 460	folder 10
box 460	folder 11
box 460	folder 12
box 460	folder 13
box 460	folder 14
box 460	folder 15
box 461	folder 1
box 461	folder 2
box 461	folder 3
box 461	folder 4-25
007 401	101401 1 25
007 401	
box 461	folder 26
box 461	folder 26
	<ul> <li>box 460</li> <li>box 461</li> <li>box 461</li> </ul>

Endorsements, 1964	box 462	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Reelection Announcement, 1964	box 462	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Sample Ballots, 1964	box 462	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Alfred English - Opponent, 1964	box 462	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Thank you to Supporters, 1964	box 462	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Statements of Support, 1964	box 462	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Qualifying Petitions, 1964	box 462	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Election Returns, 1964	box 462	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Accomplishments, 1964-1966	box 462	folder 11-12
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966		
Election Returns, 1966	box 462	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Campaign Contributions, 1966	box 462	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Joe Evins Day, 1966	box 462	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Mailing Lists, 1966	box 463	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Reelection Campaign: General, 1966	box 463	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Qualifying Petitions, 1966	box 463	folder 3
Date: 1966		
Reelection Campaign: Miscellaneous, 1966	box 463	folder 4
Date: 1966		
<u>Date</u> : 1900		

Campaign , 1967	box 463	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Qualifying Petitions, 1968	box 463	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Contributions, 1968	box 463	folder 8
Date: 1968		
Campaign Statements, 1968	box 463	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Election Returns, 1968	box 464	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Portrait Unveiling, 1968	box 464	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Qualifying Petitions, 1968	box 464	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Campaign Ads, 1968	box 464	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Campaign Speeches, 1968	box 464	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Election Returns, 1968	box 464	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Reelection Campaign: Miscellaneous, 1968	box 464	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Campaign Organization, 1968	box 464	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Accomplishments, 1967-1968	box 464	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Campaign Publicity, 1969	box 464	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Campaign , 1969-1970	box 464	folder 11-12
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Election Returns, 1970	box 464	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Campaign Ads, 1970	box 464	folder 14

Campaign Correspondence, 1970 Date: 1970	box 464	folder 15
Campaign Finances, 1970	box 464	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Campaign Speech, 1970	box 464	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Reelection Campaign: General, 1970	box 464	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Congressional Voting Record, 1971-1972	box 465	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972		
Qualifying Petitions, 1972	box 465	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Info on Opposition, 1972	box 465	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Correspondence, 1972	box 465	folder 4-6
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Correspondence, 1972	box 466	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Election Laws, 1972	box 466	folder 2
Date: 1972		
Ads and Clippings, 1972	box 466	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Expenses, 1972	box 466	folder 4
Date: 1972		
Contributions and Expenditures, 1972	box 466	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Population Projections, 1972	box 466	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Organization, 1972	box 466	folder 7
Date: 1972		
Thank you Letters, 1972	box 466	folder 8
Date: 1972		
Speeches, 1972	box 466	folder 9

Political Problems, 1972	box 466	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Endorsements, 1972	box 466	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Lists, 1972	box 467	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Congratulations, 1972	box 467	folder 2
Date: 1972		
Election Results, 1972	box 467	folder 3
Date: 1972		
Reelection Campaign: General, 1972	box 467	folder 4
Date: 1972		
Qualifying Petitions, 1972	box 467	folder 5
Date: 1972		
Ralph Nadar Congressional Project, 1972	box 467	folder 6
Date: 1972		
Accomplishments: Cannon County - Cumberland County, 1972	box 467	folder 7-10
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Accomplishments: Dekalb County - Wilson County, 1972	box 468	folder 1-12
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Accomplishments: Out of District, 1972	box 468	folder 13
Date: 1972		
Campaign Notebooks, 1972	box 468	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Dealers, 1972	box 468	folder 15
Date: 1972		
Campaign Announcements, 1972	box 468	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Organization, 1972	box 468	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Campaign Correspondence, 1972	box 468	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Congressional Voting Record, 1973-1974	box 468	folder 19

Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974

Date [metastve]. 1775-1774		
Reelection Campaign: Bedord County - Wilson County, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 468	folder 20-36
Reelection Campaign: General, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 1
Qualifying Petitions, 1974 Date: 1974	box 469	folder 2
Campaign Contributions, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 3
Campaign Expenses, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 4
4th District Data, 1974 Date: 1974	box 469	folder 5
Mailing Lists, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 6
Qualifying Petitions, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 7
Accomplishments: All Counties, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 469	folder 8
Campaign Organization, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 470	folder 1
Announcement for Reelection, 1974 Date: 1974	box 470	folder 2
Congratulations on Reelection, 1974 Date: 1974	box 470	folder 3
Miscellaneous Campaign Material, 1974 Date: 1974	box 470	folder 4
Campaign Managers List, 1974 Date: 1974	box 470	folder 5
Congressional Voting Records, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 470	folder 6
	box 470	folder 7
Accomplishments: Miscellaneous, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated		

Date: Undated

<u>Duto</u> . Chauta		
Reapportionment, Undated Date: Undated	box 470	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Congressional Voting Records, Undated	box 470	folder 10
Date: Undated		
County Supporter List: Anderson - Giles, 1972-1976	box 471	folder 1-12
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
County Supporter List: Grundy, 1950-1976	box 471	folder 13
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1950-1976		
County Supporter List: Jackson, 1950	box 471	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
County Supporter List: Lincoln, 1972	box 471	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
County Supporter List: Macon - Pickett, 1951-1976	box 471	folder 16-22
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976		
County Supporter List: Putnam, 1951-1976	box 472	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976		
County Supporter List: Roane, 1965-1976	box 472	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976		
County Supporter List: Rutherford, 1953-1976	box 472	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976		
County Supporter List: Scott, 1972-1976	box 472	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
County Supporter List: Smith, 1959-1976	box 472	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1976		
County Supporter List: Sumner, 1974-1976	box 472	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
County Supporter List: Trousdale & Van Buren, 1951-1976	box 472	folder 7-8
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976		
County Supporter List: Warren & White, 1972-1976	box 472	folder 9-10
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
County Supporter List: Wilson, 1956-1976	box 472	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1976		
Election Commissioners List, Undated	box 473	folder 1

Date: Undated

Politics: General, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 473	folder 2
Joe L. Evins: Political Accomplishments, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 473	folder 3-5
National Election Returns, 1928-1944 Date [inclusive]: 1928-1944	box 473	folder 6
Democratic National Committee, 1939-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1939-1958	box 473	folder 7
Democratic National Convention, 1944 Date: 1944	box 473	folder 8
Campaign Issues: National Elections, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 474	folder 1
New Faces in Congress, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 474	folder 2
National Security Week Kit, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 474	folder 3
National Democratic Party, 1946 Date: 1946	box 474	folder 4
Agriculture: National Politics, 1946 Date: 1946	box 474	folder 5
Congressional Information, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 474	folder 6
Miscellaneous Political Affairs, 1946 Date: 1946	box 474	folder 7
Committee to Abolish Poll Tax, 1947 Date: 1947	box 474	folder 8
National Democratic Committee, 1947 Date: 1947	box 474	folder 9
Miscellaneous National Political Affairs, 1947 <u>Date</u> : 1947	box 474	folder 10
Speeches: Democratic National Convention, 1948 Date: 1948	box 474	folder 11
Democratic National Committee, 1948	box 474	folder 12

Democratic Party, 1948 Date: 1948	box 474	folder 13
Presidential Election, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 474	folder 14
General Election Returns, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 474	folder 15
Democratic Party: Publicity Release, 1948 Date: 1948	box 474	folder 16
Democratic National Committee, 1949-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950	box 474	folder 17-18
Democratic Party Matters, 1950-1951 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951	box 474	folder 19
Democratic National Committee, 1951-1953 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1953	box 474	folder 20-22
Congressional Affairs, 1953 <u>Date</u> : 1953	box 474	folder 23
Democratic National Committee, 1953-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954	box 474	folder 24
Congressional Election Returns, 1954 Date: 1954	box 474	folder 25
Democratic Digest, 1955 <u>Date</u> : 1955	box 475	folder 1
Democratic Party Political Affairs, 1955 Date: 1955	box 475	folder 2
Democratic National Committee, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 475	folder 3
Political Material, 1956 Date: 1956	box 475	folder 4
Presidential Campaign, 1956 Date: 1956	box 475	folder 5
Democratic National Committee, 1956 Date: 1956	box 475	folder 6
Political Material, 1956	box 475	folder 7

Democratic Party Information, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 475	folder 8
Presidential Campaign Kefauver, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 475	folder 9
Democratic Fact Sheet, 1957 Date: 1957	box 475	folder 10
Presidential Campaign Eisenhower, 1956 Date: 1956	box 475	folder 11
Democratic Fact Sheet, 1957 Date: 1957	box 475	folder 12
Democratic Party Publications, 1956-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1962	box 475	folder 13
Political Affairs, 1959 Date: 1959	box 475	folder 14
Joe Evins National Political Correspondence, 1959-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1962	box 475	folder 15
Mailing List: Tennessee, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 475	folder 16
Mailing List: Tennessee, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 476	folder 1
Democratic National Convention Handbook, 1960 Date: 1960	box 476	folder 2
Democratic Platform, 1960 Date: 1960	box 476	folder 3
Directory: Democratic National Convention, 1960 Date: 1960	box 476	folder 4
Democratic Convention, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 476	folder 5
Political Correspondence, 1960 Date: 1960	box 476	folder 6
Presidential Campaign, 1960 Date: 1960	box 477	folder 1-2
Political Affairs, 1960	box 477	folder 3

<u></u>			
Hillsboro Church of Christ Affair, 1960 Date: 1960	box 477	folder 4	
<u>Date</u> . 1900			
Primary Returns, 1960	box 478	folder 1	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
General Election Returns, 1960	box 478	folder 2	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
New Administration, 1960	box 478	folder 3	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Democratic National Committee, 1960	box 478	folder 4	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Convention, 1960	box 478	folder 5	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Democratic Party Speech Kit, 1960	box 478	folder 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Democratic Platform, 1960	box 478	folder 7	
<u>Date</u> : 1960			
Democratic National Committee, 1961	box 478	folder 8	
Date: 1961			
Democratic Congressional Campaign Manual, 1962	box 478	folder 9	
<u>Date</u> : 1962			
Statistics on Congressional Elections, 1962	box 478	folder 10	
Date: 1962			
Democratic National Committee, 1962	box 478	folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1962			
Election Returns, 1962	box 478	folder 12	
<u>Date</u> : 1962			
Democratic National Committee, 1960-1970	box 478	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1970			
Democratic Party Publications, 1962	box 478	folder 14	
Date: 1962			
Democratic National Committee, 1963	box 479	folder 1	
Date: 1963			
Inauguration: Kennedy, 1961	box 479	folder 2	

John Kennedy Birthday, 1961 Date: 1961	box 479	folder 3
Phoney News Brief, 1961	box 479	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Democratic National Convention Handbook, 1964	box 479	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Democratic Congressional Dinner, 1964	box 479	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Election Give Aways, 1964	box 479	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Campaign Speeches, 1964	box 479	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Campaign Material, 1964	box 479	folder 9
Date: 1964		
Democratic National Convention Kit, 1964	box 479	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Election Returns, 1964	box 479	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Presidential Campaign, 1964	box 480	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Presidential Campaign: Material Orders, 1964	box 480	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Campaign Materials, 1964	box 480	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Campaign Report by Evins, 1964	box 480	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Democratic Committee Assignments, 1964	box 480	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
National Campaign, 1964	box 480	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Democratic Congressional Dinner, 1965	box 480	folder 7
Date: 1965		
Inauguration Book, 1965	box 480	folder 8

Date:	1965	

Democratic Party: State, Local and National, 1964-1982 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1982	box 481	folder 1
Electoral College, 1965 Date: 1965	box 481	folder 2
Democratic Campaign Handbook, 1966 Date: 1966	box 481	folder 3
Election Returns, 1966 Date: 1966	box 481	folder 4
Democratic Committee Assignments, 1966 Date: 1966	box 481	folder 5
Democratic National Committee, 1967 Date: 1967	box 481	folder 6
State of the Union Speech, 1967 Date: 1967	box 481	folder 7
Presidential Nominating Convention, 1968 Date: 1968	box 481	folder 8
Chicago Democratic Convention, 1968 Date: 1968	box 481	folder 9
The Democrat, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 481	folder 10
Presidential Campaign Material, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 481	folder 11
Democratic National Committee, 1968 Date: 1968	box 481	folder 12
Miscellaneous Democratic Party, 1968-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969	box 481	folder 13-14
Election Debts, 1970 Date: 1970	box 481	folder 15
Democratic Party Information, 1970 Date: 1970	box 481	folder 16
Democratic National Committee, 1971-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1974	box 482	folder 1
Position of George McGovern, 1971	box 482	folder 2

Miscellaneous Democratic Party, 1971 Date: 1971	box 482	folder 3
Democratic National Convention Handbook, 1972 Date: 1972	box 482	folder 4
Democratic Fact Book, 1972 Date: 1972	box 482	folder 5
Democratic National Committee, 1972 Date: 1972	box 482	folder 6
National Campaign, 1972 Date: 1972	box 482	folder 7
Democratic Party Leadership, 1972 Date: 1972	box 482	folder 8
Presidential Campaign: Federal Election Laws, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 483	folder 1
Presidential Campaign Materials, 1972 Date: 1972	box 483	folder 2
The Nixon Record, 1972 Date: 1972	box 483	folder 3
Democratic Prayer Breakfast, 1973 Date: 1973	box 483	folder 4
Key Votes on Key Issues, 1973 Date: 1973	box 483	folder 5
Democratic Convention, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 483	folder 6
Democratic Caucus, 1974 Date: 1974	box 483	folder 7
Democratic Party: Miscellaneous, 1974 Date: 1974	box 483	folder 8
Congressional Elections, 1974 Date: 1974	box 483	folder 9
Democratic National Committee, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 483	folder 10
Major Issues, 1975	box 483	folder 11

Democratic Fact Book, 1976 Date: 1976	box 484	folder 1
Democratic National Convention Handbook, 1976 Date: 1976	box 484	folder 2
Campaign Publicity, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 484	folder 3
Democratic National Committee, 1976 Date: 1976	box 484	folder 4
Presidential Campaign: Carter, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 484	folder 5
Presidential Campaign: Ford, 1976 Date: 1976	box 484	folder 6
Clippings, 1977 <u>Date</u> : 1977	box 484	folder 7
Campaign Publicity, 1980 Date: 1980	box 484	folder 8
Miscellaneous National Campaigns, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 484	folder 9
Democratic Party Convention Books, 1964, 1972, 1976 Date: 1964, 1972, 1976	box 485	folder 1
Campaign Material: Edwin Davis, 1904-1918 Date [inclusive]: 1904-1918	box 485	folder 2
Opening Speech: Austin Peay Campaign for Governor, 1918 Date: 1918	box 485	folder 3
Tennessee Politics: Miscellaneous, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 485	folder 4
Lists, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 485	folder 5
Frank Hook Campaign Flier, 1946 Date: 1946	box 485	folder 6
State Democratic Convention Yearbook, 1946 Date: 1946	box 485	folder 7
Report of State Treasurer, 1946	box 485	folder 8

Campaign Expenditures Committee, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 485	folder 9
Election Returns and Clippings, 1948 Date: 1948	box 485	folder 10
State Democratic Campaign Headquarters, 1949 Date: 1949	box 485	folder 11
Tennessee General Assembly Resolutions, 1949 Date: 1949	box 485	folder 12
State Democratic Executive Committee, 1949 Date: 1949	box 485	folder 13
Correspondence on Democratic Congressional Campaign, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 485	folder 14
State Democratic Campaign, 1952 Date: 1952	box 485	folder 15
Tennessee Politics: Governor Clement, 1956 Date: 1956	box 486	folder 1
General Assembly Resolutions, 1957 Date: 1957	box 486	folder 2
State Government: Lt. Governor, 1957-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958	box 486	folder 3
Evins for Governor, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 486	folder 4
Tennessee Politics, 1958 Date: 1958	box 486	folder 5
Evins for Governor, 1957-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958	box 486	folder 6
Tennessee Politics: Governor Clement, 1958 Date: 1958	box 486	folder 7
Tennessee Politics: Miscellaneous, 1959 Date: 1959	box 486	folder 8
Governor Ellington, 1960 Date: 1960	box 486	folder 9
State Government, 1960	box 486	folder 10

Evins for Governor: Clippings, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 486	folder 11
Evins for Governor: Correspondence, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 486	folder 12-13
Evins for Governor, 1961 & 1964 Date: 1961 & 1964	box 487	folder 1
State Political Correspondence, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 487	folder 2
State Election Returns, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 487	folder 3
State Government, 1962-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964	box 487	folder 4-5
Party for Buford Ellington, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 487	folder 6
State Appointments, 1966 Date: 1966	box 487	folder 7
Governor Clement, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 487	folder 8
State Political Affairs, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 487	folder 9
Tennessee Politics: Governor Ellington, 1967-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969	box 487	folder 10
State Primary Returns, 1968 Date: 1968	box 487	folder 11
Richard Fulton: Campaign Ads, Undated Date: Undated	box 487	folder 12
Sample Ballots, 1970 Date: 1970	box 487	folder 13
Lists, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 487	folder 14
Miscellaneous Tennessee Politics, 1971 Date: 1971	box 487	folder 15
State Political Affairs, 1972	box 487	folder 16

Date:	1972
-------	------

Correspondence with Governor Dunn, 1972box 487folder 17Date: 1972State Democratic Unity and Harmony Meeting, 1973box 487folder 18Date: 1973box 487folder 19State Democratic Unity and Harmony Meeting, 1973box 487folder 19Miscellancous Tennessee Politics, 1973box 487folder 20State 1973State 1973Tennessee Primary Boards, 1974box 487folder 21State 1974State 1974Miscellancous Tennessee Politics, 1974box 487folder 12State 1974Ray Blanton Campaign for Governor, 1974box 488folder 1-2State 1974Tennessee Politics: Ray Blanton, 1976-1977box 488folder 3Date: 1974box 488folder 4State: 1976Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 4Date: 1976box 488folder 5Contract Between Congressman Evins and Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 7Date: 1978box 488folder 7Jake Butcher for Governor, 1978box 488folder 7Date: 1978box 488folder 8Course; Politics, Undatedbox 488folder 9Date: 1978box 488folder 10State Democratic Newsletter, 1980box 489folder 10Date: 1980cultatedcultate 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972box 489folder 10Date: 1964cultatecultate 10Political Files: Redford County, 1972-1976box 489folder 2Political Files:			
Date:1973Miscellaneous Tennessee Politics,1973box 487folder 19Date:1973box 487folder 19Tennessee Primary Boards,1974box 487folder 20Date:1974box 487folder 21Miscellaneous Tennessee Politics,1974box 487folder 12Date:1974box 488folder 1-2Date:1974box 488folder 1-2Date:1974box 488folder 3Tennessee Politics:Ray Blanton,1976-1977box 488folder 3Blanton Administration List, Undated Date:1976box 488folder 4Date:1976box 488folder 5Correspondence with Governor Blanton,1976box 488folder 6Orrespondence with Governor Blanton, 1976 Date:box 488folder 7Date:1977box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1980box 488folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 4	-	box 487	folder 17
Date: 1973Tencessee Primary Boards, 1974 Date: 1974box 487folder 20Miscellaneous Tennessee Politics, 1974 Date: 1974box 487folder 21Ray Blanton Campaign for Governor, 1974 Date: 1974box 488folder 1-2Ray Blanton Campaign for Governor, 1974 Date: 1974box 488folder 3State: 1974box 488folder 3State: 1974box 488folder 4Date: 1977box 488folder 4Date: 1976box 488folder 5State: 1976box 488folder 5Date: 1977box 488folder 6State: 1978box 488folder 7Date: 1978box 488folder 7Date: 1978box 488folder 8State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 9State: 1980box 488folder 10Date: 1980folder 10Date: 1980folder 10Date: 1980folder 10Date: 1980folder 10Date: 1980folder 10Date: 1980fold		box 487	folder 18
Date:1974Miscellaneous Tennessee Politics,1974box 487folder 21Pate:1974box 488folder 1-2Pate:1974box 488folder 3Tennessee Politics:Ray Blanton, 1976-1977box 488folder 3Blanton Administration List, Undatedbox 488folder 4Date:Undatedbox 488folder 5Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 5Date:1976box 488folder 6Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 6Date:1976box 488folder 7Date:1977box 488folder 6Date:1977box 488folder 6Date:1977box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10Date:1980box 489folder 10		box 487	folder 19
Date:1974Ray Blanton Campaign for Governor,1974box 488folder 1-2Date:1974box 488folder 3Tennessee Politics:Ray Blanton,1976-1977box 488folder 3Blanton Administration List, Undated Date:box 488folder 4Date:1976box 488folder 5Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 5Date:1976box 488folder 6Contract Between Congressman Evins and Governor Blanton, 1977 Date:box 488folder 61977Date:1978folder 7State:1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date:1978box 489folder 10Date: <td></td> <td>box 487</td> <td>folder 20</td>		box 487	folder 20
Date:1974Tennessee Politics: Ray Blanton, 1976-1977box 488folder 3Date [inclusive]:1976-1977box 488folder 4Date:Date [inclusive]:folder 4Date:Undatedbox 488folder 5Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 5Date:1976box 488folder 6Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976box 488folder 6Date:1976box 488folder 7Date:1977box 488folder 6State Democratic Newsletter, 1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 9Date:1978box 488folder 10Date:1980box 488folder 10Date:1965-1972box 489folder 1Date:1965-1972box 489folder 1Date:1975-1972box 489folder 2Political Files:Bedford County, 1972-1976box 489folder 2		box 487	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1977Blanton Administration List, Undated Date: Undatedbox 488folder 4Correspondence with Governor Blanton, 1976 Date: 1976box 488folder 5Contract Between Congressman Evins and Governor Blanton, 1977 Date: 1977box 488folder 6Jake Butcher for Governor, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 7Howard Baker's Congressional Campaign, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 8State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 9State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1978box 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 10Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date: 1972-1976box 489folder 2		box 488	folder 1-2
Date: UndatedCorrespondence with Governor Blanton, 1976 Date: 1976box 488folder 5Contract Between Congressman Evins and Governor Blanton, 1977 Date: 1977box 488folder 6Jake Butcher for Governor, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 7Idate Baker's Congressional Campaign, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 8State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 9State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 1Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976box 489folder 2	-	box 488	folder 3
Date:1976Contract Between Congressman Evins and Governor Blanton, 1977box 488folder 61977Date:1977Jake Butcher for Governor, 1978box 488folder 7Date:1978box 488folder 8Howard Baker's Congressional Campaign, 1978box 488folder 8Date:1978box 488folder 9State Democratic Newsletter, 1980box 488folder 9Date:1980box 488folder 10Tennessee Politics, Undated Date:box 488folder 10Date:Undatedbox 489folder 1Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]:box 489folder 2Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]:box 489folder 2		box 488	folder 4
1977Date: 1977Jake Butcher for Governor, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 7Howard Baker's Congressional Campaign, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 8State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 9State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 9Center State Democratic Newsletter, 1980 Date: 1980box 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 1Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976box 489folder 2	-	box 488	folder 5
Date: 1978Howard Baker's Congressional Campaign, 1978 Date: 1978box 488folder 8State Democratic Newsletter, 1980box 488folder 9Date: 1980box 488folder 9Tennessee Politics, Undated Date: Undatedbox 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 1Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976box 489folder 2	1977	box 488	folder 6
Date: 1978State Democratic Newsletter, 1980box 488folder 9Date: 1980box 488folder 10Tennessee Politics, Undated Date: Undatedbox 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 1Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976box 489folder 2		box 488	folder 7
Date: 1980Tennessee Politics, Undated Date: Undatedbox 488folder 10Political Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 1Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976box 489folder 2		box 488	folder 8
Date: UndatedPolitical Files: Anderson County, 1965-1972box 489folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972box 489folder 2Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976box 489folder 2		box 488	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972         Political Files: Bedford County, 1972-1976         box 489         folder 2         Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		box 488	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	-	box 489	folder 1
Political Files: Campbell County, 1968-1972box 489folder 3	-	box 489	folder 2
	Political Files: Campbell County, 1968-1972	box 489	folder 3

Political Files: Cannon County - Lincoln County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 490	folder 1-10
Political Files: Macon County - Rutherford County, 1966-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	box 491	folder 1-9
Political Files: Rutherford County - Stewart Air Force Base, 1964-1970	box 492	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1970		
Political Files: Scott County - Trousdale County, 1968-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976	box 492	folder 3-6
Political Files: Van Buren County - Wilson County, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 493	folder 1-4
Political Files: Various Counties, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 493	folder 5
Political Matters, 1956-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1968	box 493	folder 6
Political Correspondence: Abrams - Cutter, 1948-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1977	box 493	folder 7-9
Political Correspondence: Dahmer - Lucey, 1947-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1977	box 494	folder 1-8
Political Correspondence: McAdams - Zechman, 1933-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1933-1977	box 495	folder 1-6
Political Correspondence: Unidentified, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 495	folder 7
Political Correspondence as Special Advisor to the Governor, 1977	box 495	folder 8

## **Committees and Legislation**

Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972

Title/Description	Instances	
Appropriations, 1950-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1967	box 496	folder 1-11
Appropriations, 1968-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1973	box 497	folder 1-5
Appropriations, 1974-1976	box 498	folder 1-3

Appropriations, 1977	box 499	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
Appropriations Committee: Miscellaneous, 1968	box 499	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Appropriations: Department of Defense, 1966-1974	box 499	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1974		
Appropriations: Foreign Assistance, 1974	box 499	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Appropriations: Housing and Urban Development, 1964-1973	box 499	folder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1973		
Appropriations: Housing and Urban Development, 1974-1977	box 500	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1977		
Appropriations: Independent Offices, 1959-1968	box 500	folder 3-5
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1968		
Appropriations: Independent Offices, 1970-1975	box 501	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1975		
Appropriations: Department of Interior, 1964-1974	box 501	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1974		
Appropriations: National Science Foundation, 1968-1976	box 501	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976		
Appropriations: NASA, 1968-1976	box 501	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976		
Appropriations: Public Works, 1959-1965	box 501	folder 5-6
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1965		
Appropriations: Public Works, 1966-1974	box 502	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1974		
Appropriations: Public Works, 1974-1976	box 503	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Appropriations: Public Works, 1976-1977	box 504	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1977		
Appropriations: Product Safety Commission, 1976	box 504	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		

Appropriations: Department of Transportation, 1976	box 504	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Appropriations: Veterans Affairs, 1968-1976	box 504	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976		
Appropriations: General, 1965-1975	box 505	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio Basin, Tennessee Valley, Great Lakes and St. Lawrence, 1958	box 506	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Central and South Pacific, Great Basin, Colorado Basin, Alaska, Hawaii and Puerto Rico, 1958	box 506	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Arkansas-White-Red Rivers, North Pacific Basin, Central Valley, 1958	box 506	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Justification for Appropriations: Upper and Lower Mississippi- Souris and Red, 1958	box 507	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: New England Basin, Middle Atlantic Basin, Gulf and South Atlantic, 1959	box 507	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, Souris and Red, Missouri Basin, 1959	box 507	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Rio Grande and Gulf, Arkansas, Red, White, North Pacific Basin, Central Valley, 1959	box 507	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Central and South Pacific, Great Basin, Colorado Basin, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Columbia Basin, 1959	box 508	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio Basin, Tennessee Valley, Great Lakes and St. Lawrence, Upper Mississippi, 1959	box 508	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1959		

Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River Basin*,	box 509	folder 1
1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967		
	box 509	folder 2
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Southwestern*, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	00x 309	
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, 1967	box 509	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Missouri River*, 1967 Date: 1967	box 510	folder 1
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: New England, North and South Atlantic*, 1967	box 510	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North Central*, 1967 Date: 1967	box 511	folder 1
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North and South Pacific*, 1967	box 511	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Remaining Items*, 1967	box 511	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Reclamation, 1967 Date: 1967	box 512	folder 1
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North and South Atlantic, 1969	box 512	folder 2
Date: 1969		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River, 1969	box 513	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, 1969	box 513	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River , 1968 Date: 1968	box 513	folder 3
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi Valley , 1970	box 514	folder 1

Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River , 1970

<u>Date</u> : 1970	box 514	folder 2
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North and South Atlantic , 1970	box 514	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, 1971	box 515	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River , 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 515	folder 2
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North and South Atlantic, 1971	box 515	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River , 1972 Date: 1972	box 516	folder 1
Justification for Appropriation: North Central , 1972 Date: 1972	box 516	folder 2
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, 1972	box 516	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: New England, 1972 Date: 1972	box 517	folder 1
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: North and South Atlantic, Undated	box 517	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Lower Mississippi, 1974	box 517	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Ohio River , 1974	box 517	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Justification for Appropriation Estimate: Miscellaneous, 1971 Date: 1971	box 518	folder 1
Appropriations Committee, 1973	box 518	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Budget, 1968-1976	box 518	folder 3-6
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976		
Budget: Miscellaneous, Undated	box 518	folder 7

Date: Undated

<u>But</u> , chuidd		
Budget, 1952-1972	box 519	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1972		
Budget Correspondence and Legislation, 1949-1969	box 519	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1969		
Budget Reorganization and Reduction, 1945-1967	box 519	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1945-1967		
Ethics, 1969	box 519	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Patronage, 1946-1973	box 520	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1973		
Patronage Committee, Undated	box 520	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Official Standards of Conduct, 1967-1968	box 520	folder 7-8
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
House Administration and Recording Committee Report, 1955-1976	box 521	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1976		
Independent Offices: Correspondence and Notes, 1954-1957	box 521	folder 3-5
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1957		
Independent Offices: International Geophysical Year (IGY) Hearings, 1957	box 521	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Independent Offices: Notes and Correspondence, 1958-1959	box 522	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1959		
Independent Offices: Correspondence and Legislation, 1960-1965	box 522	folder 3-4
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965		
Independent Offices: Correspondence and Notes, 1966	box 522	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Independent Offices: Mohole Conference, 1966	box 522	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Independent Offices: Transportation, 1966	box 522	folder 7
Date: 1966		
Independent Offices: Miscellaneous, 1966	box 522	folder 8

Independent Offices: Correspondence and Clippings, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 523	folder 1
Independent Offices: Reports and Legislation, 1967 Date: 1967	box 523	folder 2
Independent Offices: Legislation, 1967 Date: 1967	box 523	folder 3
Independent Offices: Rent Supplements, 1967 Date: 1967	box 523	folder 4
Independent Offices: Notes and Correspondence, 1968 Date: 1968	box 524	folder 1
Independent Offices: Correspondence and Legislation, 1969 Date: 1969	box 524	folder 2
Independent Offices: Reports and Studies, 1971-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975	box 524	folder 3
Independent Offices: Miscellaneous, 1959-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1959-1962	box 524	folder 4
Independent Offices: Miscellaneous, 1969 Date: 1969	box 525	folder 1-2
Public Works: Airports - 4th District, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 525	folder 3
Public Works: Amtrak, 1973-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974	box 525	folder 4
Public Works: Appalachian Regional Commission , 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 526	folder 1
Public Works: Atomic Energy Commission, 1973-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974	box 526	folder 2
Public Works: Miscellaneous "A", Undated Date: Undated	box 526	folder 3
Public Works: Barkley Dam, 1957-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1964	box 526	folder 4
Public Works: Big South Fork, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 526	folder 5
Public Works: Calfkiller Water Demonstration Project,	box 526	folder 6

Date [inclusive]: 1966-1975

Public Works: California Projects, 1966-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1975	box 526	folder 7
Public Works: Center Hill Lake and Dam, 1961-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976	box 527	folder 1
Public Works: Civil Aeronautics Board, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 527	folder 2
Public Works: Colorado River Storage Project, 1962 Date: 1962	box 527	folder 3
Public Works: Columbia Dam, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 528	folder 1
Public Works: Cordell Hull Dam, 1961-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976	box 528	folder 2-3
Public Works: Cornersville Water System, 1949 Date: 1949	box 528	folder 4
Public Works: Corps of Engineers, 1955-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1976	box 528	folder 5
Public Works: Correspondence, 1966-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967	box 529	folder 1
Public Works: Crow Creek Watershed, 1965-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966	box 529	folder 2
Public Works: Cumberland River Basin, 1956-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1956-1966	box 529	folder 3
Public Works: Disasters, 1963-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976	box 529	folder 4
Public Works: Dry Valley, 1966 Date: 1966	box 529	folder 5
Public Works: Duck River, 1964-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967	box 529	folder 6
Public Works: Duck River, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 530	folder 1-3
Public Works: Economic Development Act, 1969-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1974	box 530	folder 4
Public Works: Elk River Watershed, 1962-1967	box 531	folder 1-2

Date [inclusive]: 1962-1967	
-----------------------------	--

Public Works: Elk River, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 531	folder 3
Public Works: Energy Research and Development Administration, Undated	box 531	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Public Works: Fish Hatchery, Undated	box 531	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Public Works: Hartsville Nuclear Power Plant, 1975-1976	box 532	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Public Works: Hickory Creek Watershed, 1966	box 532	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Public Works: Highway Projects, 1964-1975	box 532	folder 3-4
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1975		
Public Works: Hurdlow Bridge Project, 1975	box 532	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Public Works: Kefauver Dam, 1964-1966	box 532	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966		
Public Works: Kinzua Dam, 1960	box 533	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Public Works: Lafayette Pork, 1967	box 533	folder 2
Date: 1967		
Public Works: LBJ & C, 1965-1967	box 533	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1967		
Public Works: LM FBR, 1974-1976	box 533	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Public Works: L & N Railroad, 1973-1976	box 533	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Public Works: Line Creek Watershed, 1962-1964	box 533	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964		
Public Works: Lockheed, Undated	box 533	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Public Works: Mill Creek Watershed, 1964-1965	box 533	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965		
Public Works: Mountain Creek Watershed, 1969	box 533	folder 9
,		

### Public Works: Mulberry Creek Watershed, 1961-1966 box 533 folder 10 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1966 Public Works: Natural Gas Project, 1975 box 534 folder 1 Date: 1975 Public Works: Normandy Dam, 1968-1976 box 534 folder 2 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976 Public Works: Out of State Projects, 1955-1963 box 534 folder 3 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1963 box 534 folder 4 Public Works: Pacific Utilities Conference, 1968 Date: 1968 box 534 folder 5 Public Works: Panama Canal, 1964 Date: 1964 folder 6-7 Public Works: Percy Priest Dam, 1957-1968 box 534 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1968 Public Works: Propane Gas Project, 1974 box 535 folder 1 Date: 1974 box 535 folder 2-5 Public Works: Appropriations, 1955-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1959 box 536 folder 1-5 Public Works: Appropriations, 1960-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976 Public Works: Appropriations, 1976 box 537 folder 1-3 Date: 1976 box 538 folder 1-2 Public Works: Appropriations, 1976 Date: 1976 box 538 Public Works: , 1946-1954 folder 3-5 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1954 Public Works, 1955-1959 box 539 folder 1-4 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1959 Miscellaneous Public Works, 1955-1959 box 540 folder 1 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1959 Public Works, 1960-1962 box 540 folder 2-4 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1962 Public Works, 1963-1966 box 541 folder 1-5

Public Works, 1967-1976	box 542	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976		
Public Works: Roarks Cove Watershed, 1964	box 542	folder 4
Date: 1964		
Public Works: Roaring River, 1966	box 542	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Public Works: Savage Gulf Project, 1974	box 543	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Public Works: St. Lawrence Waterway, 1954	box 543	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1954		
Public Works: Tellico Dam, 1973-1976	box 543	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Public Works: Tennessee Projects, 1959-1965	box 543	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1965		
Public Works: Tennessee Central Railroad, 1968	box 543	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Public Works: Tennessee Space Institute, 1962-1967	box 543	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1967		
Public Works: Tennessee Tombigbee Project, 1959-1962	box 543	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1962		
Public Works: Tennessee Tombigbee Project, 1963-1976	box 544	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1976		
Public Works: Tims Ford Project, 1961	box 544	folder
<u>Date</u> : 1961		data_value_missing_a633d9f9dccb4356b96
Public Works: Tims Ford Project, 1965-1976	box 545	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976		
Public Works: Tornado Project, 1974	box 545	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Public Works: TVA, 1948-1956	box 546	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1956		
Public Works: TVA, 1957-1959	box 547	folder 1-3

Date [inclusive]: 1959-1964		
Public Works: TVA, 1965-1969	box 549	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1969		
Public Works: TVA, 1973-1975	box 550	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975		
Public Works: TVA, 1975-1976	box 551	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Public Works: University of Tennessee Space Institute, 1967-1975	box 552	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1975		
Public Works: Upper Colorado Storage Project, 1954 Date: 1954	box 552	folder 2
Public Works: Upper Cumberland Development District, 1972-1975	box 552	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975		
Public Works: Wabash Valley Association, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 552	folder 4
Public Works: Waco Dam Project, 1957 Date: 1957	box 552	folder 5
Public Works: Watersheds - Miscellaneous, 1964-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965	box 552	folder 6
Public Works: Wilson Spring Creek Watershed, 1965 Date: 1965	box 552	folder 7
Miscellaneous Public Works, 1954-1957 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1957	box 552	folder 8
Miscellaneous Public Works, 1963-1968	box 553	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1968		
Public Works, 1957-1967	box 553	folder 4-5
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1967		
Public Works, 1968-1976	box 554	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1976		
But [melusive]. 1966 1976		
Small Business: Correspondence and Reports, 1947-1948 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1948	box 555	folder 1

Small Business: Correspondence, 1949 Date: 1949	box 555	folder 3
Small Business: Legislation, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 555	folder 4
Small Business: Committee Hearings, 1950 Date: 1950	box 555	folder 5
Small Business: Press Releases, 1950 Date: 1950	box 555	folder 6
Small Business: Correspondence, 1950 Date: 1950	box 555	folder 7
Small Business: Reports, 1950 Date: 1950	box 555	folder 8
Small Business: News Releases, 1951 Date: 1951	box 556	folder 1
Small Business: Recreation of Committee, 1951 Date: 1951	box 556	folder 2
Small Business: Travel Expenses, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 556	folder 3
Small Business: Reports, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 556	folder 4
Small Business: Legislation, Statements, Correspondence, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 556	folder 5
Small Business: Legislation, Reports, Correspondence, 1952 Date: 1952	box 556	folder 6
Small Business: Correspondence, Reports, Statements, 1953 Date: 1953	box 556	folder 7
Small Business: Correspondence, Speeches, News Releases, 1954 <u>Date</u> : 1954	box 556	folder 8
Small Business: Correspondence, Statements, 1955 Date: 1955	box 556	folder 9
Small Business: Legislation, Reports, News Releases, 1955 Date: 1955	box 557	folder 1
Small Business: Correspondence, 1956	box 557	folder 2

<u>Date</u> : 1956		
Small Business: Democratic Fact Sheet, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 557	folder 3
Small Business: Reports, Statements, News Releases, Legislation, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	box 557	folder 4
Small Business: Correspondence, Statements, Publications, 1957 Date: 1957	box 557	folder 5
Small Business: Political Dissension in Committee , 1958 Date: 1958	box 558	folder 1
Small Business: Legislation, Reports, and Statements, 1958 Date: 1958	box 558	folder 4
Small Business: Correspondence, and Statements, 1958 Date: 1958	box 558	folder 3
Small Business Statements, 1959 <u>Date</u> : 1959	box 558	folder 4
Small Business Correspondence, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	box 559	folder 1
Small Business: Resolutions, Press Releases, Rules, Etc., 1959 Date: 1959	box 559	folder 2
Small Business: Legislation and Reports, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 559	folder 3
Small Business Administration Miscellaneous , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 559	folder 4
Small Business: Press Releases, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 559	folder 5
Small Business: Statements, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 559	folder 6
Small Business: Legislation, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 559	folder 7
Small Business: Reports, Budgets, Rules, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 559	folder 8
Small Business: Correspondence-Memos, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 560	folder 1
Small Business: News Releases, 1961	box 560	folder 2

Small Business: Legislation and Resolutions, 1961box 560folder 3Date: 1961box 560folder 4Date: 1961box 560folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1961box 560folder 6Date: 1961box 560folder 6Small Business: Press Releases, 1962box 560folder 7Date: 1962box 560folder 7Small Business: Speeches and Legislation, 1962box 561folder 1Date: 1962folder 1box 561folder 1Small Business: Committee Materials, 1962box 561folder 2Date: 1962folder 1box 561folder 3Small Business: Correspondence, 1962box 561folder 3Date: 1963folder 3folder 3Small Business: Correspondence, 1962box 561folder 3Date: 1963folder 3folder 3Small Business: Correspondence & Committee Materials, 1963box 561folder 4Date: 1963folder 4folder 5Small Business: Itagislation & Committee Material, 1965box 561folder 5Date: 1965folder 3folder 3Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965folder 3folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965folder 4folder 5Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965folder 5folder 5Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			
Date: 1961Date: 1961folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1961box 560folder 5Date: 1961box 560folder 6Small Business: Press Releases, 1962box 560folder 7Date: 1962box 560folder 7Small Business: Speeches and Legislation, 1962box 561folder 1Date: 1962box 561folder 1Small Business: Committee Materials, 1962box 561folder 2Date: 1962box 561folder 3Small Business: Correspondence, 1962box 561folder 3Date: 1963box 561folder 4Small Business: Correspondence & Committee Materials, 1963box 561folder 4Date: 1963box 561folder 5Small Business: Press Releases and Statements, 1963box 562folder 1Small Business: Insectlaneous, 1964box 562folder 1Date: 1965box 562folder 2Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1	-	box 560	folder 3
Date: 1961Small Business: Press Releases, 1962box 560folder 6Date: 1962box 560folder 7Small Business: Speeches and Legislation, 1962box 561folder 1Date: 1962box 561folder 1Small Business: Committee Materials, 1962box 561folder 2Small Business Correspondence, 1962box 561folder 3Small Business: Correspondence & Committee Materials, 1963box 561folder 3Small Business: Press Releases and Statements, 1963box 561folder 4Date: 1963box 561folder 4Small Business: Miscellaneous, 1964box 561folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 1Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 1Date: 1965box 562folder 1Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 5<		box 560	folder 4
Date:1962Small Business:Speeches and Legislation,1962box 560folder 7Date:1962box 561folder 1Small Business:Correspondence,1962box 561folder 2Date:1962box 561folder 2Date:Small Business:Correspondence,1962box 561folder 3Small Business:Correspondence,1962box 561folder 3Small Business:Correspondence,1963box 561folder 4Small Business:Press Releases and Statements,1963box 561folder 4Small Business:Miscellaneous,1964box 561folder 5Date:1963box 561folder 5Date:Small Business:Legislation & Committee Material,1965box 562folder 1Small Business:Legislation & Committee Material,1965box 562folder 2Date:1965box 562folder 3Date:Small Business:Legislation & Committee Material,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Legislation,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Legings,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 4Date:1965box 562folder 5Date:Small Business:Administration,1965box 562folder 5Date:1965box 562folder 5Date:Small B	-	box 560	folder 5
Date:1962Small Business:Committee Materials,1962box 561folder 1Small Business:Correspondence,1962box 561folder 2Date:1962box 561folder 3contexpondenceSmall Business:Correspondence & Committee Materials,1963box 561folder 3Small Business:Press Releases and Statements,1963box 561folder 4Small Business:Miscellaneous,1964box 561folder 5Date:1964box 562folder 1Small Business:Legislation & Committee Material,1965box 562folder 2Small Business:Press Releases,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Press Releases,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Press Releases,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 4Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 4Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 4Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 6Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 6Small Business:Correspondence,196		box 560	folder 6
Date: 1962box 561folder 2Small Business Correspondence, 1962box 561folder 3Date: 1962box 561folder 3Small Business: Correspondence & Committee Materials, 1963box 561folder 3Date: 1963box 561folder 4Small Business: Press Releases and Statements, 1963box 561folder 5Date: 1963box 561folder 5Small Business: Miscellaneous, 1964box 561folder 5Date: 1964box 562folder 1Small Business: Legislation & Committee Material, 1965box 562folder 2Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 2Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6		box 560	folder 7
Date:1962Small Business:Correspondence & Committee Materials,1963box 561folder 3Small Business:Press Releases and Statements,1963box 561folder 4Date:1963box 561folder 5folder 5Small Business:Miscellaneous,1964box 561folder 5Date:1964box 562folder 1Small Business:Legislation & Committee Material,1965box 562folder 2Small Business:Press Releases,1965box 562folder 2Small Business:Hearings,1965box 562folder 3Small Business:Reports,1965box 562folder 4Small Business:Administration,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Administration,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 5Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 6Date:1965box 562folder 6correspondence,Small Business:Correspondence,1965box 562folder 6		box 561	folder 1
Date: 1963Small Business: Press Releases and Statements, 1963 Date: 1963box 561folder 4Small Business: Miscellaneous, 1964 Date: 1964box 561folder 5Small Business: Legislation & Committee Material, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 1Small Business: Press Releases, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 2Small Business: Hearings, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Administration, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965 Date: 1965box 562folder 5	-	box 561	folder 2
Date: 1963Small Business: Miscellaneous, 1964box 561folder 5Date: 1964box 562folder 1Small Business: Legislation & Committee Material, 1965box 562folder 2Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 2Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Hearings, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6	-	box 561	folder 3
Date: 1964Small Business: Legislation & Committee Material, 1965box 562folder 1Date: 1965box 562folder 2Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 3Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Hearings, 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6Date: 1965box 562folder 6		box 561	folder 4
Date: 1965Small Business: Press Releases, 1965box 562folder 2Date: 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Hearings, 1965box 562folder 3Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965box 562folder 5Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6		box 561	folder 5
Date: 1965Small Business: Hearings, 1965Date: 1965Small Business: Reports, 1965Date: 1965Small Business: Administration, 1965Date: 1965Small Business: Correspondence, 1965Small Business: Correspondence, 1965Date: 1965	_	box 562	folder 1
Date: 1965Small Business: Reports, 1965box 562folder 4Date: 1965Small Business: Administration, 1965box 562folder 5Date: 1965Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6Date: 1965Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6		box 562	folder 2
Date: 1965Small Business: Administration, 1965Date: 1965Small Business: Correspondence, 1965box 562folder 6Date: 1965	-	box 562	folder 3
Date: 1965         Small Business: Correspondence, 1965         box 562       folder 6         Date: 1965	-	box 562	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1965		box 562	folder 5
Small Business: Hearings and Committee Materials, 1966box 562folder 7	-	box 562	folder 6
	Small Business: Hearings and Committee Materials, 1966	box 562	folder 7

Small Business: Statements and Legislation, 1966 Date: 1966	box 562	folder 8
Small Business: Press Releases, 1966 Date: 1966	box 563	folder 1
Small Business: Correspondence, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 563	folder 2
Small Business: Hearing Reports and Legislation, 1967 Date: 1967	box 563	folder 3
Small Business: Statements and Press Releases, 1967 Date: 1967	box 563	folder 4
Small Business: Committee Materials, 1967 Date: 1967	box 563	folder 5
Small Business: Correspondence, 1968 Date: 1968	box 563	folder 6-7
Small Business: Press Releases, Proposals, Statements and Reports, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 564	folder 1
Small Business: Committee Materials and Legislation, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 564	folder 2
Small Business: Press Releases and Speeches, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 564	folder 3
Small Business: Correspondence, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 564	folder 4
Small Business: Committee Materials, 1970 Date: 1970	box 564	folder 5
Small Business: Statements and Press Releases, 1970 Date: 1970	box 564	folder 6
Small Business: Legislation, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 564	folder 7
Small Business: Correspondence, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 565	folder 1
Small Business: Committee Materials, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	box 565	folder 2
Small Business: Notes, Memos and Committee Materials, 1973	box 565	folder 3

### Small Business: Press Releases and Legislation, 1973 box 565 folder 4 Date: 1973 Small Business: Statements, 1973 box 565 folder 5 Date: 1973 Small Business: Correspondence, 1973 box 565 folder 6 Date: 1973 Small Business: Committee Materials, 1974 box 566 folder 1 Date: 1974 box 566 folder 2 Small Business: News Releases, Statements and Legislation, 1974 Date: 1974 Small Business: Correspondence, 1974 box 566 folder 3 Date: 1974 box 566 folder 4 Small Business: Committee Materials, 1975 Date: 1975 Small Business: Press Releases and Legislation, 1975 box 566 folder 5 Date: 1975 Small Business: Correspondence, 1975 box 567 folder 1 Date: 1975 folder 2 Small Business: Committee Material, 1976 box 567 Date: 1976 folder 3 Small Business: Legislation and Press Releases, 1976 box 567 Date: 1976 Small Business Correspondence, 1976 box 567 folder 4 Date: 1976 Small Business: Organizational Structure, Undated box 567 folder 5 Date: Undated Small Business: Lyndon Johnson's Record, Undated box 568 folder 1 Date: Undated Small Business: Statements, Undated box 568 folder 2 Date: Undated Small Business: Hearings, Undated box 568 folder 3 Date: Undated box 568 folder 4 Small Business: Independence, 1964-1969

Small Business: Future, Undated	box 569	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Small Business:Black Capitalism, 1968-1969	box 569	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1969		
Small Business: Speeches-Small Business Week, 1965	box 569	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Small Business: Cooperative Programs, Undated	box 569	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Small Business: Rice Scandal, Undated	box 569	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Small Business Administration, Undated	box 569	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Small Business: Miscellaneous, Undated	box 569	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Veterans Affairs: Committee Materials, Legislation, 1947	box 569	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Veterans Affairs: Hearings, Exhibits, Legislation, 1948	box 569	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Veterans Affairs: Legislation, 1949	box 569	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Veteran Affairs: Legislation, 1949	box 570	folder 1-2
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Veteran Affairs: Committee Materials, 1949	box 570	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Veteran Affairs: News Releases, 1949	box 570	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Veteran Affairs: Correspondence, 1949	box 570	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Veteran Affairs: Legislation, 1950	box 570	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Veteran Affairs: Legislation, 1950	box 571	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1950		

Veteran Affairs: Correspondence, 1950 Date: 1950	box 571	folder 3-4
Veteran Affairs: Investigation - Boon-Higgins School, 1951 Date: 1951	box 571	folder 5
Veteran Affairs: Investigation - Tennessee Automotive Trade School, 1951	box 571	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Veteran Affairs: Investigation - Murfreesboro Trade School, 1951	box 572	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Veteran Affairs Report, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 572	folder 2
Veteran Affairs: Hospitilization, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 572	folder 3
Veteran Affairs: Education, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 572	folder 4
Veteran Affairs: Legislation, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 572	folder 5
Veteran Affairs: Education, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 572	folder 6
Veteran Affairs: Pensions, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	box 573	folder 1
Veteran Affairs: Committee Materials, 1952-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1962	box 573	folder 2-5
Servicemen and Veterans, Undated Date: Undated	box 573	folder 6
Veterans, 1947-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969	box 573	folder 7
Veterans, 1970-1978 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1978	box 574	folder 1
Select Committee on Committees, 1974 Date: 1974	box 574	folder 2
Legislative Matters, 1947-1959	box 574	folder 3-5

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1959		
Legislative Matters, 1960-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976	box 575	folder 1-3
Senate Bills, 1949-1974	box 576	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1974		
House Joint Resolutions, 1975	box 576	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
House Joint Resolutions Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1961-1976	box 576	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
House Concurrent Resolutions Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1948-1974	box 576	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1974		
House Resolutions, 1961-1974	box 576	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1974		
House Resolutions Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1953-1976	box 576	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976		
Hearings: Banking and Currency, 1968	box 576	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Hearings: Atomic Energy Commission, Undated	box 576	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Hearings: Consumer Economics, 1974	box 576	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Hearings: Joint Economic Committee, 1974	box 576	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Hearings: Small Business, 1967-1968	box 576	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Hearings: Agriculture (Tobacco), 1966	box 576	folder 12
Date: 1966		
Hearings: Appropriations, Undated	box 576	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Hearings: TVA, 1959	box 576	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Hearings: Judiciary Committee, 1974	box 576	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1974		

Hearings: Gascous Diffusion Plants, 1969box 577folder 1Date: 1969box 577folder 2Hearings: Future of Small Town America, 1972box 577folder 3Date: 1972box 577folder 3Hearings: TVA Pollution Control, Undatedbox 577folder 4Date: Undatedbox 577folder 4Hearings: Small Business in Small Towns, 1967box 577folder 5Date: Undatedbox 577folder 5Hearings: Committee on Expenditures in Executive Deportment, 1967box 577folder 6Date: Undatedbox 577folder 6Hearings: Committee on Judiciary, 1974box 577folder 6Date: 1963box 577folder 7Hearings: Small Business Administration, 1965box 577folder 9Date: 1969box 577folder 9Hearings: Judicial Reniew, 1952box 577folder 9Date: 1969box 577folder 10Hearings: Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 10Date: 1976box 578folder 1Pate: Inforbox 578folder 2Report: Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974box 578folder 3Date: 1975box 578folder 3Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1974box 578folder 3Date: 1976box 578folder 3Report: Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 3Date: 1976box 578folder 3Report: Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 3Date: 1976			
Date:1972Hearings:TVA Pollution Control, Undated Date:box 577folder 3Inderings:Small Business in Small Towns, 1967 Date:box 577folder 4Date:1967box 577folder 5Hearings:Committee on Expenditures in Executive Deportment, Undatedbox 577folder 5Hearings:Committee on Judiciary, 1974 Date:box 577folder 6Hearings:Committee on Judiciary, 1974 Date:box 577folder 7Hearings:Small Business Administration, 1965 Date:box 577folder 7Bate:1969box 577folder 9Hearings:Population Growth, 1969 Date:box 577folder 9Bate:1969box 577folder 9Hearings:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:folder 10folder 10Bate:1974box 578folder 1Bate:1976box 578folder 1Bate:1974box 578folder 2Beor:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 1Bate:1974box 578folder 2Beor:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 3Bate:1974box 578folder 3Bate:1974box 578folder 4Bate:1974box 578folder 3Bate:1974box 578folder 4Bate:1974box 578folder 3Bate:1974box 578folder 4Bate:	-	box 577	folder 1
Date:UndatedHearings:Small Business in Small Towns, 1967 Date:box 577folder 4Hearings:Committee on Expenditures in Executive Deportment, Date:box 577folder 5Date:Undatedbox 577folder 6Hearings:Committee on Judiciary, 1974 Date:box 577folder 6Date:1974box 577folder 7Hearings:Small Business Administration, 1965 Date:box 577folder 7Hearings:Population Growth, 1969 Date:box 577folder 8Hearings:Judicial Reniew, 1952 Date:box 577folder 9Hearings:Small Business Committee, 1976 Date:box 577folder 10Hearings:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 11Bate:1974box 578folder 2Report:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 1Bate:1974box 578folder 3Report:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 3Report:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 3Report:Committee on Appropriations, 1957 Date:box 578folder 3Report:Committee on Appropriations, 1957 Date:box 578folder 4Bate:1957box 578folder 4Bate:1954box 578folder 4Bate:1954box 578folder 4Bate:1954box 578folder 4Bate:1954bo	-	box 577	folder 2
Date:1967Hearings: Committee on Expenditures in Executive Deportment, Date: Undatedbox 577folder 5Hearings: Committee on Judiciary, 1974 Date: 1974box 577folder 6Hearings: Small Business Administration, 1965 Date: 1965box 577folder 7Hearings: Population Growth, 1969 Date: 1969box 577folder 8Hearings: Indicial Reniew, 1952 Date: 1952box 577folder 9Hearings: Small Business Committee, 1976 Date: 1974box 577folder 10Hearings: Small Business, 1956-1972 Date: 1956box 578folder 11Report: Small Business, 1956-1972 Date: 1957box 578folder 2Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1957 Date: 1957box 578folder 3Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1974 Date: 1957box 578folder 3Report: Case Study - Defense Department, 1965 Date: 1965box 578folder 3Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974 Date: 1965box 578folder 4Pate: 1974box 578folder 3	-	box 577	folder 3
UndatedPrime and a fer and a fe	-	box 577	folder 4
Date:1974Hearings:Small Business Administration,1965box577folder 7Date:1965box577folder 8Hearings:Population Growth,1969box577folder 9Hearings:Judicial Reniew,1952box577folder 9Hearings:Judicial Reniew,1952box577folder 9Hearings:Energy Commission,1974box577folder 10Date:1974box577folder 11Hearings:Small Business,1976box578folder 11Report:Small Business,1956-1972box578folder 2Date:1974box578folder 32Report:Committee on Appropriations,1957box578folder 3Pate:1957box578folder 32Report:Case Study - Defense Department,1965box578folder 4Pate:1965box578folder 42Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1965box578folder 52Pate:1974box578folder	Undated	box 577	folder 5
Date:1965Hearings: Population Growth, 1969 Date:box 577folder 8Date:1969box 577folder 9Hearings:Judicial Reniew, 1952 Date:box 577folder 9Date:1952box 577folder 10Hearings:Energy Commission, 1974 Date:box 577folder 10Date:1974box 577folder 11Hearings:Small Business Committee, 1976 Date:box 578folder 1Pate:1976box 578folder 1Report:Small Business, 1956-1972 Date:box 578folder 2Report:Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974 Date:box 578folder 3Report:Committee on Appropriations, 1957 Date:box 578folder 3Report:Case Study - Defense Department, 1965 Date:box 578folder 4Pate:1965box 578folder 5	-	box 577	folder 6
Date: 1969Hearings: Judicial Reniew, 1952box 577folder 9Date: 1952box 577folder 10Hearings: Energy Commission, 1974box 577folder 10Date: 1974box 577folder 11Hearings: Small Business Committee, 1976box 577folder 11Date: 1976box 578folder 1Report: Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 1Date: 1976box 578folder 2Report: Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974box 578folder 2Date: 1974box 578folder 3Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1957box 578folder 3Date: 1957box 578folder 4Date: 1965box 578folder 4Date: 1965box 578folder 4Date: 1974box 578folder 5Date: 1974box 578folder 5	-	box 577	folder 7
Date:1952Hearings: Energy Commission, 1974box 577folder 10Date:1974box 577folder 11Date:1976box 577folder 11Date:1976box 578folder 1Report:Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 1Date:1976box 578folder 1Report:Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974box 578folder 2Date:1974box 578folder 3Date:1957box 578folder 3Report:Case Study - Defense Department, 1965box 578folder 4Date:1965box 578folder 5Date:1974box 578folder 5		box 577	folder 8
Date: 1974Hearings: Small Business Committee, 1976box 577folder 11Date: 1976box 578folder 1Report: Small Business, 1956-1972box 578folder 1Date [inclusive]: 1956-1972box 578folder 2Report: Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974box 578folder 2Date: 1974box 578folder 3Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1957box 578folder 3Date: 1957Box 578folder 4Report: Case Study - Defense Department, 1965box 578folder 4Date: 1965Box 578folder 5Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974box 578folder 5	-	box 577	folder 9
Date:1976Report:Small Business,1956-1972Date [inclusive]:1956-1972box 578folder 1Report:Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay,1974box 578folder 2Date:1974box 578folder 32Report:Committee on Appropriations,1957box 578folder 3Date:1957box 578folder 4Report:Case Study - Defense Department,1965box 578folder 4Report:Atomic Energy Commission,1974box 578folder 5Date:1974box 578folder 5		box 577	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1972Report: Monthly Report on Federal Personnel and Pay, 1974 Date: 1974box 578folder 2Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1957 Date: 1957box 578folder 3Report: Case Study - Defense Department, 1965 Date: 1965box 578folder 4Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974 Date: 1974box 578folder 5		box 577	folder 11
Date: 1974Report: Committee on Appropriations, 1957box 578folder 3Date: 1957Date: 1957box 578folder 4Report: Case Study - Defense Department, 1965box 578folder 4Date: 1965Date: 1965box 578folder 5Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974box 578folder 5	-	box 578	folder 1
Date: 1957         Report: Case Study - Defense Department, 1965         box 578         folder 4         Date: 1965         Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974         box 578         folder 5         Date: 1974		box 578	folder 2
Date: 1965       Report: Atomic Energy Commission, 1974       box 578       folder 5       Date: 1974		box 578	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1974		box 578	folder 4
Report: Subcommittee on Fiscal Policy, 1974box 578folder 6		box 578	folder 5
	Report: Subcommittee on Fiscal Policy, 1974	box 578	folder 6

Report: Distribution Problems Affecting Small Business, 1969	box 578	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Report on Various Subjects: 81st Congress, 1949	box 578	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Report on Various Subjects: 86th Congress, 1959	box 578	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1959		
Report on Various Subjects: 87th Congress, 1961	box 578	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Report on Various Subjects: 88th Congress, 1964	box 578	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Report on Various Subjects: 89th Congress, 1965-1966	box 578	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		
Report on Various Subjects: 90th Congress, 1967-1968	box 578	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Report on Various Subjects: 91st Congress, 1969-1970	box 578	folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Report on Various Subjects: 92nd Congress, 1970-1972	box 578	folder 15
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Reports on Various Subjects: 93rd Congress, 1972-1974	box 579	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Reports on Various Subjects: 94th Congress, 1974-1976	box 579	folder 2
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1974-1976		
Conference Reports, 1960-1972	box 579	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1972		
Final Reports, 1966-1974	box 579	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1974		
Calendar of 93rd Congress, 1973-1974	box 579	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Congressional Budget Scorekeeping, 1976	box 579	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Federal Election Campaign Laws, 1975	box 579	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1975		

Date: Undated

Date: UndatedCommittee on Contracts, 1966box 579folder 10Date: 1966box 580folder 1Proceedings on Unveiling Evins Portrait, 1968-1972box 580folder 1Date linclusivel: 1968-1972box 580folder 2Communication from President of the United States, 1965-1974box 580folder 3Benefit-Cost Analysis of Federal Programs, 1973box 580folder 4Bate: 1973box 580folder 4Select Materials Concerning Future Ownership of AEC, 1969box 580folder 5Date: 1969box 580folder 5Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 6Date: 1968box 580folder 7Date: 1968box 580folder 7Date: 1968box 580folder 7Date: 1968box 580folder 9Date: 1968box 580folder 9Date: 1968box 580folder 9Date: 1968box 580folder 9Date: 1964box 580folder 9Date: 1964box 580folder 9Date: 1965box 580folder 9Date: 1965box 580folder 10Date: 1968box 580folder 10Date: 1964box 580folder 11Date: 1964box 580folder 11Date: 1973box 580folder 11Date: 1973box 580folder 12Date: 1973box 580folder 12Date: 1974box 580folder 13Date: 1974box 5			
Date:1966Proceedings on Unveiling Evins Portrait,1968-1972box 580folder 1Date finclusivel:1968-1972box 580folder 2Communication from President of the United States,1965-1974box 580folder 2Bare finclusivel:1965-1974box 580folder 3Bare:1973box 580folder 3Select Materials Concerning Future Ownership of AEC,1969folder 4State:1969folder 5folder 5State:1969folder 5folder 5Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government,box 580folder 6Date:1968folder 7folder 7Date:1968folder 7folder 7Date:1958folder 7folder 8Date:1958folder 9folder 9Date:1958folder 9folder 9Date:1973box 580folder 9Date:1973box 580folder 10Small Business Act, Undated Date:box 580folder 10Date:1973box 580folder 10Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undated Date:box 580folder 11Date:Undatedbox 580folder 12Warious Laws, Undated Date:box 580folder 12Various Laws, Undated Date:box 580folder 13Catalog of Federal Policy, Evins,folder, 14Date:Undatedfolder 13Pate:Undatedbox 580folder 11	Veterans Laws, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 579	folder 9
Date functionsive]: 1968-1972Communication from President of the United States, 1965-1974box 580folder 2Benefit-Cost Analysis of Federal Programs, 1973box 580folder 3Date: 1973box 580folder 4Select Materials Concerning Future Ownership of AEC, 1969box 580folder 4Date: 1969box 580folder 5Senate Hearings on NASA, 1968box 580folder 5Date: 1969box 580folder 6Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 6Date: 1965box 580folder 7Analysis of Veto of the Omnibus Bill, 1958box 580folder 7Date: 1958box 580folder 8Foreign Trade, Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: 1973box 580folder 9Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undatedbox 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Date: 1973box 580folder 11Date: 1973box 580folder 12Date: 1974box 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox		box 579	folder 10
Date linchasive]: 1965-1974Benefit-Cost Analysis of Federal Programs, 1973box 580folder 3Date: 1973box 580folder 4Select Materials Concerning Future Ownership of AEC, 1969box 580folder 4Date: 1969box 580folder 5Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 6Date: 1968box 580folder 6Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 7Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 7Date: 1968box 580folder 7Catalog of Veto of the Omnibus Bill, 1958box 580folder 8Date: 1958box 580folder 9Foreign Trade, Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Studies in Fiscal Political System Be Improved?", Undatedbox 580folder 12Pate: Undatedbox 580folder 13Various Laws, Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Pate: Undatedbox 580folder 14		box 580	folder 1
Date:1973Select Materials Concerning Future Ownership of AEC, 1969box 580folder 4Date:1969folder 5Senate Hearings on NASA, 1968box 580folder 5Date:1968folder 6Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 6Date:1965folder 7Analysis of Veto of the Omnibus Bill, 1958box 580folder 7Date:1958folder 8Foreign Trade, Undatedbox 580folder 8Date:Undatedbox 580folder 9Date:Undatedbox 580folder 9Date:Undatedbox 580folder 10List of Publications and Committee Membership, 1973box 580folder 10Date:Undatedbox 580folder 11Date:Undatedbox 580folder 11Date:Undatedbox 580folder 12Tow Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undatedbox 580folder 13Various Laws, Undatedbox 580folder 13Date:Undatedbox 580folder 13Date:Undatedbox 580folder 14Date:Undatedbox 580folder 13Date:Undatedbox 580folder 14		box 580	folder 2
Date:1969Senate Hearings on NASA, 1968 Date:box 580folder 5Date:1968box 580folder 6Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965 Date:box 580folder 6Date:1965box 580folder 7Analysis of Veto of the Omnibus Bill, 1958 Date:box 580folder 7Pate:1958box 580folder 8Foreign Trade, Undated 		box 580	folder 3
Date: 1968Catalog of Federal Arts to state and local Government, 1965box 580folder 6Date: 1965box 580folder 7Date: 1958box 580folder 7Foreign Trade, Undatedbox 580folder 8Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 10Small Business Act, Undated publications and Committee Membership, 1973box 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undated publicatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Studies in Fiscal Political System Be Improved?", Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Uraious Laws, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949box 580folder 14		box 580	folder 4
Date: 1965Analysis of Veto of the Omnibus Bill, 1958box 580folder 7Date: 1958box 580folder 8Foreign Trade, Undatedbox 580folder 8Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undatedbox 580folder 12Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14	-	box 580	folder 5
Date: 1958Foreign Trade, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 8Small Business Act, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 10List of Publications and Committee Membership, 1973 Date: 1973box 580folder 10Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Thow Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Various Laws, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949box 580folder 14	-	box 580	folder 6
Date: UndatedSmall Business Act, Undatedbox 580folder 9Date: Undatedbox 580folder 10List of Publications and Committee Membership, 1973box 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undatedbox 580folder 11Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12"How Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undatedbox 580folder 12Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Date: Undatedbox 580folder 14		box 580	folder 7
Date: UndatedList of Publications and Committee Membership, 1973box 580folder 10Date: 1973box 580folder 11Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11"How Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Various Laws, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949box 580folder 14	-	box 580	folder 8
Date: 1973Studies in Fiscal Policy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 11Thow Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 12Various Laws, Undated Date: Undatedbox 580folder 13Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949box 580folder 14		box 580	folder 9
Date: Undated         "How Can Federal Political System Be Improved?", Undated       box 580       folder 12         Date: Undated       box 580       folder 13         Various Laws, Undated       box 580       folder 13         Date: Undated       box 580       folder 13         Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949       box 580       folder 14	-	box 580	folder 10
Date: Undated         Various Laws, Undated         Date: Undated         Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949         Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949	-	box 580	folder 11
Date: Undated         Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1947-1949       box 580       folder 14         Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949		box 580	folder 12
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1947-1949		box 580	folder 13
Legislation, 1950-1957 box 580 folder 15		box 580	folder 14
	Legislation, 1950-1957	box 580	folder 15

Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1950-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1959	box 580	folder 16
Legislation , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 581	folder 1
Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins , 1960-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1969	box 581	folder 2
Legislation , 1970-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1970-1976	box 581	folder 3
Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1970-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972	box 581	folder 4
Legislation Introduced by Joe L. Evins, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 582	folder 1-2
Drafts of Legislation 90th - 94th Congress, Undated Date: Undated	box 582	folder 3-4
List of Legislation Introduced or Sponsored by Joe L. Evins, 1972-1974	box 582	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Carl Albert - Speaker of the House, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 583	folder 1
Congressional Committee Assignments, 1952-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1966	box 583	folder 2
Congressional Publications, 1949-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1979	box 583	folder 3-6
Congressional Directory Requests, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 583	folder 7
80th Congress, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 584	folder 1
85th - 90th Congress, Undated Date: Undated	box 584	folder 2-7
92nd - 93rd Congress, Undated Date: Undated	box 584	folder 8-9
94th Congress, Undated Date: Undated	box 585	folder 1
Congressional Record Insertions, Undated	box 585	folder 2

## Date: Undated

Congressional Reorganization, 1969-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1972	box 585	folder 3
Congressional Clippings, Undated Date: Undated	box 585	folder 4
Congressional Questionnaire , 1972 Date: 1972	box 585	folder 5
Congressional Summeries, 1956-1965 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1956-1965	box 586	folder 1
Congressional Liason Office, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 586	folder 2
Congressional District Profile Tennessee 4th District, 1972 Date: 1972	box 586	folder 3
Congressmen from Tennessee, 1796-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1796-1972	box 586	folder 4
Congressional Biographies of Tennesseans A - Z, 1796-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1796-1976	box 586	folder 5 - 6
Congressional Members, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 586	folder 7
Congressional Committees, 1973-1974 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1973-1974	box 586	folder 8
Congressional Accounts, 1963-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1973	box 586	folder 9
Congressional Insight, 1978 Date: 1978	box 586	folder 10
Congressional Report - Accomplishments of Presidents Truman, Kennedy, and Johnson, Undated	box 586	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Two Hundredth Anniversary of the 1st Continental Congress, 1974	box 586	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Former Members of Congress Directory, 1976-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1976-1977	box 586	folder 13
Congressional Assistance Forms, Undated	box 586	folder 14

Congressional Proceedings and Debates: 4th Congress - 30th Congress, Undated	box 587	folder 1-2
Date: Undated		
Congressional Proceedings and Debates (Directory): 31st -94th Congress, Undated	box 587	folder 3-7
Date: Undated		
Congressional Highlights 80th - 93rd Congress , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 1
Congressional District Census, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 588	folder 2
Congressional Information Packet, 1973 Date: 1973	box 588	folder 3
Congressional Itinerary, 1947 <u>Date</u> : 1947	box 588	folder 4
Congress: House Whip, 1963 <u>Date</u> : 1963	box 588	folder 5
Congress: Internal Revenue Commission, 1972 Date: 1972	box 588	folder 6
Congress: House Office Building Floor Plan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 7
Congress: Statistics, Ethics, etc., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 8
Congress: Hawaii Statehood, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 9
Congress: Members, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 10
Congress: Energy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 11
Former Members of Congress, 1979 Date: 1979	box 588	folder 12
General Data: 4th District, 1964-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1968	box 588	folder 13

Date [inclusive]: 1977-1980		
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 15
House Democratic Steering Committee, 1967 Date: 1967	box 588	folder 16
House Correspondence, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 588	folder 17
House Salaries, 1965 Date: 1965	box 588	folder 18
How Laws are Made, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 19
Senate, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 588	folder 20
Reapportionment, 1964 Date: 1964	box 589	folder 1
Record Inserts, 1962-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1973	box 589	folder 2-6
Record Inserts, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 590	folder 1-3
Record Inserts, 1975-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976	box 591	folder 1-2
Sovernment Agencies		
tle/Description	Instances	
Agriculture, 1949-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1969	box 591	folder 3
Agriculture, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 592	folder 1
Agency for International Development, 1974 Date: 1974	box 592	folder 2
Appalachian Regional Commission, 1964-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1976	box 592	folder 3
Appalachian Regional Commission, 1968-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972	box 593	folder 1
Arnold Engineering Development Center, 1965-1977	box 593	folder 2

Atlantic-Pacific Inter-ocean Canal Study Commission, 1966	box 593	folder 3
Date: 1966		
Atomic Energy Commission, 1961-1976	box 593	folder 4-5
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
Attorney General, 1961-1973	box 593	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1973		
Budget Office, 1971-1972	box 593	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972		
Central Intelligence Agency, 1950-1970	box 593	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1970		
Civil Aeronautics Board, 1949-1968	box 593	folder 9-10
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1949-1968		
Civil Service Commission, 1971-1975	box 593	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Commerce Department, 1962-1975	box 593	folder 12-13
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975		
Community Services Administration, 1975	box 593	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Comptroller General, 1972-1973	box 594	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Corps of Engineers, 1958-1979	box 594	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1979		
Cost of Living Council, 1973	box 594	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Department of Defense, 1969-1975	box 594	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975		
Defense Department: Civil Defense, 1950-1968	box 594	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1968		
Defense Department: CIA, 1970-1973	box 595	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Defense Department: Armed Forces-General, 1961-1965	box 595	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1965		

Date [inclusive]: 1949-1963		
Defense Department: Army, 1946-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1964	box 595	folder 4
Defense Department: Navy, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 595	folder 5
Defense Department: Surplus Combat Materials, 1946-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948	box 595	folder 6
Defense Department: Defense Affairs, 1949-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1973	box 595	folder 7
Economic and Community Development, 1973 Date: 1973	box 595	folder 8
Economic Development Administration, 1969 Date: 1969	box 595	folder 9
Environmental Protection Agency, 1972-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975	box 595	folder 10
Executive Branch Expenditures, 1968-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1971	box 596	folder 1
Executive Office of the President, 1969-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975	box 596	folder 2
Federal Aid to Local Governments, 1965 Date: 1965	box 596	folder 3
Federal Aviation Agency, 1960-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965	box 596	folder 4
Federal Communications Commission, 1969-1975 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1969-1975	box 596	folder 5-6
Federal Council for Science and Technology, 1968-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975	box 596	folder 7
Federal Election Commission, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 596	folder 8
Federal Energy Administration, 1975 Date: 1975	box 596	folder 9
Federal Executive Institute, 1969 Date: 1969	box 596	folder 10
Federal Housing Administration, 1960-1962	box 596	folder 11

Federal Power Commission, 1960-1975	box 597	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1975		
Federal Power Commission Energy Sourcebook: Volume I - II, Undated	box 597	folder 2-3
Date: Undated		
Federal Power Commission Energy Sourcebook: Volume III - IV, Undated	box 598	folder 1-2
Date: Undated		
Federal Trade Commission, 1951-1973	box 598	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1973		
Federal Trade Commission, 1961-1975	box 599	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1975		
Federal Economic and Social Trends, 1966	box 599	folder 2
Date: 1966		
Federal Agencies: Agriculture, 1974-1976	box 599	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Federal Agencies: Health, Education and Welfaire, 1974-1976	box 599	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Federal Agencies: Interior, 1974-1976	box 599	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Federal Agencies: State, 1974-1976	box 599	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Federal Agencies: State, 1976	box 599	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Federal Agencies: VA, 1976	box 600	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Federal Agencies: Commerce, 1974-1976	box 600	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Federal Agencies: Federal Energy Administration, Undated	box 600	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Federal Agencies: General Services, 1974	box 600	folder 4
rederal Agenetes. General Services, 1974		

Federal Agencies: Budget, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 600	folder 6
Federal Agencies: Defense, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 600	folder 7
Federal Agencies: NASA, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 600	folder 8
Federal Agencies: Justice, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 600	folder 9
Federal Agencies: Supreme Court, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 600	folder 10
Miscellaneous, 1974-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976	box 600	folder 11
Foreign Affairs, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 600	folder 12
Foreign Aid: Marshall Plan, 1947-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1950	box 600	folder 13
Foreign Aid: Evins Statements, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 600	folder 14
Foreign Aid, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 601	folder 1
Foreign Relations: NATO, 1949 <u>Date</u> : 1949	box 601	folder 2
Foreign Relations: Peace Corps, 1961-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962	box 601	folder 3
Foreign Relations: Cuba, 1961-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1965	box 601	folder 4
Foreign Relations: Vietnam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 601	folder 5
Foreign Relations: Ralph Henley Case, 1961 Date: 1961	box 601	folder 6
Foreign Relations, 1949-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1975	box 601	folder 7-8
C. C. Geer and FTC vs. Ralph Nadar, 1967-1970	box 602	folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970

<u>Date [Inclusive]</u> . 1907-1970		
General Accounting Office, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 602	folder 2-4
General Services Administration, 1969-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973	box 603	folder 1
Health, Education and Welfare , 1960-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1972	box 603	folder 2-3
Health, Education and Welfare: Federal Register, 1973 Date: 1973	box 604	folder 1
Health, Education and Welfare: Education Milestones , 1965 Date: 1965	box 604	folder 2
Health, Education and Welfare: Conference on Agins , 1971 Date: 1971	box 604	folder 3
Health, Education and Welfare: H.E.W. News, 1973 Date: 1973	box 604	folder 4
Health, Education and Welfare: Legislation , 1975 Date: 1975	box 604	folder 5
Health, Education and Welfare: Correspondence on Cutbacks for Aid to Retarded A-Z, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 604	folder 6-7
Health, Education and Welfare, 1973-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976	box 604	folder 8
Housing and Urban Development: Planning Grant - Texarkana, Texas, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 604	folder 9
Housing and Urban Development: Small Town America, 1969 Date: 1969	box 605	folder 1
Housing and Urban Development: Case Histories, 1967 Date: 1967	box 605	folder 2
Housing and Urban Development: Miscellaneous, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 605	folder 3
Housing and Urban Development Programs: Urban Renewal (Background papers for Model Cities Program, 1966-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969	box 605	folder 4-5
Housing and Urban Development: , 1965-1975	box 606	folder 1

Immigration and Naturalization Service, 1950	box 606	folder 2-3
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
mportant Agency Information, 1973	box 606	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
nterdepartmental Committee and Citizen Advisory Council, 966	box 606	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
nter-American Development Bank, 1972	box 606	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
International Trade Commission, 1975	box 606	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Interstate Commerce Commission, 1970	box 606	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Independent Offices, 1959-1972	box 606	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1972		
U.S. Information Agency, 1972	box 606	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
International Bank, 1974	box 606	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
International Cooperation Administration, Undated	box 606	folder 12
Date: Undated		
International Finance Corporation, Undated	box 607	folder 1
Date: Undated		
International Assistance, Undated	box 607	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Internal Revenue Service, Undated	box 607	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Interior Department, 1946-1972	box 607	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1972		
Justice Department, 1972	box 607	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
udicature, 1977	box 607	folder 6
Date: 1977		

Judiciary: Military Justice, 1946-1950 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1950	box 607	folder 8
Judiciary: Supreme Court, 1957-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958	box 607	folder 9
Justice Department, 1969 Date: 1969	box 607	folder 10
Labor Department, 1962-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975	box 608	folder 1
Library of Congress, 1964-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1968	box 608	folder 2
NASA, 1961-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1972	box 608	folder 3-4
National Economic Development Association, 1967-1971 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1967-1971	box 608	folder 5
National Federation of Independent Business, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 609	folder 1
National Health Insurance, 1974 Date: 1974	box 609	folder 2
National Politics, 1973 Date: 1973	box 609	folder 3
National Rural Electric Cooperative Association, 1965-1974 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1965-1974	box 609	folder 4
National Science Foundation, 1966-1974 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1966-1974	box 609	folder 5
National Security, 1946-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1962	box 609	folder 6
Natural Resources: Miscellaneous, 1953-1964 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1953-1964	box 609	folder 7
Natural Resources: Bureau of Mines-Research Grants, 1967 Date: 1967	box 609	folder 8
Natural Resources: Fuels, 1947-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1967	box 609	folder 9
Natural Resources: Land and Water Conservation Act, 1963	box 609	folder 10

Date [inclusive]: 1963

Natural Resources: Fish and Wildlife, 1966-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967	box 609	folder 11
Natural Resources: Clean Water Grant, Undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : Undated	box 609	folder 12
National Water Commission Report, 1973 Date: 1973	box 610	folder 1
National Science Foundation, 1960-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1975	box 610	folder 2
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 610	folder 3
OSHA, 1970-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973	box 610	folder 4
Office of Science and Technology, 1969-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1972	box 610	folder 5
Office of Urban and Federal Affairs, 1975 Date: 1975	box 610	folder 6
OEO, 1964-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1969	box 610	folder 7
OEO, 1965-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976	box 611	folder 1-2
Office of Science and Technology, 1967 Date: 1967	box 611	folder 3
Office of Small Towns, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 611	folder 4
Post Office Department, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 611	folder 5
Public Health, Undated Date: Undated	box 611	folder 6
Public Housing, Undated Date: Undated	box 611	folder 7
Regional Science Center, Undated Date: Undated	box 611	folder 8
	box 611	folder 9

Convition and Evolution Commission 1069	box 612	folder 1
Securities and Exchange Commission, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	00X 012	loider I
Selective Services, Undated	box 612	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Supreme Court, Undated	box 612	folder 3
Date: Undated		
State Department, 1949-1975	box 612	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1975		
Small Business Administration, 1950-1965	box 612	folder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965		
Small Business Administration, 1966-1976	box 613	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976		
Small Defense Plant Administration, 1950	box 613	folder 3
Date: 1950		
State Department, Undated	box 613	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Taft-Hartley Act, Undated	box 613	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Tax Data, 1956-1962	box 613	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1962		
Tax Credit Bill, 1967-1969	box 614	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969		
Transportation, 1968-1975	box 614	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975		
Treasury Department, 1961-1975	box 614	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1975		
Tennessee Valley Authority, 1970-1976	box 614	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
United States Arms Control Disarmament Agency, 1962-1964	box 615	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1964		
United States Tariff Commission, 1972-1973	box 615	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Veterans Administration, 1946-1976	box 615	folder 3-4

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Voices of America, 1974	box 615	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Miscellaneous Federal Agencies, Undated	box 615	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Central Files		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Agriculture: Yearbook Requests, 1969-1976	box 616	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1976		
Agriculture: Bulletins, 1974-1975	box 617	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975		
Agriculture: Publications, Undated	box 617	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Agriculture: Farmers Home Administration, Undated	box 617	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Agriculture: Correspondence, 1946-1971	box 617	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1971		
Agriculture: Farms - Democratic Perspective, 1951	box 617	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1951		
Agriculture, Undated	box 618	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Agriculture: Jack Estes Food Market Case, 1978-1979	box 618	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1978-1979		
Airports, 1972	box 618	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Appalachia: Magazine, 1967-1976	box 618	folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1967-1976		
Appalachia: Background, 1965-1971	box 618	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1971		
Appalachian Advance, 1969	box 618	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Appalachian Articles, Undated	box 618	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Appalachian Conference, 1977	box 618	folder 8
••		

Appalachian Lake Development Association, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 618	folder 9
Appalachian Institute, 1964-1965	box 618	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965		
Appalachia: New Towns, 1967-1968	box 618	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		
Appalachian Program, 1963-1965	box 618	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965		
Appropriations, 1965-1975	box 619	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975		
Appomattox, 1965	box 619	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Army, 1948-1961	box 619	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1961		
Arts, 1972	box 619	folder 4
Date: 1972		
Associations and Organizations: American Legion - VFW, 1946-1969	box 619	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1969		
Associations and Organizations: National Aviation Trades Association, 1949	box 619	folder 6
Date: 1949		
Associations and Organizations: Tennessee State Society, 1946-1969	box 619	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1969		
Astronauts, 1967	box 619	folder 8
Date: 1967		
Balance of Power, Undated	box 619	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Bankruptcy, 1947-1950	box 619	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1950		
Bell Telephone Company, Undated	box 619	folder 11
Date: Undated		

<u>Bare</u> : Choares		
Calendars, 1970-1976	box 620	folder 17
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976		
Campaigns: National and District, 1976	box 621	folder 1
Date: 1976		
Capitol, Undated	box 621	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Carmack, E. W., Undated	box 621	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Cases in Supreme Court of Tennessee, 1883	box 621	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1883		
Casey Grove Road, 1974-1979	box 621	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1979		
Census: Hospital Cars, 1947	box 621	folder 6
Date: 1947		
Census: , 1950	box 621	folder 7
Date: 1950		
Census: , 1960	box 621	folder 8
Date: 1960		
Census: , 1976	box 621	folder 9
Date: 1976		
Center Hill Lake, Undated	box 621	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Chamber of Commerce, 1965	box 621	folder 11
Date: 1965		
China, Undated	box 621	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Church of Christ: Manhattan, Undated	box 621	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Church of the Morning Star, Undated	box 621	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Cicero Article, 1966	box 621	folder 15
Date: 1966		
Cigarette Lighters, Undated	box 621	folder 16

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Circuit Riders Proposal, 1968	box 621	folder 17
Date: 1968		
Circuit Riders Publicity, 1968	box 621	folder 18
Date: 1968		
Circuit Riders Conference and Planning, 1969	box 621	folder 19
Date: 1969		
Circuit Riders Conference Correspondence, 1969	box 621	folder 20
Date: 1969		
Civil Rights Documents, Undated	box 622	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Civil Rights: Indians, 1972	box 622	folder 2
Date: 1972		
Civil Rights, 1964-1967	box 622	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967		
Clinton High School Dedication, 1968	box 622	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Clippings, Undated	box 622	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Coal Facts for File, 1964	box 622	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
College, Undated	box 622	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Columbia Dam, Undated	box 622	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Commission on Organization of Executive Branch, Undated	box 622	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Communications: Pagins (?) on the Hill, 1968	box 622	folder 10
Date: 1968		
Communications: Cable Television, Undated	box 623	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Condolences and Congratulations, 1970-1978	box 623	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1978		

Consolidated Oil, 1965	box 623	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Constitutional Grounds for Presidential Impeachment, 1974	box 623	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
C. O. C. , Undated	box 623	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Co-ops, Undated	box 623	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Counties, Undated	box 623	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Correspondence, Undated	box 623	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Correspondence, Undated	box 624	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Cumberland College Reports, Undated	box 624	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Cumberland College, 1948-1979	box 625	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1979		
Credit Cards, Undated	box 625	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Dale Hollow Fish Hatchery, 1966	box 625	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Clifford Davis Tribute, Undated	box 625	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Day Care Centers, 1969-1971	box 625	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1971		
Victor De Valle Relief, 1967	box 625	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Disasters, 1948-1967	box 625	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1967		
Doctor Shortage, Undated	box 625	folder 8
Date: Undated		

Date [inclusive]: 1968-1978		
Economics, 1947-1957	box 625	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1957		
Economics, 1957-1976	box 626	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976		
Education, 1940-1969	box 626	folder 3-4
Date [inclusive]: 1940-1969		
Education, 1972-1977	box 627	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1977		
Eisenhower Coins, 1971	box 627	folder 2
Date: 1971		
Eisenhower Tribute, 1972	box 627	folder 3
Date: 1972		
Elections, 1966-1968	box 627	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1968		
Energy: Utah Power and Light Company, 1961	box 627	folder 5
Date: 1961		
Energy, 1970-1973	box 627	folder 6-7
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1973		
Endangered Species Act, 1976-1978	box 627	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1978		
Endowment for the Arts, Undated	box 627	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Environment, 1970-1972	box 628	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Erosion, 1974	box 628	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Ethics, 1966-1967	box 628	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967		
Joe L. Evins Craft Center, 1973	box 628	folder 4-5
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Joe L. Evins Library Foundation, 1978	box 628	folder 6
Date: 1978		
Edgar Evins State Park, 1973-1979	box 628	folder 7

Date [inclusive]: 1973-1979

Joe L. Evins Tributes and Publicity, 1946-1976 Date: 1946-1976	box 629	folder 1
Joe L. Evins Political Correspondence, 1946-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1973	box 629	folder 2
Expenditure Ceilings, 1972 Date: 1972	box 629	folder 3
Export-Import Bank of the United States, 1973 Date: 1973	box 629	folder 4
Expo' 1982 - Knoxville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 629	folder 5
Fairboards, 1971-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1977	box 629	folder 6
Faith, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 629	folder 7
Financial Statements, 1949-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1965	box 629	folder 8
Fish, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 629	folder 9
Flag Legislation , 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 629	folder 10
Flag Requests, 1970-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976	box 630	folder 1
Food Chains, 1972 Date: 1972	box 630	folder 2
Food Management, 1960 Date: 1960	box 630	folder 3
Food Supplements, 1975 Date: 1975	box 630	folder 4
Gerald Ford, 1974 Date: 1974	box 630	folder 5
Fourth of July, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 630	folder 6
Four-H Club, Undated	box 630	folder 7

<u>Dute</u> . Onduted		
Four Seasons Resort, 1967-1974	box 630	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1974		
Freedom Shrine, 1970	box 630	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
David Freeman: Chairman, TVA, Undated	box 630	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Funeral Homes, 1975-1976	box 630	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Betty Furness, 1967	box 630	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Future Economy (Economic Forecasting Conference), 1978	box 630	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1978		
Federal Housing Administration (F.H.A.), 1956-1961	box 630	folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1961		
Gallup Poll, 1968	box 630	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
General Telephone Company, 1961	box 630	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Gettysburg Monument, 1967-1970	box 630	folder 17
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Gold Level, 1967	box 631	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Grants and Awards, 1967-1973	box 631	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1973		
Gulf Oil Contribution Controversy , 1975	box 631	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Gun Control , 1968-1975	box 631	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975		
Handicapped, 1947	box 631	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Hawks and Doves, Undated	box 631	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Health, 1970-1971	box 631	folder 7

box 631	folder 8
box 631	folder 9
box 631	folder 10
box 631	folder 11
box 631	folder 12
box 631	folder 13
box 631	folder 14
box 632	folder 1
box 632	folder 2
box 632	folder 3
box 632	folder 4
box 632	folder 5
box 632	folder 6
box 632	folder 7
box 632	folder 8
box 632	folder 9
00X 032	101001 /
007 052	
	box 631 box 631 box 631 box 631 box 631 box 631 box 632 box 632 box 632 box 632 box 632 box 632 box 632

Date:	1961
-------	------

Inauguration: Lyndon Johnson, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 632	folder 11
Inauguration: Richard Nixon, 1969 Date: 1969	box 632	folder 12
Inauguration: Richard Nixon, 1973 Date: 1973	box 632	folder 13
Inauguration: Jimmy Carter, 1977 <u>Date</u> : 1977	box 632	folder 14
Lyndon Johnson, 1960-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1965	box 632	folder 15
Lyndon Johnson: School of Public Affairs, 1977 Date: 1977	box 632	folder 16
Miscellaneous "K", 1976-1977 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1976-1977	box 633	folder 1
Robert Kennedy, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 633	folder 2
Henry Kissinger, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 633	folder 3
Klingle Road Controversy, 1961-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962	box 633	folder 4
"Know Your Congress" List, Undated Date [inclusive]: Undated	box 633	folder 5
Labor, 1940-1970 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1970	box 633	folder 6
Labor Day, 1966-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1967	box 633	folder 7
Bert Lance, 1977 Date: 1977	box 633	folder 8
Latin America, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 633	folder 9
Law and Order: Daley and Chicago, 1968 Date: 1968	box 633	folder 10
Legal Briefs, 1938-1947	box 633	folder 11

Miscellaneous Libraries, 1963-1965	box 633	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965		
Library of Congress, 1945-1959	box 633	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1945-1959		
Library of Congress, 1960-1978	box 634	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1978		
Lid Shortage, 1975	box 634	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Lincoln Loose Leaf Warehouse Tobacco Company, 1947-1948	box 634	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
Lipscomb College, Undated	box 634	folder 4-6
Date: Undated		
Lipscomb College, Undated	box 635	folder 1-4
Date: Undated		
Lipscomb College, 1970-1977	box 636	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1977		
Miscellaneous Lists, 1951-1972	box 636	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1972		
Lobbyists, 1963	box 636	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Lockheed, 1966	box 636	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Lupas Erythematosus, 1974-1977	box 636	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1977		
Magazine Articles, 1973-1978	box 636	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1978		
Magnetohydrodynamics, 1972-1976	box 636	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Mail Rates, 1961	box 636	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Management, 1979	box 636	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1979		

Marketing, 1966-1973	box 636	folder 11	
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1966-1973			
Medical, 1965-1977	box 636	folder 12	
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1977			
Medicare, 1965-1977	box 636	folder 13	
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1977			
"Meet the Press", 1960-1969	box 636	folder 14	
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1969			
Memos to Governor Blanton, 1977-1978	box 636	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1977-1978			
Memorials and Holidays, 1961-1969	box 636	folder 16	
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1969			
Middle Class, 1965	box 636	folder 17	
<u>Date</u> : 1965			
Middle Tennessee State University, 1977-1978	box 637	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1977-1978			
Migration, 1967-1969	box 637	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969			
Military Academy Information, Undated	box 637	folder 3	
Date: Undated			
Military Congratulations, 1970-1971	box 637	folder 4	
Date: 1970-1971			
Military Industrial Waste, 1969	box 637	folder 5	
Date: 1969			
Military Procurement, 1964-1965	box 637	folder 6	
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965			
'Fishbait' Miller: House Door Keeper, Undated	box 637	folder 7	
Date: Undated			
Miscellaneous, 1947-1952	box 637	folder 8	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1952			
Miscellaneous, 1953-1979	box 638	folder 1-4	
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1979			
Dick Mitchell, 1971	box 639	folder 1	

Model Cities, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 639	folder 2
Model Cities Application: Cookeville Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 639	folder 3
Model Cities Application: Denver Colorado, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 639	folder 4
Model Cities Application: Smithville-Dekalb County, Tennessee, 1971	box 639	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Model Cities Application: Norfolk, Virginia, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 640	folder 1
Project Mohole, 1966 Date: 1966	box 640	folder 2
Monopolies, 1964-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967	box 640	folder 3
Moral Issues of the Day, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 640	folder 4
Murfreesboro: Partners for Progress, 1965 Date: 1965	box 640	folder 5
My (?) the By Which We Live, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 640	folder 6
Negro Leaders, 1965-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1974	box 640	folder 7
Neighborhood Facilities Grant: Tullahoma, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 640	folder 8
New England Telephone, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 640	folder 9
New Small Town Office: HUD, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 640	folder 10
New York City: Financial Crisis, 1978 Date: 1978	box 640	folder 11
Newsletters and Releases, 1953-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1979	box 640	folder 12
Newspapers, 1952-1970	box 640	folder 13

<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1952-1970		
Richard Nixon, 1973	box 641	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Nuclear Power, 1949-1978	box 641	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1978		
Obed River Project, 1971-1976	box 641	folder 3-5
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Office Equipment, Undated	box 641	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Old Hickory Project, 1957	box 642	folder 1
Date: 1957		
Olympics, 1975	box 642	folder 2
Date: 1975		
"Our Flag and our Government", Undated	box 642	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Outgoing Mail, 1978-1979	box 642	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1978-1979		
Overseas Loans and Grants, Undated	box 642	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Page Prospects, 1950-1978	box 642	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1978		
Page Appointments, 1974-1976	box 642	folder 7-8
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Panama Canal Projects, 1974-1976	box 643	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Panama Canal Treaties, 1978	box 643	folder 2
Date: 1978		
Parks', 1972-1973	box 643	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Patriotism, Undated	box 643	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Photograph Requests, 1975-1979	box 643	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1979		
Pioneer Road, 1977-1980	box 643	folder 6

Poen, 1971 Date: 1971box 643folder 7Pollution, 1963-1975 Date finchasive]: 1963-1975box 643folder 8Population, 1950-1965box 643folder 9Population, 1950-1965box 643folder 10Date finchasive]: 1950-1965box 643folder 10Date 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Date: 1967box 644folder 2Community Preservation, 1978 Date: 1961-1968box 644folder 2Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date: 1967box 644folder 3Press Correspondence, 1956-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976box 644folder 4Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1964box 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1954box 644folder 6Press Undatedbox 644folder 7Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1954box 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: 1950-1965box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Date [inclusive]: 1977-1980		
Pollution, 1963-1975box 643folder 8Date [inclusive]: 1963-1975box 643folder 9Population, 1950-1965box 643folder 10Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 643folder 10Date: 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Payer Breakfast, Undated Date: 1978box 644folder 2Community Preservation, 1978 Date Inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973 Date Inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976 Date: 1954box 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: 1954box 645folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date: [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Poem, 1971	box 643	folder 7
Date finctusivel: 1963-1975box 643folder 9Population, 1950-1965box 643folder 9Pate finctusivel: 1950-1965box 643folder 10Pate: 1967box 643folder 11Adam Clayton Powell, 1967box 643folder 11Pate: 1967box 644folder 1Pate: 1967box 644folder 1Pate: 1967box 644folder 1Pate: 1978box 644folder 2Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 4Pate: 1978box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 6Pate: 1954box 644folder 7Pate: 1954box 644folder 7Pute: 1954box 645folder 8Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 1Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 2Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 1Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 2Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 3Pute: Undatedbox 645folder 3Pute: Power, Undatedbox 645folder 3Pute: Power, Undated <td><u>Date</u>: 1971</td> <td></td> <td></td>	<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Population, 1950-1965box 643folder 9Post Office, 1967box 643folder 10Date: 1967box 643folder 11Adam Clayton Powell, 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Prayer Breakfast, Undatedbox 644folder 1Date: 1967box 644folder 1Date: Undatedbox 644folder 1Community Preservation, 1978box 644folder 2Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 7Date: 1954box 644folder 7Date: 1954box 645folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 1Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645 <td>Pollution, 1963-1975</td> <td>box 643</td> <td>folder 8</td>	Pollution, 1963-1975	box 643	folder 8
Date finctusive1: 1950-1965Post Office, 1967box 643folder 10Date: 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Prayer Breakfast, Undatedbox 644folder 1Date: Undatedbox 644folder 2Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date: 1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undatedbox 644folder 7Date: Undatedbox 645folder 7Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 3Public Power, Un	Date [inclusive]: 1963-1975		
Post Office, 1967box 643folder 10Date: 1967box 643folder 11Adam Clayton Powell, 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Payer Breakfast, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 1Community Preservation, 1978 Date: 1978box 644folder 2Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Press Correspondence, 1956-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1954box 644folder 6Primaries, 1954 Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Population, 1950-1965	box 643	folder 9
Date:1967Adam Clayton Powell,1967box 643folder 11Date:1967box 644folder 1Prayer Breakfast, Undatedbox 644folder 2Date:Undatedbox 644folder 2Community Preservation,1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]:1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence,1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]:1956-1973box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]:1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 5Date:Undatedbox 644folder 7Date:1954box 644folder 7Date:Undatedbox 645folder 8Date:Undatedbox 645folder 1Date:Undatedbox 645folder 1Date:Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date:Undatedbox 645folder 2Date:Undatedbox 645folder 2Date:Undatedbox 645folder 2Date:Undatedbox 645folder 3Date:Undatedbox 645folder 3Date:Undatedbox 645folder 3Date:Undatedbox 645folder 3Date:Undatedbox 645folder 3Date:Undated <t< td=""><td>Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965		
Adam Clayton Powell, 1967box 643folder 11Date: 1967box 644folder 1Prayer Breakfast, Undatedbox 644folder 1Date: Undatedbox 644folder 2Community Preservation, 1978box 644folder 2Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date linclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date linclusive]: 196-1976box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date linclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Press Sclippings, Undatedbox 644folder 7Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 1Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Post Office, 1967	box 643	folder 10
Date: 1967Prayer Breakfast, Undatedbox 644folder 1Date: Undatedbox 644folder 2Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Progressive, Undatedbox 644folder 7Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2	<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Prave Prave Date: Undatedbox 644folder 1Date: Undatedbox 644folder 2Community Preservation, 1978 Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date: Undatedbox 645folder 3	Adam Clayton Powell, 1967	box 643	folder 11
Date:UndatedCommunity Preservation, 1978 Date:box 644folder 2Date:1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968 Datebox 644folder 3Press Correspondence, 1956-1973 Date finclusive]:box 644folder 4Press Releases, 1946-1976 Date (inclusive]:box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undated Date:box 644folder 6Primaries, 1954 Date:box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date:box 644folder 8Progressive, Undated Date:box 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date:box 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date:box 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date:box 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date:box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date:box 645folder 3	<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Community Preservation, 1978box 644folder 2Date: 1978box 644folder 3Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Primaries, 1954box 644folder 7Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Prayer Breakfast, Undated	box 644	folder 1
Date: 1978Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Primaries, 1954box 644folder 7Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 1Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645folder 3	Date: Undated		
Presidents, 1961-1968box 644folder 3Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968box 644folder 4Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Press Clippings, Undated box 644folder 7Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated box 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated box 645folder 1Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated box 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Community Preservation, 1978	box 644	folder 2
Date linclusive]: 1961-1968Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date linclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Press Clippings, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Primaries, 1954 Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date: Insolution: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	<u>Date</u> : 1978		
Press Correspondence, 1956-1973box 644folder 4Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973box 644folder 5Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Press Clippings, Undated Date: 1954box 644folder 7Primaries, 1954 Date: 1954box 644folder 8Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Presidents, 1961-1968	box 644	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Primaries, 1954box 644folder 7Date: 1954box 644folder 8Progressive, Undatedbox 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Date [inclusive]: 1961-1968		
Press Releases, 1946-1976box 644folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976box 644folder 6Press Clippings, Undatedbox 644folder 6Date: Undatedbox 644folder 7Primaries, 1954box 644folder 7Date: 1954box 644folder 8Progressive, Undatedbox 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Press Correspondence, 1956-1973	box 644	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976Press Clippings, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Primaries, 1954 Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2	Date [inclusive]: 1956-1973		
Press Clippings, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 6Primaries, 1954 Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Rower, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2	Press Releases, 1946-1976	box 644	folder 5
Date: UndatedPrimaries, 1954box 644folder 7Date: 1954box 644folder 8Progressive, Undatedbox 644folder 8Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2	Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Primaries, 1954 Date: 1954box 644folder 7Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2	Press Clippings, Undated	box 644	folder 6
Date: 1954Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Date: Undated		
Progressive, Undated Date: Undatedbox 644folder 8Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Primaries, 1954	box 644	folder 7
Date: UndatedPublic Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	<u>Date</u> : 1954		
Public Philosophy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 1Public Power, Undated Date: Undatedbox 645folder 2Public Relations, 1950-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Progressive, Undated	box 644	folder 8
Date: Undated       box 645       folder 2         Public Power, Undated       box 645       folder 2         Date: Undated       box 645       folder 3         Public Relations, 1950-1965       box 645       folder 3	Date: Undated		
Public Power, Undatedbox 645folder 2Date: Undatedbox 645folder 3Public Relations, 1950-1965box 645folder 3	Public Philosophy, Undated	box 645	folder 1
Date: Undated         Public Relations, 1950-1965         box 645       folder 3         Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965	Date: Undated		
Public Relations, 1950-1965       box 645       folder 3         Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965	Public Power, Undated	box 645	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965	Date: Undated		
	Public Relations, 1950-1965	box 645	folder 3
Radio Commentary, Undatedbox 646folder 1	Date [inclusive]: 1950-1965		
	Radio Commentary, Undated	box 646	folder 1

<u>But</u> , chuidd		
Rate Increase, Undated	box 646	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Rayburn Building, Undated	box 646	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Reading File, Undated	box 646	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Ronald Reagan, Undated	box 646	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Reapportionment, Undated	box 646	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Redevelopment Program: Oliver Springs, 1968	box 646	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Reference Material, 1974-1976	box 646	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Research, Undated	box 646	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Reserves, 1946-1963	box 646	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1963		
Revenue Sharing, 1969-1977	box 646	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1977		
Rock of Ages Speech, Undated	box 647	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Rockefeller Foundation, Undated	box 647	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Rural Development Incentive Act, 1971	box 647	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Rural Development, 1972-1973	box 647	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Rural Electrification, Undated	box 647	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Rural Tax Incentives, Undated	box 647	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Russia, Undated	box 647	folder 7

<u>Dute</u> . Chuided		
Sales Participation Act, 1966	box 647	folder 8
Date: 1966		
Senator Jim Sasser, 1977-1980	box 647	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1977-1980		
Science, Undated	box 647	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Pete Seeger, Undated	box 647	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Harry Shepherd Tribute, 1969	box 647	folder 12
Date: 1969		
Ed Sisk, Undated	box 647	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Six by Six Program, Undated	box 647	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Small Residual Fuel Oil Operations, Undated	box 648	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Small Towns, Undated	box 648	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Social Security, 1965-1972	box 648	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972		
Soil Conservation, Undated	box 648	folder 4
Date: Undated		
The South, 1963	box 648	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Southern Airlines, 1972	box 648	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Southeastern Capitol Corporation, 1962	box 648	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Space: University of Tennessee Research Institute, Undated	box 648	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Space: Research, 1965-1967	box 648	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1967		
Space: Miscellaneous, 1966-1969	box 648	folder 10

Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969		
Special Energy Appropriations, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 648	folder 11
St. Patrick Celebration, 1963 Date: 1963	box 648	folder 12
Scottish Rites Free Masonry, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 648	folder 13
States, Undated Date: Undated	box 648	folder 14
State Parks: Edgar Evins, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 648	folder 15
State of the Union, 1968 Date: 1968	box 648	folder 15
Statements: Various, 1957-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1971	box 648	folder 17
Stones River Park, 1960-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1964	box 648	folder 18
Student Unrest, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 648	folder 19
Summary of Committee Decisions, 1968 Date: 1968	box 648	folder 20
S S T (Supersonic Transport), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 648	folder 21
Surplus Property, 1955 <u>Date</u> : 1955	box 648	folder 22
Sutton Voting Record, 1949 <u>Date</u> : 1949	box 648	folder 23
Tax Correspondence, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 649	folder 1-2
Tennessee: Miscellaneous, 1969-1973 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973	box 650	folder 1-4
Tennessee: Miscellaneous, 1974-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975	box 651	folder 1-2
Tennessee Miscellaneous, 1976-1978	box 652	folder 1-2

	Date	[inclusive]:	1976-1978
--	------	--------------	-----------

Tennessee Arts Commission, 1978 Date: 1978	box 652	folder 3
Tennessee Budget (State), 1973-1974	box 652	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Tennessee Business, 1963-1965	box 652	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965		
Tennessee Delegation, 1946-1976	box 653	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Tennessee Economy, Undated	box 653	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Tennessee: Economic and Community Development Craft	box 653	folder 3
Center, 1975		
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Tennessee: Fourth District, 1970	box 653	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Tennessee: General Assembly Resolutions, Undated	box 653	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Tennessee History, Undated	box 653	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Tennessee House of Representatives, Undated	box 653	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Tennessee Office of Federal and Urban Affairs, 1976	box 653	folder 8
Date: 1976		
Tennessee Potentialities Study, 1950	box 654	folder 1
Date: 1950		
Tennessee Press, 1975	box 654	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Tennessee Program, 1967	box 654	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Tennessee Projects, 1962	box 654	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Tennessee Railroad and Utilities Commission, 1941	box 654	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1941		
Tennessee Reapportionment, Undated	box 654	folder 6
11 ,		

Tennessee River and Tributaries, 1961 Date: 1961	box 654	folder 7
Tennessee Soil and Water Resources Development, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 654	folder 8
Tennessee Space Institute Proposal, 1961 Date: 1961	box 654	folder 9
Tennessee State Board of Cosmetology, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 654	folder 10
Tennessee State Society, Undated Date: Undated	box 654	folder 11
Tennessee Tech, 1977-1978 Date [inclusive]: 1977-1978	box 654	folder 12
Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway, 1965-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1979	box 654	folder 13
Tennessee Valley Authority, 1957-1978 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1978	box 654	folder 14
Telephone Directory: Tullahoma Tennessee, 1946 Date: 1946	box 655	folder 1
100 Million Telephones in United States, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 655	folder 2
Ray Terrell, 1978 <u>Date</u> : 1978	box 655	folder 3
Thank you Letters, 1974 Date: 1974	box 655	folder 4
Tims Ford, 1965-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1972	box 655	folder 5
TIPRO Salutes Representative George Mahon, 1967 Date: 1967	box 655	folder 6
Tool and Dye, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 655	folder 7
Tourism: Worldwide, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 655	folder 8
Tourism, 1960-1976	box 655	folder 9

Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976

<u></u> ,,,		
Trade, Undated	box 655	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Training and Technology Project, Undated	box 655	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Transportation Railroad, 1961-1976	box 655	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976		
Transportation: Air, 1949-1972	box 656	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1972		
Travel, Undated	box 656	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Treasury, 1969-1972	box 656	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1972		
Tributes, Undated	box 656	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Tri-centennial Vault, Undated	box 656	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Trucking, Undated	box 656	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Margaret Truman, Undated	box 656	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Morris Udall, Undated	box 656	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Understanding Congress, 1963	box 656	folder 9
Date: 1963		
United Daughters of the Confederacy Speech , Undated	box 656	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Unitarians, 1956	box 657	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1956		
United Nations, Undated	box 657	folder 2
Date: Undated		
United States Statistics, 1965	box 657	folder 3
Date: 1965		
University of Tennessee: Memorial Research Center, Undated	box 657	folder 4

University of Tennessee: Space Institute, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 657	folder 5
Un-requested Material, 1972-1976	box 657	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Upper Duck River, 1967	box 657	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Urban Renewal, 1964-1968	box 657	folder 8-9
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1968		
Urban Renewal, 1969-1975	box 658	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975		
Utilities, 1948-1975	box 658	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1975		
Valley Inland Consultants, 1976	box 658	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
J. D. Van Hooser Et. Al., Undated	box 658	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Veterans Day, Undated	box 658	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Veterans Case Log, 1970-1972	box 659	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Vice Presidential Nomination, 1974-1975	box 659	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975		
Viet Nam, 1969-1970	box 659	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Volunteer Army, 1974	box 659	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Vote, Undated	box 659	folder 5
Date: Undated		
War Claims, Undated	box 659	folder 6
Date: Undated		
War Casualties, 1967-1972	box 660	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1972		
George Washington University Alumni, 1961	box 660	folder 2

<u></u> , ., ., .		
Waste Heat, 1969	box 660	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Water, 1965-1966	box 660	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		
Water and Sewer, 1972	box 660	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Waterway Users Tax, 1977-1978	box 660	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1977-1978		
Watergate, 1973-1974	box 660	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Welfare, Undated	box 660	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Western Union, 1968-1970	box 660	folder 9-10
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1970		
Western Union, 1971-1975	box 661	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975		
Western Union, 1976-1979	box 662	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1976-1979		
What 100 New Factory Workers Bring, Undated	box 662	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Whip Advisories, 1973-1976	box 662	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
White House Tours, 1965-1976	box 662	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976		
Miscellaneous White House, 1969-1973	box 662	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973		
Miscellaneous White House, 1974-1976	box 663	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
White House Conference on Balanced National Growth and	box 663	folder 2-3
Economic Development, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Richard Wiley, 1977	box 663	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
S. A. Willis Subpoena, 1913	box 663	folder 5

er 6
er 7
er 8
er 1
er 2
er 3
er 4
er 5
er 6
er 7
er 8
er 9
er 10
er 11
er 1

Pamphlet: Education and Training - Passport to Opportunity, Undated	box 665	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Research and Development in Industry, Undated	box 665	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Farmers Home Administration in Tennessee, 1971	box 665	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Pamphlet: PSRO Health Care Review, Undated	box 665	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Applications for Fundamental Materials Research,	box 665	folder 7
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Moving Alaskan Oil, 1973	box 665	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Pamphlet: Appalachian Regional Commission Report, 1968	box 665	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Pamphlet: Brannan Plan, 1950	box 665	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Pamphlet: Historic Hermitage, Undated	box 665	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: National Defense Student Loan, Undated	box 665	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Federal Power Commission - Rural Electric	box 665	folder 13
Corporation, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: U. S. Budget in Brief, Undated	box 665	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Community Data - Sparta, White County Tennessee,	box 665	folder 15
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Training and Technology, Undated	box 665	folder 16
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Technical Assistance Project - Upper Cumberland,	box 665	folder 17
Undated		

Pamphlet: Accelerated Public Works Program, 1963

<u>Date</u> : 1963	box 666	folder 1
Pamphlet: Bedford County Soil and Water Conservation District, Undated	box 666	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Russian Wheat Sales, 1973 Date: 1973	box 666	folder 3
Pamphlet: History of Democratic Party, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 4
Pamphlet: Department of Defense Sales, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 5
Pamphlet: Power, People, Productivity and Plant Sites in Sparta, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 6
Pamphlet: Agricultural Conservation Program, 1946 Date: 1946	box 666	folder 7
Pamphlet: Annual White House Dinner, 1975 Date: 1975	box 666	folder 8
Pamphlet: Economic Adjustment Plan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 9
Pamphlet: World Food Problem, 1967 Date: 1967	box 666	folder 10
Pamphlet: The Campaign of '68, 1968 Date: 1968	box 666	folder 11
Pamphlet: Crime, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 666	folder 12
Pamphlet: Giles County Sesquicentennial Booklet, 1959 Date: 1959	box 666	folder 13
Pamphlet: Island in Time, the Point Reyes Peninsula , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 14
Pamphlet: Final Report, Engineering Research Series, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 666	folder 15
Pamphlet: Looking Book, 1973 Date: 1973	box 666	folder 16
Pamphlet: Study of Unmet Housing Needs, 1972	box 666	folder 17

box 667

folder 1

<u>Date</u> : 1972
Pamphlet: National College Queen Pageant, 1968
<u>Date</u> : 1968
Pamphlet: The Wonderful Story of Life, 1928
<u>Date</u> : 1928

<u>Date</u> . 1908		
Pamphlet: The Wonderful Story of Life, 1928	box 667	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1928		
Pamphlet: Tennessee Architect, Undated	box 667	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Federal Disaster Administration, Undated	box 667	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Evins Family Geneology, Undated	box 667	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Vanderbilt Law Review, Undated	box 667	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Health Insurance Under Social Security, 1969	box 667	folder 7
Date: 1969	box 007	
	box 667	folder 8
Pamphlet: McKinsey Meat Study, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	DOX 007	Tolder 8
Pamphlet: Beef Situation , 1964	box 667	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Pamphlet: Cotton, Undated	box 667	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Jake Butcher for Governor, Undated	box 667	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Appalachia, 1970	box 667	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Pamphlet: Rapids Area Planning Commission, 1974-1977	box 667	folder 13
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1974-1977		
Pamphlet: City of Memphis, Light, Gas and Water, Undated	box 667	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Pamphlet: Training and Technology Final Report, Undated	box 667	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : Undated	50A 007	
	box 667	folder 16
Pamphlet: How Pioneers and Indians Kept Well and History of the Church, 1966	UUX UU/	
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
	box 667	folder 17

Pamphlet: Public Power, 1958 Date: 1958	box 667	folder 18	
Pamphlet: How to Improve Farm Bureau Programs, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 19	
Pamphlet: Putnam County Soil Conservation District Report, 1956	box 667	folder 20	
<u>Date</u> : 1956			
Pamphlets: Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention, Undated	box 667	folder 21	
Date: Undated			
Pamphlet: Yes, Ginger, Communism is Your Enemy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 22	
Pamphlet: Southern Railroad Company Annual Report, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 23	
Pamphlet: Emperor of Japan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 24	
Pamphlet: Edwin Keeble Associates, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 25	
Pamphlets: Bedord County ASC Annual Report, 1963-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964	box 667	folder 26	
Pamphlets: Chiropractic White Paper, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 667	folder 27	
Pamphlets: Dairy Chrisis, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 28	
Pamphlets: Tennessee Blue Book, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 667	folder 29	
Pamphlets: Road Safe Emergency Vehicles, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 30	
Pamphlets: Democratic Digest, 1949 Date: 1949	box 667	folder 31	
Pamphlets: Federal Jobs Outside the U. S., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 32	
Pamphlets: First Things First, Undated	box 667	folder 33	

Pamphlets: Adalai Stevenson, Undated Date: Undated	box 667	folder 34
Pamphlets: Will Amenco Survive to Celebrate her 200th Anniversary?, Undated	box 667	folder 35
Date: Undated		
Pamphlets: Declaration of Independence, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 36
Pamphlets: Service Rights and Benefits, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 37
Membership Cards, Tickets and Passes, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 38
Calling Cards and Invitations, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 667	folder 39
Vanderbilt Graduation Programs, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 668	folder 1
Name Tags, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 668	folder 2
Bumper Stickers and Decals, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 668	folder 3
Campaign Fans, Undated Date: Undated	box 668	folder 4
Harry Truman Signature, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 668	folder 5
Miscellaneous Odds and Ends Sent to Congressman Evins, Undated	box 668	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Office Administration		

Title/Description	Instances	
Applications for Employment, 1971 Date: 1971	box 669	folder 1
Boyd, Stephen Clift, 1974 Date: 1974	box 669	folder 2
Bridgewater, Alan Kent, 1974	box 669	folder 3

Brown, Franklin, 1972 Date: 1972	box 669	folder 4
Burnette, Susan, 1974	box 669	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Cantrell, Linda Lee, 1971-1976	box 669	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Chadwick, Karen, 1971	box 669	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Chapman, Katherine, 1971	box 669	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Cobb, James, 1974	box 669	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Coffee, Wilkes, 1964-1976	box 669	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1976		
Coley, William, 1974-1976	box 669	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Crahan, Kevin, 1975	box 669	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Cron, Millard, 1973-1974	box 669	folder 13
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Emmons, Lloyd, 1975	box 669	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Flatt, Wesley P., Jr., 1973-1976	box 669	folder 15
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1976		
Gentry, Charles, 1971-1976	box 669	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
Gentry, Dorris, 1972-1974	box 669	folder 17
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974		
Harrison, Alma Pruett, 1976	box 669	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Hawks, William, 1976	box 669	folder 19
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Hicks, Lucille, 1971-1973	box 669	folder 20

Date [in	clusive]:	1971-1973
----------	-----------	-----------

Housewright, Wilma, 1971-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1975	box 669	folder 21	
Interoffice Memorandums, 1968-1975	box 669	folder 22	
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1975	000 009	101001 22	
Irwin, Maxey, 1974	box 669	folder 23	
<u>Date</u> : 1974			
Keel, William, 1965-1976	box 669	folder 24	
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1976			
Kinkead, Linda, 1970-1976	box 669	folder 25	
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1976			
Mitchell, Richard, 1969-1973	box 669	folder 26	
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1973			
Mockler, Cynthia, 1976	box 669	folder 27	
<u>Date</u> : 1976			
Napier, Brenda, 1971	box 669	folder 28	
Date: 1971			
Norwood, Dan, 1971	box 669	folder 29	
Date: 1971			
Olson, Richard, 1976	box 669	folder 30	
<u>Date</u> : 1976			
Parker, Gerry, 1971-1976	box 669	folder 31	
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976			
Parkinson, Don Martin, 1972-1974	box 669	folder 32	
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974			
Pickard, Robert, 1976	box 669	folder 33	
Date: 1976			
Qualls, Betsy Lee, 1971	box 669	folder 34	
Date: 1971			
Scarlett, Nance, 1976	box 669	folder 35	
<u>Date</u> : 1976			
Secretarial Applicants, Undated	box 669	folder 36	
Date: Undated			
Simms, William Polk, 1975-1976	box 669	folder 37	

Staff and Salaries, 1947-1976	box 669	folder 38
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976		
Staff Forms, Undated	box 669	folder 39
Date: Undated		
Staff Correspondence, 1946-1968	box 669	folder 40
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1968		
Frice, Terry Lee, 1974	box 669	folder 41
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Webb, Lucy Jane, 1976	box 670	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Williams, Barry C., 1957-1976	box 670	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976		
Yarborough, Johnnie Bob, 1972-1973	box 670	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1973		
Miscellaneous Staff, Undated	box 670	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Guest Register, 1952-1965	box 670	folder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1965		
Guest Register, 1964-1975	box 671	folder 1-6
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1975		
Guest Register, 1975-1976	box 672	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1975-1976		
Guest Book: Evins Reunion (photo), 1972	box 672	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Guest Register: Cumberland Mountain State Park Reception, 1972	box 672	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Guest Register, Undated	box 672	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Office Equipment, 1950-1972	box 672	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1972		
Legislative Reference Service, Undated	box 672	folder 6
Date: Undated		

Date [inclusive]: 1965-1968

Appointment Calendar, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 672	folder 8
Miscellaneous Administrative Projects, 1951-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1959	box 673	folder 1
Blank Forms, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 673	folder 2
Form Letters, 1951-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952	box 673	folder 3
Memorandums, 1954-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1960	box 673	folder 4
Subscription, 1955-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1964	box 673	folder 5
Office Staff, Undated Date: Undated	box 674	folder 1
Telephone and Correspondence Log, 1977-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1977-1979	box 674	folder 2
Working Papers, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 674	folder 3
Steno Pads in Shorthand, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 674	folder 4-7
ACA List, 1949 Date: 1949	box 675	folder 1
ASC Chairman List, 1953-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1956	box 675	folder 2
ASCS Officials List, 1968 Date: 1968	box 675	folder 3
Accomplishments List - All Counties, 1964 Date: 1964	box 675	folder 4
Advertising in Science Magazines, 1967 Date: 1967	box 675	folder 5
Aerospace Industries Association of America List, 1967 Date: 1967	box 675	folder 6
Agriculture Yearbooks List, 1949	box 675	folder 7

Date:	1949
-------	------

Appropriations Committee Members List, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 675	folder 8
Baby Book List, 1951-1952	box 675	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952		
Babies Born List, 1950-1952	box 675	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1952		
Bankers List, Undated	box 675	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Barbers and Beauty Shops List, Undated	box 675	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Billford (?) List, Undated	box 675	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Book of Freedom List, 1968	box 675	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Bot Jag Alumni List, 1947	box 675	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Calendars List, 1962	box 675	folder 16
Date: 1962		
Capitol Officials List, Undated	box 675	folder 17
Date: Undated		
Cedar Creek Club Membership List, 1961	box 676	folder 1
Date: 1961		
Chamber of Commerce List, 1962-1969	box 676	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1969		
Chiefs of Police List, Undated	box 676	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Christmas Card, Letter and Gift List, 1943-1971	box 676	folder 4-8
Date [inclusive]: 1943-1971		
Christmas Card, Letter and Gift List, 1972-1976	box 677	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Civil Defense Directors List, 1963	box 677	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Community Improvement Organizations List, 1951	box 677	folder 5

Congressional Liaison List, 1972 Date: 1972	box 677	folder 6
Congressional Directories Mailing List, 1947-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1969	box 677	folder 7
Congressional Record Mailing List, 1947-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1963	box 677	folder 8
Conservation Club: White County List, 1951 Date: 1951	box 678	folder 1
County Democratic Executive Committee List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 678	folder 2
County Extension Agents List, 1962 Date: 1962	box 678	folder 3
County Officials List, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 678	folder 4-7
County Seats List, Undated Date: Undated	box 678	folder 8
Dairy Men and Dairy Farmers List, 1948-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1972	box 678	folder 9
Democratic Party Membership List, 1947-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1970	box 678	folder 10
Dentist List, Undated Date: Undated	box 678	folder 11
Disabled Veterans List, 1962 Date: 1962	box 678	folder 12
Doctors List, 1951-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1972	box 678	folder 13
Evins Appreciation Day Invitation List, 1967 Date: 1967	box 678	folder 14
Farmers List, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 678	folder 15
Farmers Bulletin List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 678	folder 16
Farm Bureau Membership Lists, 1947-1973	box 678	folder 17

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1973		
Federal Officials List, 1966-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976	box 679	folder 1
Former Congressmen List, 1975 Date: 1975	box 679	folder 2
Governors Commission on the Status of Women List, 1963 Date: 1963	box 679	folder 3
Growers Tobacco Warehouse Officials List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 679	folder 4
Health Department Directors List, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 679	folder 5
High Schools List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 679	folder 6
High School Graduates List, 1947-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1963	box 679	folder 7
Highway Contractors List, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 679	folder 8
Hospital and Clinics List, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 679	folder 9
Independent Telephone Company List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 679	folder 10
Justice of Peace List, 1951 Date: 1951	box 679	folder 11
Lawyers List, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 679	folder 12
Librarians List (Public), 1947-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1960	box 679	folder 13
Librarians List (School), 1960-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1963	box 679	folder 14
Lions Club List, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 679	folder 15
Major Mailings List, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 679	folder 16
Manufacturers List, Undated	box 679	folder 17

Marshalls List, Undated	box 680	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Masons List, 1967	box 680	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Mayors List, 1965-1973	box 680	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1973		
Meat Packers List, 1962	box 680	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Medal of Honor Winners List, 1967	box 680	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Medical Association List, 1971	box 680	folder 6
Date: 1971		
Members of Congress List, 1972-1976	box 680	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Ministers List, 1947-1961	box 680	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1961		
Nashville Mailing List, 1972-1975	box 680	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975		
Nashville Real Estate Board List, 1961	box 680	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Newsletter Mailing List, 1954-1968	box 680	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1968		
Non Veterans List, 1946	box 680	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1946		
Officials in Capitol List, Undated	box 680	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Outdoor Writers List, Undated	box 680	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Out of District Mailing List, 1962-1975	box 680	folder 15
Date [inclusive]: 1962-1975		
Page List, 1964-1972	box 680	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972		
	box 680	

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1949

Post Office and Post Master List, 1949-1962	box 681	folder 1	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1962			
Postal Patrons List, 1947-1960	box 681	folder 2	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1960			
Postmen List, 1949-1953	box 681	folder 3	
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1953			
Press List (Newspapers and Radio), 1947-1976	box 681	folder 4	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976			
Primary Board Members, Undated	box 681	folder 5	
Date: Undated			
Prominent Citizens List, 1951	box 681	folder 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1951			
Publications List, 1967	box 681	folder 7	
<u>Date</u> : 1967			
Quarterly Court List, 1951	box 681	folder 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1951			
Questionable List, Undated	box 681	folder 9	
Date: Undated			
R. E. A. List, 1973	box 681	folder 10	
<u>Date</u> : 1973			
Real Estate List, 1964	box 681	folder 11	
<u>Date</u> : 1964			
Report List, Undated	box 681	folder 12	
Date: Undated			
Republican List, 1968	box 681	folder 13	
<u>Date</u> : 1968			
Restaurant Association List, Undated	box 681	folder 14	
Date: Undated			
Schools List: Principals and Supervisors, 1947-1965	box 681	folder 15	
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1965			
Scouts List, 1947	box 681	folder 16	
<u>Date</u> : 1947			
Service Luncheon and Dinner Club List, Undated	box 681	folder 17	

<u>Dute</u> . Chauca		
Sheriffs List, 1965	box 681	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Small Business Committee Members List, Undated	box 681	folder 19
Date: Undated		
Small Business Administration Field Office List, Undated	box 681	folder 20
Date: Undated		
Small Business Administration Mailing List, 1961	box 681	folder 21
Date: 1961		
Soil Conservation List, 1949-1960	box 681	folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1960		
Souvenir List, 1948	box 681	folder 23
<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Spanish-American War Veterans List, 1947	box 681	folder 24
<u>Date</u> : 1947		
Special Lists, 1962	box 681	folder 25
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Speech Mailing List, 1959-1961	box 682	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1961		
Squire List, Undated	box 682	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Standard Broadcasting Stations, 1956	box 682	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1956		
Teacher List, 1947-1951	box 682	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1951		
Tennessee ASC List, 1967	box 682	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Tennessee Chamber of Commerce Executive List, 1967	box 682	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Tennessee Delegation List, 1963-1975	box 682	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1975		
Tennessee Insurers List, 1972	box 682	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Tennessee Living in D. C. List, 1954	box 682	folder 9

Tennessee Political Calendar List, 1962 Date: 1962	box 682	folder 10
Tennessee State Associations Headquartered in Nashville List, 1966	box 682	folder 11
Date: 1966		
Tennessee State Government List, 1953-1976	box 682	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976		
Tennessee State Laws List, 1947	box 682	folder 13
Date: 1947		
Tennessee State Parks and Superintendents List, 1968	box 682	folder 14
Date: 1968		
Tennessee State Supreme Court Justice List, 1973	box 682	folder 15
Date: 1973		
Theater Managers List, Undated	box 682	folder 16
Date: Undated		
TOWA Members List, 1961	box 682	folder 17
Date: 1961		
Towns in Fourth District List, Undated	box 682	folder 18
Date: Undated		
U. S. Senators List, Undated	box 682	folder 19
Date: Undated		
U. S. S. Arizona Membership List, Undated	box 682	folder 20
Date: Undated		
Utilities List, 1952-1967	box 682	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1952-1967		
Veterans List, 1941-1970	box 682	folder 22
Date [inclusive]: 1941-1970		
Veterans List: American Legion, 1946-1970	box 683	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1970		
Veterans List: VFW, 1947-1970	box 683	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1970		
Volunteer State Community College Personnel List, Undated Date: Undated	box 683	folder 3
War Casualties Statistics List: WWI - Vietnam, Undated	box 683	folder 4

Washington Mailing List, 1969-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1969-1975	box 683	folder 5
Weather Information List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 683	folder 6
White House List, 1975 Date: 1975	box 683	folder 7
White House Conference on Highway Safety, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 683	folder 8
Women Organizations List, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 683	folder 9
Clippings: AMA, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 684	folder 1
Clippings: Sherman Adams Case, 1958 Date: 1958	box 684	folder 2
Clippings: Ray Blanton, 1974-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1974-1979	box 684	folder 3
Clippings: Jake Butcher, 1978 Date [inclusive]: 1978	box 684	folder 4
Clippings: Cannon County, 1967-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971	box 684	folder 5
Clippings: Jimmy Carter, 1976 Date [inclusive]: 1976	box 684	folder 6
Clippings: Winston Churchill, 1965 Date [inclusive]: 1965	box 684	folder 7
Clippings: Clay County, 1967-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970	box 684	folder 8
Clippings: Coffee County, 1968-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972	box 684	folder 9
Clippings: Columbia Mule Day, 1978 Date [inclusive]: 1978	box 684	folder 10
Clippings: Cumberland County, 1967-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971	box 684	folder 11
Clippings: Dekalb County, 1966-1971	box 684	folder 12

Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971

Clippings: Democratic Party, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 685	folder 1
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Day, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 685	folder 2
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Tributes, 1966-1983 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983	box 685	folder 3
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Personal, 1943-1980 Date [inclusive]: 1943-1980	box 685	folder 4
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Retirement, 1976-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1976-1977	box 685	folder 5
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Craft Center, 1976-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1976-1979	box 685	folder 6
Clippings: Joe L. Evins-Edgar Evins State Park, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 685	folder 7
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Commentary, 1979 Date: 1979	box 685	folder 8
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Politics, 1960-1983 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1983	box 686	folder 1
Clippings: Joe L. Evins Miscellaneous, 1961-1978 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1978	box 686	folder 2-3
Clippings: Fentress County, 1966-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1970	box 686	folder 4
Clippings: Grundy County, 1968-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1968-1971	box 686	folder 5
Clippings: Joe Hatcher, 1977 Date: 1977	box 686	folder 6
Clippings: Cordell Hull, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 686	folder 7
Clippings: Hubert Humphrey, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 686	folder 8
Clippings: H. U. D., 1966-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969	box 686	folder 9
Clippings: I. T. T., 1972	box 686	folder 10

Clippings: Impoundment, 1970-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972	box 686	folder 11
Clippings: Independent Officer, 1967 Date: 1967	box 686	folder 12
Clippings: Industry, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 686	folder 13
Clippings: Internal Fiscal Program, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 687	folder 1
Clippings: Jackson County, 1966-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971	box 687	folder 2
Clippings: Lyndon Johnson, 1964 Date: 1964	box 687	folder 3
Clippings: Estes Kefauver, 1963 <u>Date</u> : 1963	box 687	folder 4
Clippings: John Kennedy, 1960-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1963	box 687	folder 5
Clippings: Robert Kennedy, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	box 687	folder 6
Clippings: Korea, 1953 Date: 1953	box 687	folder 7
Clippings: Masons, 1962 Date: 1962	box 687	folder 8
Clippings: Migration, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 687	folder 9
Clippings: Military Industrial Block, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 687	folder 10
Clippings: Model Cities, 1967-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969	box 687	folder 11
Clippings: MOHOLE, 1966-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1969	box 687	folder 12
Clippings: Overton County, 1967-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968	box 687	folder 13
Clippings: Pickett County, 1967-1969	box 687	folder 14

Clippings: Politics, 1974	box 687	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Clippings: Population Projection, 1967	box 687	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Clippings: Putnam County, 1966-1971	box 687	folder 17
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971		
Clippings: Redistricting, 1967	box 688	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Clippings: Reorganization, 1973	box 688	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Clippings: Republicans, 1967	box 688	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Clippings: Stanley Rogers, Undated	box 688	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Clippings: Rural Development, 1965-1968	box 688	folder 5
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1968		
Clippings: Small Business, 1965-1970	box 688	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1970		
Clippings: Smith County, 1968-1974	box 688	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1974		
Clippings: Smithville Fiddlers Jamboree, 1978	box 688	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1978		
Clippings: Social Security, 1965	box 688	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Clippings: Space, 1968	box 688	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Clippings: S. S. T., 1971	box 688	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Clippings: Strawberry Festival, 1963	box 688	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Clippings: Taxes, 1965	box 688	folder 13
<u>Date</u> : 1965		

Clippings: Dick Tuck, 1973 Date: 1973	box 688	folder 15
Clippings: Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA), 1951-1974 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1951-1974	box 688	folder 16
Clippings: Van Buren County, 1967-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971	box 688	folder 17
Clippings: Veterans, 1968 Date: 1968	box 688	folder 18
Clippings: Vietnam, 1966 Date: 1966	box 688	folder 19
Clippings: Vote Studies, 1964-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1964-1976	box 688	folder 20
Clippings: Watergate, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 689	folder 1-4
Clippings: Warren County, 1966-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971	box 690	folder 1
Clippings: White County, 1965-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1971	box 690	folder 2
Clippings: Wilson County, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 690	folder 3
Press Releases, 1947-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1976	box 690	folder 4-7
Press Releases, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 691	folder 1
Newsletters: Estes Kefauver, 1946-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1968	box 691	folder 2
Newsletters: Wright Patman, 1949 Date: 1949	box 691	folder 3
Newsletters: Anderson Lanham, 1950 Date: 1950	box 691	folder 4
Newsletters: Harold Ickes, 1946-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948	box 691	folder 5
Newsletters: Southern States Industrial Council, 1949	box 691	folder 6

Newsletters: Joe L. Evins, 1957-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1976	box 691	folder 7
Newsletters: Drug Trade News, 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	box 691	folder 8
Newsletters: U. S. Department of Commerce, 1964 Date: 1964	box 691	folder 9
Newsletters: Indian Record, 1969 Date: 1969	box 691	folder 10
Newsletters: Local Planning News, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 691	folder 11
Newsletters: Prentice-Hall Executive Report, 1963 <u>Date</u> : 1963	box 691	folder 12
Newsletters: Decorating Retailer, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 691	folder 13
Newsletters: Negbic News, 1964-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966	box 691	folder 14
Newsletters: Chase Manhattan Bank, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 691	folder 15
Newsletters: Democratic Letter, 1973 <u>Date</u> : 1973	box 691	folder 16
Newsletters: Memorandum from Cope, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	box 691	folder 17
Newsletters: Volunteer Democrat, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 691	folder 18
Newsletters: Voice of Small Business, 1974 Date: 1974	box 691	folder 19
Newsletters: TVA Public Power Association News, 1964 Date: 1964	box 691	folder 20
Newsletters: The Democrat, 1965 Date: 1965	box 691	folder 21
Newsletters: Retired Naval Personnel Newsletter, 1966-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1970	box 691	folder 22
Newsletters: National Rural Letter Carrier, 1947	box 691	folder 23

Newsletters: Small Business Bulletin, Undatedbox 691folder 24Date: Undatedbox 691folder 25Date: 1952box 691folder 26Date: 1949box 691folder 26Date: 1949box 691folder 27Newsletters: Loud Speaker, 1948box 691folder 28Date: 1949box 691folder 28Newsletters: National Academy of Broadcasting, Undatedbox 691folder 29Date: Undatedbox 691folder 29Date: Undatedbox 691folder 30Newsletters: Veterans, 1947box 691folder 30Date: Indatedbox 691folder 30Newsletters: Veterans, 1948-1950box 692folder 1-3Date: Indatedbox 692folder 1-3Newsletters: Veterans, 1948-1950box 692folder 1-3Date: Indusive]: 1944-1975box 692folder 4Date: 1962box 692folder 1-3Newsletters: Kerpublican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 692folder 1Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 693folder 1Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 2Date: 1960box 693folder 3Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1960box 693folder 4Newsletters: K. Etters, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: 1960box 693folder 4Newsletters: K. Atma-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 4Date: 1974box 693folder 5 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
Date:1952Newsletters:Conservative News, 1949box 691folder 26Date:1949box 691folder 27Newsletters:Load Speaker, 1948box 691folder 28Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 28box 691folder 29Date:Undatedbox 691folder 29box 691folder 30Newsletters:Load Speaker, 1948-1950box 691folder 30box 691folder 30Newsletters:Versletters:folder 1-3box 692folder 1-3Newsletters:Versletters:folder 1-3box 692folder 5Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5box 692folder 5Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5box 692folder 5Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 1box 693folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 1box 693folder 3Newsletters:folder 1box 693folder 3bat:Newsletters:H.E.W. News, 1973box 693folder 3bat:Newsletters:H.E.W. News, 1973box 693folder 4bat:Newsletters:H.E.W. News, 1974box 693folder 5bat:Newsletters:H.E.W. News, 1974box 693folder 5conserterNewsletters:H.E.W. News, 1974box 693folder 5conserterNewsletters:H.E.W. News, 1974box 693folder 5conserterNewsletters:H.E.W. News, 1974box 693fo		box 691	folder 24
Date:1949Newsletters:Loud Speaker,1948box 691folder 27Newsletters:National Academy of Broadcasting, Undatedbox 691folder 28Date:Undatedbox 691folder 29Date:1947box 691folder 30Newsletters:Veterans,1948-1950folder 30Newsletters:Vetrans,1974-1975box 692folder 1-3Date:1947box 692folder 1-3Newsletters:Vetrans,1974-1975box 692folder 4Date:1962box 692folder 5Newsletters:Vetrans,folder 5folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5folder 5Date:Undatedbox 693folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 5folder 5Date:1962box 693folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 1folder 1Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 1folder 2Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 1folder 2Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 3folder 3Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 3folder 3Newsletters:Newsletters:folder 4folder 3Newsletters:H.E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date:1973folder 5folder 5 </td <td></td> <td>box 691</td> <td>folder 25</td>		box 691	folder 25
Date:1948Newsletters: National Academy of Broadcasting, Undated Date:box 691folder 28Date:Undatedbox 691folder 29Date:1947box 691folder 30Newsletters:Veterans, 1948-1950box 691folder 30Date finclusive]:1948-1950box 692folder 1-3Newsletters:TVA News, 1974-1975box 692folder 1-3Newsletters:Wordd, 1962box 692folder 4Date:1962box 692folder 5Newsletters:Reupblican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 693folder 1Newsletters:National Housing Conference, 1971box 693folder 1Date:1960box 693folder 2Newsletters:Enceso News, 1969box 693folder 3Newsletters:H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date:1973box 693folder 5Newsletters:H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 5Date:Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters:Ketna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters:Ketna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters:With Advisories, 1974box 693folder 5Newsletters:Ketna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters:Ketna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters:Nein Advisories, 1974box 693folder 5Date:Undatedbox 693folder 5		box 691	folder 26
Date: UndatedNewsletters: CIO News, 1947box 691folder 29Date: 1947box 691folder 30Newsletters: Veterans, 1948-1950box 691folder 30Date [inclusive]: 1948-1950box 692folder 1-3Newsletters: TVA News, 1974-1975box 692folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975box 692folder 4Newsletters: World, 1962box 692folder 5Date: 1962box 692folder 5Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 693folder 1Date: 1960box 693folder 1Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1960box 693folder 3Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 3Date: 1960box 693folder 4Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 5Date: 1974box 693folder 5Newsletters: Wip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6	-	box 691	folder 27
Date: 1947Newsletters: Veterans, 1948-1950box 691folder 30Date [inclusive]: 1948-1950box 692folder 1-3Newsletters: TVA News, 1974-1975box 692folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975box 692folder 4Newsletters: World, 1962box 692folder 4Date: 1962box 692folder 5Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 692folder 5Date: 1962box 693folder 1Newsletters: National Housing Conference, 1971box 693folder 1Date: 1971box 693folder 2Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1969box 693folder 3Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 3Date: 1973box 693folder 4Newsletters: Attan-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6		box 691	folder 28
Date [inclusive]: 1948-1950Newsletters: TVA News, 1974-1975box 692folder 1-3Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975box 692folder 4Newsletters: World, 1962box 692folder 4Date: 1962box 692folder 5Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 692folder 5Newsletters: National Housing Conference, 1971box 693folder 1Date: 1971box 693folder 2Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1969box 693folder 3Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6		box 691	folder 29
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975Newsletters: World, 1962 Date: 1962box 692folder 4Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undated Date: Undatedbox 692folder 5Newsletters: National Housing Conference, 1971 Date: 1971box 693folder 1Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960 Date: 1960box 693folder 2Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969 Date: 1969box 693folder 3Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973 Date: 1973box 693folder 4Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undated Date: 1974box 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974 Date: 1974box 693folder 5		box 691	folder 30
Date: 1962Newsletters: Republican Congressional Committee, Undatedbox 692folder 5Date: Undatedbox 693folder 1Newsletters: National Housing Conference, 1971box 693folder 2Date: 1971box 693folder 2Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1960box 693folder 3Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 3Date: 1969box 693folder 4Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6Date: 1974box 693folder 6		box 692	folder 1-3
Date: UndatedDate: UndatedNewsletters: National Housing Conference, 1971box 693folder 1Date: 1971box 693folder 2Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1960box 693folder 3Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 3Date: 1969box 693folder 4Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: Undatedbox 693folder 6Date: 1974box 693folder 6		box 692	folder 4
Date: 1971Newsletters: Department of Interior, 1960box 693folder 2Date: 1960box 693folder 3Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969box 693folder 3Date: 1969box 693folder 4Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973box 693folder 4Date: 1973box 693folder 5Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6Date: 1974box 693folder 6		box 692	folder 5
Date: 1960Newsletters: Genesco News, 1969 Date: 1969box 693folder 3Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973 Date: 1973box 693folder 4Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undated Date: Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974 Date: 1974box 693folder 6		box 693	folder 1
Date: 1969Newsletters: H. E. W. News, 1973 Date: 1973box 693folder 4Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undated Date: Undatedbox 693folder 5Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974 Date: 1974box 693folder 6	-	box 693	folder 2
Date: 1973Newsletters: Aetna-izer, Undatedbox 693folder 5Date: Undatedbox 693folder 6Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974box 693folder 6		box 693	folder 3
Date: Undated         Newsletters: Whip Advisories, 1974       box 693       folder 6         Date: 1974		box 693	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1974		box 693	folder 5
Newsletters: Miscellaneous, 1963-1975 box 693 folder 7	-	box 693	folder 6
	Newsletters: Miscellaneous, 1963-1975	box 693	folder 7

Press Releases, 1975box 693folder 8Date: 1975

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Personal Papers**

#### Correspondence

Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Commendations: Bedford County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 1
Commendations: Cannon County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 2
Commendations: Clay County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 3
Commendations: Coffee County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 4
Commendations: Cumberland County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 5
Commendations: DeKalb County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 6
Commendations: Fentress County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 7
Commendations: Jackson County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 8
Commendations: Lincoln County, 1970 Date: 1970	box 694	folder 9
Commendations: Macon County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 10
Commendations: Marshall County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 11
Commendations: Morgan County, 1976 Date: 1976	box 694	folder 12
Commendations: Rutherford County, 1976	box 694	folder 13

Commendations: Scott County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 14
Commendations: Smith County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 15
Commendations: Sumner County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 16
Commendations: Trousdale County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 17
Commendations: Warren County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 18
Commendations: White County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 19
Commendations: Wilson County, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 694	folder 20
Commendations, 1949-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1960	box 695	folder 1-9
Commendations, 1961-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962	box 696	folder 1-2
Commendations and Telegrams, 1963 Date [inclusive]: 1963	box 696	folder 3
Commendations, 1964-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1966	box 696	folder 4-5
Commendations, 1967-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1976	box 697	folder 1-3
Congratulations: Birthdays and Anniversaries, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 697	folder 4-6
Congratulations: Birthdays and Anniversaries, 1976 Date: 1976	box 698	folder 1
Congratulations: High School Graduation, 1972-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1975	box 698	folder 2
Congratulations: Miscellaneous, 1960-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1976	box 698	folder 3-5
Condolences, 1974-1975	box 698	folder 6

Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975		
Thanks, 1964-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1972	box 698	folder 7
Gifts: Acknowledged, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 699	folder 1-2
Christmas Cards, Undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : Undated	box 699	folder 3-4
Christmas Cards, Undated Date: Undated	box 700	folder 1
Christmas Appreciation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 700	folder 2
Christmas Greetings, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 700	folder 3-4
Christmas Greetings, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 701	folder 1
Birthday Greetings, 1946-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976	box 701	folder 2
Invitations: Accepted, 1948-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	box 701	folder 3-5
Invitations: Accepted, 1957-1961 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1961	box 702	folder 1-5
Invitations: Declined, 1961-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962	box 703	folder 1
Invitations: Accepted, 1961-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962	box 703	folder 2
Invitations: Accepted, 1963-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1963-1971	box 704	folder 1-4
Invitations: Accepted, 1972-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976	box 705	folder 1-3
Invitations: Declined, 1949-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1949-1952	box 705	folder 4-7
Invitations: Declined, 1957-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1960	box 706	folder 1-4
Invitations: Declined, 1961-1964	box 707	folder 1-3

Date [inclusive]: 1961-1964		
Invitations: Declined, 1964-1965	box 708	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965		
Invitations: Declined, 1966-1968	box 709	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1968		
Invitations: Declined, 1968-1972	box 710	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1968-1972		
Invitations: Declined, 1973-1974	box 711	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Invitations: Declined, 1974-1975	box 712	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1975		
Personal Correspondence A - F, 1946-1976	box 713	folder 1-7
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Personal Correspondence G - M, 1946-1976	box 714	folder 1-8
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Personal Correspondence N - Z, 1946-1976	box 715	folder 1-10
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Personal Correspondence, Undated	box 716	folder 1-3
Date: Undated		
Personal Correspondence, 1938-1975	box 717	folder 1-4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1938-1975		
Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Membership Cards, Undated	box 718	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Executive Club, 1937	box 718	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1937		
American Bar Association, 1949	box 718	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Elks Club, 1965	box 718	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Junior Chamber of Commerce, 1960	box 718	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Citizens for Decency Through Law, 1974	box 718	folder 6

Center Hill Recreation Association Inc., 1966 Date: 1966	box 718	folder 7	
Jefferson Island Club, 1947 Date: 1947	box 718	folder 8	
Army-Navy Club, 1972 Date: 1972	box 718	folder 9	
Capitol Historical Society, 1963 Date: 1963	box 718	folder 10	
Tennessee State Society, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 718	folder 11	
Bot Jag, 1963 <u>Date</u> : 1963	box 718	folder 12	
Federal City Club, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 718	folder 13	
La Societe des 40 Hommes et 8 Chevaux, 1949 Date: 1949	box 718	folder 14	
Yeas and Neighs Marching and Barbecue Society , 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 718	folder 15	
Judge Advocate Association, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 718	folder 16	
Congressional Secretaries Club, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 718	folder 17	
New York State Society, 1948 Date: 1948	box 718	folder 18	
Cumberland Alumni Association, 1974 Date: 1974	box 718	folder 19	
Ocean Downs Racing Association Inc., 1968 Date: 1968	box 718	folder 20	
Chamber of Commerce, 1946 Date: 1946	box 718	folder 21	
Phi Kappa Sigma, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 718	folder 22	
American Legion, 1962-1968	box 718	folder 23	

Date [inclusive]: 1962-1968		
VFW, 1951-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1960	box 718	folder 24
Masons and Shriners, 1937-1979 Date [inclusive]: 1937-1979	box 718	folder 25
Abilene Christian College, 1964-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1965	box 718	folder 26
Cumberland College, 1966-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1977	box 718	folder 27
Freed-Hardeman College, 1971 Date: 1971	box 718	folder 28
David Lipscomb College, 1967-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1977	box 719	folder 1
Vanderbilt University, 1967-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971	box 719	folder 2
Evins Family Geneology, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 3
Poem "The Evins Clan" by Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 4
Civil War Muster Rolls, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 5
United Daughters of the Confederacy Application, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	box 719	folder 6
Smartt Family Information, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 7
Family Papers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Evins Family Reunion Information, 1965 Date: 1965	box 719	folder 8
Biography of James Edgar Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 9
Will of Mrs. Myrtie G. Evins, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	box 719	folder 10
Illness and Death of James Edgar Evins, Undated	box 719	folder 11

Application for Who's Who in America, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 12
Judge R. W. Smartt Day, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	box 719	folder 13
Fancher Family Article, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 14
Wedding Announcement: Jane Evins and Robert Leonard, Undated	box 719	folder 15
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins Heart Attack, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 719	folder 16
Correspondence with Joanna Evins, 1947-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975	box 719	folder 17
Correspondence with Jane Evins, 1965-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975	box 720	folder 1
Correspondence with Mary Evins, 1958-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1976	box 720	folder 2
Correspondence with Ann Evins, 1944-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1944-1971	box 720	folder 3
Correspondence with Landon Goodson, 1938-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1938-1974	box 720	folder 4
Correspondence with Judge R. W. Smartt, 1951-1968 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1968	box 720	folder 5
Correspondence with Robert W. Smartt, Jr., 1952 Date: 1952	box 720	folder 6
Correspondence with James Edgar Evins, 1940-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1940-1952	box 720	folder 7
Correspondence with Mrs. Edgar Evins, 1940-1966 Date [inclusive]: 1940-1966	box 720	folder 8
Correspondence with Alton Bonham, 1956 Date: 1956	box 721	folder 1
Correspondence with John Bill Evins, 1955-1971	box 721	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1971		

Date [inclusive]: 1957-1977		
Correspondence with Keith Smartt, 1964-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1974	box 721	folder 4
Correspondence with D. W. Evins, 1957-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1977	box 721	folder 5
Correspondence with John Smartt, 1962-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1971	box 721	folder 6
Correspondence with R. B. Womack, 1948-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1958	box 721	folder 7
Correspondence with Mrs. Charles Womack, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 721	folder 8
Correspondence with Diemer Smartt, 1957-1962 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1962	box 721	folder 9
Correspondence with Robert Evins Pickard, 1960 Date: 1960	box 721	folder 10
Correspondence with Estelle Evins, 1958 Date: 1958	box 721	folder 11
Correspondence with Mrs. Beatrice Gribble, 1973 Date: 1973	box 721	folder 12
Correspondence with Diana Evins, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 721	folder 13
Correspondence with J. Polk Smartt, 1958 Date: 1958	box 721	folder 14
Correspondence with Elizabeth Ann Carnahan, 1973-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1973-1975	box 721	folder 15
Correspondence with Billie Merle Evins, 1963 Date: 1963	box 721	folder 16
Correspondence with Douglass Smartt, 1972 Date: 1972	box 721	folder 17
Correspondence with Elizabeth Evins, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 721	folder 18
Correspondence with Robert and Jane Leonard, 1972-1974 Date [inclusive]: 1972-1974	box 721	folder 19
Correspondence with Mr. and Mrs. John Leonard, 1971-1974	box 721	folder 20

Correspondence with Mr. and Mrs. W. S. Evins, 1937-1974	box 721	folder 21
Date [inclusive]: 1937-1974		
Correspondence with James Evins, Jr., 1963	box 721	folder 22
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Correspondence with Lewis L. Evins, 1973-1977	box 721	folder 23
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1977		
Correspondence with Myrtie Ann Evins, 1959-1967	box 721	folder 24
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1967		
Correspondence with Jack Evins, 1957-1975	box 721	folder 25
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1975		
Correspondence with Malcolm Carnahan, 1965-1975	box 721	folder 26
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975		
Correspondence with C. P. Evins, 1963	box 721	folder 27
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Correspondence with John Madison Smartt, Jr., Undated	box 721	folder 28
Date: Undated		
Correspondence: Group Letters to Family, 1955-1975	box 721	folder 29
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1975		
Correspondence: Miscellaneous Family, 1957-1978	box 721	folder 30
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1978		
Correspondence: Family to Secretaries, 1957-1974	box 721	folder 31
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1974		
Correspondence: Birthday Wishes, 1960	box 721	folder 32
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Correspondence about Family Members, 1947-1975	box 722	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1975		
Letter to William S. Evins from Josiah McIntyre, October 29, 1877	box 722	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : October 29, 1877		
Copy: Pure Fountain College Catalogs, Smithville, Tennessee, 1883-1884	box 722	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1883-1884		

<u>Date</u> : 1945		
Miscellaneous Family Get Well Cards, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 722	folder 5
Personal Family Correspondence, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 722	folder 6
Business Papers		
Title/Description	Instances	
U. S. vs. James Edgar Evins, 1941 <u>Date</u> : 1941	box 722	folder 7
Quit Claim, 1932 Date: 1932	box 722	folder 8
Contracts, 1948 <u>Date</u> : 1948	box 722	folder 9
Loan Papers, 1934-1938 Date [inclusive]: 1934-1938	box 722	folder 10
Extension Agreements, 1928 Date: 1928	box 722	folder 11
Leases, 1929-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1929-1954	box 722	folder 12
Deeds, 1898 <u>Date</u> : 1898	box 723	folder 1
Deeds, 1915-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1915-1952	box 723	folder 2
Deed Inventory, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 723	folder 3
Central Bus Lines vs. Hamilton National Bank, 1949 Date: 1949	box 723	folder 4
Consolidated Alco: Documents, 1946-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1952	box 724	folder 1
Consolidated Bus Lines Inc.: Documents, 1927-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1927-1948	box 724	folder 2
Consolidated Bus Lines Minute Book, 1937 Date: 1937	box 724	folder 3
Receipt Book, 1962-1966	box 724	folder 4

Cracker Barrel Old Country Store Inc. Annual Reports, 1972-1977	box 725	folder 1
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1972-1977		
	1. 725	6.11
Consolidated Oil Company, 1955-1965 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1965	box 725	folder 2
Date [Inclusive]: 1955-1965		
City and County Taxes, 1954-1955	box 725	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1955		
Federal Income Tax, 1955-1977	box 725	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1977		
Insurance Policies, Undated	box 725	folder 5
Date: Undated		
First National Bank of Smithville/Connecticut Mutual Matter, 1963-1965	box 725	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965		
Alexandria Bank, 1958-1973	box 725	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1973		
Dowelltown First Trust Company, 1958	box 725	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
McMinnville City Bank and Trust, 1966	box 725	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Smithville First National Bank Audits, 1944	box 725	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1944		
Smithville First National Bank Directors Meeting, 1966-1973	box 725	folder 11
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1973		
Smithville First National Bank Earnings Statement, 1938-1977	box 725	folder 12
Date [inclusive]: 1938-1977		
Smithville First National Bank Correspondence, 1949-1973	box 726	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1973		
Bank Correspondence, 1938-1968	box 726	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1938-1968		
Personal Bank Correspondence, 1959-1965	box 726	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1965		

Date [inclusive]: 1954-1967		
Earning Statements, Liberty Savings Bank, 1957-1958 Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958	box 726	folder 5
Sligo Boat Dock: Bank Book, 1951-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1954	box 726	folder 6
Sligo Boat Dock: Taxes, 1955-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1960	box 726	folder 7
Sligo Boat Dock: Safety, 1954 <u>Date</u> : 1954	box 726	folder 8
Sligo Boat Dock: Equipment, 1959 <u>Date</u> : 1959	box 726	folder 9
Sligo Boat Dock: Water Supply, 1959 Date: 1959	box 726	folder 10
Sligo Boat Dock: Utilities, 1958 Date: 1958	box 726	folder 11
Sligo Boat Dock: Finances, 1958-1964 Date [inclusive]: 1958-1964	box 726	folder 12
Sligo Boat Dock: Correspondence, 1950-1959 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1959	box 727	folder 1-2
Joe L. Evins: Personal Bills and Receipts, 1946-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1972	box 726	folder 3
Real Estate, 1945-1975 Date [inclusive]: 1945-1975	box 726	folder 4
Miscellaneous Business Correspondence, 1946-1949 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1949	box 726	folder 5
Miscellaneous Business Correspondence, 1950-1977 Date [inclusive]: 1950-1977	box 727	folder 1-3
Manuscripts		
Title/Description	Instances	
Manuscript: Order in the House, 1967 Date: 1967	box 729	folder 1-15
	box 730	folder 1-20

le/Description	Instances	
Birth Certificate: Joe L. Evins, 1910 <u>Date</u> : 1910	box 731	folder 1
Transcripts: Vanderbilt University, 1933 Date: 1933	box 731	folder 2
Transcripts: Cumberland University Law School, 1934 Date: 1934	box 731	folder 3
Transcripts: George Washington University, 1942 Date: 1942	box 731	folder 4
U.S. Law Week: Announcement that Joe L. Evins admitted to Practice Before Supreme Court, 1938 <u>Date</u> : 1938	box 731	folder 5
Federal Trade Commission Correspondence, 1935-1942 Date [inclusive]: 1935-1942	box 731	folder 6
Federal Trade Commission Material, 1935-1942 Date [inclusive]: 1935-1942	box 731	folder 7
Law Exam, 1940 <u>Date</u> : 1940	box 731	folder 8
Political Correspondence, 1942 <u>Date</u> : 1942	box 731	folder 9
Personal Correspondence, 1937-1942 Date [inclusive]: 1937-1942	box 731	folder 10
Federal Trade Commission Cases, 1935-1946 Date [inclusive]: 1935-1946	box 731	folder 11
Offers of Law Partnership, 1938 Date: 1938	box 731	folder 12
U. S. Army Training Manuals, 1940-1946 Date [inclusive]: 1940-1946	box 731	folder 13
U. S. Army Court Marshal Manual, 1928 <u>Date</u> : 1928	box 731	folder 14
Proceedings: U. S. Military Justice Congerence, 1943 Date: 1943	box 731	folder 15
U. S. Forces: Paris Telephone Directory, 1945 Date: 1945	box 731	folder 16
American Red Cross Coupons, Undated	box 731	folder 17

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

U. S. Savings Bond Stamp Book, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 731	folder 18
Will of Joe L. Evins, 1943 <u>Date</u> : 1943	box 731	folder 19
Joe L. Evins Orders, 1943-1945 Date [inclusive]: 1943-1945	box 731	folder 20
Health and Immunization Records, 1943-1945 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1945	box 732	folder 1
Supply Orders, 1943 Date: 1943	box 732	folder 2
Notification of Promotion, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 732	folder 3
Welcome to England Pamphlet, 1943 <u>Date</u> : 1943	box 732	folder 4
Baggage Check, 1945 <u>Date</u> : 1945	box 732	folder 5
Military Records of Joe L. Evins, 1937-1946 Date [inclusive]: 1937-1946	box 732	folder 6-9
Banking Slip, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 732	folder 10
Military Citation, 1945 <u>Date</u> : 1945	box 732	folder 11
Military Transport Newsletter, 1945 Date: 1945	box 732	folder 12
Clippings, 1943-1945 Date [inclusive]: 1943-1945	box 732	folder 13
Souvenirs of Scotland, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 732	folder 14
Souvenirs of Ireland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 732	folder 15
Souvenirs of Germany, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 732	folder 16
Souvenirs of England, Undated	box 732	folder 17

Date. Undated		
Souvenirs of France, Undated Date: Undated	box 732	folder 18
<u>Date</u> . Undated		
Miscellaneous Military Pamphlets, Undated	box 733	folder 1
Date: Undated		
"Army Talks" Pamphlets, 1944-1945	box 733	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1945		
Correspondence, 1940-1946	box 733	folder 3
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1940-1946		
	1. 722	6-11 4 C
Legal Cases from Judge Advocate Generals Corps, Undated	box 733	folder 4-6
Date: Undated		
U. S. Army Reserves Information, 1946-1958	box 734	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1958		
U. S. Army Extension Courses, Undated	box 734	folder 2
Date: Undated		
U. S. Army Field Manuals, Undated	box 734	folder 3
Date: Undated		
	1 504	
Stars and Stripes - Map Drawer, 1944-1945	box 734	case 4
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1945		
Retirement		
Title/Description	Instances	
Retirement Announcement, 1976	box 735	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Newspaper Clippings on Retirement, 1976	box 735	folder 2
Date: 1976		
	h 725	faldar 2
Retirement Goals, 1976	box 735	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Post Retirement Notes for Speech, 1976	box 735	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Jobs Offered, 1976	box 735	folder 5
Date: 1976		
Press Tributes, 1976	box 735	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
	h 725	f-147
General Assembly Resolutions of Tribute, 1976	box 735	folder 7

Ten Great Tennesseeans, 1976	box 735	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Joe Evins Day Tribute, 1976	box 735	folder 9
Date: 1976		
Congressional Record Tributes, 1976	box 735	folder 10
Date: 1976		
Letters to Colleagues Announcing Retirement, 1976	box 735	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Goodbye Letters: Personal, 1976	box 735	folder 12
Date: 1976		
Thank You Letters to Constituents, 1976	box 736	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Thank You to Congressmen, 1976	box 736	folder 2
Date: 1976		
Congressional Tribute Scrapbook, 1976	box 736	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Press Tribute Scrapbook, 1976	box 736	folder 4-5
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Tribute Scrapbook, 1976	box 737	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Capitol Comments by Evins, 1976	box 737	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Joe L. Evins Biography, 1976	box 737	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Miscellaneous Tributes, 1976	box 737	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Retirement Information, 1976	box 737	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1977-1978	box 737	folder 6-7
Date [inclusive]: 1977-1978		
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1978-1980	box 738	folder 1-3
-		

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Supporting Material**

### Photographs

Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Congressman and Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Huel Howser, Al Mifflin, Jr., Undated	box 739	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Lynn M. McCrum, Jr. (B295F2), Undated	box 739	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins II, Undated	box 739	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Charlie, Billy, Donnie, Andy, Undated	box 739	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Henry W. Fritts Tombstone (B131F2), Undated	box 739	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Melva Ray Besheres (B73F2), Undated	box 739	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Home of Russell Yadon (B155F5), Undated	box 739	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Cumberland University, Undated	box 739	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Bertie's Home, Undated	box 739	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Bertie, Undated	box 739	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Judy Fedar Painting (B69F3), Undated	box 739	folder 14

Evins Campaign (B133F4), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 15
Luther Nichols Boat Dock (B33F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 16
Gallatin Criminal Justice Center (B350F12), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 17
Chruch of Christ - Smithville, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 18
Evins Old Mill Sign, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 19
Model of Atomic Energy Complex - Oak Ridge, TN (B206F6), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 20
Larry Fernsworth, Jr. and Family (B408F4), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 21-22
Gentry Real Estate Office, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 23
Luther Nichols' Boat Dock (B33F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 24
COL Springer and Joe L. Evins, France, 1945 Date: 1945	box 739	folder 25
Grave of W. J. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 26-27
Old City Hall Lot - Smithville, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 28-29
Joe L. Evins Golfing, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 30
William Patton (B79F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 31
Mr. and Mrs. B. W. Yearwood (B154F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 32
Home of Russell Yoden - Scott County (B155F5), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 33

Date. Ondated		
Charles Nabors' Supermarket - Algood, TN - B125F5, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 35
Luther Nichols' Boatdock - B133F1, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 36-38
Strip Mining: LaFollete Watershed - B17F6, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 39-40
COL Jesse Fishback and Family - B408F5, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 41
COL John Harbert - B412F4, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 42
Gallatin Criminal Justice Center - B350F12, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 43
Roane County Evins Campaigners (B133F4), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 44
Minerva Besheres (B73F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 45
Dunkleberger Family (B39F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 46
General Dwight D. Eisenhower, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 47
Kenneth W. Key (B425F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 48
Cindy Millsaps (B76F12), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 49
Atomic Energy Museum Opening (B761F4), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 50-52
Estes Kefauver, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 53
1937 Masons - Chicago, IL (B572F5), 1937 <u>Date</u> : 1937	box 739	folder 54
Winchester Tornado Damage (B524F4), 1974 Date: 1974	box 739	folder 55-56
Tash Bridge, Undated	box 739	folder 57

<u>Duu</u> . ondutou		
Renoe Bridge, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 58
Caney Fork Stream Pollution (B528F3), Undated	box 739	folder 59
Date: Undated		
Tims Ford Dam (B524F2), Undated	box 739	folder 60
Date: Undated		
Robert Jack Haley (B292F2), Undated	box 739	folder 61
Date: Undated		
Steven Couthon (B291F5), Undated	box 739	folder 62
Date: Undated		
Evins, John McCormack and George Mahon, Undated	box 739	folder 63
Date: Undated		
Smithville Mayor Charles Gentry and Family (B569F5), Undated	box 739	folder 64
Date: Undated		
Russell Yoden Home - Scott County (B155F5), Undated	box 739	folder 65-66
Date: Undated		
R. D. Thorneberry Property (B80F4), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 67
R. G.Stuart Home (B151F2), Undated	box 739	folder 68
Date: Undated		
Christiana Post Office (B320F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 69-70
John Reed Hill (B298F1), Undated	box 739	folder 71
Date: Undated		
Cookeville Court House, Undated	box 739	folder 72
Date: Undated		
B. J. Temple Home (B244F2), Undated	box 739	folder 73
Date: Undated		
Labor Picketing (B282F4), Undated	box 739	folder 74
Date: Undated		
Berry Williams Fishing Results, Undated	box 739	folder 75
Date: Undated		
Ann Evins and Tut Parkam - Tullahoma, Undated	box 739	folder 76

Lafayette, TN Greeting Card, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 77
College of America (B742F15), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 78
John Reed Hill (B298F1), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 79
Russell Yoden Home - Scott County (B155F5), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 80
Lou C. Gray (B109F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 81
Cordell Hull Dam and Lock Dedication, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 82-86
Luther Nichols Boat Dock (B33F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 87
Smithville, TN (B569F5), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 88
Campbell County - Jacksboro, TN (B474F8), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 89
Dekalb County Scene (B2F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 90
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Ann Evins with Arthur N. Robertson Signing Charter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 91
Arthur N. Robertson First Signing the Charter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 92
Henry Wilson, Jr., 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 739	folder 93
Henry Wilson, Jr., 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 739	folder 94
James Edgar Evins (B244F3), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 95
Alford Qualls, Jr. (B38F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 96
Main Entrance: Oak Ridge Library, Undated	box 739	folder 97

John and Mae Dossett (B16F1), Undated	box 739	folder 98
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Robert Purse, Jr. (B49F5), Undated	box 739	folder 99
Date: Undated		
Roy Reynolds Tornado Damage (B71F2), Undated	box 739	folder 100
Date: Undated		
7th Grade American History Project Cumberland Elementary (B569F7), Undated	box 739	folder 101
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 102
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins (Ride-a-thon) Ruth, Joe Daniel Farm, Undated	box 739	folder 103
Date: Undated		
Joyce and Kelly (B209F8), Undated	box 739	folder 104
Date: Undated		
Kent and Kelly, Undated	box 739	folder 105
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson and Robert Jones, Jr., Undated	box 739	folder 106
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and James O'Hara, Undated	box 739	folder 107
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Mrs. Evins-Hal and Lindy Boggs, Undated	box 739	folder 108
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Colonel Dahl, Undated	box 739	folder 109
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Sam Jennings and Eugene P. Foley, Undated	box 739	folder 110
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement, Joe L. Evins and Buford Ellington, Undated	box 739	folder 111
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Roger C. B. Morton and John Rhodes, Undated	box 739	folder 112
Date: Undated		
Roger C. B. Morton and John Rhodes, Undated	box 739	folder 113
Date: Undated		

Joe L. Evins, Roger C. B. Morton and John Rhodes, Undated

Date: Undated	box 739	folder 114-116
John Rhodes and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 117
Joe L. Evins and James O'Hara, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 118
Joe L. Evins and Stephen Boyd (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 119-120
Joe L. Evins and Melbourn D. Overton, Jr. (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 121
Joe L. Evins and Alan Bridgewater (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 122
Joe L. Evins and David Davis (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 123
Congressman Evins and Bruce Lynch (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 124
Congressman Evins and Cystic Fibrosis Posterchild, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 125
Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 126
Congressman and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 127
Harry S. Truman and Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 128
Congressman Evins and Cannon Tilford (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 129
Congressman Evins and Terry Trice (page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 130
Ray Blanton and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 131
Congressman and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 132-133
Congressman Evins, Richard Fulton and Ed Jones, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 134
Vernon Scott and Joe L. Evins (Watchdog Award), Undated	box 739	folder 135

<u></u> , chouted		
Mr. and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 136
Date: Undated		
Smithville City Hall, Undated	box 739	folder 137
Date: Undated		
Smithville Welcome Sign, Undated	box 739	folder 138
<u>Date</u> : Undated	00X 737	
<u>Date</u> . Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 139
Date: Undated		
Jim Alexander, Undated	box 739	folder 140
Date: Undated		
Bank of Monterey, Undated	box 739	folder 141
Date: Undated		
Cookeville Municipal Building, Undated	box 739	folder 142
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 143
<u>Date</u> : Undated	001 (0)	
James Edgar Evins and Myrtie Ola Goodson, Undated	box 739	folder 144
Date: Undated		
Ray Blanton and Joe Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 145
Date: Undated		
Smithville City Hall, Undated	box 739	folder 146
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 147
Date: Undated		
Cumberland County Bank, Undated	box 739	folder 148
Date: Undated	00A (0)	
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder 149-155
Date: Undated		17/100
Fred Robertson, Joe L. Evins, Arliss Roaden and Dr. Goodwin, Undated	box 739	folder 156
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 739	folder
Date: Undated		157-158
Joe L. Evins and Reunion of Former Pages, Undated	box 739	folder 159
too 2. 2 this and realition of 1 officer 1 ages, officiated	00A (0)	101401 107

Ray Blanton and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 160
Harry Truman, Joe L. Evins and Percy Priest, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 161
1968 Democratic Banquet, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 162
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 163-165
Joe L. Evins, Richard Fulton and Ed Jones, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 166
Fontana Dam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 167
Tennessee Valley Authority Fishing Lake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 168
Wise County, Virginia Strip Mine, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 169
Joe L. Evins, Secretary Pautzke and Sandra Eads, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 170
Joe L. Evins and James Gavin, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 171
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 172
Lyndon B. Johnson (B4717F23a), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 173
Mr. and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Mr. and Mrs. Richard Fulton, James Quillen and Bill Duck, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 174
Mr. and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Mr. and Mrs. Richard Fulton, James Quillen and Bill Buck, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 175
Mr. and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 176
Mr. and Mrs. Evins and Mr. and Mrs. Richard Fulton, Undated	box 739	folder 177

Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 178-186
Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 187
Joe L. Evins and John McCormack, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 188
John McCormack, Joe L. Evins and Ann Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 189
John McCormack and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 190
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 191
Joe and Staff Members, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 192
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 193-195
Dwight Eisenhower, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 196
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 197-198
Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated Date: Undated	box 739	folder 199
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 739	folder 200-204
Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 205
Joe L. Evins and Office Staff, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 206
Joe L. Evins and James Gavin: Congressman of the Year, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 207
Joe L. Evins and Sgt. Snoddy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 208
Joe L. Evins and Speaker John McCormack, Undated	box 740	folder 209

Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 210-212
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Secretary, Undated	box 740	folder 213
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 214
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	box 740	folder
Date: Undated		215-216
Richard Fulton, Joe L. Evins, Ed Jones, Ray Blanton and Rep.	box 740	folder 217
Anderson, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Apollo 12 Crew, Undated	box 740	folder 218
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Major General W. L. Starnes, Undated	box 740	folder 219
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Apollo 12 Crew, Undated	box 740	folder 220
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Howard Sompayrac, Undated	box 740	folder 221
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Vice President of Future Farmers of America, Undated	box 740	folder 222
Date: Undated		
Congressman Fulton, Joe L. Evins, Ed Jones with Future	box 740	folder 223
Farmers of America, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Evins Family, Undated	box 740	folder 224
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Eugene P. Foley, Undated	box 740	folder
Date: Undated		225-226
Joe L. Evins Appreciation Day, Undated	box 740	folder 227
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, and Buford Ellington - Evins	box 740	folder 228
Appreciation Day, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins in Small Business Administration Hearing,	box 740	folder 229
Undated		

Date: Undated		
College Street Church of Christ Chorale with Mr. and Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 230
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Howard Sompayrac, Undated	box 740	folder 231
Date: Undated		
Congressman and Mrs. Evins with Mary, Joanna, Malcom, Elizabeth Ann and Jane, Undated	box 740	folder 232
Date: Undated		
Bob Mitchell, Mayor Bill Conor and Grady Taylor, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 233
Commissioner Paul Dixon, Congressman Evins, Commissioner Benjamin Hooks and Robert Hampton, Undated	box 740	folder 234
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Congressman W. G. Hefner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 235
Joe L. Evins, Tip O'Neil, Carl Albert and John McCormack, Undated	box 740	folder 236
Date: Undated		
John McCormack and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 237
William Peeler, Richard Fulton, Joe L. Evins, James McKinney, Ed Jones, John Wilder, and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 740	folder 238
Date: Undated		
Richard Fulton, William Peeler, Joe L. Evins, Jim McKinney, Ed Jones, John Wilder, Ray Blanton, Ned Ray McWherter, Unidentified, Bill Anderson and Unidentified, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 239-240
Joe L. Evins at Office Desk, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 241
Joe L. Evins on Telephone, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 242
Joe L. Evins and Ann Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 243
Joe L. Evins and Jimmy Carter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 244
Joe L. Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 740	folder 245

Date: U	Jndated
---------	---------

Joe L. Evins and Jim Sasser, Undated	box 740	folder 246
Date: Undated		
Representative Jamie Whitten, Undated	box 740	folder 247
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 248
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 249
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins and Congressman Yvonne B. Burke, Undated	box 740	folder 250
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Jamie Whitten, Tom Bevill and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 740	folder 251
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins in Small Business Administration Hearing, Undated	box 740	folder 252
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with a group of students in his office, Undated	box 740	folder 253-254
Date: Undated		
Members of Upper Cumberland Development Association chats with Speaker McCormack and Representative Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 255
Date: Undated		
Glen Nichols, Speaker McCormack, Joe L. Evins, William and William Johnson, Undated	box 740	folder 256
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins - an interesting reaction, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 257
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten - Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 258
Date: Undated		
Evins, Boggs, Small Business Administration, Undated	box 740	folder 259
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and 2 Pages, Undated	box 740	folder 260
Date: Undated		

Date: Undated	box 740	folder 261
Joe L. Evins, Carl Albert and Gerald Ford, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 262
Joe L. Evins, Congressman Patman and Senator Sparkman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 263
Congressman Evins and Edwin Partin, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 264
Mike Miller and Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 265
Mark Draper, Gary Driver with Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 266
John Myers, Bob Laring with Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 267
John Carlew, Lee Richardson and Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 268
Representative Evins and John Carlew, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 269
Representative Joe Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 270-271
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 272
Chairman Glenn T. Siabory, Congressman Evins and Mr. Bruenenkemp, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 273
Miss Nina Kelly, Luke H., Ann and Joe Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 274
Robin Beard, James Quillen, Joe L. Evins, Senator Bill Brock and Representative Dan Kuykendall, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 275
Evins Presiding at Small Business Committee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 276
Small Business Committee Room, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 277
Joe L. Evins with Page James Thomas Ward, Undated	box 740	folder 278

Joe L. Evins with Page Macrea, Undated	box 740	folder 279
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Pages Macrea and James S. Chapman, Undated	box 740	folder 280
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Page James S. Chapman, Undated	box 740	folder 281
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins 4th District Congressman Chairman Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 282
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten, Undated	box 740	folder 283
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Jamie Whitten and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 740	folder 284
Date: Undated		
Evins receiving "Appreciation Award", Undated	box 740	folder 285
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 286
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten, Undated	box 740	folder 287
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins being presented "Appreciation Award" by Tenn- Tom, Undated	box 740	folder 288
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins speaking in Tullahoma, Undated	box 740	folder 289
Date: Undated	00A / 10	
Joe L. Evins, Rebecca Johnson and Bill Keel, Undated	box 740	folder 290
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Governor Ray Blanton, Undated	box 740	folder 291
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Tarrant, Undated	box 740	folder
Date: Undated		292-294
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder
Date: Undated		295-300

<u>Dav</u> , challed		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder
Date: Undated		302-303
Mr. and Mrs. Evins, Ray Fakes, Bonnie Dehoff, Dr. and Mrs. Dehoff, Dr. and Mrs. Carl E. Adams, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 304
Mr. Evins, Bonnie Dehoff, Ray Fakes, Gayle Duke, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 305
Mr. and Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 306
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten, Undated	box 740	folder 307
Date: Undated		
Jamie Whitten, Undated	box 740	folder 308
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jimmy Carter, Undated	box 740	folder 309
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and staff members, Undated	box 740	folder 310
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Jamie Whitten in Small Business	box 740	folder 311
Administration Meeting, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 312
Date: Undated		
Hearings on Small Business Administration, Undated	box 740	folder 313
Date: Undated		
Senator Sparkman, Ann Evins, Joe Evins who receives a Small Business Administration award, Undated	box 740	folder 314
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with a staff member of the Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 315
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins and Small Business Administration Committee, Undated	box 740	folder 316
Date: Undated		
Jamie Whitten with Noble, Undated	box 740	folder 317

Date. Ondated			
Noble, Undated	box 740	folder 318	
Date: Undated			
Joe L. Evins with Noble, Undated	box 740	folder 319	
Date: Undated			
33 degree Masons in the Congress, Undated	box 740	folder 320	
Date: Undated			
Donna Robertson, Ann Evins, Veola Robertson and Mrs. Clark, Undated	box 740	folder 321	
Date: Undated			
Donna Robertson, Ann Evins and Veola Robertson, Undated	box 740	folder 322	
Date: Undated			
Wilma Browder and Ann Tollet Simms, Undated	box 740	folder 323	
Date: Undated			
View from Castle Hills of West, Virginia, Undated	box 740	folder 324	
Date: Undated			
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 325	
Date: Undated			
Twilight at the Lodge, Undated	box 740	folder 326	
Date: Undated			
Ann Evins with Karen Pritchard, Undated	box 740	folder 327	
Date: Undated			
Dwayne & Gayle Duke, Dr. George W. Dehoff, Mr. Evins, Bonnie Dehoff, Miss Anne Dark at the Adams home (B754F9), Undated	box 740	folder 328	
Date: Undated			
Jack Wood (B162F3), Undated	box 740	folder 329	
Date: Undated			
Claude Williams (B43F4), Undated	box 740	folder 330	
Date: Undated			
Mr. and Mrs. Wilson with Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 331	
Date: Undated			
Tom Palton - 5 fish (B609F1), Undated	box 740	folder 332	
Date: Undated			
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 333	

<u>Dute</u> . Chauca		
William Breyfogle - Air Force Academy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 334
Betsy Lee Qualls, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 335
Smithville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 336
Minister of Church of Christ, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 337
First National Bank in Smithville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 338
The Evins receiving a lifetime membership at Fort Nashboro, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 339
Gary Evins and Mrs. Evins with Mr. and Mrs. Robertsons, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 340
Dewey C. Robertson and James A. Martin signing the Charter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 341
J. Edgar Evins State Park Plummers (15244F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 342
Pochhontas Arkansas, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 343
Bakers Party, 1952 Date: 1952	box 740	folder 344
Carolyn Kennedy's goats, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 345
R. G. Stewart with Evins (B151F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 346
Mrs. Virginia Pinklebeigun (B29F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 347
Smithville Fiddler Jamboree (B569F5), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 348
Ray Reynold, Undated	box 740	folder 349

## Mrs. Hunter with Joe L. Evins (B186F2), Undated box 740 folder 350 Date: Undated Installation Ceremonies at First Presbyterian Church in box 740 folder 351 McMinnville, Undated Date: Undated box 740 folder Helen Carson's House (B143F3), Undated 352-355 Date: Undated box 740 folder 356 Gentry Agency Airport (B569F5), Undated Date: Undated Town Creek Under Development, Undated box 740 folder 357 Date: Undated Hilliard Presley (B147F2), Undated box 740 folder 358 Date: Undated box 740 folder 359 Roy Reynolds: Tornado Damage (K71F2), Undated Date: Undated Dekalb County Scene (B62F2), Undated box 740 folder 360-361 Date: Undated William Taylor's House, Undated box 740 folder 362 Date: Undated box 740 folder 363 Crag Rock Drive Dedication Day (B80F1), Undated Date: Undated folder 364 Mrs. Virginia Dinklebergun (B29F3), Undated box 740 Date: Undated Campbell Company (B474F8), Undated box 740 folder 365 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins WWII, Undated box 740 folder 366-367 Date: Undated Randall Mill (B76F2), Undated box 740 folder 368 Date: Undated Harvie Stringler (B293F2), Undated box 740 folder 369 Date: Undated Everett E. Muan, Jr. (B293F1), Undated box 740 folder 370 Date: Undated box 740 folder 371 George McHenry, Jr. (B139F1), Undated

<u></u> , challed			
Steve Corby (B191F1), Undated	box 740	folder 372	
Date: Undated			
Gregory Pappas (B293F1), Undated	box 740	folder 373	
Date: Undated			
Glenn F. Rogers, Jr. (B295F3), Undated	box 740	folder 374	
Date: Undated			
Billy Joe Queener (B295F3), Undated	box 740	folder 375	
Date: Undated			
Holiday Inn - Bristol, TN (B431F1), Undated	box 740	folder 376	
Date: Undated			
Thomas Reed, Jr. (B428F3), Undated	box 740	folder 377	
Date: Undated			
Mrs. Henry Waters (B205F9), Undated	box 740	folder 378	
Date: Undated			
Abigail McConnell (B570F6), Undated	box 740	folder 379	
Date: Undated			
Robert Elwood Ruih (B299F1), Undated	box 740	folder 380	
Date: Undated			
Jane Wheeler (B439F2), Undated	box 740	folder 381	
Date: Undated			
William David Banks (B53F1), Undated	box 740	folder 382	
Date: Undated			
David Watson (B53F1), Undated	box 740	folder 383	
Date: Undated			
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 740	folder 384	
Date: Undated			
Ralph Jefferson (B794F4), Undated	box 740	folder 385	
Date: Undated			
Kenneth L. Elder (B294F3), Undated	box 740	folder 386	
Date: Undated			
Martha and Charlotte (B756F3), Undated	box 740	folder 387	
Date: Undated			
Lisa (B756F3), Undated	box 740	folder 388	

Marilyn State Campaign Headquarters, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 389
Janice Craig (B15F4), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 390
Dwight Eisenhower, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 391
Rebecca Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 392
Mary Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 393
Colin Carnahan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 394
Malcom, Colin, Elizabeth Ann, and Jeanna Carnahan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 395
Elizabeth Ann Carnahan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 396
Dr. and Mrs. Rywell and Ann Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 397
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 398
Rainbow Apartments - Chicago, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 399
Alvarado Hotel - Chicago, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 400
Kimbark Arms - Chicago, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 401
Joe and John Bill Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 402
Private Beach - Daytona, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 403
Jamie Clay (B572F5), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 404
Joe Evins, II (B571F3), Undated	box 740	folder 405

Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 406
Mrs. Viola West (B159F1), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 407
Vicki Hand (B189F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 408
Sue Hamblen (B189F3), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 409
Terry Jacks (B92F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 410
Phillip Hackett, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 411
Dennis K. Hardaway, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 412
John Herbert Kenslung, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 413
Richard Hosier, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 414
Bill Patterson, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 415
Bill McCord, Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 416
Bryon R. Trauger (B8F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 417
Hugh Goodpasture, Jr. (B298F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 418
Gloria Sanders (B39F4), Undated Date: Undated	box 740	folder 419
Forde Sullivan Kay, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 740	folder 420
Joe L. Evins, Alfred McFarland and Dr. Knox Hutchinson, Undated	box 741	folder 421
Date: Undated		
Harley Jarrell, Undated	box 741	folder 422

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u>Due</u> . Chauca		
Mary Shelton, Undated	box 741	folder 423
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 424
Date: Undated		
Vicki Jo Richards (B71F2), Undated	box 741	folder 425
Date: Undated		
Mary Adelaide Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 426
Date: Undated		
Diana Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 427
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and James Edgar Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 428
Date: Undated		
M. A. Stubblefield, Undated	box 741	folder 429
Date: Undated		
Jane Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 430
Date: Undated		
Mary Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 431
Date: Undated		
Joanna Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 432
Date: Undated		
George Roberts (B257F2), Undated	box 741	folder 433
Date: Undated		
Robert Evins Pickard, Undated	box 741	folder 434
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and David Davis, Undated	box 741	folder 435
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Terry Tricee, Undated	box 741	folder 436
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Brucie Lynch, Undated	box 741	folder 437
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Dick Fulton and Ed Jones, Undated	box 741	folder 438
Date: Undated		

Joe L. Evins and Debra Azford, Undated	box 741	folder 440
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Tricia Nixon, Undated	box 741	folder 441
Date: Undated		
Mrs. Evins, Bonnie Dehoff and Ray Fakes, Undated	box 741	folder 442
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Tricia Nixon, Undated	box 741	folder 443
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Tricia Nixon and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 444
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		445-446
Fricia Nixon, Mr. and Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Winfield Dunn and Richard Fulton, Undated	box 741	folder 447
Date: Undated		
Fricia Nixon and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		448-449
Governor Winfield Dunn, Joe L. Evins, Tricia Nixon, David Eisenhower and Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 450
Date: Undated		
Winfield Dunn, Tricia Nixon and David Eisenhower, Undated	box 741	folder 451
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and Tricia Nixon, Undated	box 741	folder 452
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Winfield Dunn, Tricia Nixon, Mrs. Evins and Richard Fulton, Undated	box 741	folder 453-454
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins, Mrs. Evins and Tricia Nixon, Undated	box 741	folder 455
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Richard Fulton and Ed Jones, Undated	box 741	folder 456
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Mrs. Evins, Mrs. Jim O. Amonett, Undated	box 741	folder 457
Date: Undated		

Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 459
Date: Undated		
Baker School - 1st Graders Jeneva Cotton and Eddie Bailey, Undated	box 741	folder 460
Date: Undated		
The White House - Letter Supporting Vietnam Speech, Undated	box 741	folder 461
Date: Undated		
Vicente Jiron, Undated	box 741	folder 462
Date: Undated		
E Seven Point River, Undated	box 741	folder 463
Date: Undated		
Sally Cupp, Undated	box 741	folder 464
Date: Undated		
Irene Taylor Family, Undated	box 741	folder 465
Date: Undated		
Willard Smith, Undated	box 741	folder 466
Date: Undated		
Betty Moffette, Undated	box 741	folder 467
Date: Undated		
The cross-eyed girl from the mountains, Undated	box 741	folder 468
Date: Undated		
Aworth Family of Laurel Branch Union Sunday School,	box 741	folder 469
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Betty Glover, Undated	box 741	folder 470
Date: Undated		
Earl Brouwer Family , Undated	box 741	folder 471
Date: Undated		
Young retarded enjoy rest at Harold Baird Training Center,	box 741	folder
Undated		472-473
Date: Undated		
Retarded children at chapel service, Undated	box 741	folder 474
Date: Undated		
Dr. Everett Derryberry, Undated	box 741	folder 475

Date: U	Jndated
---------	---------

<u>Buto</u> . Chauda		
R. L. Merritt, Undated	box 741	folder 476
Date: Undated		
Ronald Nelson MacIntyre, Undated	box 741	folder 477
Date: Undated		
Thomas Jerome Abernathy, Undated	box 741	folder 478
Date: Undated		
Buford E. Wington, Prentice Cooper, Frank Clement, Jim McCord, Gordon Browning and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 479
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		480-481
Joe L. Evins, Ray Blanton and Page Luke Nicks, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 482
Joe L. Evins, Ray Blanton, Marilyn Lloyd and Luke Nicks, Undated	box 741	folder 483
Date: Undated		
Ray Blanton, Luke Nicks and Ed Jones, Undated	box 741	folder 484
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Ray Blanton and Luke Nicks, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 485
Ray Blanton and Luke Nicks, Undated	box 741	folder 486
Date: Undated		
Ed Jones, Ray Blanton and Luke Nicks, Undated	box 741	folder 487
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 741	folder 488
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 489
Date: Undated		
Ray Blanton, Undated	box 741	folder 490
Date: Undated		
R. Kenneth Morgan, Undated	box 741	folder 491
Date: Undated		
Herman P. Everbaster, Undated	box 741	folder 492

Senator Kenneth Nickellar, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 493
Joe L. Evins and Dixy Lee Ray, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 494
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 495-496
Watershed Construction, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 497-498
Filming of Jennings Creek, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 499
Jennings Watershed Creek, Undated Date: Undated	box 741	folder 500
Tennessee-Coffee District, Undated Date: Undated	box 741	folder 501
Tennessee - Moore, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 502
Billy Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 741	folder 503
Dr. Henry L. Taylor and J. Eldridge Pricil, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 504
District Supervisors and Watershed Directors, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 505
Mrs. Jack Todd, Jack McFarland, Joe L. Evins, Jack Todd and Mrs. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 506
Joe L. Evins, Andrew L. Todd and Jack McFarland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 507
Mr. & Mrs.Joe L. Evins, Mr. & Mrs. Jack McFarland, and Mr. & Mrs. Jack Todd, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 508
R. W. Irwin, Ed Donnelly, Joe L. Evins, Frank Hulse - President Southern Airways, Dr. Everett Derryberry - President Tennessee Tech, Mayor James Whatson and Graydon Hall - Vice President, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 509

Dixy Lee Ray and Joe L. Evins, Undated

Date: Undated	box 741	folder 510-511
Jim McCord, Sheron Bracey and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 512
Joe L. Evins, Ed Jones, Barry Crash and James Quillen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 513
Gordon Browning, Undated	box 741	folder 514
Date: Undated		
Jim McCord, Undated	box 741	folder 515
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 516
Date: Undated		
Middle Tennessee Gas Advertisement, Undated	box 741	folder 517
Date: Undated		
W. A. Duke, Charles Duke, Jesse Key, George Hockett, C. W. Hanil, Joe L. Evins and W. E. King, Undated	box 741	folder 518
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Annabelle Clement, Mrs. Ruth Russell and Jared Maddux, Undated	box 741	folder 519
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Family, Undated	box 741	folder 520
Date: Undated		
Joanne, Jane, Mary with family, Undated	box 741	folder 521
Date: Undated		
Joanne, Jane and Mary, Undated	box 741	folder 522
Date: Undated		
Jane Evins, Leonard and Family, Undated	box 741	folder 523
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 524
Date: Undated		
Early Home of Joe and Ann Evins in Washington, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 525
Governor & Mrs. Ray Blanton and Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 526

Date. Ondated		
Joe, Ann, Mary & Jane Evins and Joanna Evins Carrahan & family, Undated	box 741	folder 527
Date: Undated		
Edgar Boell and Loatians (B402F1), Undated	box 741	folder 528
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		529-530
Ann Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 531
Date: Undated		
Harold Sims, Undated	box 741	folder 532
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 533
Date: Undated		
Mrs. J. B. Mount, Ray Blanton, Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Paul Freeman, Undated	box 741	folder 534
Date: Undated		
Frank Buck, Evins, Ray Blanton, Charles Gentry and Arliss Roaden, Undated	box 741	folder 535
Date: Undated		
Evins' Farm "Dump", Undated	box 741	folder 536
Date: Undated		
Alford Qualls, Jr. (B38F3), Undated	box 741	folder 537
Date: Undated		
Den 8 Cub Scouts (B29F3), Undated	box 741	folder 538
Date: Undated		
B. B. Bakers Cows (B299F1), Undated	box 741	folder 539
Date: Undated		
Anna McAdams (B240F4), Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		540-541
Wright Pattman, Evins, John McCormack and John Dingell, Undated	box 741	folder 542
Date: Undated		
Wright Pattman, Joe & Ann Evins, and John McCormack, Undated	box 741	folder 543
Date: Undated		

Evins, John McCormack and George Mahan, Undated

Date: Undated	box 741	folder 544
Wright Pattman, John McCormack and George Mahan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 545
Joe & Ann Evins and Rand Dixon, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 546
Mr. & Mrs. Staley and Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 547
William Roberts, Charles Thornton and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 548
Evins and Sasser Election Sign, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 549-551
Berry Williams Memorial, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 552
Joe at Opryland Opening, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 553
Evins at Buffet, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 554
Joe L. Evins and Carlton Savage, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 555
Evins and Glenn Sells at Hull House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 556
Evins, Carlton Savage and Mr. Hasslet at Hull House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 557
Carlton Savage and Mr. Oakley at Cordell Hull House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 558
Evins and Carlton Savage at Cordell Hull House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 559
Evins and Carlton Savage at Dale Hollow Trout Hatchery, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 560
Vida Anderson, Carlton Savage and Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 561
Evins, Carlton Savage at Cordell Hull Dam, Undated	box 741	folder 562

## Mr. & Mrs. Laurie Battles' Children, Undated box 741 folder 563 Date: Undated Manchester Courthouse, Undated box 741 folder 564 Date: Undated Jake Butcher and Family, Undated box 741 folder 565 Date: Undated John & Lois Grieter and Joe & Mile Walker, Undated box 741 folder 566 Date: Undated box 741 folder 567 Joe L. Evins and J. Keith Lowery Family, Undated Date: Undated box 741 folder 568 Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated Ann Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated box 741 folder 569 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated box 741 folder 570 Date: Undated Ann Evins, Undated box 741 folder 571 Date: Undated Mike Walker and Rebecca Johnson, Undated box 741 folder 572 Date: Undated Parke Morris, Evins and Mike Walker, Undated box 741 folder 573 Date: Undated box 741 folder 574 Acuba Bush, Undated Date: Undated box 741 folder 575 Rebecca Johnson, Mike Walker and Ann Evins, Undated Date: Undated Evins and Commissioner MacIntyre, Undated box 741 folder 576 Date: Undated Ann Evins and John McCormack, Undated box 741 folder 577-578 Date: Undated Strip Mining, Undated box 741 folder 579-583 Date: Undated Berry Williams Memorial, Undated box 741 folder 584

<u>Date</u> . Olidated		
Senator & Mrs. Hub Walters and Joe L.Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 585
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins Golfing, Undated	box 741	folder 586
Date: Undated		
Evins, McCormack, Dingell and Mahon, Undated	box 741	folder 587
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Campbell Countians, Undated	box 741	folder 588
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Herbison's House, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		589-590
Senator & Mrs. Hub Walters, Joe L. Evins and W. R. Davidson, Undated	box 741	folder 591
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 592
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins at Berry Williams Lookout, Undated	box 741	folder 593
Date: Undated		
Ann Simms and Wilma Browder, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		594-595
Ann Simms, Ann Evins and Wilma Browder, Undated	box 741	folder 596
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins at Opryland Opening, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		597-599
Berry Williams, Joe L. Evins and Mike Walker at Opryland, Undated	box 741	folder 600
Date: Undated		
Representative Wilson and Joe & Ann Evins, Undated	box 741	folder 601
Date: Undated		
Rockwood Tombstrones (B131F2), Undated	box 741	folder 602
Date: Undated		
Robert Higgs (B299F1), Undated	box 741	folder 603
Date: Undated		

<u>Dute</u> . Chuided		
Joe and Ann Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 605
John Frank Williams (B293F4), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 606
John O. Phillips, Jr. (B299F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 607
H. H. Morris (B713F4), Undated	box 741	folder 608
Date: Undated		
Wright Pattman, Joe & Ann Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 741	folder 609
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Ray Brady, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 610
Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 611
Smithville Jamboree, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 612
Joe & Ann with Ray Brady, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 613
Joe & Ann with Mrs. Ray Brady, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 614-615
Representatives Lihonati, Joe L. Evins and Addabbo, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 616
Joe L. Evins and Brother Stewart, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 617
Dedication of Winchester Federal Building, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 618
Joe and Ann with Marion & Mrs. Robert Anderson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 619
Joe L. Evins and Herbert Walters, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 741	folder 620
Smithville Jamboree, Undated Date: Undated	box 741	folder 621-623
Joe L. Evins and Sasser Election Sign, Undated	box 741	folder 624

Date. Ondated		
Joe L. Evins , Undated	box 741	folder 625
Date: Undated		
1983 Mule Day, 1983	box 741	folder 626
<u>Date</u> : 1983		
Fiddlin Sid Harkreader (B412F4), Undated	box 741	folder 627
Date: Undated		
Fort Loudon, Undated	box 741	folder 628
Date: Undated		
Rose Island Tree Nursery, Undated	box 741	folder 629
Date: Undated		
Fort Loudon Scenes, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		630-634
Site of Cherokee Capital, Undated	box 741	folder 635
Date: Undated		
NR-1 - Nuclear Power Research Submarine (B428F4), Undated	box 741	folder 636
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Dr. Joe Bell, Undated	box 741	folder 637
Date: Undated		
Evins Hall - Tennessee Tech University, Undated	box 741	folder
Date: Undated		638-640
Senator L. C. Crowley, Undated	box 742	folder 641
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Cordell Hull, Undated	box 742	folder 642
Date: Undated		
Mary Evins - Tennessee Princess, Undated	box 742	folder 643
Date: Undated		
Cherry Blossom Festival, Undated	box 742	folder 644
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Tennessee Delegation of Foreign Wars,	box 742	folder
Undated		645-646
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement, Joe L. Evins and Buford Ellington, Undated	box 742	folder 647

box 742	folder 648-649
box 742	folder 650
box 742	folder 651
box 742	folder 652
box 742	folder 653
box 742	folder 654
box 742	folder 655
box 742	folder 656
box 742	folder 657
box 742	folder 658
box 742	folder 659
box 742	folder 660
box 742	folder 661
box 742	folder 662
box 742	folder 663
	<ul> <li>box 742</li> </ul>

Congressman Evins Receives "Watchdog" Award, Undated	box 742	folder 665
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with 4-H Group, Undated	box 742	folder 666
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins and Delegation of Tennessee Veteran of Foreign War, Undated	box 742	folder 667
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Dick Fulton, Mrs. Fulton, Congressman & Mrs. Everett and Representative Brock, Undated	box 742	folder 668
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins & Mrs. Evins, Dick Fulton and Carl Albert, Undated	box 742	folder 669
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins, George Mahon and Carl Alberet, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 670
loe L. Evins in Business Hearing, Undated	box 742	folder 671
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 672
loe L. Evins with Lyndon Baines Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 673
Mr. & Mrs. Evins Celebrate 25th Year in Congress, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 674
Congressman Evins and Miss Rebecca Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 675
loe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 676
loe L. Evins with Vice President, Mrs. Agnew and Carl Albert, Undated	box 742	folder 677
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins, Roger Morton and John Rhodes, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 678
Joe L. Evins, Robert N. Gianimo, Elmer Stoots and John	box 742	folder 679

<u>Dute</u> . Chuucu		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		680-681
Joe L. Evins and George Mahon, Undated	box 742	folder 682
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins & Mrs. Evins and John W. McCormack, Undated	box 742	folder 683
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and John W. McCormack, Undated	box 742	folder 684
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 685
Date: Undated		
Emanuel Cellar, John Paul Hammerschmidt, Neal Smith,	box 742	folder 686
William Hungate, Winthrop Rockefellar and EJoe L. Evinsmanuel Celler, Bob Bergland, J. P. Hammerschmidt, Neal		
Smith, William Hungate and Joe L. Evins, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Congressman Emanuel Cellar, Winthrop Rockefellar and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 687
Date: Undated		
Emanuel Celler, Bob Bergland, J. P. Hammerschmidt, Neal Smith, William Hungate and Winthrop Rockefeller, Undated	box 742	folder 688
Date: Undated		
Thomas Moraan, B. F. Sisk and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 689
Date: Undated		
Erby Massey, John Wallace, Joe L. Evins, Gene Stacey and John	box 742	folder 690
Leonard, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and George H. Mahon, Undated	box 742	folder 691
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and President Lyndon Johnson, Undated	box 742	folder 692
Date: Undated		
Joe & Ann Evins and Luke Hicks on New York Trip, Undated	box 742	folder 693
Date: Undated		
Joe & Ann Evins Celebrate 25 Years in Congress, Undated	box 742	folder 694
Date: Undated		
Kitrell School 8th Grade, Steve Cates and Joe L. Evins, 1967	box 742	folder 695

Date: 1967

Small Business Committee in Session, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 696
House Small Business Committee Hearings on SBA , 1968 Date: 1968	box 742	folder 697
Joe L. Evins and Frank Halsell - Small Town Hearings, 1967 Date: 1967	box 742	folder 698
Joint Session of Congress - President Marcos of Philippines Speaking, 1966	box 742	folder 699
Date: 1966		
J. Livermore, J. Evins, M. Rosenthal, El Joyce, B. Keel, T. Hail, G. Jesny - All of Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 700
Judge Frank Habell (Celina) Testifying at Small Business Committee, Undated	box 742	folder 701
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Gene Wilhelm, Congressman Joe L. Evins and Chairman Hampton - CSC, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 702
Judge Frank Halsell Testifying at Hearings of Small Business Committee, Undated	box 742	folder 703
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Aaron, Clarice, Benny and Brad, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 704
Congressman Joe L. Evins and Miss Carol Camp, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 705
Congressman Joe L. Evins and Brad Durham (Page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 706
K. Sullivan, Undated	box 742	folder 707
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Page Charlie Jones, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 708
Congressman Evins with Kevin Graham (Page), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 709
Kissinger Briefing Members of Congress on Vietnam Peace Accord, Undated	box 742	folder 710

Congressman Evins with Dr. Milton Shaw, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		711-713
Gary E. Shipley, Undated	box 742	folder 714
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 715
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Mr. Harold Johnson and Congressman George Mahon, Undated	box 742	folder 716
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 742	folder 717
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins with Mr. & Mrs. George Mahan, Undated	box 742	folder 718
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 742	folder 719
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and United Democrats of Congress, Undated	box 742	folder 720
Date: Undated		
Gus Latron, Joe L. Evins, Ray Blanton and Richard Fulton, Undated	box 742	folder 721
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with two of his Pages, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		722-724
Congressman Evins with Miss Nancy Scarlett, Undated	box 742	folder 725
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Polk Sims, Undated	box 742	folder 726
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Mark Burke, Undated	box 742	folder 727
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Jeff Regisby, Undated	box 742	folder 728
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with two of his pages, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		729-730

## Congressman Evins with Tommy Ban, Undated box 742 folder 732 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Scott Thurman, Undated box 742 folder 733 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Whitson Lowe, Undated box 742 folder 734 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Lucy Jane Webb, Undated box 742 folder 735 Date: Undated folder 736 box 742 Congressman Evins with James H. Henry II, Undated Date: Undated box 742 folder 737 Congressman Evins with David McDowell, Undated Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Thomas R. Waseman II, Undated box 742 folder 738 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Alan Webb, Undated box 742 folder 739 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Clarissa Vick, Undated box 742 folder 740 Date: Undated box 742 folder 741 Congressman Evins with Thomas K. Potter III, Undated Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Joseph Nip McKnight, Undated box 742 folder 742 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with a Page, Undated box 742 folder 743 Date: Undated box 742 folder 744 Congressman Evins with Bill Bush, Undated Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Jimmy Gould, Undated box 742 folder 745 Date: Undated Congressman Evins with Jimmy Davis, Undated box 742 folder 746 Date: Undated folder 747 Congressman Evins with Richardson Roberts, Undated box 742 Date: Undated box 742 folder 748 Congressman Evins with Jimmy Gould and Bill Bush, Undated

Congressman Evins with Kimberly Keith and Karen Prichard, Undated	box 742	folder 749
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Mark Nickell and David Crabtree, Undated	box 742	folder 750
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 751
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated	box 742	folder 752
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson, Undated	box 742	folder 753
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and President Truman, Undated	box 742	folder 754
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins Gets Visit from Delegation, Undated	box 742	folder 755
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Frank Clement, Undated	box 742	folder 756
Date: Undated		
David Broime, Charles Lamb, Joe L. Evins and 2 Pages, Undated	box 742	folder 757
Date: Undated		
Buford Ellington, Joe L. Evins, Billy J. LaFever and Mayor Smith, Undated	box 742	folder 758
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 759
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Bob Moore, Undated	box 742	folder 760
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Frank Clement, Undated	box 742	folder 761
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with a Page, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		762-764
Chairman Evins in Hearings, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 765

<u>Dute</u> . Chauca		
Evins, Clay County Judge, Wife and Daughter, Undated	box 742	folder 767
Date: Undated		
George Romney and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		768-769
Joe L. Evins and a Page(s), Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		770-774
Evins, David Browne and Charles Lamb, Undated	box 742	folder 775
Date: Undated		
Evins, David Browne, Charles Lamb and 2 Other Pages, Undated	box 742	folder 776
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and a Page(s), Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		777-778
George Romney and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 779
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and a Page(s), Undated	box 742	folder 780
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 781
Date: Undated		
Quentin Smith, Evins, and David Bartlett, Undated	box 742	folder 782
Date: Undated		
Wright Pattman, Mr. & Mrs. Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 742	folder 783
Date: Undated		
Evins and Eugene Foley, Undated	box 742	folder 784
Date: Undated		
Evins and George Mahon, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		785-786
Evins, Charles Jones and John Sweeney, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		787-788
Evins, John McCormack and Upper Cumberland Development Association, Undated	box 742	folder 789
Date: Undated		

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Evins and Joe Hatcher, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 791
Joe L. Evins and Page, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 792-798
Joe and Ann Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 799
Evins and 2 Pages, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 800
Law Courts and Fleet Street - London, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 801
The Tower of London, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 802
Trafalgar Square - London, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 803
Westminster Abby, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 804
St. James Palace - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 805
Guards Leaving Whitehall - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 806
Tower Bridge - London, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 807
Houses of Parliament - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 808
The Monument - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 809
Westminster Abby, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 810
Parliament Square - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 811
Big Ben - London, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 812
WWII - German Surrender, Undated	box 742	folder 813-818

Date: Challed		
Joe L. Evins in Paris during World War II, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 819
Eiffel Tower - Paris, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 820
Arc of Triumph - Paris, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 821
Evins Aboard Ship WWII, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 822-823
Evins at Weser River Bridge - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 824
Evins in Paris - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 825
Evins at Displaced Person Centre - Dutch Border WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 826
Evins at Verdun War Monument, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 827
Notre Dame Cathedral - Paris, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 828
Evins Outside Notre Dame Cathedral - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 829
Karl Hein and Erwin Blask in 1936 Olympics, 1936 <u>Date</u> : 1936	box 742	folder 830
Adolf Hitler and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 831
Adolf Hitler with Navy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 832
1936 International Olympic Committees, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 833
1936 Olympic Hurdles, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 834
Long Jump (1936 Olympics), 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 835
Adolf Hitler and Troops in 1936 Olympics, 1936	box 742	folder 836

Date: 1936

<u>Date</u> . 1950		
Ludwig Landen and Paul Wevers in 1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 837
1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 838
1936 Olympics Entrance, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 839
Ruthley Moris Hancock 1936 Britain Olympic Team, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 840
Adolf Hitler on Balcony, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 841
Konrad Frey in 1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 842
Adolf Hitler and Troops, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 843
1936 Olympic Bike Race, 1936 <u>Date</u> : 1936	box 742	folder 844
1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 845
Gisela Warermayer and Paula Wollenhauser in 1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 846
1936 USA Olympians, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 847
1936 Olympic Bike Race, 1936 <u>Date</u> : 1936	box 742	folder 848
Marathon Run 1936 Olympics, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 849
1936 Olympic Scoreboard, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 850
Adolf Hitler Riding Past a Crowd, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 851
		6-11-052
1936 Olympics Long Jump, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 852

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

1936 Olympics - Parallel Bars, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 854
Adolf Hitler and Young People, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 855
1936 Olympic Sailing Competition, 1936 Date: 1936	box 742	folder 856
People Saluting Hitler, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 857
Joe L. Evins in Front of East August Statue, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 858
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 859
Joe Evins by Railway, Undated Date: Undated	box 742	folder 860
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 861
Joe L. Evins and Two Servicemen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 862
U. S. Embassy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 863
Lynn McCulloch, Dorothy Trotter, Willene Hull and Kathy Parker, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 864
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Durham - Custody Case, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 865
Joe L. Evins During WWII - France, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 866
Jackie - 3 1/2 months old, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 867
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Durham - Custody Case, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 868
The Twins Birthday, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 742	folder 869
Joe L. Evins Being Presented a Plaque, Undated	box 742	folder 870

<u>Duto</u> . Chauted		
Conrad Dahnige, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		871-873
Jackwood, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		874-877
Memories of Philippine War Veterans , Undated	box 742	folder 878
Date: Undated		
Airport Road, Undated	box 742	folder 879
Date: Undated		
Road - Lots of Highway, Undated	box 742	folder 880
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		881-882
Joe L. Evins Chatting Before Dinner, Undated	box 742	folder 883
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 884
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 885
Date: Undated		
Evins Shaking Hands with Young, Undated	box 742	folder 886
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 887
Date: Undated		
John W. McCormack and Ann Evins, Undated	box 742	folder 888
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		889-890
Joe L. Evins in Committee Meeting, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		891-892
Kent, Undated	box 742	folder 893
Date: Undated		
Unidentified Corporal at Monument to Battle of Marne WWII,	box 742	folder 894
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins - France, WWII, Undated	box 742	folder 895

## Unidentified Soldiers in Convoy - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 896 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and British Officer - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 897 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and French School Children - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 898 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Companions on Shipboard - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 899 Date: Undated box 742 folder 900 GI's and Jeep at Notre Dame, Undated Date: Undated Thatched Cottage - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 901 Date: Undated box 742 folder 902 Joe L. Evins and Edgar Evins - CA, 1925 Date: 1925 TRA Hearings (B591F5), 1973 box 742 folder 903-908 Date: 1973 Street Scene, France - WWII, Undated box 742 folder 909 Date: Undated box 742 folder 910 Allied Generals, Undated Date: Undated Arc de Triomphe, Paris - WWII (Damaged), Undated box 742 folder 911 Date: Undated Victory in Europe Day - Paris, Undated box 742 folder 912-915 Date: Undated box 742 folder 916 Military Police - WWII, Undated Date: Undated Victory in Europe Day - Paris, Undated box 742 folder 917 Date: Undated Street Scene, France - WWII (Damaged), Undated box 742 folder 918 Date: Undated folder 919 Victory in Europe Day, Undated box 742 Date: Undated box 742 folder 920 Parliament in Session (Damaged), Undated

Wrestlers - German Propaganda, Undated	box 742	folder 921
Date: Undated		
German Troops - Propaganda, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		922-923
Martin, Undated	box 742	folder 924
Date: Undated		
Douglas Aircraft Plant, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		925-926
Joe Evins and Constituents, Undated	box 742	folder 927
Date: Undated		
Entrance to Joe L. Evins Craft Center, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		928-930
Street Scene, England - WWII, Undated	box 742	folder 931
Date: Undated		
Street Scene - WWII, Undated	box 742	folder
Date: Undated		932-934
Street Scene - WWII, Undated	box 743	folder 935
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 936
Date: Undated		
Mrs. Joe Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 743	folder 937
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins in Meeting, Undated	box 743	folder 938
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins Being Spoken To, Undated	box 743	folder 939
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Friends, Undated	box 743	folder
Date: Undated		940-942
Saul, Kent and Shelley, Undated	box 743	folder 943
Date: Undated		
Joyce, Undated	box 743	folder 944
Date: Undated		
Joyce, Kent and Shelley, Undated	box 743	folder 945

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Date. Ondated		
Shelley, Undated	box 743	folder 946
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 947
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins in Front of Statue, Undated	box 743	folder
Date: Undated		948-951
loe L. Evins, Jauees O. Bass, W. W. Bunnons, Undated	box 743	folder 952
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 953
Date: Undated		
Brooks Hays, Undated	box 743	folder 954
Date: Undated		
Miss Tennessee, Joe L. Evins, and Lynda Johnson, Undated	box 743	folder 955
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Greg Watts, Mike Christinsen and Allen Jackson, Undated	box 743	folder 956
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and John F. Kennedy, Undated	box 743	folder 957
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins with Page(s), Undated	box 743	folder
Date: Undated		958-959
Joe L. Evins at Dinner, Undated	box 743	folder 960
Date: Undated		
John Dingell, Wright Patman, Joe Evins, William McCulloch, Arch Moore, John Williams and Irving Maness, Undated	box 743	folder 961
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins Visiting Veterans of Foreign War, Undated	box 743	folder 962
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins, Claude Pepper and John McCormack, Undated	box 743	folder 963
Date: Undated		
Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Herbert Bingham, Undated	box 743	folder 964
	box 743	folder 964

Democratic Dinner, Undated	box 743	folder 966
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Haskel Newman & Family and Joe L. Evins,	box 743	folder 967
Undated		
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins at Banquet, Undated	box 743	folder 968
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	box 743	folder 969
Date: Undated		
Mrs. J. Carlton Loser, Buford Ellington, Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Miss Ellington, Cherry Blossom Princess, J. Carlton Loser, Mrs. Ellington and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 970
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and Mr. Everette Brocell, Undated	box 743	folder 971
Date: Undated		
oe L. Evins, James Roosevelt, Wright Patman, Ancel Moore, William Avery, H. Allen Smith, Ralph Harvey, Myrtle Ruth Foutch, Gregg Potoin, Jane Deem, Dick Mitchell and John Williams, Undated	box 743	folder 972
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 973
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and Bernard Boutin, Undated	box 743	folder 974
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Eugene Foley and Dick Mitchell, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 975
Dub Evins, Undated	box 743	folder 976
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and James E. Webb, Undated	box 743	folder
Date: Undated		977-978
loe L. Evins, Mrs. Ruth Russell, Committee Woman and Senator & Mrs. Albert Gore, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 979
Frank Clement, Estes Kefauver and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 980

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Joe L. Evins and Wilkes Coffey, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 982
Joe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 983
Joe L. Evins and Nageeb Hallaby, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 984
Joe L. Evins and Mr. L. G. Laycook, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 985
Joe L. Evins and James E. Webb, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 986
Joe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 987
Mrs. Thomas E. Morgan and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 988
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 989
Joe L. Evins, John McCormick and John W. McCormack, Undated	box 743	folder 990
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Billy Hugh Rawls, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 991
Joe L. Evins, Sam Ridley and Tom Grooms, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 992
Joe L. Evins and Sam Ridley, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 993
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 994-1000
Monterey Little League, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1001
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1002-1009
Conglu, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1010
Ice L. Evins Undated		

Joe L. Evins, Undated

Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1011-1013
Joe L. Evins and Hill J., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1014
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1015
Jill Turner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1016
Walker and Rebecca Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1017
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1018
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1019-1020
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1021
Evins and Tom Grooms, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1022
Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1023
Evins and Wilkes Coffey, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1024
Evins and Bill Keel, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1025-1026
Evins and Ray Blanton, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1027
Evins and Small Business Administration, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1028
Evins and Dwight & Dwaine Vickers, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1029
Evins with Dwight & Dwaine Vickers and Gerald Ford, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1030
Evins and Mike Walker, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1031
Evine with Gary Curnutt and Greg Black Undated		

Evins with Gary Curnutt and Greg Black, Undated

Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1032-1033
Evins with Billy Clifford Keel, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1034
Evins with Joel Wright, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1035
Evins with Steven Hutchings, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1036
Evins with Billy Clifford Keel and Steven Hutchings, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1037
Evins with Alfred T. MacFarland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1038
Evins and Larry Wayne Hillis, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1039
Evins and Marshall Warder, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1040
Evins and James A. Drake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1041
Evins and David Dodd, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1042
Evins with James A. Drake and Marshall Warder, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1043
Evins and James E. Cobb, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1044
Evins with Larry Wayne Hillis, David Dodd and James E. Cobb, Undated	box 743	folder 1045
Date: Undated		
Evins and Pete French, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1046
Evins with Alfred T. MacFarland and Pete French, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1047
Evins and Tim Holder, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1048
Evins with Bob Thomas and Clark Cantrell, Undated	box 743	folder 1049

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Evins and Clark Cantrell, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1050
Evins with John Paul McCormick and Speaker John McCormack, Undated	box 743	folder 1051
Date: Undated		
John Paul McCormick and Speaker John McCormack, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1052
Evins with Greg Cummings, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1053
Evins and Jim Ward, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1054
Evins with E. W. Evins, Jr. and Jim Ward, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1055
Evins with E. W. Evins, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1056
Evins and Howard L. Baine, III, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1057
Evins and John Powell Cooper, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1058
Evins and Sam Crim, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1059
Evins with John Powell Cooper and Howard L. Baine, III, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1060
Evins and Phillip Hacket, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1061
Evins and James W. Hawkins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1062
Evins and Mike Wesson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1063
Evins and Robert Farmer, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 743	folder 1064
Evins and Eddy Frazier, Undated	box 743	folder 1065

Date: I	Undated
---------	---------

<u></u> , •		
Evins and Lloyd Emmons, Undated Date: Undated	box 743	folder 1066
Evins and Richard James, Undated	box 743	folder 1067
Date: Undated		
Evins and Kurt Mcllwain Wagner, Undated	box 743	folder 1068
Date: Undated		
	box 743	folder 1069
Evins and Jeff Hiter, Undated	DOX 745	101def 1009
Date: Undated		
Evins and Claude Snoddy, Jr., Undated	box 743	folder 1070
Date: Undated		
Evins and James Armistead, Undated	box 743	folder 1071
Date: Undated		
	1 542	6.1.1
Evins and Kenneth Williams, Undated	box 743	folder 1072
Date: Undated		
Evins and Gregory Gallaher, Undated	box 743	folder 1073
Date: Undated		
Evins with a Page, Undated	box 743	folder
Date: Undated		1074-1075
Berry Williams Memorial Lookout Tower, Undated	box 743	folder 1076-1080
Date: Undated		1070-1080
Berry Williams and Ann Evins - Memorial Lookout Tower,	box 743	folder 1081
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Roger Estes, Undated	box 744	folder 1082
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and James Bowman, Undated	box 744	folder 1083
Date: Undated	004 / 77	101001 1000
Joe L. Evins and James Shaver, Undated	box 744	folder 1084
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Sam Love, Undated	box 744	folder 1085
Date: Undated		
Ioa I. Evins and Doug Wallace. Undeted	box 744	folder 1086
Joe L. Evins and Doug Wallace, Undated	UUA /44	
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Hugh Sharber and Mark Richardson, Undated	box 744	folder 1087
Joe L. Evins with Hugh Sharber and Mark Richardson, Undated	box 744	folder 1087

Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 744	folder 1088
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Elmo Swallows, Undated	box 744	folder 1089
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 744	folder 1090
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Gerald Ford, Undated	box 744	folder 1091
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 744	folder 1092
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Jamie Whitten, Tom Bevill and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 744	folder 1093
Date: Undated		
Representative Tom Bevill, Undated	box 744	folder 1094
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Lyndon B. Johnson and Warren Magnuson, Undated	box 744	folder 1095
Date: Undated		
Ray Blanton, Undated	box 744	folder 1096
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Rutherford County Square Dancers, Undated	box 744	folder 1097
Date: Undated		
Rutherford County Square Dancers , Undated	box 744	folder 1098
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 744	folder 1099
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Director of Rutherford County Square Dancers, Undated	box 744	folder 1100
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins , Undated	box 744	folder 1101
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Rutherford County Square Dancers, Undated	box 744	folder 1102
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 744	folder 1103

## Small Business Administration Hearing, Undated box 744 folder 1104 Date: Undated box 744 folder 1105 Joe L. Evins and Elzie McBride, Jr., Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Claude E. Austin, Jr., Undated box 744 folder 1106 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Doak Mansfield, Undated box 744 folder 1107 Date: Undated box 744 folder 1108 Joe L. Evins and Claude E. Austin, Jr., Undated Date: Undated folder 1109 Joe L. Evins with Claude E. Austin, Jr., Billy Hugh Rawls and box 744 Doak Mansfield, Undated Date: Undated box 744 folder 1110 Joe L. Evins with Members of the Upper Cumberland Development Association (B382F1), Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated box 744 folder 1111 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Samuel N. Friedel (B481F3), Undated box 744 folder 1112 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins at First Continental Congress Celebration, Undated box 744 folder 1113 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins, Undated box 744 folder 1114 Date: Undated Wibert Bond, Jr., Undated box 744 folder 1115 Date: Undated University of Tennessee Space Institute, Undated box 744 folder 1116 Date: Undated box 744 folder 1117 Arnold Engineering Development Center, Undated Date: Undated folder 1118 Rock Creek - Lewisburg, TN, Undated box 744 Date: Undated Duck River at Lewisburg, Undated box 744 folder 1119

Rock Creek - Lewisburg, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1120
Representative Charles Longstreet Weltner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1121
Representative Robert N. Giaimo, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1122
Representative Frank Annunzio, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1123
Lewisburg City Sewer, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1124
Evins Old Mill, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1125
Lewisburg City Sewer, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1126-1128
Smithville, Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1129-1138
Flood on Duck River in Marshall County, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1139
Duck River Flood Level at Morton Park, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1140
Rock Creek in Lewisburg, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1141-1143
Lewisburg Sewer Infiltrations, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1144-1145
Duck River Flooding, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1146-1147
Smithville, Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1148-1150
Doweltown - Tennessee Tornado Damage, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1151-1155
Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1156
Joe L. Evins - Speaker, Undated	box 744	folder 1157

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Representative Lester Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1158
Representative Tip O-Neil, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1159
Representative Frank Coffin, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1160
Representative E. E. Gillis, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1161
William Jenning Bryan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1162
Representative Bill Chapel, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1163
John Fogarty, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1164
Representative Arch A. Moore, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1165
Representative Leroy Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1166
Joe L. Evins Piloting the Corps of Engineers with Colonel Robert K. Tener, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1167
Bill Hull, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1168
Joe L. Evins , Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1169
Ray Blanton, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1170
Byron G. Rogers, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1171
Richard Fulton Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1172
	box 744	folder 1173
Jack Kemp Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	007777	1010011175

John A. Blatnik Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1175
Governor Jared Maddus, Mayor Deno Brown, Squire Hubert Crawford, Representative Joe L. Evins and Robinson Cruso Buck, Undated	box 744	folder 1176
Date: Undated		
Joe at Montoyse (sp ?) Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1177
Mike Munsfield Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1178
U.S.S. Forrestal Aircraft Carrier, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1179
John F. Kennedy Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1180
John Whitaker Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1181
Jim McCord Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1182
Albert Gore, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1183
Joe L. Evins, J. B. Webb and Becky Ford at Meeting in Nashville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1184
J. B. Webb, Commissioner Warf, Congressman Evins, Becky Ford Little and Coworkers , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1185
Joe L. Evins Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1186
Women's Patriotic Conference Banquet, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1187
Percy Priest and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1188
Joe L. Evins with a Group of Visitors in Washington, D. C., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1189

Joe L. Evins and Samuel N. Friedel (B481F3), Undated

Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1190
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1191
Kennedy Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1192
Edward Evins Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1193
Ann & Joe Evins, Mr & Mrs. John Martin, Jane & Cherry Blossom, Marsha & Dave Darrow, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1194
Joe L. Evins, Joe Flemmings, Charles Hagar, Leo Morris, Ned Curron and Charles Sormeben, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1195
Liquid Metal Fast Breeder Reactor, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1196
Richard N. Lohoel Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1197
Charles R. Jones Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1198
Jim Robison, Jr. Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1199
Johnny Deut (sp ?) - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1200
John Slave (?) - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1201
The Washington Lodge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1202
Lyndon Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 744	folder 1203
Evins Hall at Tennessee Technological Univeresity, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1204
Ross Bass, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1205
Dale Boger - Autographed, Undated	box 744	folder 1206

<u></u> , •		
Gassaway, Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1207-1216
East Tennessee Motor Company, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1217
Reeder Chevrolet and East Tennessee Motor Company, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1218
Before Reeder's Chevrolet Construction, 1965 Date: 1965	box 744	folder 1219-1220
Reeder Chevrolet Under Construction, 1967 Date: 1967	box 744	folder 1221
After Construction at Reeder Chevrolet, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1222
Traffic at Reeder Chevrolet Site, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 744	folder 1223-1225
Traffic at Reeder Chevrolet, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1226
Appalachian Regional Center for Crafts Plans, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1227
Joe L. Evins Discussing Center for Crafts Plans, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1228-1232
Operation Townlift - Winchester, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1233-1236
Arnold Engineering Development Center (B34F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1237
Jackson Street Urban Renewal Area - Tullahoma, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1238
Gainesboro City Hall (B87F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1239-1240
Chuck Evins (B56F1), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1241
Edgar Evins State Park, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1242
Edgar Evins State Park Map, Undated	box 745	folder 1243

Javelin Aircraft Company, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1244
Oak Ridge Federal Building (B208F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1245
Haskins Hollow Bridge - Anderson County (B207F2), Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1246
Beta Club - Murfreesboro Oakland High School, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1247
Haskins Valley Bridge - Anderson County (B207F2), Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1248
Campbell County Strip Mining (B16F5), Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1249-1253
General Phillip Mallory, Sgt. Otto Dillon and Richard Mitchell, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1254-1255
Joe L. Evins' Land - Aerial View (B244F1), Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1256-1261
Apollo 8 Earth View, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1262
Joe L. Evins, Jack Latfon, James G. Driver, Mr. Hansen, Othel Smith and Billy Estes, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1263
John F. Kennedy Space Center, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1264
Joe L. Evins Tour of Kennedy space Center, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1265-1272
Congressman Evins and Senator Howard Baker, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1273
Preliminary Sketch, National Library of Physics and Atomic Energy - Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1274
Joe L. Evins Dedicates Huntsville Housing Project, 1969 July 4 Date: 1969 July 4	box 745	folder 1275
Joe L. Evins Honored by National Association of Wholesalers, Undated	box 745	folder 1276-1277

Date: Undated		
Plaque Presented to Evins by American Legion, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1278
Start of Cordell Hull Dam Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1279
Jane Evins Starts Concrete Pour at Cordell Hull Dam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1280-1281
Cordell Hull Project, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1282-1283
Kentucky Parks on Kentucky Lake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1284-1285
Apollo 13 Service Module, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1286
Tennessee Valley Authority Visit of the Premier of Eastern Nigeria, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1287
Guntersville Dam, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1288
Tennessee Valley Authority Forest Nursery, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1289
Recreational Use of Tennessee Valley Authority Lakes, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1290
Tennessee River Freight, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1291
Senator Norris and Norris Dam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1292
Guntersville, Alabama, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1293
Paducah, Kentucky 1937 Flood, 1937 Date: 1937	box 745	folder 1294
Tennessee Valley Authority Visit of Republic of China Officials, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1295
Tennessee Valley Authority of Laos Officials, Undated	box 745	folder 1296

Gaseous Cooled Atomic Reactor - Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1297
Decatur, Alabama Industry, Undated	box 745	folder 1298
Date: Undated		
Pickwick Landing Dam Generators, Undated	box 745	folder 1299
Date: Undated		
Norris Dam, Undated	box 745	folder 1300
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1301-1306
Joe L. Evins and George Mahon, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1307-1309
Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated	box 745	folder 1310
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins Office and View, Undated	box 745	folder 1311
Date: Undated		
Gerald Ford, Undated	box 745	folder 1312
Date: Undated		
Murfreesboro Students with Bill Keel, Undated	box 745	folder 1313
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Thomas Kleppe, Undated	box 745	folder 1314
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Hubert Humphrey, Undated	box 745	folder 1315
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Genesco Officials, Undated	box 745	folder 1316
Date: Undated		
Dennis Hale, Speaker John McCormack and Tim Holder,	box 745	folder 1317
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Apollo Command and Service Module, Undated	box 745	folder 1318
Date: Undated		
Photo of Middle Tennessee from Satellite , Undated	box 745	folder 1319
Date: Undated		
Apollo 8 Earth View, Undated	box 745	folder 1320

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u>Dute</u> . Chouced		
Apollo 8 Moon View, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1321
Apollo 10 Moon View, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1322
Apollo Lunar Module, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1323
Apollo 10 Command Service Module, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1324
Apollo Lunar Module, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1325
Apollo 10 Moon View, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1326-1328
Apollo 7 Second Stage, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1329
Apollo 7 View of Lake Pontchartrain, LA, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1330
Apollo 7 View of Himalayas, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1331
Evins and Stan Snodgrass (Buford Ellington Funeral), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1332
Mr. & Mrs. Evins (Buford Ellington Funeral), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1333-1334
Tennessee Valley Pulpwood Plantation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1335-1336
Evins and Sam Rayburn, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1337
Evins and Frank Clement, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1338
Frank Clement at Joe L. Evins Day - Cookeville, 1966 Date: 1966	box 745	folder 1339
Tellico Dam Site, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 745	folder 1340
Barkley Dam, Undated	box 745	folder 1341

Evins on Tour of Kennedy Space Center, Undated Date: Undated	box 745	folder 1342-1345
J. Percy Priest Dam, Undated	box 745	folder 1346
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1347-1348
Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1349-1350
John McCormack, Undated	box 745	folder 1351
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, John McCormack and Colonel Protsman, Undated	box 745	folder 1352
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Colonel Protsman and General Gossick (Protsman Reception), Undated	box 745	folder 1353
Date: Undated		
Kingsstonettes, Undated	box 745	folder 1354
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Congressman & Mrs. Mahon - Anniversary, 25 Years in Congress (Evins), Undated	box 745	folder 1355
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Congressman & Mrs. Richard Fulton, Undated	box 745	folder 1356
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and S. R. Sapiric, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1357-1358
Subcommittee Members: Honorable Edward P. Boland, Honorable Joe L. Evins, Honorable Sidney R. Yates, Honorable Albert Thomas, Honorable Harold C. Ostertag, Honorable Charles Raper Jonas, Honorable John J. Rhodes National Aeronautics & Space Administration: Mr. Milton B. Ames, Mr. Thomas F. Dixon, Mr. Morton Stoller, Mr. D. Drainerd Holmes, Mr. Edmund C. Buckley, Dr. Wernher von Braun, Dr. Abe	box 745	folder 1359
Silverstein and Mr. Harold B. Finger, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Irving Marsh and Representative James	box 745	folder 1360

General John P. McConnell, Congressman Evins and Brigadier General Lee F. Gossick, Undated	box 745	folder 1361
Date: Undated		
V. A. Hospital - Murfreesboro, Tennessee, Undated	box 745	folder
Date: Undated		1362-1363
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Congressman & Mrs. Richard Fulton - Evins 25th Anniversary in Congress, Undated	box 745	folder 1364
Date: Undated		
Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 745	folder 1365
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 745	folder 1366
Date: Undated		
Howard Baker, Jr., Undated	box 745	folder 1367
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated	box 745	folder 1368
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1369-1370
Congressman Evins, Cindy Odom and Congressman Quillen, Undated	box 746	folder 1371-1373
Date: Undated		
Cindy Odom and Congressman Baker (Lamar), Undated	box 746	folder 1374
Date: Undated		
Dr. James G. Mitchell, Congressman Evins, and Colonel Webster English, Jr., Undated	box 746	folder 1375
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Dr. Lean Ring, Colonel Webster English, Jr., Undated	box 746	folder 1376
Date: Undated		
Joel Ferrel, Robert M. Williams, General Jessup Lowe and Congressman Evins,, Undated	box 746	folder 1377
Date: Undated		
Newsman, Mike Kirwan (Chairman-Subcommittee on Public Works Appropriations) and Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1378

Congressman Evins, Henry C. Tifford, Jr. and G. Ted Cameron, Undated	box 746	folder 1380
Date: Undated		
	box 746	folder 1381
Congressman Evins, Mr. Joe Fleming, Mr. Charles Haar, and Mr. Walter Hasty of HUD, Undated	00x /40	101001 1581
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Walter Hasty of HUD, Undated	box 746	folder 1382
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Charles Haar of HUD, Undated	box 746	folder 1383
Date: Undated		
R. M. Williams, Evins, and General William Rodgers (AEDC),	box 746	folder 1384
Undated		
Date: Undated		
The Kingstonettes, Colonel Ward Prostman (AEOC) and Evins, Undated	box 746	folder 1385-1386
<u>Date</u> : Undated		1383-1380
Date. Undated		
Mariner 6 Photo of Mars, Undated	box 746	folder 1387-1401
Date: Undated		1387-1401
Satellite Shot of Earth, Undated	box 746	folder 1402
Date: Undated		
Picture of the Surface of the Moon, Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1403-1404
Evins at Small Business Administration, Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1405-1407
Proposed Site of Tennessee Space Institute, Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1408-1410
Photos of Moon Surface (from Surveyor1), Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1411-1416
D.C. Bicentennial Salute to Tennessee, Undated	box 746	folder 1417
Date: Undated		
Evins at Arnold Engineering Development Center, Undated	box 746	folder 1418
Date: Undated		
Evins with Miss Tennessee, Undated	box 746	folder 1419

Rose Island Pine Seedling Nursery, Undated

Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1420-1424
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1425
Joe L. Evins with Associate of Cordell Hull, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1426
Associate of Cordell Hull Visits Old Homeplace, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1427
Joe L. Evins with Associate of Cordell Hull, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1428
Chairman Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1429
Ian Ferguson with Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1430
Ian Ferguson, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1431
Joe Evins Outside Museum, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1432
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1433
Joe & Ann in Oak Ridge Museum, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1434-1435
Joe Evins and Mr. & Mrs. Hays, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1436
Reserve Officers Association of the U. S. Mid Winter Banquet and Military Ball, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1437
Congressman Evins Receiving the Distinguished Service Award, Undated	box 746	folder 1438
Date: Undated		
Harpers Ferry Train Tunnel, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1439
Congressman Evins, Alan S. Boyd and Mayor Arthur Naftalin, Undated	box 746	folder 1440
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 746	folder 1441

<u>Date</u> . Ondated		
Joe & Ann Evins, Jane Evins and Mary Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1442
Governor Ray Blanton, Undated	box 746	folder 1443
Date: Undated		
Edith Green (Signed by her to Joe Evins), Undated	box 746	folder 1444
Date: Undated		
John Jennings, Jr., Undated	box 746	folder 1445
Date: Undated	001 / 10	
Date. Ondated		
Television Picture Taken by Ranger VIII Prior to Impat, 1965 Feburary 20	box 746	folder 1446-1453
Date: 1965 Feburary 20		
·	1. 744	6.11.
Congressman Evins Receives Acclamation from U. S SBA from Kobelinski, Undated	box 746	folder 1454-1455
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins Takes a Bow at Program Awarding Him Acclamation from U.S. SBA, Undated	box 746	folder 1456
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins Receives Acclamation from U. S SBA from	box 746	folder
Boke`linski, Undated		1457-1458
Date: Undated		
Sam Sapirie, Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated	box 746	folder 1459
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Apollo 12 Crew, Undated	box 746	folder 1460-1462
Date: Undated		1400-1402
William "Bill" Keel, Frank W. Caldwell, Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Mrs. Mildred A. Paschal, Honorable Joe L. Evins, John T. Mason, M. D. Bart N. White, M.D. Members of Staff at VA Hospital in Murfreesboro, TN except Keel and Congressman & Mrs. Evins, 1972 July 26	box 746	folder 1463
<u>Date</u> : 1972 July 26		
John T. Mason, M.D., Congressman Joe L. Evins, Bart N. White, M. D. and Two Staff Members of VA Hospital, Murfreesboro TN, 1972 July 26	box 746	folder 1464
Date: 1972 July 26		
Opening of Genesco in Smithville with Mayor Othel Smith, Mr. Lewis, Congressman Evins and Buford Ellington, Undated	box 746	folder 1465

Congressman Evins and Congressman Phillips, 1948 April 13 Date: 1948 April 13	box 746	folder 1466
Buford Ellington Funeral, 1972 April	box 746	folder 1467
Date: 1972 April	000 / 10	
Congressman Evins and Page, Undated	box 746	folder 1468
Date: Undated		
G. Cates, Congressman Evins, Mr. Gulan, Charles Thore and Senator Curtis, Undated	box 746	folder 1469
Date: Undated		
Joe Fleming, Congressman Evins, Charles Haar (seated), Leo Morris, Ned Curran, Charles Sonneborn - Evins Receiving Official Notice from Officials of HUD and Appalachian Regional Commission of Approval for Loans and Grants for West Warren Utility District, Undated	box 746	folder 1470
Date: Undated		
Test Demonstration Farmers Using TVA Fertilizers and Lime are putting their sloping lands into pasture, permitting them to diversify their farming operation establishing the basis of a livestock economy, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1471
Showing improvement of erosion and expanded livestock as a result of the TVA Test Demonstration Program which began in 1935 shifting from row crops to pasture and hay crops and front, Undated	box 746	folder 1472-1473
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins at Small Business Hearing at Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1474
Joe L. Evins, Secretary Romney and Jonas, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1475-1476
Joe L. Evins and Sam Sapirie, Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1477-1478
Joe Evins at Small Business Hearing in Oak Ridge, Undated	box 746	folder
Date: Undated		1479-1480
President Johnson and Tennessee Delegation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1481
Congressman Evins with Colonel James B. Newman at Groundbreaking Ceremonies at Cordell Hull, Undated	box 746	folder 1482

box 746	folder 1483
box 746	folder 1484
box 746	folder 1485
box 746	folder 1486
box 746	folder 1487
box 746	folder 14889
box 746	folder 1489
box 746	folder 1490
box 746	folder 1491
h 746	falder 1402
UUX /40	folder 1492
box 746	folder 1493
box 746	folder 1494
box 746	folder 1495
box 746	folder 1496
	<ul> <li>box 746</li> </ul>

Ralph Yarborough - Autograph, Undated

Date: Undated	box 746	folder 1497
Wayne L. Hays - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1498
Date: Undated		
Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	box 746	folder 1499
Date: Undated		
Howard Baker - Autographr, Undated	box 746	folder 1500
Date: Undated		
Carl Elliot - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1501
Date: Undated		
George Girder, Undated	box 746	folder 1502
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe Evins and Berry D.Williams, Undated	box 746	folder 1503
Date: Undated		
Colonel Jim Wilson - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1504
Date: Undated		
Estes Wovvur - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1505
Date: Undated		
Toby Morris - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1506
Date: Undated		
Major General Myron C. Cramer - Autograph, 1947 September 23	box 746	folder 1507
Date: 1947 September 23		
Jane Eskind - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1508
Date: Undated		
John J. Duncan - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1509
Date: Undated		
Miles J. Furnas - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1510
Date: Undated		
Patricia Eaves - Miss Tennessee - Autograph, 1958	box 746	folder 1511
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
"Fate" Everett - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1512
Date: Undated		
Howard W. Robinson - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1513

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Congressman Fen Gray - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 746	folder 1514
Charlie Fletcher - Autograph, Undated	box 746	folder 1515
<u>Date</u> : Undated	007 140	101401 1515
President & Mrs. Harry S. Truman with Congressman Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1516
Date: Undated		
Congressman Michael J. Davis, Undated	box 747	folder 1517
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins Delivering the Principle Address Upon the Occasion of VA Open House and Dedication of Special Activities Building at VA Hospital, Murfreesboro TN, 1959 November 10	box 747	folder 1518
Date: 1959 November 10		
2.75 Practice Ordinance Machining Line, Murfreesboro, TN, Undated	box 747	folder 1519
Date: Undated		
At Kennedy Space Center - Some NASA Officials, Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Mary and Joanna Evins, 1969 March 26	box 747	folder 1520
Date: 1969 March 26		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Mary and Joanna with NASA Official, 1969 March 26	box 747	folder 1521-1523
Date: 1969 March 26		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins at Kennedy Space Center, 1969 March 26	box 747	folder 1524
Date: 1969 March 26		
Congressman Evins and NASA Official at Kennedy Space Center, 1969 March 26	box 747	folder 1525
Date: 1969 March 26		
Presidents, Undated	box 747	folder 1526
Date: Undated		
Key to President, Undated	box 747	folder 1527
Date: Undated		
Major General Andrew Jackson, Undated	box 747	folder 1528
Date: Undated		
Andrew Johnson, Undated	box 747	folder 1529

,

Ulysses S. Grant, Undated	box 747	folder 1547
Date: Undated		
Warren G. Harding, Undated	box 747	folder 1548
Date: Undated		
Martin Van Buren, Undated	box 747	folder 1549
Date: Undated		
Franklin Roosevelt, Undated	box 747	folder 1550
Date: Undated		
Herbert Hoover, Undated	box 747	folder 1551
Date: Undated		
Benjamin Harrison, Undated	box 747	folder 1552
Date: Undated		
James A. Garfield, Undated	box 747	folder 1553
Date: Undated		
William Howard Taft, Undated	box 747	folder 1554
Date: Undated		
Van Buren, Undated	box 747	folder 1555
Date: Undated		
John Tyler, Undated	box 747	folder 1556
Date: Undated		
Rutherford B. Hayes, Undated	box 747	folder 1557
Date: Undated		
John F. Kennedy - Ink Pen Drawing, Undated	box 747	folder 1558
Date: Undated		
Andrew Jackson - Ink Pen Drawing, Undated	box 747	folder
Date: Undated		1559-1560
James Knox Polk - Ink Pen Drawing, Undated	box 747	folder 1561
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins - Ink Pen Drawing, Undated	box 747	folder
Date: Undated		1562-1563
Reception at Smithville City Hall - "Welcome Home Joe L. Evins" - Mayor & Aldermen: Mayor & Mrs. Charles E. Gentry; Mr. & Mrs. Buddy Parker, Vice Mayor & Mrs. Carter Braswell;	box 747	folder 1564

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Alexander, Undated

Five Governors of Tennessee Greet Congressman Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1565
Date: Undated		
Annual Picture with Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder
Date: Undated		1566-1567
Mayor John Lindsay of New York Greets Members of Congressional Delegation at Gracie Mansion, Undated	box 747	folder 1568
Date: Undated		
Site #16 Which is the First of the Corps of Engineers' Flood Control Dams, Undated	box 747	folder 1569
Date: Undated		
Papillion Creek and Tributaries, Nebraska, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1570
1 of 7 Completed P. L. 566 Small Watershed Structures With the Soil Conservation Service, Undated	box 747	folder 1571
Date: Undated		
Abalone Luncheon: Major General E. C. Hschner, Former Congressman Jack Anderson, Congressman Gubser, Congressman Rabaut, Congressman Jenkins, Congressman Davis and Congressman Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1572
Date: Undated		
69th General Assembly Picture with J. E.Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1573
Congressman Abe Ribicoff - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1574
Pat Darwin - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1575
Jim Patterson - Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 747	folder 1576
Representative Joe Evins, Ex-Governor Jim McCord at Fentress County Bean Festival, Undated	box 747	folder 1577
Date: Undated		
Congressman William R. Anderson - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1578
Congressman William H. Natcher, Director Powell G. Potts and	box 747	folder 1579

Dute. Ondated		
Mrs. J. B. Mount, Congressman Ray Blanton, Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Paul Freeman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1580
Joe Evins and Paul Freeman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1581
Representative George H. Mahon, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1582
Senator Frank Church - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1583
Representative Bennie F. Sisk - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1584
Albert Gore, Sr Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1585
Representative Carl Albert, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1586
Senator Ted Kennedy - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1587
Representative Daniel J. Flood - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1588
Lyndon B. Johnson - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1589
Representative Clarence Cannon - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1590
Lyndon B. Johnson - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1591
Representative James H. Quillen - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1592
Joe Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 747	folder 1593
Riverdale High School Band with Joe L. Evins, 1975 May 5 Date: 1975 May 5	box 747	folder 1594
Browder Family Reunion, 1974 July <u>Date</u> : 1974 July	box 747	folder 1595
Joe L. Evins John A. Blatnik and James Wright, Undated	box 747	folder 1596

Date: Undated1597-1598Center Hill Lake, Undatedbox 747folder 1599Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1600Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox	<u></u> . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1599Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1600Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:	Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	
Date: UndatedIndianalEdgar Evins State Park, Undatedbox 747folder 1600Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undated <td< td=""><td>Date: Undated</td><td></td><td>1377-1390</td></td<>	Date: Undated		1377-1390
Edgar Evins State Park, Undatedbox 747folder 1600Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Albert Gore, Jr., Tip O'Neill and Ann & Joe Evins, Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Center Hill Lake, Undated	box 747	folder 1599
Date: UndatedAlbert Gore, Jr., Tip O'Neill and Ann & Joe Evins, Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undat	Date: Undated		
Albert Gore, Jr., Tip O'Neill and Ann & Joe Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1601Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Edgar Evins State Park, Undated	box 747	folder 1600
Date:UndatedJoe Evins in Cordell Hull Chair, Undated Date:box 747folder 1602Lyndon Johnson, Undated Date:box 747folder 1603Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date:box 747folder 1604Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date:box 747folder 1604Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1605Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date:box 747folder 1605Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undated<	Date: Undated		
Joe Evins in Cordell Hull Chair, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1602Lyndon Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605J. Percy Priest Dam Project, Stones River, Tennessee, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Doe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612folder 1612Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Albert Gore, Jr., Tip O'Neill and Ann & Joe Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1601
Date: UndatedLyndon Johnson, Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: 1068 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
Lyndon Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1603Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Doe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609folder 1609Curdet: Undatedbox 747folder 1610folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613folder 1613Date: Und	Joe Evins in Cordell Hull Chair, Undated	box 747	folder 1602
Date:UndatedQueen Elizabeth II, Undatedbox 747folder 1604Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1608Doe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date:box 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undatedbox 747folder 1609cDate:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613 <td< td=""><td>Date: Undated</td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Date: Undated		
Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1604Queen Elizabeth II, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613folder 1613Dion F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Dion A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Bate: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Lyndon Johnson, Undated	box 747	folder 1603
Date: UndatedJ. Percy Priest Dam Project, Stones River, Tennessee, Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Cordell Hull Dam Project, Cumberland River, TN, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 December Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Ster L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Din F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Don A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
J. Percy Priest Dam Project, Stones River, Tennessee, Undatedbox 747folder 1605Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1607Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undatedbox 747folder 1609folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Queen Elizabeth II, Undated	box 747	folder 1604
Date:UndatedCordell Hull Dam Project, Cumberland River, TN, Undated Date:box 747folder 1606Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1607Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 December Date:box 747folder 1607Date:1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date:box 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date:box 747folder 1609Bate:Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date:Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
Cordell Hull Dam Project, Cumberland River, TN, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1606Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Rate: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	J. Percy Priest Dam Project, Stones River, Tennessee, Undated	box 747	folder 1605
Date: UndatedApollo 8 Moon View, 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1607Date: 1968 Decemberbox 747folder 1608Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Cordell Hull Dam Project, Cumberland River, TN, Undated	box 747	folder 1606
Date:1968 DecemberJoe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1608Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Apollo 8 Moon View, 1968 December	box 747	folder 1607
Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated Date: Undated Ralph J. Rivers, Undated box 747 folder 1609 Date: Undated Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated box 747 folder 1610 Date: Undated Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated box 747 folder 1611 Date: Undated John F. Kennedy, Undated box 747 folder 1612 Date: Undated John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated box 747 folder 1613 Date: Undated	Date: 1968 December		
Date: UndatedRalph J. Rivers, Undatedbox 747folder 1609Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undatedbox 747folder 1610Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Lyndon B. Johnson, Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John F. Kennedy, Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford	box 747	folder 1608
Ralph J. Rivers, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1609Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613			
Date: UndatedRepresentative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Date: Undated		
Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1610Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Ralph J. Rivers, Undated	box 747	folder 1609
Date: Undated       box 747       folder 1611         Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated       box 747       folder 1611         Date: Undated       box 747       folder 1612         John F. Kennedy, Undated       box 747       folder 1612         Date: Undated       box 747       folder 1612         John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated       box 747       folder 1613         Date: Undated	Date: Undated		
Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1611John F. Kennedy, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1612John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 747folder 1613	Representative William Jennings Bryan Dorn, Undated	box 747	folder 1610
Date: Undated         John F. Kennedy, Undated       box 747       folder 1612         Date: Undated       box 747       folder 1612         John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated       box 747       folder 1613         Date: Undated       undated       box 747       folder 1613	Date: Undated		
John F. Kennedy, Undatedbox 747folder 1612Date: UndatedJohn A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undated	Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	box 747	folder 1611
Date: Undated         John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated       box 747         folder 1613         Date: Undated	Date: Undated		
John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undatedbox 747folder 1613Date: Undated	John F. Kennedy, Undated	box 747	folder 1612
Date: Undated	Date: Undated		
	John A. McCormack and Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1613
Putnam County Library, Undated box 747 folder 1614	Date: Undated		
	Putnam County Library, Undated	box 747	folder 1614

Date: U	Jndated
---------	---------

<u></u> , •		
White County Courthouse, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1615
<u>Date</u> . Undated		
Barry Williams and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1616
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins Speaking, Undated	box 747	folder 1617
Date: Undated		
Una Ruth Tramel, Knox Pitts, Jane Witt and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1618
Date: Undated		
Judge Frank Halsell, Undated	box 747	folder 1619
Date: Undated		
Cordell Hull Dam and Lock, Undated	box 747	folder 1620
Date: Undated		
President Franklin D. Roosevelt, Undated	box 747	folder 1621
Date: Undated		
Mr. Frank Sanders, Colonel George Walker, Colonel J. L. Person, Fred Marshal, M. C., Joe L. Evins M. C. Edward Boland M. C. and Colonel J. M. Dorland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1622
Joe L. Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 747	folder 1623
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder
Date: Undated		1624-1625
Joe L. Evins and Harry S. Truman, Undated	box 747	folder 1626
Date: Undated		
1st National Bank of Livingston, Undated	box 747	folder 1627
Date: Undated		
Bank of Putnam County, Undated	box 747	folder 1628
Date: Undated		
Evins Home, Undated	box 747	folder 1629
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 747	folder 1630
Date: Undated		
John F. Kennedy, Jacqueline and Children, Undated	box 747	folder 1631

Tennessee Float on Parade - Cherry Blossom Festival, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1632
Joe L. Evins with Same Rayburn, Undated	box 747	folder 1633
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Arliss Roaden, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1634
Joe L. Evins, John F. Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1635
Congresswoman Marilyn Lloyd, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1636
Congressman F. Edward Hibert, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1637
Congressman Ed Jones, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1638
Congressman Jim Patterson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1639
Congressman Olin E. Teague, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1640
Lyndon B. Johnson, Governor & Mrs. Buford Ellington, Anderson Evins Bass, Gore, Duncan, Brocels and Quillen, Undated	box 747	folder 1641
Date: Undated		
Lyndon B. Johnson and Family, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1642
Vandy Reunion, Undated	box 747	folder 1643
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 747	folder 1644
Congressman J. Carlton Loser, Undated Date: Undated	box 747	folder 1645
Congressman H. R. Gross, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 747	folder 1646

<u>Bute</u> . Chauda		
Johnny G. Miles, Undated	box 748	folder 1648
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Senator Bibles, Undated	box 748	folder 1649
Date: Undated		
L. A. Mierkord, Undated	box 748	folder 1650
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, John McChord and Prentice Cooper, Undated	box 748	folder 1651
Date: Undated		
Captain James Lovell, Jr., Joe L. Evins, John L. Swigert, Jr. and Glynn S. Lioney, Undated	box 748	folder 1652
Date: Undated		
Senator Bible and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1653
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1654
Date: Undated		
Strip Mine Redemption in West VA, Undated	box 748	folder 1655
Date: Undated		
Road Safe Emergency Vehicles, Inc., Undated	box 748	folder 1656
Date: Undated		
New Rocket Test Cell, Undated	box 748	folder 1657
Date: Undated		
Full-Scale Test of Gemini, Undated	box 748	folder 1658
Date: Undated		
J-93 Turbo Jet Engine, Undated	box 748	folder 1659
Date: Undated		
University of TN Space Institute, Undated	box 748	folder 1660
Date: Undated		
Aerospace Environmental Chamber Mark I, Undated	box 748	folder 1661
Date: Undated		
Space Simulation Chamber, Undated	box 748	folder 1662
Date: Undated		
XB70 Engine Inlet, Undated	box 748	folder 1663

Titan III Model, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1664
Compressors for two closed circuits, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1665
Removable Test Section, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1666
Full Scale Model of Snap, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1667
Wind Tunnel System at AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1668
A. F. D. C., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1669
Nine Stage Compressor System at AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1670
Removal of Side Wall From Wind Tunnel at AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1671
AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1672
Rocket Test Facility at E. E. D. C., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1673
Test Cell J-4 at AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1674
AEDC, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1675
Columbia River Flood, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1676
Full Scale Second State Engine for NASA, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1677
loe L. Evins and Mary Lou Greer, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1678
loe L. Evins and Hubert H. Humphrey, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1679
Mr.& Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Richard Fulton, Marie McDonald and Bob Dudley Smith, Undated	box 748	folder 1680

Date: Undated		
Senator Alan Bible and Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1681
Cordell Hull Dan and Reservior, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1682
Construction of Tims Ford Dam and Reservoir, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1683
Smithville EDA Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1684-1685
View of Cofferdam Bridge Pier Footing and Abutment Footing, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1686
EDA Smithville Project, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1687
Photograph of Earch 214,806 Miles Away, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1688
Curtiss p-6E Captain Ross Hoyt Pilot, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1689
Curtiss p-1 Curtiss D-12E engine, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1690
Berliner - Joyce Xp-16 Curtiss SB-1570-A Engine, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1691
Curtiss-P-1 Pursuit Plane, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1692
Formation Curtiss P-6E, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1693
Boeing P-12, Pratt and Whitney R-134 OC Engine, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1694
Boeing P-12C, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1695
Joe L. Evins 1964 Maid of Cotton Alternate Carolyn Adair and Senator Walters, Undated	box 748	folder 1696
Date: Undated		

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Joe L. Evins at AEDC Dedication, Undated	box 748	folder 1698
Date: Undated		
President Harry Truman, Undated	box 748	folder 1699
Date: Undated		
Robin Beard - Autographed, Undated	box 748	folder 1700
Date: Undated		
U. S. Post Office and Court House, Council Bluffs, Iowa, Undated	box 748	folder 1701
Date: Undated		
Robert P. Keighery USAF Academy (B292F3), Undated	box 748	folder 1702
Date: Undated		
James Powell - US Naval Academy (B299F1), Undated	box 748	folder 1703
Date: Undated		
Lem Davis Sugg, Jr US Military Academy (B293F4), Undated	box 748	folder 1704
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1705
Date: Undated		
American Airlines - DC-10, Undated	box 748	folder 1706
Date: Undated		
Governor & Mrs. Ray Blanton and Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1707
Date: Undated		
Mifflin Co-pa Delegation and Congressman Whalley , 1968 May	box 748	folder 1708
<u>Date</u> : 1968 May		
Huntingdon Co-pa Delegation and Congressman Whalley , 1968 May	box 748	folder 1709
<u>Date</u> : 1968 May		
Surveyor VII Moon Shot (B490F4), Undated	box 748	folder
Date: Undated		1710-1713
VA Hospital, Nashville (B373F3), Undated	box 748	folder 1714
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1715
Date: Undated		
Arnold Research Organization, Undated	box 748	folder 1716
6 ,		

Barkley Canal, Kentucky Lake, Undated	box 748	folder 1717
Date: Undated		
Cordell Hull Project, Cumberland River, Undated	box 748	folder 1718
Date: Undated		
J. Percy Priest Project, Stones River, Undated	box 748	folder 1719
Date: Undated		
Barkley Project, Cumberland River, KY, Undated	box 748	folder 1720
Date: Undated		
Herbert Gray - Vice President Westinghouse Corporation, Undated	box 748	folder 1721
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Colonel James Newman Cordell Hull Lock Groundbreak, Undated	box 748	folder 1722-1723
Date: Undated		
Flotilla Guests - Cordell Hull Lock Ground Breaking, Undated	box 748	folder 1724
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Colonel James Newman, E. J. Kalinowski and J. P. Dealy, Undated	box 748	folder 1725
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Upper Cumberland Representatives at the White House, Undated	box 748	folder 1726
Date: Undated		
Representatives Jones, Natches, Whitten, Evins and Cannon (B364F3), Undated	box 748	folder 1727
Date: Undated		
Howard Breenberg, Don Roe, Joe L. Evins, Charles O'Conner, Henry Robinson and Justinus Gould, Undated	box 748	folder 1728
Date: Undated		
North Carolina - Tennessee Educators, Undated	box 748	folder 1729
Date: Undated		
Representative Pierre Dupont, Delaware - Autographed, Undated	box 748	folder 1730
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 748	folder 1731
Date: Undated		

Joe L. Evins Speaking at Dedication - Cordell Hull Lock and Dam, Undated

Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1732-1733
Dedication of Cordell Hull Lock and Dam - Tricia Nixon Speaking, Undated	box 748	folder 1734
Date: Undated		
Dedication of Cordell Hull Lock and Dam - Governor Dunn, Tricia Nixon, and General Kelly, Undated	box 748	folder 1735
Date: Undated		
Dedication of Cordell Hull Lock and Dam - Tricia Nixon Speaking, and Joe Evins (Front), Undated	box 748	folder 1736
Date: Undated		
Dedication of Cordell Hull Lock and Dam - Governor Dunn, Tricia Nixon, General Kelly and Mrs. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1737-1739
Atomic Energy Museum Oak Ridge - Southeast View, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1740
Atomic Energy Museum Oak Ridge - Reception Area, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1741
Atomic Energy Museum Oak Ridge - Southwest View, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1742
Atomic Energy Museum Oak Ridge - Northeast View, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1743
Atomic Energy Museum, Oak Ridge , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1744
McDonald-Douglas - DC-10, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1745
McDonald-Douglas - DC-10 - First Class Area, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1746
McDonald-Douglas - DC-10 - Coach, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1747
McDonald-Douglas - DC-10 - Kitchen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1748
U. S. Post Office - Carthage, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1749
Map of Columbia and Normandy Reservoirs, Undated	box 748	folder 1750

Roadsafe Emergency Vehicles, Inc., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1751-1755
Normandy Dam Site, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1756
Tellico Dam Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1757-1758
Cumberland Steam Plant, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1759
Columbia Dam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1760
Old Hickory Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1761
Tims Ford Dam and Reservoir, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1762
Old Hickory Dam, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1763
Barbourville, Kentucky Flood Control Project (B518F2), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1764
Old Hickory, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1765
Pineville, KY Flood Proection Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1766
Cheatham Dam, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1767-1769
Tims Ford Dam and Reservoir, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1770-1773
J. Percy Priest Dam Project Site, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1774
Broadway Lake, Anderson, S. C., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1775
Tims Ford Dam and Reservoir, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1776-1777

Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1778-1780
Flood - Jackson, Mississippi, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1781
Disaster Photos from Public Damage Register , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1782-1794
Little Wabash River Flood, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1795
Carmi, Little Wabash River Flood, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 748	folder 1796
Skillet Fork - Underwater, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1797-1798
Route 15 - Flooded, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1799
Crossville, Illinois - Flooded, Undated Date: Undated	box 748	folder 1800
Haw Creek Drainage Flooded, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1801
East Carmi Flooded, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1802
Utilities: Arresters to be Made in Smithville (B248F1), Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1803
American US. cose (Viscose?) FMC Corp. Lewiston (Lewistown?), PA, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1804
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1805-1810
Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1811
Joe L. Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1812
John McCormack - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1813
Joe L. Evins and John McCormack, Undated	box 749	folder 1814

Mr. & Mrs. George Romney, Undated	box 749	folder
Date: Undated		1815-1816
Harry Truman, Joe L. Evins and J. Percy Priest, Undated	box 749	folder 1817
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and R. R. Tippy, Undated	box 749	folder 1818
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Everett Dirkson and Sam Rayburn, Undated	box 749	folder 1819
Date: Undated		
American Troops Coming Ashore, 1944	box 749	folder 1820
<u>Date</u> : 1944		
Joseph Stalin, Franklin Roosevelt and Winston Churchill,	box 749	folder 1821
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Arc de Triomphe - Paris, 1944	box 749	folder 1822
<u>Date</u> : 1944		
Chiang Kia-Chek, Franklin Roosevelt, Winston Churchill and Modern Chiang, Undated	box 749	folder 1823
Date: Undated		
Marlene Detrich and G.I.'s, Undated	box 749	folder 1824
Date: Undated		
Paris Victory Parade, 1945	box 749	folder 1825
<u>Date</u> : 1945		
15mm Cannon-Walter Hill, TN, Undated	box 749	folder 1826
Date: Undated		
Victory Parade Paris, 1945	box 749	folder
<u>Date</u> : 1945		1827-1828
Soldiers Preparing for Firing Squad, Undated	box 749	folder 1829
Date: Undated		
Observing Artillery Fire, Undated	box 749	folder 1830
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Bombed City, Undated	box 749	folder 1831
Date [inclusive]: Undated		
Allied Troops in Bombed Out City, 1944	box 749	folder 1832
Allied Troops in Bombed Out City, 1944	box 749	tolder 1832

Allied Troops on Destroyed German Ship, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1833
Bomb Damage, Undated Date [inclusive]: Undated	box 749	folder 1834
Unassembled Bombs, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1835
Bombed U. S. Airfield, Undated Date [inclusive]: Undated	box 749	folder 1836-1837
American Field Artillery Unit, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1838
Bombed Hotel and U.S. Troops, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1839
Bombed City, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1840
Machine Gun Crew, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	box 749	folder 1841
Gun Emplacement, 1944 Date: 1944	box 749	folder 1842
German POWs, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1843
Troops Moving Through Tank Traps, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1844
Anti Aircraft Fire, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1845
American Forces Getting Ready to Invade Europe, 1944 Date: 1944	box 749	folder 1846
Allied Troops, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1847
Allied Troops and Artillery Piece, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1848
Tank Traps and Gun Emplacements, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1849
Date. Olidated		

American Ships Making Coastal Landing, 1944 Date: 1944	box 749	folder 1851
Allied PWO Executed by Japanese, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1852
Soldiers Overlooking Tank Traps, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1853
Allied Paratroopers, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1854
American Field Artillery, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1855
American Tank in City Street, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1856
U. S. Troops Greeted by French Civilians, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1857
Explosion on Beach, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1858
Tank Exploding, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1859
American Ship Unloading Supplies, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1860
American Tank and Soldiers, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1861
Artillery Emplacement and Crew, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1862
Wounded Civilian and Medics, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1863
Paris Liberation, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1864
Notre Dame Cathedral, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1865
The Vatican, 1945 <u>Date</u> : 1945	box 749	folder 1866-1867
Notre Dame, Undated	box 749	folder 1868

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u>Date</u> , challed		
General George Marshall, Undated	box 749	folder 1869
Date: Undated		
Military Field Telephone, Undated	box 749	folder 1870
Date: Undated		
Coastal Gun Emplacement, Undated	box 749	folder 1871
Date: Undated		
Troopship, 1944	box 749	folder 1872
<u>Date</u> : 1944		
German POWs, Undated	box 749	folder 1873
Date: Undated		
Bouganville Cemetery, Undated	box 749	folder 1874
Date: Undated		
The Pentagon, Undated	box 749	folder 1875
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Frank Clement, Undated	box 749	folder 1876
Date: Undated		
Frank Johnson and Spiro Agnew, Undated	box 749	folder 1877
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 749	folder 1878
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Richard Homan, Undated	box 749	folder
Date: Undated		1879-1880
Joe L. Evins and Thornton Taylor, Undated	box 749	folder 1881
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Sam Rayburn, Undated	box 749	folder 1882
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 749	folder
Date: Undated		1883-1885
Wreath Laying at John F. Kennedy Grave, Undated	box 749	folder
Date: Undated		1886-1887
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 749	folder 1888
Date: Undated		
Governor Ray Blanton - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1889

## Representative Jim Carmen - Autographed, Undated box 749 folder 1890 Date: Undated Representative Tim Lee Carter, Kentucky - Autographed, box 749 folder 1891 Undated Date: Undated box 749 folder 1892 Representative Teno Ronalio, Wyoming - Autographed, Undated Date: Undated Representative John Culver - Autographed, Undated box 749 folder 1893 Date: Undated Representative Frank Annunzio, Illinois - Autographed, Undated box 749 folder 1894 Date: Undated folder 1895 Representative Dominick Daniels, New Jersey - Autographed, box 749 Undated Date: Undated Representative Brock Adams - Autographed, Undated box 749 folder 1896 Date: Undated Representative Joseph Addabbo, New York - Autographed, box 749 folder 1897 Undated Date: Undated Representative Bob Bergland - Autographed, Undated box 749 folder 1898 Date: Undated folder 1899 Representative Jake Pickles, Texas - Autographed, Undated box 749 Date: Undated folder 1900 Representative Thomas Underwood - Autographed, Undated box 749 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins, Mayor Othel Smith, Bob Ridner and Norval Webb box 749 folder 1901 - Smithville, Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and George Mahon, Undated box 749 folder 1902 Date: Undated box 749 folder Joe L. Evins and Hubert Humphrey, Undated 1903-1904 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and President Lyndon Johnson, Undated box 749 folder 1905 Date: Undated

President & Mrs. Harry Truman and Joe L. Evins, Undated

Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1906	
Representative Fernand St. Germain MC, Rhode Island - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1907	
Date: Undated			
Representative Geroge Danielson - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1908	
Date: Undated			
Representative Morris Udell - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1909	
Date: Undated			
Lyndon Johnson Signing Tax Bill of 1964, 1964	box 749	folder 1910	
<u>Date</u> : 1964			
Lyndon Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 749	folder 1911	
Date: Undated			
Joe & Ann Evins and George Bush, Undated	box 749	folder 1912	
Date: Undated			
Representative John Jarman MC, Oklahoma - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1913	
Date: Undated			
Representative John Sherman Cooper, Kentucky - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1914	
Date: Undated			
Representative John McCormack - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1915	
Date: Undated			
President Harry Truman and Freshmen Democrats - Includes Joe	box 749	folder 1916	
L. Evins and John Kennedy, 1946			
<u>Date</u> : 1946			
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 749	folder 1917	
Date: Undated			
Governor Buford Ellington - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1918	
Date: Undated			
Joe L. Evins in Committee Room, Undated	box 749	folder 1919	
Date: Undated			
Walter Mondale, Undated	box 749	folder 1920	
Date: Undated			
Representative Dale Milford, Texas - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1921	

Representative Phil Benton - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1922
Harold Russell, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1923
Representative Bill Alexandar - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1924
Representative Tom Bevill - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1925
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1926
Joe L. Evins and Granddaughter Annie Leonard, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1927
Franklin Roosevelt, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1928
Harry Truman at Romp Festival, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1929
Lyndon Johnson at Memphis, Undated Date: Undated	box 749	folder 1930
Crowd at Lyndon Johnson's Memphis Speech, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1931
Representative John Dingell - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1932
Representative Frank Evans, Colorado - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1933
Representative Sidney Yates, Illinois - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1934
Representative William Natcher - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1935-1936
Representative Russess Long, Louisiana - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1937
Date: Undated		
Representative Bill Brock, Alabama - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 749	folder 1938

<u></u> , •		
Brooks Hays, Undated	box 749	folder 1940
Date: Undated		
Representative Hubert Humphrey - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1941
Date: Undated		
Representative Charles Halleck - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1942
Date: Undated		
Representative Kika de la Garze, Texas - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1943
Date: Undated		
Representative Fred Romney, Pennsylvania - Autographed,	box 749	folder 1944
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Representative Gerald Donahue - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1945
Date: Undated		
Glen McKay - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1946
Date: Undated		
Representative Ron Mazzoo - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1947
Date: Undated		
Representative Pat Schroeder - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1948
Date: Undated		
Representative Robert Stephens, Jr., Georgia - Autographed,	box 749	folder 1949
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Representative Harley Staggers - Autographed, Undated	box 749	folder 1950
Date: Undated		
Representative Dante Pascell - Autographed, Undated	box 750	folder 1951
Date: Undated		
Representative Yvonn Burke - Autographed, Undated	box 750	folder 1952
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Joanna Evins, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		1953-1954
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		1955-1956
Joe L. Evins and W. A. Pulver, Undated	box 750	folder 1957

George Kay Pearce, 1967 Maid of Cotton and Joe & Ann Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 1958
Date: Undated		
Captain H. S. Bialus, Major Harold Confer and Major R. H. Weir, Undated	box 750	folder 1959
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Sam Jennings, Undated	box 750	folder 1960
Date: Undated		
President Lyndon Johnson at Memphis, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 1961
Triple Threat - Champion Walking Horse, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 1962
Suns Celebration - Walking Horse, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 1963
Dark Shadow - World Champion Walking Horse , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 1964
Joe L. Evins and W. L. Manton, Undated	box 750	folder 1965
Date: Undated		
Rick Moore, Jane Evins and Colonel James Newman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 1966
Frank Smith, Aubrey Wagner, A. R. Jones, Representatives: Pillion, Evins and Whitten, Undated	box 750	folder 1967
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins, George Romney, Sec. HUD and Charles Jones, Undated	box 750	folder 1968
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank Clement, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		1969-1970
Joe & Ann Evins and Congressman & Mrs. Frank Stubblefield, Undated	box 750	folder 1971
Date: Undated		
Representative Jack Edwards and Tennessee's Junior Miss, Undated	box 750	folder 1972
Date: Undated		

Joe Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 1974
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Ed Jones, Representative Kendall and Joe & Ann Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 1975
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins, John Harre and Senator John Sparkman, Undated	box 750	folder 1976
Date: Undated		
Mike Kirwinn and Lyndon Johnson, Undated	box 750	folder 1977
Date: Undated		
Small Business Hearing, Undated	box 750	folder 1978
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Miss Catfish, Undated	box 750	folder 1979
Date: Undated		
Prentiss Cooper, Frank Clement, Joe Evins, Gordon Browning and Jim McCord, Undated	box 750	folder 1980
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement, Gordon Browning, Buford Ellington, Jim McCord Prentiss Cooper and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 1981
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Jones, Congressman & Mrs. Roy Kendall and Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 1982
Date: Undated		
Athena H. Payload Fairing Undergoes Testing - Arnold Engineering Development Center (AEDC) Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 1983
Aerodynamic and Propulsion Test Unit (APTU) Heater Construction - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1984
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
New Arnold Engineering Development Center Testing Facility - AEDC Artist's Drawing , 1970	box 750	folder 1985
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
20 Billionth - Second Photo - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1986
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
20-mm Ammunition Undergoes Testing - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1987
Schlieren Photo - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1988

Date: 1970

Spacecraft Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 1989
Department of Defense Top Security Award to Army Research Office - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1990
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
World's Smallest Fanjet Engine - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1991
Air Force Specialty Code Commander Visits - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1992
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Conservation Award Number Six - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1993
Supersonic Inlet Development Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1994
Free-Flight Armament Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1995
Space Airlock Passes Pre-Flight Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1996
Rocket Exhaust Plume and Control Surface Effects Studied - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 1997
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Congressman Joe L. Evins sees TF-39 - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1998
Advanced Tactical Rocket Tested - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 1999
Picture of a Certificate of Achievement to the George C. Marshall Space Flight Center on Excellence in the Apollo Space Program - AEDC Photo, 1970 September 16	box 750	folder 2000
Date: 1970 September 16		
Jet Aircraft/Nozzle Designs Studied - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2001
Space Shuttle Models Tested - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2002
"Tailor Mate" Components - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2003

Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2004	
Inlet Flow Distortions- AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2005	
Air Force Specialty Code Junior Officer of the Year 1st Lieutenant Larry D. Griffin - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2006	
Largest Single Arnold Engineering Development Center Test Program Ends - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2007	
Ideal Engine/Inlet Matching Studies - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2008	
Navy Advanced Control Model Tested - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2009	
High Speed Photography - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2010	
Department of Defense Praises Arnold Engineering Development Center's Project "Summer Swim" - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2011	
Minuteman III Motor - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2012	
TF-39 Engine for C-5A - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2013	
New Icing Test Capability - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2014	
Model Injection Systems Cut Time and Costs - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2015	
Scramjet Test Use Model Injection Capability - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2016	
Distortion Screens Used in Engine Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2017	
Aging and Surveillane Tests of Minuteman I and II - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 2018	

<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Side-by-Side Tests for Competing Engines - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2019
Rush-Job Rocket Test - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 2020
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Tenth Fleet Owner Award to ARO, Inc AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2021
Planetary Entry Studies - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2022
NASA's Viking Mars Lander Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2023
Upside Down Bomb Drop - AEDC Photo, 1970 <u>Date</u> : 1970	box 750	folder 2024
Double Model Support for Crew Escape Tests - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 2025
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Magnetic Model Suspension Aids Hypersonic Wake Studies - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 2026
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Flight in Mars Atmosphere Simulated - AEDC Photo, 1970 Date: 1970	box 750	folder 2027
Supersonic Boundary Layer Airflow Studied - AEDC Photo, 1970	box 750	folder 2028
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Photo of Arnold Engineering Development Center Mission, 1969	box 750	folder 2029
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Photo of Arnold Engineering Development Center, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2030
Chairman John L. Lassikus, Joe Evins and Jessie Stevens, Undated	box 750	folder 2031
Date: Undated		
Members of Congress with New York Mayor John V. Lindsay, Undated	box 750	folder 2032
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank G. Clement and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2033

Duck River in Normandy, TN, Undated Date: Undated	box 750	folder 2034
Speaker and Governor Frank Clement, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2035
Evins after Speech to the National Advisory Council, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2036
Joe Brennan, Congressman Joe Evins, Leslie Dale and Van Hicks, Undated	box 750	folder 2037
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Jonas (N. C.) with Apollo 11 Crew, Undated	box 750	folder 2038
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins with Doctor Wernher von Braun of Space Pioneer and Associates, Undated	box 750	folder 2039
Date: Undated		
Official Opening of the Tullahoma Branch Office of the Social Security Administration, Undated	box 750	folder 2040
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins with top Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) Volunteers, Undated	box 750	folder 2041
Date: Undated		
Dale Hollow National Fish Hatchery Dedication, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		2042-2043
Evins with the Apollo 8 Astronauts, Undated	box 750	folder 2044
Date: Undated		
Mr. Vance Check, Congressman James Quillen, Joe Evins, and Mr. Bob Dudley Smith, Undated	box 750	folder 2045
Date: Undated		
Mr. A. C. Eisenhower, General B. W. Chadlaw, Major Harold E. Confer, Captain H. E. Bualas and Major R. H. Weir, Undated	box 750	folder 2046
Date: Undated		
DeBruhl, Bell Amorett, Braswess, Estes, Evins-Congressman, Evins-Vice Mayor, LaFever, Herndon, Clark and Driver, Undated	box 750	folder 2047
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe Evins, J. D. Driver, Billy L. Estes, Wade Amorett, H. C. Braswell, Sr., Russell Herndon and Billy J. LaFever, Undated	box 750	folder 2048
Do co. 249		

Date: Undated		
Richard Homan and Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2049
Date: Undated		
One of Two Buses Taken to Tullahoma for Evins' "This is Poor Life", Undated	box 750	folder 2050
Date: Undated		
Congressmen Robert E. Jones, Clifford Davis, William Natcher, Jamie Whitten and Joe L. Evins presenting Citations to Chairman Clarence Cannon, Undated	box 750	folder 2051
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe Evins, Former President and Secretary Treasury J. B. Mount, Maynerd Line Company, Undated	box 750	folder 2052
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, L. J. Goodson, NLI Director & Mrs. R. D. Lawlor, Undated	box 750	folder 2053
Date: Undated		
Representative Joe L. Evins, Carolyn Adair and Senator Herbert Salters, Undated	box 750	folder 2054
Date: Undated		
Representative Joe L. Evins, Richard Fulton and Their Representatives, Undated	box 750	folder 2055
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Ed Jones, Bill Brock, James Quillen, Ray Blanton and Richard Fulton, Undated	box 750	folder 2056
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Speaker McCormick and Carl Albert, Undated	box 750	folder 2057
Date: Undated		
1968 Cherry Blossom Festival at Congressional Women's Club, 1968	box 750	folder 2058
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Rogers and C. B. Norton, Undated	box 750	folder 2059
Date: Undated		
Ed Selsh, Mayor Sims and James Webb, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2060
Rogers and C. M. Morton, Undated	box 750	folder 2061
Date: Undated	-	
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2062-2065

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Joe L. Evins and Bill Keel, Undated	box 750	folder 2066
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Hatcher, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		2067-2068
James G. O'Hara, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		2069-2071
John F. Kennedy and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2072
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Mahon, Undated	box 750	folder 2073
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2074
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 750	folder 2075
Date: Undated		
Mahon, Evins with Operations Sub-Committee, Undated	box 750	folder 2076
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Speaker, John McCormick and Robert Strauss,	box 750	folder 2077
Undated Date: Undated		
	1 750	6.11 2020
Congressman Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 750	folder 2078
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2079
Congressman James G. O'Hara and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 750	folder 2080
	1 550	6.11. 2004
Congressman James G. O'Hara and John Dingell, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2081
		6.11. 2002
Congressman James G. O'Hara, Joe L. Evins and John Dingell, Undated	box 750	folder 2082
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2083
Date: Undated		
Congressman James G. O'Hara and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder
		2084-2085

Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 750	folder 2086-2087
Richard Fulton, Ray Blanton and Congressman & Mrs. Joe L.	box 750	folder 2088
Evins , Undated		
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2089
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 750	folder
Date: Undated		2090-2091
Congressman Frank Brasco, NY and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2092
Date: Undated		
Congressman James G. O'Hara and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2093
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2094
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 750	folder 2095
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2096
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, R. R. Tippy from Union Carbide Cap Dale Ridge, Undated	box 750	folder 2097
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Quillen and Fulton, Undated	box 750	folder 2098
Date: Undated		
U. S. Congress, Undated	box 750	folder 2099
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Group of Students, Undated	box 750	folder 2100
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 750	folder 2101
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins in a Crowd, Undated	box 750	folder 2102
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with a Page(s), Undated	box 750	folder

Congressmen Exing with a Dage Undeted	boy 751	folder 2106
Congressman Evins with a Page, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2106
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2107
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2108
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Ray Blanton, James H. Quillen and Richard Fulton at Dinner, Undated	box 751	folder 2109
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins Receiving a Plaque, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2110
Congressman Evins Receiving a Plaque for his Efforts on Behalf of Small Business Preservation Through Enforcement of the Robinson - Patman Act, 9th Congress, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2111
Congressman & Mrs. Evins Attend Democratic Congressional Committee Reception Dinner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2112
Congressman Evins with Carl Albert and Another, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2113
Congressman Evins with Carl Albert and Two Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2114
Congressman Evins, Tip O'Neill, Carl Albert, Speaker McCormack and Unknown Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2115
Above Short of Congressman Evins and Others in House Chambers, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2116
	1	6.11 - 0117
Congressman Evins Being Presented Award From General Services Administration, Undated	box 751	folder 2117
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Group of Students Outside the Capitol, Undated	box 751	folder 2118-2119
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Three Women Visitors Outside the	box 751	folder 2120

Group of Students in Washington, Undated	box 751	folder 2121
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Representative Jamie Chitten, Representative Tom Bevill and Member of Staff, Undated	box 751	folder 2122
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Member of Staff, Undated	box 751	folder 2123
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Whitten, Congressman Bevill and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 751	folder 2124
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Ray Blanton, Congressman Quillen, Congressman Fulton at Dinner with Others, Undated	box 751	folder 2125
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2126-2127
Congressman Evins, Representative Marilyn Lloyd and Others, Undated	box 751	folder 2128
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Whitten, Congressman Bevill and Ray Blanton Testifying, Undated	box 751	folder 2129
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Whitten, Congressman Bevill and Member of Staff, Undated	box 751	folder 2130
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Mahon and Other Unidentified Man, Undated	box 751	folder 2131
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins' Subcommittee on Independent Agencies Appropriations - Congressman Giaimo, et al , 1966	box 751	folder 2132
Date: 1966		
Congressman Evins with Two of His Pages, Undated	box 751	folder 2133
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Members of His Staff Including Gerry Parker, Undated	box 751	folder 2134
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Members of His Staff, Undated	box 751	folder 2135
-		

Congressman Evins with Woman (Possibly Staff Member), Undated	box 751	folder 2136
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins in 1970 Energy Hearing, Congressman Conte in Picture Also, Undated	box 751	folder 2137
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Neal Smith, Congressman Conte et al in 1970 Energy Hearings, Undated	box 751	folder 2138-2142
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Congressman Conte et al in 1970 Energy Hearings, Undated	box 751	folder 2143-2144
Date: Undated		
Chairman Evins and Others, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2145-2146
Some Take a Look at the Apollo-Saturn V Model, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2147-2148
Some Take a Look at the Apollo Saturn V Model Including Congressman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2149
Date: Undated		
Some Take a Look at the Apollo Saturn V Model Including Congressman Evins, John McCormack and Congressman Mahon, Undated	box 751	folder 2150
Date: Undated		
Some Take a Look at the Apollo Saturn V Model Including Congressman Evins, John McCormack, Congressman Mahon and Others, Undated	box 751	folder 2151
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Other Members, Undated	box 751	folder 2152
Date: Undated		
Robin Beard and Joe Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2153
Date: Undated		
Robin Beard, Joe Evins and James Quillen, Undated	box 751	folder 2154
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins at Banquet, Undated	box 751	folder 2155
Date: Undated		

<u>Dute</u> . Chuided		
Robin Beard and James Quillen, Undated	box 751	folder 2157
Date: Undated		
James Quillen Receiving Award, Undated	box 751	folder 2158
Date: Undated		
Bill Brock, Undated	box 751	folder 2159
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2160
Date: Undated		
Bill Brock, Undated	box 751	folder 2161
Date: Undated		
Robin Beard and James Quillen, Undated	box 751	folder 2162
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins and James Quillen, Undated	box 751	folder 2163
Date: Undated		
Robin Beard and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2164
Date: Undated		
Anne Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2165
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Robin Beard, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2166-2167
Joe L. Evins, Robin Beard and Bill Brock, Undated	box 751	folder 2168
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2169
Date: Undated		
Bill Brock, Undated	box 751	folder 2170
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2171
Date: Undated		
James Quillen and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2172-2173
Bill Brock, Undated	box 751	folder 2174
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 751	folder 2175

Joe L. Evins, Bruce Kafky, John Frank and Carl Albert, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2176
Joe L. Evins, Schultz and George Mahon, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2177
Joe L. Evins and two Page(s), Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2178-2179
Joe L. Evins and Edwin Partin, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2180
Joe L. Evins and George Romney, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2181
Joe L. Evins and Mr. & Mrs. George Romney, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2182
Mr. & Mrs. George Romney, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2183
Mr. & Mrs. George Romney (Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress), Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2184
John W. McCormack (Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2185
Congressman Evins and Howard Baker (Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2186-2188
Congressman & Mrs. Evins (Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2189-2193
Congressman George Mahon at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971 Date: 1971	box 751	folder 2194
Congressman & Mrs. George Mahon at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971 Date: 1971	box 751	folder 2195
Congressman Howard Baker at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	box 751	folder 2196
Congressman Evins at Celebration of his 25 Years in Congress,		

<u>Date</u> : 1971	box 751	folder 2197-2209
Congressman & Mrs. Evins at Celebration of Evins' 25 Years in Congress, 1971 Date: 1971	box 751	folder 2210
<u>Date</u> , 1971		
Congressman Evins at Celebration of Evins' 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2211
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Mrs. J. L. Evins and Dick Fulton at Congressman Evins Celebration of 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2212
Date: 1971		
Congressman Howard Baker at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2213
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Congressman Joe L. Evins at Celebration of Evins' 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2214
Date: 1971		
JLE Celebration of 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2215
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Congressman Howard Baker at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2216
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Congressman Fulton at Celebration of Evins' 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2217
Date: 1971		
Congressman Evins at Celebration of Evins' 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2218
Date: 1971		
Congressman Howard at Celebration of Evins 25 Years in Congress, 1971	box 751	folder 2219
Date: 1971		
Congressman Evins and Unknown Person in his Office, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2220-2221
Congressman Evins with Group in his Office, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 751	folder 2222
Congressman Evins with one of his Pages, Undated	box 751	folder 2223

Congressmen Wright Patman, Speaker of the House John W	box 751	folder 2224
Congressman Wright Patman, Speaker of the House John W. McCormack, Congressman George Mahon, Congressman John Dingell and Unknown Man, Undated	DOX 751	101der 2224
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Congressman Fulton and Others in Luncheon, Undated	box 751	folder 2225
Date: Undated		
Congressman John F. Seiberling, 1973	box 751	folder 2226
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
J. E. Evins, Myrtle, W. Evins and Joe L. Evins, 1927	box 751	folder 2227
<u>Date</u> : 1927		
Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2228-2232
Congressman J. L. Evins and Unknown Person, Undated	box 751	folder 2233
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at a Meeting, Undated	box 751	folder 2234
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown Persons, Undated	box 751	folder 2235
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated	box 751	folder 2236
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated	box 751	folder 2237
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated	box 751	folder
Date: Undated		2238-2245
Rebecca Johnson and J. L. Evins at Miss Johnson's Retirement	box 751	folder 2246-2247
Party, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated		2240-2247
	h 751	falder
Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated Date: Undated	box 751	folder 2248-2249
	1 550	6.11. 0050
Rebecca Johnson at her Retirement Party, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2250
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Hal & Lindy Boggs -	box 752	folder 2251

R. R. Tippy from Union Carbide Corp Oak Ridge, TN Presenting Evins with 25th Anniversary of Oak Ridge Medal , 1967	box 752	folder 2252
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Joe L. Evins and Others at Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2253
Congressman Evins with Unknown Man/Men, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2254-2255
Congressman Evins Receiving Plaque, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2256-2257
Congressman Evins at Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2258
Congressman Evins, Annabelle Clement, Drue Smith and Others at Dinner, Undated	box 752	folder 2259
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Three Others Presenting Evins with Plaque "The National Public Accountant", Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2260
Speaker, John W. McCormack, Congressman Evins and Congressman Mahon with a box of Dobbs Hats, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2261
Congressman Evins, Carl Albert and Others at St. Patrick's Day Party, Undated	box 752	folder 2262
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at St. Patrick's Day Party, Undated	box 752	folder 2263
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and James E. Webb, Undated	box 752	folder 2264
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2265
Congressman James E. Quillen and Others Exchanging Plaque, Undated	box 752	folder 2266
Date: Undated		

box 752	folder 2268
box 752	folder 2269
box 752	folder 2270
box 752	folder 2271
box 752	folder 2272
box 752	folder 2273
box 752	folder 2274
box 752	folder 2275
box 752	folder 2276
box 752	folder 2277-2278
box 752	folder 2279
box 752	folder 2280
box 752	folder 2281-2282
box 752	folder 2283
box 752	folder 2284-2286
box 752	folder 2287
	box 752 box 752

Date: Undated		
Congressman Lloyd, Congressman Evins, Jim Sasser and Congressman Ed Jones, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2288
Jim Sasser and Congressman Richard Fulton, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2289
Congressman Evins and 2 Unknown Persons, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2290
Congressman Lloyd with Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2291
Congressman Ed Jones and Carl Albert, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2292
Congressman Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2293
Opening of Douglas Plant, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2294
Joe L. Evins and Others Inspecting Space Installation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2295
Joe L. Evins and Congressman Bauing, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2296
Joe L. Evins and Paul Freeman, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2297
Ross Bass and Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2298
Rebecca Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2299
Glen R. Davis - Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	folder 2300
Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2301
Congressman & Mrs. Evins with Another Couple, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2302
Congressman Evins at a Dinner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2303
Congressman & Mrs. Evins with Other People, Undated	box 752	folder 2304

	1 752	6.11. 2205
Congressman Evins with Picture of Oak Ridge Gaseous Diffusion Plant, Undated	box 752	folder 2305
Date: Undated		
	how 750	folder 2206
Congressman Evins at Dinner, Undated	box 752	folder 2306
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson Shaking Hands, Undated	box 752	folder 2307
Date: Undated		
FTC Staff Skit, Undated	box 752	folder 2308
Date: Undated		
Lamar Baker, Joe L. Evins, James Quillen, Ed Jones and Other Congressmen, Undated	box 752	folder 2309
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated	box 752	folder 2310
Date: Undated		• •
	hoy 750	folder 2211
Anne Evins and Richard Fulton, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2311
Joe L. Evins, Cindy Odom and James Quillen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2312
Joe L. Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated	box 752	folder 2313
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 752	folder 2314
Date: Undated	0011702	
	1 750	6.11
Chairman Evins and the Small Business Committee, Undated	box 752	folder 2315-2316
Date: Undated		
John McCormack, Congressman Evins and Colonel Ward Prostman, Undated	box 752	folder 2317
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Howard Baker, Undated	box 752	folder
Date: Undated		2318-2319
Joe L. Evins, Howard Baker, Sam Sappiro and Unidentified Man, Undated	box 752	folder 2321
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins with Other Couples, Undated	box 752	folder 2322
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, John W. McCormack, Protsman and Ernest	box 752	folder 2323

Date:2324-2325Joe L. Evins and Sam R. S. at Oak Ridge, Undated Date:box 752folder 2326-2330Congressman Evins and O'Hara, Undated Date:box 752folder 2331Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2332Congressman & Mrs. Evins at a Cabin, Undated Date:box 752folder 2332Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2332Congressman Evins and Congressman Wright Patman, Undated Date:box 752folder 2333Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2334Speaker Evins, Undated Date:box 752folder 2334Congressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2335Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2336Speaker Evins, seated, Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2342Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date:box 752folder 2342 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
Date: Undated2326-2330Congressman Evins and O'Hara, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2331Congressman & Mrs. Evins at a Cabin, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2332Congressman & Mrs. Evins at a Cabin, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2333Congressman Evins and Congressman Wright Patman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2334Congressman Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2334Speaker Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2335Congressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2336Congressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2339Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Due L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346CongressionSox 752folder 2346Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346CongressionSox 752folder 2346CongressionSox	Joe L. Evins at Oak Ridge, Undated Date: Undated	box 752	
Date:UndatedCongressman & Mrs. Evins at a Cabin, Undated Date:box 752folder 2332Congressman Evins and Congressman Wright Patman, Undated Date:box 752folder 2333Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2334Speaker Evins, Undated Date:box 752folder 2335Congressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated 	Joe L. Evins and Sam R. S. at Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	
Date:UndatedCongressman Evins and Congressman Wright Patman, Undatedbox 752folder 2333Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2334Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2334Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2335Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2335Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2336Pate:Undatedbox 752folder 2338Rebecca Johnson Receiving Gifts, Undated Date:box 752folder 2339Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2339Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2341Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date:box 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undated 	-	box 752	folder 2331
Date:UndatedSpeaker Evins,Undatedbox 752folder 2334Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2335Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2335Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2338Rebecca Johnson Receiving Gifts,Undatedbox 752folder 2339Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2339Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2340Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore,Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Other Women,Undatedbox 752folder 2342Pate:Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L.Evins,Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman,Undatedbox 752folder 2345Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Joe L.Evins,folder 2345Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Joe L.Evins,folder 2346Date:Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date:Undated	-	box 752	folder 2332
Date: UndatedCongressman Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undatedbox 752folder 2335Date: Undatedbox 752folderRebecca Johnson Receiving Gifts, Undatedbox 752folderDate: Undatedbox 752folder 2339Speaker Evins, seated, Howard Baker, Jr., Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undatedbox 752folder 2342Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undatedbox 752folder 2343Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undatedbox 752folder 2343Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2345Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder		box 752	folder 2333
Date: UndatedRebecca Johnson Receiving Gifts, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2336-2338Speaker Evins, seated, Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2339Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Carge seman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347	-	box 752	folder 2334
Date: Undated2336-2338Speaker Evins, seated, Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2339Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2340Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347Date: Undated <td< td=""><td>-</td><td>box 752</td><td>folder 2335</td></td<>	-	box 752	folder 2335
Date: UndatedCongressman & Mrs. Evins and Howard Baker, Jr., Undatedbox 752folder 2340Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undatedbox 752folder 2342Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undatedbox 752folder 2342Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undatedbox 752folder 2343Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undatedbox 752folder 2343Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347	-	box 752	
Date: UndatedRebecca Johnson and Albert Gore, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2341Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347	-	box 752	folder 2339
Date: UndatedRebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2342Rebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Rebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2344-2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346	-	box 752	folder 2340
Date: UndatedRebecca Johnson at Banquet, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2343Content of the second problem of the second		box 752	folder 2341
Date: UndatedRebecca Johnson and Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2344-2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347		box 752	folder 2342
Date: Undated2344-2345Rebecca Johnson and Other Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2346Joe L. Evins, Undated Date: Undatedbox 752folder 2347	_	box 752	folder 2343
Date: Undated       Joe L. Evins, Undated       box 752       folder 2347		box 752	
Date: Undated		box 752	folder 2346
Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undatedbox 752folder 2348		box 752	folder 2347
	Rebecca Johnson and Other Women, Undated	box 752	folder 2348

Rebecca Johnson and a Couple, Undated	box 752	folder 2349
Date: Undated		
Evins and Rebecca J., Undated	box 752	folder
Date: Undated		2350-2351
Evins and Two Other Men, Undated	box 752	folder 2352
Date: Undated		
James Quillen with Dick Evans, Undated	box 752	folder 2353
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins with Dick Evans, Undated	box 752	folder 2354
Date: Undated		
Dick Evans, Congressman Duncan and James Quillen, Undated	box 752	folder 2355
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated	box 752	folder 2356
Date: Undated		
John McCormack, Undated	box 752	folder 2357
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson and Guests, Undated	box 752	folder 2358
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 752	folder 2359
Date: Undated		
George Mahon and Wife, Undated	box 752	folder 2360
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Another Couple, Undated	box 752	folder 2361
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Major General Lee V. Gossick,	box 752	folder 2362
General L. J. Sverdrup of ARO, Inc. at Reception Honoring Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Evins at Reception Honoring Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder 2363
Date: Undated		
Evins and Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder 2364
Date: Undated		
Evins at Reception for Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder 2365
1		

<u>Date</u> : Undated		
John McCormack at Reception for Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder 2366-2367
Date: Undated		
Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder
Date: Undated		2368-2371
John McCormack at Reception for Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated	box 752	folder 2372
Date: Undated		
Reception for Colonel Ward Protsman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 752	folder 2372-2375
Martha Williams in Congressman Passman's Office, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2376
Mrs. O'Neal, Mrs. Z., and Mrs. Clement, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2377
Manya Kavich with Unidentified Man , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2378
Joe L. Evins with Unidentified Couple, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2379
Joe L. Evins with Howard Baker, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2380
Joe L. Evins with Unidentified People, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2381-2384
Mr. & Mrs. George Romney with Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2385
Congressman Evins with Unidentified People, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2386-2387
Congressman Evins with Mr. & Mrs. George Romney, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2388
Congressman Evins with Unidentified People, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2389-2390
Rebecca Johnson with Other Women, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2391
Congressman Evins with Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2392-2393

Rebecca Johnson with Other Women, Undated	box 753	folder 2394
Date: Undated		
Leon Teidmer, Samuel Sanders with Unidentified Man Receiving Award From Small Business Administration, Undated	box 753	folder 2395
Date: Undated		
Prince Seif Al-Islam, Abdullah Hamiduddin of Yemen, 1947 July	box 753	folder 2396
Date: 1947 July		
Mr. Joe Fleming, Congressman Evins, Mr. Charles Haar and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2397
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Buford Ellington, Frank Clement and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2398
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Mayor A. D. Bigbell and Buford Ellington, Undated	box 753	folder 2399
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Buford Ellington and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2400
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2401
Congressman Evins with Unidentified Woman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2402
Congressman Evins, Buford Ellington and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2403
Congressman Evins and Horace V. Wells, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2404
Congressman Evins, Congressman Quillen and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2405
Congressman Evins with Others at Dinner, Undated Date: Undated	box 753	folder 2406-2407
Congressman Evins, Congressman Quillen and Others in Horsebarn, Undated	box 753	folder 2408-2409

Congressman Evins with Others, Undated

Date: Undated	box 753	folder 2410-2411
Congressman Evins, Congressman Mahon and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2412-2414
Congressman Evins, Mr. Romney and Unidentified man, Undated	box 753	folder 2415
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Sam Sappiro and Unidentified man, Undated	box 753	folder 2416
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2417-2418
Congressman Evins and Unidentified Woman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2419
Congressman Evins and Sam Sappiro, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2420
Lyndon B. Johnson, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2421
Congressman Evins and Sam Sappiro, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2422
New Administration Building, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2423-2424
Federal Office Building in Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2425-2428
President Harry S. Truman and Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2429-2430
Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2431-2433
Congressman Evins and Congressman Wright Patman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2434
Richard Fulton, Ray Blanton, and Congressman & Mrs. Evins at Dedication Ceremony, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2435
Congressman Evins at Conference, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2436
Congressman Evins Seated, Undated	box 753	folder 2437

President Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	box 753	folder 2438
Date: Undated	00x 755	101001 2458
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2439
Cake from Congressional Visit to New York and Joe Evins, Undated	box 753	folder 2440
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Undated	box 753	folder
Date: Undated		2441-2443
Congressman Evins and Two Unknown Persons, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2444-2447
Congressman Evins and Ian F. Ferguson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2448
Congressman Evins and Unknown Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2449
Congressman Evins with Ian Ferguson - SBA's Acclaimed National SCORE Volunteer for 1975, Folhey, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 753	folder 2450
Ian Ferguson - SBA's Acclaimed National SCORE Volunteer for 1975 and Others, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	box 753	folder 2451-2452
Congressman Evins with Unidentified People, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2453
Congressman Evins at Oak Ridge after Ceremony for his Efforts on the Museum, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2454-2457
Congressman Evins with Other in Oak Ridge, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2458
Congressman Evins with Unidentified Man , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2459
Ann Mollinors, Ann Evins, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2460
loe L. Evins with Unidentified Man , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 753	folder 2461
Joe L. Evins, Carl Albert, Tome Moore and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2462

Frank Hulse, Alma Butler and Mr. McFair, Undated	box 753	folder 2463
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2464
Date: Undated		
Congressman Robin Beard, Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2465
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2466
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Senator Alan Bible with Others when Presented their Commendations from the Federal Bar Association, Undated	box 753	folder 2467
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2468
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and George Mahon, Undated	box 753	folder 2469
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Senator Bible and Congressman Rostenkowski, Undated	box 753	folder 2470
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at Meeting, Undated	box 753	folder 2471
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2472
Date: Undated		
Representative Clair Burgenes, Representative John Myers, Representative Joe L. Evins, Representative Jamie Whitten and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2473
Date: Undated		
Harry S. Truman and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2474
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2475
Date: Undated		
Harry S. Truman and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2476
Date: Undated		

Airplane Parts, 1966 April 15	box 753	folder 2478
<u>Date</u> : 1966 April 15		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2479
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement and Others at McCosnnel - Douglas Aircraft , 1966 August 16	box 753	folder 2480
<u>Date</u> : 1966 August 16		
Frank Clement, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2481
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2482
Date: Undated		
Frank Clement, Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 753	folder 2483
Date: Undated		
Dedication of Cordell Hull Dam - Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Tricia Nixon, Undated	box 753	folder 2484
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins at Dedication of Cordell Hull Lock and Dam, 1973	box 753	folder 2485
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Joe Evins with Rebecca Johnson and His Staff, Undated	box 753	folder
Date: Undated		2486-2487
Sam Sperie (Director of Oak Ridge Operations) AEC Commissioner James Ramey, Congressman Joe L. Evins and Long, Lamar Baker, Undated	box 753	folder 2488-2489
Date: Undated		
AEC Commissioner James Ramey, Joe L. Evins, Background: Sam Sperie, Director of Oak Ridge Operations, Undated	box 753	folder 2490
Date: Undated		
Sam Sperie, Director of Oak Ridge Operations, Congressman Joe L. Evins, and AFC Commissioner James Ramey , Undated	box 753	folder 2491-2493
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown Person, Undated	box 753	folder 2494
Date: Undated		
SBA Committee - Chairman Evins, Congressman Soland, Congressman Whilten, Congressman Black, Congressman	box 753	folder 2495

SBA Advisory Council Reception - Joe L. Evins and Others,	box 753	folder 2496-2497
Undated		2490-2497
Date: Undated		
Congressman James Quillen, Congressman Richard Fulton, Long, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 753	folder 2498
Date: Undated		
SBA National Advisory Council Reception - Joe L. Evins and Unknown Person, Undated	box 754	folder 2499-2502
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Unknown Persons, Undated	box 754	folder 2503
Date: Undated		
SBA National Advisory Council Reception - Joe L. Evins and	box 754	folder
Unknown Person, Undated		2504-2507
Date: Undated		
Albert Gore, Richard Fulton, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2508
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder
Date: Undated		2509-2510
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Dr. & Mrs. Purdy, 1966 November 12	box 754	folder 2511
Date: 1966 November 12		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2512
Date: Undated		
Inne Evine Joanne Evine Mary Evine Congressmen & Mrs	boy 754	folder 2513
Jane Evins, Joanna Evins, Mary Evins, Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	101del 2315
Date: Undated		
Capitol Luncheon - Ed Jones, James Quillen, Bob Casey, Joe L. Evins, Senator William F. Brock, Ray Blanton, Nan Kuykendall, Richard Fulton and Others, 1969 April	box 754	folder 2514
Date: 1969 April		
Capitol Luncheon - Bob Casey, Joe L. Evins, and Others, 1969	box 754	folder 2515
April	JOATJT	101001 2315
Date: 1969 April		
Pogue River Preservation Association, 1963 October	box 754	folder 2516
Date: 1963 October		

Date: Undated		
President Carter and Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2518
President Carter Shaking Hands with Joe Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2519
Congressman Evins with Unknown Woman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2520
James Quillen and Another Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2521
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2522
Congressman Evins with an Unknown Family, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2523
Congressman Evins with John Glenn, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2524
Speaker John F. Kennedy and Joe L. Evins Listening, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2525
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2526
Congressman Evins and Quinlan (Military Man), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2527
Ed Jones and Robin Beard, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2528
Congressman Evins with Putnam County Delegation of Upper Cumberland Development Association, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2529
Congressman Evins with Congressman Dingell in Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2530
Congressman Evins on Mule Pulled Cart, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2531
Speaker John W. McCormack and Joe L. Evins with Members of the Upper Cumberland Development Association, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2532
Congressman Evins with Unknown Person(s), Undated	box 754	folder 2533-2534

Congressman Evins with Senator & Mrs. Albert Gore, Undatedbox 754folder 2535Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2536Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2536Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2537Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2538Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2538Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2538Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2539Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2539Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date: Undatedbox 754fold	Date: Undated		
Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2537Congressman Evins, Alan Shephard, John Glenn and Others, Undatedbox 754folder 2538Congressman Evins, Alan Shephard, John Glenn and Others, Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2538Congressman Evins Giving Coat to Unknown Man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2539Congressman Evins and Others Looking at New Coat, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2540Congressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2541Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2542Congressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated D		box 754	folder 2535
Date:UndatedDate:Undatedbox 754folder 2538UndatedDate:Undatedbox 754folder 2539Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2541Congressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undatedbox 754folder 2542Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2542Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2545Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undatedbox 754folder 2546Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2547Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2546Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2547Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undatedbox 754folder 2548Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date:U	-	box 754	folder 2536
Undated Date: UndatedDefinition of the set of th		box 754	folder 2537
Congressman Evins Giving Coat to Unknown Man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2539Congressman Evins and Others Looking at New Coat, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2540Congressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2541Congressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2542Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2542Congressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedcongressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedcongressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedcongressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedcongressman Evins with Woman, Undatedbox 754folder 2549 <t< td=""><td>Undated</td><td>box 754</td><td>folder 2538</td></t<>	Undated	box 754	folder 2538
Date:UndatedCongressman Evins and Others Looking at New Coat, Undated Date:box 754folder 2540Date:Undatedbox 754folder 2541Congressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undated Date:box 754folder 2542Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date:box 754folder 2542Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date:box 754folder 2543Congressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Date:box 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date:box 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date:box 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date:box 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date:box 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date:box 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date:box 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date:box 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date:box 754folder 2549	Date: Undated		
Date: UndatedCongressman Evins with Ross Bass, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2541Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2542Congressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549		box 754	folder 2539
Date: UndatedCongressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2542Congressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2543Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2544-2545Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2550Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2550		box 754	folder 2540
Date: UndatedCongressman Evins Receiving Congressman of the Year Award, Undatedbox 754folder 2543Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2544-2545Congressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2544-2545Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2550Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2550	-	box 754	folder 2541
Undated Date: UndatedCongressman Evins with Unknown Persons, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2544-2545Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Committee Meeting, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549	-	box 754	folder 2542
Date: Undated2544-2545Congressman Evins with Mr. Boutin and another man, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2546Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2550	Undated	box 754	folder 2543
Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2547Congressman Evins with Others, Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Committee Meeting, Undatedbox 754folder 2548Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2548Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549Congressman Evins with Others, Undated Date: Undatedbox 754folder 2549	-	box 754	
Date: Undated         Congressman Evins with Wright Patman and Others at Committee Meeting, Undated       box 754       folder 2548         Date: Undated       box 754       folder 2549         Congressman Evins with Others, Undated       box 754       folder 2549         Date: Undated       box 754       folder 2549         Congressman Evins with Others, Undated       box 754       folder 2549         Date: Undated       box 754       folder 2549         Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated       box 754       folder 2550         Date: Undated       box 754       folder 2550	-	box 754	folder 2546
Committee Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated Congressman Evins with Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated		box 754	folder 2547
Date: Undated         Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated       box 754       folder 2550         Date: Undated	Committee Meeting, Undated	box 754	folder 2548
Date: Undated	-	box 754	folder 2549
Congressman Evins with Church of Christ Group, Undated box 754 folder 2551	-	box 754	folder 2550
	Congressman Evins with Church of Christ Group, Undated	box 754	folder 2551

Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with a Group of Men, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2552
Congressman Evins with Others at a Dinner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2553-2554
Congressman Evins Being Presented with Certificate of Election, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2555
Congressman Evins, Speaker McCormack and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2556
Congressman Evins, Wright Patman, and Others Holding Gavels, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2557-2558
Congressman Evins, Richard Mitchell and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2559
President Lyndon B. Johnson and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2560
Congressman Evins with Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2561-2562
Congressman Evins with a Young Couple, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2563
Congressman Evins with Another Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2564-2565
Congressman Evins with Woman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2566
Congressman Evins with Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2567-2572
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2573
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2574-2581
Congressman & Mrs. Evins Cutting a Cake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2582
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2583-2588

Congressman Evins and Mr. Boutin, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2589
Congressman Evins and Others in Graduation Suits, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2590-2591
Congressman Evins and a Man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2592
Congressman Evins with Hostes and Dr. Derryberry, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2593
Congressman Evins and Mr. Kluczynski, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2594
Congressman Evins in a Group Picture, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2595
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2596
Congressman Evins at Dinner, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2597
Congressman Evins, Mr. M. Culloch and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2598
Joe L. Evins and Others at Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2599-2601
Joe L. Evins, Robert Mitchell and Others at Meeting, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2602-2607
Congressman Ed Jones and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2608
Convention, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2609
Bill Hungate, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2610
Fats Evert, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2611
Everrett Dirkson, Undated Date: Undated	box 754	folder 2612
Lee Metcalf, Undated	box 754	folder 2613

Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 754	folder 2614-2615
Joe L. Evins, Buford Ellington, Lyndon B. Johnson and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2616
Date: Undated		
Chuck Evins and Friends, Undated	box 754	folder 2617
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Albert Gore and Others, 1963 December 3	box 754	folder 2618
Date: 1963 December 3		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2619
Date: Undated		
U. S. Air Force Jets, Undated	box 754	folder 2620
Date: Undated		
U. S. Air Force Service Men, Undated	box 754	folder 2621
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Unknown Men, Undated	box 754	folder 2622
Date: Undated		
Ewing Thomason - Autograph, Undated	box 754	folder 2623
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins at Dinner, Undated	box 754	folder 2624
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins, Governor Ray Blanton and Luke Hicks, Undated	box 754	folder 2625
Date: Undated		
Howard Baber, Governor Ray Blanton and Luke Hicks, Undated	box 754	folder 2626
Date: Undated		
Albert Gore, Sr., Richard Fulton, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2627
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2628
Date: Undated		
Congressman Ed Jones, Congressman Joe L. Evins, Ray Blanton and Dick Fulton, Undated	box 754	folder 2629
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Ray Blanton, Undated	box 754	folder 2630

Congressman Evins, Ray Blanton and Dick Fulton, Undated	box 754	folder 2631
Date: Undated		
Duck River in Normandy, TN, Undated	box 754	folder 2632
Date: Undated		
Duck River in Normandy, TN causing serious flooding, Undated	box 754	folder 2633
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with Another Man, Undated	box 754	folder 2634
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with a Woman, Undated	box 754	folder 2635
Date: Undated		
Otto Passman, Undated	box 754	folder 2636
Date: Undated		
John Kennedy and Joe L. Evins, Undated	box 754	folder
Date: Undated		2637-2639
Fom Gregory, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 754	folder 2640
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others at Banquet, Undated	box 754	folder 2641
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 755	folder 2642
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 755	folder 2643-2645
Date: Undated		2045-2045
Adolph Hitler and Others, Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2646-2647
George Marshall, Joseph Stalin and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2648
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Joanna Evins, Undated	box 755	folder 2649
Date: Undated		
Joanna Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 755	folder 2650
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2651
Date: Undated		

Date: Undated		
American Public Power Association - Alex Badin, Congressman Evins and Congressman Richard Fulton , Undated	box 755	folder 2653
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2654
Date: Undated		
Governor Clement Presenting Roses to Triple Threat - World Champion Walking Horse - Doug Walaverup, 1965	box 755	folder 2655
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
loe L. Evins, Frank Clement and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2656
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank Clement with Speaker, Undated	box 755	folder 2657
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank Clement with Speaker and Unknown Man, Undated	box 755	folder 2658
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank Clement, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2659
Date: Undated		
Governor Frank Clement with Two Men, Undated	box 755	folder 2660
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Governor Frank Clement and man, Undated	box 755	folder 2661-2663
Date: Undated		2001-2005
Congressman Joe L. Evins and unknown man, Undated	box 755	folder 2664
Date: Undated	00x 755	101001 2004
Speaker - Governor Frank Clement, Undated	box 755	folder 2665
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins at table, Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2666-2667
Representative Robert E. Jones, 3 unidentified, Representative Evins and Representative Clarence Cannon, Undated	box 755	folder 2668
Date: Undated		
Senator Albert Gore, Representative Joe Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2669
Date: Undated		
	box 755	folder 2670

Harry Truman and Joe Evins at Ramp Festival, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2671
Congressman Evins at Banquet, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2672
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2673-2676
Congressman Evins at airplane plant, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2677-2679
Congressman Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2680
Representative Robert E. Jones, Representative Joe L. Evins, Senator Albert Gore and Lyndon Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2681
Congressman Evins and 3 unidentified people, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2682
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and a couple, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2683
Congressman Evins and 2 men, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2684
Representative Joe L. Evins and Governor Frank Clement, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2685
Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Mr. & Mrs. Buford Ellington, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2686
Ernest Petiraud - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2687
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2688-2690
Congressman Evins at factory, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2691
The Greek AHEPA dinner, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2692
Joe L. Evins and Richard Fulton at dinner, Undated	box 755	folder 2693

Joe L. Evins, Richard Fulton and others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2694
Congressman Evins, Hubert Humphrey and others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2695
Congressman Evins at Arnold Engineering Development Center, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2696
Congressman Evins, Albert Gore and Richard Fulton, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2697
Congressman Evins, John F. Kennedy and others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2698
Joe L. Evins, Richard Fulton and others, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2699
Congressman Evins and Dick Mitchell at Small Business Hearing, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2700
Congressman Evins and Billy Graham at Small Business Luncheon, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2701
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2702-2708
Congressman Evins at dinner, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2709
New Welcoming U. S. Congress with cake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2710
Blank Stoller - Autograph, Undated Date: Undated	box 755	folder 2711
32nd American Legion National Convention Parade, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2712
Ray Fessanden - Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2713
Mr. Battle - MC 9th Ala Autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 755	folder 2714
Cap Eddie Rickenbecker - Autograph, Undated	box 755	folder 2715

## Edith Norris Rogers, 5th, Mass. - Autograph, Undated box 755 folder 2716 Date: Undated box 755 folder 2717 Frank Thompson, 4th, NJ - Autograph, Undated Date: Undated Cumberland College Basketball Team, Undated box 755 folder 2718 Date: Undated Congressman Evins and Unknown, Undated box 755 folder 2719 Date: Undated box 755 folder 2720 Pat Kearney, 31st Dist., NY - Autograph, Undated Date: Undated folder 2721 Congressman Lamar Baker - Autograph, 3rd Dist., TN, Undated box 755 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins with TTU President, Mr. Goodwin and others at box 755 folder 2722 ceremony to Present Joe L. Evins with award for Outstanding Service, Undated Date: Undated box 755 Jane Evins and Others, Undated folder 2723 Date: Undated Congressman Evins and Unknowns, Undated box 755 folder 2724-2725 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and others at cookout, Undated box 755 folder 2726 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins, Dwight D. Eisenhower and Others at dedication of box 755 folder 2727 George C. Marshall Space Flight Center - Huntsville, AL, 1960 September 8 Date: 1960 September 8 Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated box 755 folder 2728 Date: Undated Rebecca Johnson and Others at Princess Presentation Ball. box 755 folder 2729 Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated box 755 folder 2730 Date: Undated Joe L. Evins, Wilson S. Johnson and Unknown - Autograph, box 755 folder 2731 Undated

Joe L. Evins, Senator Albert Gore, Sr., Buford Ellington, President Lyndon B. Johnson, Mrs. Buford Ellington, Senator	box 755	folder 2732
Bill Brock and Representative James H. Quillen, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2733-2737
Representative Evins with Page(s), Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2738-2739
Congressman Evins, Congressman Allen and Others, Undated	box 755	folder 2740
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2741-2743
Congressman John E. Moss, Jr 3rd Dist., CA - Autograph, Undated	box 755	folder 2744
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 755	folder
Date: Undated		2745-2747
Congressman Evins and Others at Dinner, Undated	box 755	folder 2748
Date: Undated		
Stuart Symmington - Autograph, Undated	box 755	folder 2749
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2750
Date: Undated		
Bill Burkenshalter - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2751
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2752
Date: Undated		
Congressman Sam M. Gibbons - Florida - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2753
Date: Undated		
Congressman Al Cederberg - Michigan - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2754
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe J. Rhodes - 1st Arizona - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2755
Date: Undated		
President Carter, Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Unknown,	box 756	folder
Undated		2756-2757

2756-2757

Undated

Lt. General Rubert C. Mathis, Dr. John J. Martin, Congressman Evins, Major General Ernest Graves, Senator Sasser, Mr. Kuth M. Price, Colonel Oliver H. Tallman, II, SGT James W. Toucher at ASTF, Undated	box 756	folder 2758
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at Aeropropulsion Systems Test Facility, Undated	box 756	folder 2759
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others at ASTF, Undated	box 756	folder
Date: Undated		2760-2767
Pictorial Directory of the 80th Congress, Undated	box 756	folder 2768
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Others at TTU, Undated	box 756	folder 2769
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Joanna, Leonard, Jane, and Mary, Undated	box 756	folder 2770
Date: Undated		
Tims Ford Project, 1970 June 16	box 756	folder 2771
<u>Date</u> : 1970 June 16		
J. Percy Priest Project, Stones River, TN, Undated	box 756	folder 2772
Date: Undated		
Cordell Hull Project, Cumberland River, TN, Undated	box 756	folder 2773
Date: Undated		
Carroll Reece - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2774
Date: Undated		
Lister Hill - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2775
Date: Undated		
Cliff Davis - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2776
Date: Undated		
Jim Wright - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2777
Date: Undated		
Jere Cooper - Autograph, Undated	box 756	folder 2778
Date: Undated		
Tellico Dam, Undated	box 756	folder 2779
Date: Undated		

Wright Patman - Autograph, Undated

Date: Undated	box 756	folder 2780
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2781-2783
Jackson Street Urban Renewal Area, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2784
J. Edgar, Myrtie, Joe and W. E. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2785
Joe L. Evins and Bride & Groom, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2786
Presented to Congressman Joe L. Evins by Tim Holder, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2787
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2788-2790
E. J. Parter, Jr., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2791
Rhea Dalton, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2792
Before and After Photos of Elmer Graves' House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2793
Clifford Allen - MC - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2794
Before and After Pictures of Mitchell Jackson's Home, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2795
Before and After Pictures of John Wilkinson's House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2796
Before and After Pictures of Old Night Club Turned into a House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2797
Before and After Pictures of C. A. Glenn's House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2798
Before and After Pictures of Bird M. Thomas' House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2799
Before and After Pictures of Gawain Austin's House, Undated		

Dale. Unicaled	Date:	Undated	
----------------	-------	---------	--

<u>Dave</u> , chaated		
Opening of Tullahoma Branch Office of Social Security Administration - Naird Harper, Officer in Charge of Tullahoma Branch Office, Ulmer Crosby, Assistant Regional Representative for District Office Operations, Atlanta; Congressman Evins, Mayor Floyd Mitchell - Tullahoma; District Office Manager Bill Boulton - Huntsville, Ala., Undated	box 756	folder 2801
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Congressman Joe Sir, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2802
ASC Waterway to Drain Floodwater Back to Duck River, 1975 Date: 1975	box 756	folder 2803
Right Arrow - Access Road to Lower Field, Left Arrow - Access Road to Upper Field - Duck River, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2804
Duck River - Cattle Underpass and Watering Facilities Connecting Two Fields, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2805
Congressman Jere Cooper, Congressman Tom Murray, Congressman Evins, Congressman Percy Priest with Harry S. Truman, 1950 <u>Date</u> : 1950	box 756	folder 2806
Mayor Gentry of Smithville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2807
Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2808
Mayor Cowder - Sparta, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2809
Cedar Creek Club, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2810
Ribbon Cutting Ceremony of Dale Hollow National Fish Hatchery - Celina, TN. Deputy Assistant Secretary Pautzke, Congressman Evins, Miss Clay County and Mrs. Sandra Eads, Undated	box 756	folder 2811-2813
Date: Undated Joe L. Evins and Little League Team from Smithville, TN,	box 756	folder 2814
Undated Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2815

Ed Jones, Lamar Baker, Joe L. Evins, James Quillen and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2816
Date: Undated		
Howard Baker, Bill Brock, Mr. & Mrs. Richard Nixon, James Quillen and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2817
Various Voles, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2818
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated Date: Undated	box 756	folder 2819-2821
Federal Office Building - Oak Ridge, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2822-2823
Colonel Ward Prostman and Unknown, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2824
John F. Kennedy and Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2825
Congressman Evins and Unknowns, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2826
Walking Horse Celebration - Shelbyville, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2827
Congressman Evins and Former Governors at TTU, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2828-2829
Congressman Evins and Unknowns, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2830-2831
Speaker Joe L. Evins, Mrs. Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2832
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2833-2834
Everett Derryberry, Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 756	folder 2835-2838
Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated Date: Undated	box 756	folder 2839-2842

Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2844-2845
Date: Undated		
Day Sugg and Joe L. Evins, 1950 July 29	box 756	folder 2846
Date: 1950 July 29		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2847
Date: Undated		
Tommy Day Sugg, Joe Evins, Andy Hargen, Mrs. Hargen and Ann, 1950 July 29	box 756	folder 2848
Date: 1950 July 29		
Lee Jennings, Ann Evins, Bill J. Williams, Abe Smith, Berry, Princess, Joe L. Evins, Day, Will Thomas Graham, Huclie Graham, Mr. Goodson Behind Ann Evins - Fayetteville, TN, 1950 July 29	box 756	folder 2849
<u>Date</u> : 1950 July 29		
Fayetteville, TN - Joe L. Evins; on Platform, Day Sugg, Hudie Graham, Abe Smith and Berry C. Williams, 1950 July 29	box 756	folder 2850
Date: 1950 July 29		
Fayetteville, TN - Joe L. Evins, Day Sugg, Clyde Wilkes and Berry C. Williams, 1950 July 29	box 756	folder 2851
Date: 1950 July 29		
Christmas Card from Joe Boyd Family with Picture of Andy, David and Infant, Undated	box 756	folder 2852
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Daughter, Undated	box 756	folder 2853
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 756	folder 2854
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 756	folder 2855
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2856-2861
Richard Fulton and Congressman Evins, Undated	box 757	folder 2862
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2863
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2864
Congressman Lynns and Outers, Olidated	00A 101	101001 2001

Date. Undated		
Joe L. Evins Community Vocational School, Undated	box 757	folder 2865
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2866-2867
Gerry Parker, Joe L. Evins, Ann S. Evins, Ann Tollett Simms and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2868
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2869
Date: Undated		
Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2870-2872
Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 757	folder 2873
Date: Undated		
Congressman & Mrs. Evins and Unknowns, Undated	box 757	folder 2874
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins and Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2875-2878
Cemetery and Grave, Undated	box 757	folder 2879
Date: Undated		
Funeral and Cemetery, Undated	box 757	folder 2880
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 757	folder 2881
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, Howard Baker and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2882
Date: Undated		
Jimmy Carter and Walter Mondale, Undated	box 757	folder 2883
Date: Undated		
Randy Dixon - Chairman FTC - Autographed, Undated	box 757	folder 2884
Date: Undated		
Lyndon Johnson, Blanco and Him - Autographed by LBJ &	box 757	folder 2885
Dogs, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Franklin D. Roosevelt - Print from Chicago Sun , 1942 April 26	box 757	folder 2886

Carl Vincent - Autographed, Undated	box 757	folder 2887
Date: Undated		
Gerald Ford - Autographed, Undated	box 757	folder 2888
Date: Undated		
Fennessee Congressional Delegation, 1965-1975	box 757	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1975		2889-2893
oe L. Evins, Mr. Kluczynski and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2894
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2895-2896
Mrs. S. F. Terrell, Oak Ridge, Congressman & Mrs. Evins at DAR Convention in Washington D.C., 1971 April 20	box 757	folder 2897
Date: 1971 April 20		
Edgar Evins Frame, Undated	box 757	folder 2898
Date: Undated		
loe L. Evins and Unknown, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2899-2902
Pictures Taken on Old Hickory Lake, Undated Date: Undated	box 757	folder 2903
Boat on Old Hickory Lake, Undated	box 757	folder 2904
Date: Undated	00x 757	101001 2904
Redevelopment Project - "Now", 1974 November Date: 1974 November	box 757	folder 2905
Redevelopment Project - "Hopefully After", 1974 November Date: 1974 November	box 757	folder 2906
Sam Sapiro Speaking at Hearing at Oak Ridge Facility, Undated	box 757	folder 2907
Date: Undated		
Hearing at Oak Ridge Facility, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 2908-2910
Sam Sapiro Speaking at Oak Ridge Function, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2911-2912

Date: Undated		
Ed Jones, Unknown Others, John M. Morton Next to Congressman Jones, Undated Date: Undated	box 757	folder 2915
Ed Jones, John M. Morton and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2916
<u>Date</u> : Undated	008 101	101401 2710
Committee Hearing with Congressman Kluczynski, Congressman Burton, Congressman Conte and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2917
Date: Undated		
Catherine Papan, Undated	box 757	folder 2918
Date: Undated		
Francis Light and Unknown Man, Undated	box 757	folder 2919
Date: Undated		
Bernie Brass and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2920
Date: Undated		
Nell Adkinson with Unknown Man, Undated	box 757	folder 2921
Date: Undated		
Mike Walker with Unknown Man, Undated	box 757	folder 2922
Date: Undated		
Secretary Rush with Unknown Man, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2923-2924
Catherine Papan and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2925
Date: Undated		
Evelyn Franklin and Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2926-2927
Secretary Rusk and Virginia Houston, Undated	box 757	folder 2928
Date: Undated		
Mike W. Alker and Virginia Houston, Undated	box 757	folder 2929
Date: Undated		
Ed Finch and Chuck Linysley, Undated	box 757	folder 2930
Date: Undated		
Chris Hober, Jane Cowry and Frank Ford, Undated	box 757	folder 2931
Date: Undated		
Congressman Kukyendall and Chris Haber, Undated	box 757	folder 2932

<u>Date</u> : Undated		
Margarett, Gregory and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2933
Date: Undated		
Waco Dam Project, Undated	box 757	folder 2934
Date: Undated		
Congressman Evins with the President at the White House,	box 757	folder 2935
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Chris Haber Receiving Name Tag, Undated	box 757	folder 2936
Date: Undated		
Congressman George Mahon with Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2937
Date: Undated		
Congressman Howard Baker with Unknown Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2938-2939
Speaker of the House John W. McCormack, Congressman	box 757	folder 2940
Quillen and Others, Undated Date: Undated		
Date: Undated		
Congressman Howard Baker and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2941
Date: Undated		
Oldest Evins Daughter, Joanna with Unknown Man, Undated	box 757	folder 2942
Date: Undated		
WACO Dam Project, TX, 1957 May	box 757	folder 2943
<u>Date</u> : 1957 May		
Secretary Rush and Others, Undated	box 757	folder
Date: Undated		2944-2946
John McCormack and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2947
Date: Undated		
Congressman Quillen and Other at Dinner, 1965 March 17	box 757	folder 2948
<u>Date</u> : 1965 March 17		
Unknown Men at Dinner, 1965 March 17	box 757	folder 2949
<u>Date</u> : 1965 March 17		
New Building at Oak Ridge, Undated	box 757	folder 2950
Date: Undated		
Congressman James G. O'Hara with Small Business Award,	box 757	folder 2951
Undated		

Date: Undated		
Photo From Arnold Air Force Station - Tullahoma TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 2952
Geese, Undated Date: Undated	box 757	folder 2953
	h 757	falda.
Douglas Aircraft, Smithville TN , 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 757	folder 2954-2958
Congressman O'Connor and Others, Undated	box 757	folder 2959
Date: Undated		
Negative - Joe L. Evins and Constituents Outside Capitol, Undated	box 757	folder 3043
Date: Undated		
Congressman Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3044
Major Joe L. Evins and SGT - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3045
Congressman Joe L. Evins - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3046
Congressman Evins with Page in His Office - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3047
Congressman Evins Receiving Plaque from Unknown Man - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3048
Photo of Portrait of Joe L. Evins - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3049
Congressman Evins - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3050
Congressman Evins' Daughter Mary and Cherry Blossoms - Negative, Undated	box 757	folder 3051
Date: Undated		
Campaign Speaker Cookeville , 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 757	folder 3052
Cumberland College Basketball Captains, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 757	folder 3053
Syd Herlong, Jr., Undated	box 757	folder 3054

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

James Evan Javet, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 757	folder 3055
<u>Date</u> : 1931		
Les Aspin - MC Wisconsin, Undated	box 757	folder 3056
Date: Undated		
Earnest Gavening, Undated	box 757	folder 3057
Date: Undated		
Walter H. Noeller, Undated	box 757	folder 3058
Date: Undated		
Frank Isard, Undated	box 757	folder 3059
Date: Undated		
William Boykin - MC Alabama, Undated	box 757	folder 3060
Date: Undated		
Jim Quinlen, Undated	box 757	folder 3061
Date: Undated		
Wright Patman - MC Texas, Undated	box 757	folder 3062
Date: Undated		
Mark Andrews - MC ND, Undated	box 757	folder 3063
Date: Undated		
Overton Brooks, Representative LA, Undated	box 757	folder 3064
Date: Undated		
Frank Chelf, Representative KY, Undated	box 757	folder 3065
Date: Undated		
Negative 4 of Joe L. Evins, MC, Undated	box 757	folder 3066
Date: Undated		
President Lyndon Johnson with I'm a Democrat Statue, Mike Kuwan and Unknown Man, Undated	case 7	case 2960
Date: Undated		
74th General State Assembly - Senate , 1945	case 7	case 2961
<u>Date</u> : 1945		
House of Representatives - Committee on Appropriations; Picture of Members - Including Joe L. Evins and Congressman Quillen, Undated	case 7	case 2962
Date: Undated		
Staff and Members of House Committee on Appropriations, 1960	case 7	case 2963

<u>Date</u> : 1960			
U. S. Post Office and Federal Office Building - Wartburg, TN, Undated	case 7	case 2964	
Date: Undated			
University of TN Space Institute - Signed by Dr. B.H. Goethert, 1972 September 8	case 7	case 2965	
Date: 1972 September 8			
Federal Building and Post Office - Winchester, TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 2966	
Conference Meeting with Lyndon B. Johnson - Autographed by Lyndon B. Johnson, Jamie L. Whitten, Tom Steed, Otto Patsman, George Mahon, Mike Kuwan, E.P. Boland and Julia B. Hansen, Undated	case 7	case 2967	
Date: Undated			
Joint Session - Richard Nixon at Podium, Undated	case 7	case 2968	
Date: Undated			
Carl Albert, Undated	case 7	case 2969	
Date: Undated			
President Johnson and Others after Conference Meeting, Undated	case 7	case 2970	
Date: Undated			
Photo of Understanding Congress, by Joe L. Evins, Undated	case 7	case 2971	
Date: Undated			
House Small Business Committee - Joe L. Evins, Chairman, signed by all members, 1965	case 7	case 2972	
Date: 1965			
Alvert Thomas - Autograph to Evins, Undated	case 7	case 2973	
Date: Undated			
President Truman with Freshman Congressman at the White House, 1947 July 23	case 7	case 2974	
Date: 1947 July 23			
Lyndon B. Johnson with Joe L. Evins and Unknown - Autographed, Undated	case 7	case 2975	
Date: Undated			
American Revolution Bicentennial Tugboat, Undated Date: Undated	case 7	case 2976	
<u></u>			

Date: Undated			
University of TN Space Institute, Undated	case 7	case 2978	
Date: Undated			
Whale at the North Pole, Undated	case 7	case 2979	
Date: Undated			
Federal Building and U.S. Post Office - Kingston, TN, Undated	case 7	case 2980	
Date: Undated			
J. Edward Why, Undated	case 7	case 2981	
Date: Undated			
Aerial Map of Lake Broadway, Undated	case 7	case 2982	
Date: Undated			
John F. Kennedy, Undated	case 7	case 2983	
Date: Undated			
Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated	case 7	case 2984	
Date: Undated			
Chairman Evins, Representative Moore, Conte, Broyhill, Horton, Patman, Multer, Steed, Roosevelt, Kluczyseski, Wellner, Undated	case 7	case 2985	
Date: Undated			
Congressman Evins, and Others, Undated	case 7	case 2986	
Date: Undated			
Gerald Ford and Congressman Evins - Autograph, Undated	case 7	case 2987	
Date: Undated			
Gerald Ford, Undated	case 7	case 2988	
Date: Undated			
Evins, Frank Clement Listening to Campaign Speech of President Johnson - Autograph, Undated	case 7	case 2989	
Date: Undated			
Congressman Evins with Ross - Autograph, Undated	case 7	case 2990	
Date: Undated			
Class of 1956 Moore County High School, Undated	case 7	case 2991	
Date: Undated			
Congressman Evins with Mr. Sam Jared, Jr., Manager of VA Open House, Undated	case 7	case 2992	
Date: Undated			
President Johnson with Joe L. Evins, 1966 May 13	case 7	case 2993	

Joe L. Evins with Rickman High School Class of 1955 in Front of Capital, 1955	case 7	case 2994
<u>Date</u> : 1955		
Joe L. Evins with House Committee on Appropriations, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 2995
Tennessee Rally for Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 2996-2997
Wedding of Joe L. Evins Eldest Daughter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 2998
Swearing in of the House, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	case 7	case 2999
Oak Ridge Gaseous Diffusion Plant, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3000
House Session, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3001
John F. Kennedy Addressing House, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3002
House Select Committee on Small Business - Congressman Evins, Chairman, Undated	case 7	case 3003
Date: Undated		
USS Sturgeon, Undated Date: Undated	case 7	case 3004
USS John F. Kennedy CVA-67, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3005
Official Portrait of US House of Representatives , 1972 January 26 <u>Date</u> : 1972 January 26	case 7	case 3006
John McCormack, Undated Date: Undated	case 7	case 3007
Statue of Sam Rayburn, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3008
Robert Goddard, Joe L. Evins, Sam Shephard, John Glenn, Frank Borman, Everett Dirkson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case 7	case 3009
House Committee on Appropriations - Autographed by All,	case 7	case 3010

General Lee, Undated	case 7	case 3011
Date: Undated		
Federal Office Building - Oak Ridge, TN, Undated	case 7	case 3012
Date: Undated		
Flight of Braniff Aircraft, Undated	case 7	case 3013
Date: Undated		
President Woodrow Wilson, Undated	case 7	case 3014
Date: Undated		
Center Hill Dam and Reservoir, Undated	case 7	case 3015
Date: Undated		
Flight of Braniff Aircraft, Undated	case 7	case 3016
Date: Undated		
Apollo 14 on Moon - Autographed by George W. Hood, Alan Shepard, S. Roosa, and Ed Mitchell, Undated	case 7	case 3017
Date: Undated		
Dowelltown Rehabilitation Project, Undated	case 7	case 3018
Date: Undated		
Print of "The Declaration of Independence", Undated	case 7	case 3019
Date: Undated		
Melton Hill Lake, Bull Run Steam Plant, Undated	case 7	case 3020
Date: Undated		
Model of Scramjet Vehicle in AEDC Supersonic Tunnel A, Undated	case 7	case 3021
Date: Undated		
Saturn/Apollo Model in AEDC's Transonic Wind Tunnel, Undated	case 7	case 3022
Date: Undated		
Farm Pond - Smith County, TN, Undated	case 7	case 3023
Date: Undated		
Picture of the Earth From Moon - Autographed by Frank Bowman, Ian Looner and Bill Cordus, Undated	case 7	case 3024
Date: Undated		
Chairman and Members of FTC - Signed by All, 1940	case 7	case 3025
<u>Date</u> : 1940		
House Committee on Appropriations - Picture of All Members - 84th Congress, 1955 April	case 7	case 3026

Arnold Engineering Development Center, Undated Date: Undated	case 7	case 3027
Opening Session of the 86th Congress, Speaker Sam Rayburn Presiding, 1959 January 7	case 7	case 3028
Date: 1959 January 7		
Eisenhower - Nixon Inauguration - Washington D.C., 1953 January 20	case 7	case 3029
<u>Date</u> : 1953 January 20		
Joe L. Evins with Central High School of Manchester, TN Class of '58 in Front of Capitol, 1958	case 7	case 3030
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Truman-Barkley Inauguration, 1949 January 20	case 7	case 3031
Date: 1949 January 20		
The Little Tennessee River Valley, The Beautiful, Undated	case 7	case 3032
Date: Undated		
Picture of Moon from Lunar Module, Undated	case 7	case 3033
Date: Undated		
Enlargement of Goodwill Message Left on Moon by the Astronauts of Apollo II, Undated	case 7	case 3034
Date: Undated		
Collage of Pictures from Party Celebrating Evins' 25th Year in Congress, Undated	case 7	case 3035-3036
Date: Undated		
Poster of Facts about Presidents from Washington through L.B. Johnson, Undated	case 7	case 3037
Date: Undated		
Prints of Presidents from TN, Undated	case 7	case 3038
Date: Undated		
Franklin D. Roosevelt, Undated	case 7	case 3039
Date: Undated		
James K. Polk, Undated	case 7	case 3040
Date: Undated		
Andrew Johnson, Undated	case 7	case 3041
Date: Undated		
Andrew Jackson, Undated	case 7	case 3042

Joe L. Evins Center, Smithville, Undated	case 7	case 3067	
Date: Undated			
Democratic Donkey, Undated	case 7	case 3068	
Date: Undated			
President Lyndon B. Johnson and Family, Undated	case 7	case 3069	
Date: Undated			
Franklin D. Roosevelt, Undated	case 7	case 3070	
Date: Undated			
Cumberland College Baseball Team, Undated	case 7	case 3071	
Date: Undated			
Richard Nixon and Spiro Agnew Invitation to Inauguration, Undated	case 7	case 3072	
Date: Undated			
John Kennedy and Lyndon Johnson Invitation to Inauguration, Undated	case 7	case 3073	
Date: Undated			
Opening Session of 80th Congress, 1947	case 7	case 3074	
<u>Date</u> : 1947			
Letter of Appreciation from Small Business Council to Joe L. Evins, Undated	case 7	case 3075	
Date: Undated			
The Presidents: Washington - Johnson, Undated	case 7	case 3076	
Date: Undated			
The Testimonial to Joe L. Evins by the 4th District Constituents, 1972	case 7	case 3077	
<u>Date</u> : 1972			

Title/Description	Instances	
Record - "Mike Monroney Talks Sense" 331/3 rpm, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 758	folder 1
Record - "Teach Me to Understand Tennessee Hill Lovin Blues" 45 r.p.m. Joy Donald, Undated	box 758	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Cassette - "Salute to the States- Salute to Tennessee" 45 r.p.m., 1974 March 5	box 758	folder 3

Date: 1974 March 5		
Reel-to-Reel - "Coffee Club" - Interview U.C.D.A Broken (Put on cassette), Undated	box 758	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Reel-to-Reel - "Dedication of Edgar Evins State Park" (Put on cassette), Undated	box 758	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Record - Joe L. Evins "The Leading Question" CBS Radio 331/3 rpm, 1957 September 9	box 759	folder 1
Date: 1957 September 9		
Record - A Salute to Congress - The White House 331/3 rpm , 1957 September 9	box 759	folder 2
Date: 1957 September 9		
Record - Century of the Atom 331/3 rpm, 1971 Date: 1971	box 759	folder 3
Video Tape - Hull House Interview with Joe L. Evins, 1973 February	box 759	folder 1
Date: 1973 February		
Video Tape - Interview with Joe L. Evins, 1972 September Date: 1972 September	box 759	folder 2
Slides 1-9 Joe L. Evins and Dignitaries, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 759	folder 3
Slides 1-9 Joe L. Evins Story, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 759	folder 4
Slides 1-9 Joe L. Evins and Dignitaries, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 759	folder 5
Maps and Blueprints		
Title/Description	Instances	
United States System of Highways, 1943 Date: 1943	case Map Drawer 1	folder 1
United States Congressional Districts for 89th Congress, 1964 Date: 1964	case Map Drawer 1	folder 2
United States Base Map, 1955 <u>Date</u> : 1955	case Map Drawer 1	folder 3
Vietnam and Neighboring Countries, 1967	case Map Drawer 1	folder 4

Date: 1967

<u></u> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Colorado State Highway Map, 1959 Date: 1959	case Map Drawer 1	folder 5
Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, 1969 Date: 1969	case Map Drawer 1	folder 6
Tennessee Traffic Flow Map, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	case Map Drawer 1	folder 7
Tennessee State Highway Map, 1973 Date: 1973	case Map Drawer 1	folder 8
Tennessee Study Map, 1961 <u>Date</u> : 1961	case Map Drawer 1	folder 9
Tennessee Geological Features, 1958 Date: 1958	case Map Drawer 1	folder 10
Tennessee Counties, 1970 Date: 1970	case Map Drawer 1	folder 11
Rutherford County, 1939 Date: 1939	case Map Drawer 1	folder 12
Van Buren County, 1967 Date: 1967	case Map Drawer 1	folder 12
White County, 1967 Date: 1967	case Map Drawer 1	folder 14
Wilson County, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	case Map Drawer 1	folder 15
Nashville, Tennessee , 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	case Map Drawer 1	folder 16
Smithville, Tennessee, 1964-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1970	case Map Drawer 1	folder 17-20
Smithville-Dekalb County Industrial Park, 1976 Date: 1976	case Map Drawer 1	folder 21
Smithville Industrial Park, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	case Map Drawer 1	folder 22
Smithville Water System, 1975 <u>Date</u> : 1975	case Map Drawer 1	folder 23
Smithville Municipal Airport, Undated	case Map	folder 24

Tullahoma, Tennessee, Undated	case Map	folder 25
Date: Undated	Drawer 1	
Arnold Airport, Tullahoma, Tennessee, 1975	case Map Drawer 1	folder 26
<u>Date</u> : 1975	Drawer 1	
Arnold Engineering Development Center, Master Plan,	case Map	folder 27
Tullahoma, Undated	Drawer 1	
Date: Undated		
Land Requested by City of Tullahoma from U.S. Airforce, 1971	case Map	folder 28
Date: 1971	Drawer 1	
A.E.D.C. Wildlife-land use map, Tullahoma, Tennessee, 1972	case Map	folder 29
-	Drawer 1	101001 27
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Tullahoma Industrial Park, Undated	case Map	folder 30
Date: Undated	Drawer 1	
Veterans Administration, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, 1941	case Map	folder 31
Date: 1941	Drawer 1	
Indian Creek Across Road, Center Hill Lake, 1974	case Map Drawer 1	folder 32
<u>Date</u> : 1974	Diawer i	
Smithville Box Culvert Bridges, Smithville, TN, 1976	case Map	folder 33
Date: 1976	Drawer 1	
Center Hill Reservoir Location Map, Undated	case Map	folder 34
-	Drawer 1	101001 54
Date: Undated		
Center Hill Dam Location Map, Undated	case Map	folder 35
Date: Undated	Drawer 1	
Indian Creek - Pioneer Road, Undated	case Map	folder 36
Date: Undated	Drawer 1	
Normandy Reservoir, Old Butment Bend, 1974	case Map Drawer 1	folder 37
<u>Date</u> : 1974	Drawer 1	
Pates Ford Dock, 1949	case Map	folder 38
Date: 1949	Drawer 1	
		6-11-20
Sligo Bridge Area, 1949	case Map Drawer 1	folder 39
<u>Date</u> : 1949		
Recreation Resources Development, Dekalb County, 1975	case Map	folder 40
Date: 1975	Drawer 1	

Kentucky, Tennessee Area under consideration, 1950

<u>Date</u> : 1950	case Map Drawer 1	folder 40
Putnam County Airport, Cookeville, Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 1	folder 42
Real Estate Inundated by Center Hill Lake (10 Sections), 1951 Date: 1951	case Map Drawer 1	folder 43
Real Estate Center Hill, 1951 Date: 1951	case Map Drawer 1	folder 44
Typographical Site Utility Study for Joe L. Evins, 1976 Date: 1976	case Map Drawer 1	folder 45
Center Hill Lake Coney Fork Basin, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 1	folder 46
Tims Ford Lake Area, 1971-1972 Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972	case Map Drawer 1	folder 47-48
Center Hill Reservoir, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 1	folder 49
A.E.D.C. Master Plan, 1965 <u>Date</u> : 1965	case Map Drawer 1	folder 50
Index to Topographic Maps of Tennessee, 1965 Date: 1965	case Map Drawer 2	folder 51
Gassaway Quadrangle , 1960 Date: 1960	case Map Drawer 2	folder 52
Gordonsville Quadrangle , 1962 Date: 1962	case Map Drawer 2	folder 53
Liberty Quadrangle , 1962 Date: 1962	case Map Drawer 2	folder 54
Silverpoint Quadrangle, 1956 Date: 1956	case Map Drawer 2	folder 55
Sligo Bridge Quadrangle, 1960 Date: 1960	case Map Drawer 2	folder 56
Smithville Quadrangle, 1960 Date: 1960	case Map Drawer 2	folder 57
Proposed Appalachian Access Route Through Smithville, 1967 <u>Date</u> : 1967	case Map Drawer 2	folder 58

Chattanooga Sectional Aeronautical Chart, 1961-1964

Date [inclusive]: 1961-1964	case Map Drawer 2	folder 59-60
World Aeronautical Chart - Great Smoky Mountains, 1953 <u>Date</u> : 1953	case Map Drawer 2	folder 61
World Aeronautical Chart - Kanawha River, 1953 Date: 1953	case Map Drawer 2	folder 62
Nashville Sectional Aeronautical Chart, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	case Map Drawer 2	folder 63
World Aeronautical Chart - Wabash River, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	case Map Drawer 2	folder 64
Louisville Engineer District Plan of Development, 1966 Date: 1966	case Map Drawer 2	folder 65
Flood Plain Map, Smith Fork Creek, 1963 <u>Date</u> : 1963	case Map Drawer 2	folder 66
Tennessee Valley, Main Stream and Major Tributary Areas, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 67
Clinch - Powell Rivers Watershed, Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 68
Approximate Areas Served with TVA Power by Municipalities and Cooperatives, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	case Map Drawer 2	folder 69
Edgar Evins State Park, 1972 Date: 1972	case Map Drawer 2	folder 70
State Park, Center Hill Lake, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 71
Diagram of TVA Water Control System, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 72
TVA Water Control System, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 73
U.S.S. Hanseatic Floorplan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 74
Structural Forming for Standard Service Station, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	case Map Drawer 2	folder 75
Oak Ridge Nation Laboratory Underground Floor plan, Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 76

Federal Building, Oak Ridge, Tennessee Floor plan, First Floor, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 77
Unidentified Structure 4 views, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 78
Sketch of Joe L. Evins Library, 1969 Date: 1969	case Map Drawer 2	folder 79
Design for Joe L. Evins Memorial Library, 1969 Date: 1969	case Map Drawer 2	folder 80
Floor plan Joe L. Evins Home, Smithville Tennessee, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	case Map Drawer 2	folder 81
Sketch Front Bicentennial Building, Smithville Tennessee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 2	folder 82
First National Bank and Office Building, Smithville Tennessee, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	case Map Drawer 2	folder 83
Memorial to Buford Ellington, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	case Map Drawer 3	folder 84
Louisiana's Tribute to People of Little Rock, Arkansas, 1957 Date: 1957	case Map Drawer 3	folder 85
Georgia's Tribute to People of Little Rock, Arkansas, 1957 Date: 1957	case Map Drawer 3	folder 86
Mississippi's Tribute to People of Little Rock, Arkansas, 1957 <u>Date</u> : 1957	case Map Drawer 3	folder 87
George Washington Poster, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 3	folder 88
Declaration of Independence and Reaffirmation , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 3	folder 89
Declaration of Independence, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 3	folder 90
Act Admitting Tennessee to the Union Poster, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 3	folder 91
A Free Press - A Free People Poster, 1962	case Map Drawer 3	folder 92

## <u>Date</u>: 1962

le/Description	Instances	
80th Congress-Volume I, Volume II, 80th Congress, 1947-1948	box 1	box 761-763
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948		
81st Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1949-1950	box 1	box 764-766
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1950		
82nd Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1951-1952	box 1	box 767-769
Date [inclusive]: 1951-1952		
83rd Congress, 1953-1954	box 1	box 770-771
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954		
84th Congress, 1955-1956	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1955-1956		772-773
85th Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1957-1958	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1957-1958		774-776
86th Congress, 1959-1960	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1960		777-778
87th Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1961-1962	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1961-1962		779-781
88th Congress, Volume I, Volume II; Volume I, Volume II, 1963-1964	box 1	folder 782-786
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1964		
89th Congress, 1965-1966	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1966		787-788
90th Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1967-1968	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1968		789-791
91st Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1969-1970	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		792-794
92nd Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1971-1972	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1972		795-798
93rd Congress, Volume I, Volume II, 1973-1974	box 1	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		799-801
4th Congress, Volume I, 1975-1976	box 1	folder
		802-803

Truman Dedicates AEDC, 1951 June 25	box 1	folder 804
<u>Date</u> : 1951 June 25		
Death of James Edgar Evins, 1954	box 1	folder 805
<u>Date</u> : 1954		
Campaign, 1962	box 1	folder 806
<u>Date</u> : 1962		
Evins' New Book, "Understanding Congress", 1963	box 1	folder 807
<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Campaign, 1964	box 1	box 808-809
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Newspaper Articles, 1965	box 1	box 810
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
loe L. Evins Day, 1966 October 16	box 1	box 811
<u>Date</u> : 1966 October 16		
Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway Development Authority, FTC Advisory Opinion on Joint Ads, Joe L. Evins Day, 1966 October 18	box 1	box 812
<u>Date</u> : 1966 October 18		
loe L. Evins Personal Scrapbook, 1966-1971	box 1	box 813
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971		
Get Well Cards, 1968	box 1	box 814
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Campaign, 1968	box 1	box 815
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
Evins Get Well Letters and Cards, Undated	box 1	box 816
Date: Undated		
Campaign, 1970	box 1	box 817
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Personal Letter Scrapbook Regarding "Evins of Tennessee", 1971 May - June	box 1	box 818
<u>Date</u> : 1971 May - June		
Personal Letter to Evins Regarding Book, "Evins of Tennessee", 1971 May - July	box 1	box 819
<u>Date</u> : 1971 May - July		

Campaign, 1972 December 12	box 1	box 821
Date: 1972 December 12		
Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway Groundbreaking, 1972 December 12	box 1	box 822
Date: 1972 December 12		
Newspaper Articles, Elections, Campaigns and Articles, 1973-1974	box 1	box 823
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
R.W. Smartt Clippings, Mrs. Myrtie G. Evins, Plight of Small Towns, Representative Evins Seeking Return to Congress, Undated	box 1	box 824
Date: Undated		
Rebecca Johnson's Retirement, Undated	box 1	box 825
Date: Undated		
Campaign, 1974	box 1	box 826
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Volumes		
Miscellaneous	Instances	
Miscellaneous `itle/Description	Instances	folder 03
Miscellaneous	Instances case Drawer 3	folder 93
Miscellaneous Sitle/Description Presidential Poster Washington Nixon, Undated	case Drawer	folder 93 folder 94
Miscellaneous Sitle/Description Presidential Poster Washington Nixon, Undated Date: Undated Presidential Poster Washington Kennedy, Undated	case Drawer 3 case Drawer	
Miscellaneous Title/Description Presidential Poster Washington Nixon, Undated Date: Undated Presidential Poster Washington Kennedy, Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins Reelection Ad, 1964	case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer	folder 94
Miscellaneous Title/Description  Presidential Poster Washington Nixon, Undated Date: Undated  Presidential Poster Washington Kennedy, Undated Date: Undated Joe L. Evins Reelection Ad, 1964 Date: 1964 Joe L. Evins Christmas Greetings, 1971	case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer	folder 94 folder 95
Miscellaneous         Yitle/Description         Presidential Poster Washington Nixon, Undated         Date: Undated         Presidential Poster Washington Kennedy, Undated         Date: Undated         Joe L. Evins Reelection Ad, 1964         Date: 1964         Joe L. Evins Christmas Greetings, 1971         Date: 1971         Salute to Tennessee, 1948	case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer 3 case Drawer	folder 94 folder 95 folder 96

Joe L. Evins Campaign Banner Cloth, Undated

Date: Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 100
"Evins for Congress" Campaign Banner Cloth, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 101
Roster of Senate, 74th General Assembly of State of Tennessee, 1945	case Drawer 3	folder 102
<u>Date</u> : 1945		
Joe L. Evins Reelection Advertised, Undated	case Drawer	folder 103
Date: Undated	3	
Reelection Ad Joe L. Evins, 1970-1972	case Drawer	folder
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972	3	104-105
Reelection Ad - Collage Joe Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 106
Democratic Rally Advertisement, 1974 Date: 1974	case Drawer 3	folder 107
Reelection Ad Joe L. Evins, 1964 Date: 1964	case Drawer 3	folder 108
Joe L. Evins Campaign Poster, Undated	case Drawer	folder
Date: Undated	3	109-111
Joe L. Evins Campaign Poster Dekalb County, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 112
Joe L. Evins for Congress Campaign Poster, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 113
Tennessee Overall County Thank you and Christmas Greeting Petition, Undated Date: Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 114
Souvenir of France WWII Travel Poster, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Drawer 3	folder 115-117
Stars and Stripes, 1944-1945	case Drawer	folder 118
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1945	4	
Nashville Banner , 1945 April 21	case Drawer	folder 119
<u>Date</u> : 1945 April 21	4	
Nashville Banner, August - November, 1944	case Drawer	folder 120
Date: 1944	4	
Nashville Banner, April-August, 1945	case Drawer 4	folder 121

Nashville Tennessean, May-October, 1944 <u>Date</u> : 1944	case Drawer 4	folder 122
Nashville Tennessean, April-June, 1945	case Drawer	folder 123
<u>Date</u> : 1945	4	
Rutherford Courier, 1942 April	case Drawer	folder 124
Date: 1942 April	4	
Smithville Review , 1944-1945	case Drawer	folder 125
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1945	4	
Jondon Daily Mail, 1944-1945	case Drawer	folder 126
Date [inclusive]: 1944-1945	4	
Gloucestershire Echo, July-August, 1944	case Drawer	folder 127
<u>Date</u> : 1944	4	
Belfast Telegraph, 1944 October	case Drawer	folder 128
Date: 1944 October	4	
New York Herald Tribune, February-August, 1945	case Drawer	folder 129
<u>Date</u> : 1945	4	
London Evening News, 1945 October 15	case Drawer	folder 130
Date: 1945 October 15	4	
Sunday Graphic, 1945 October	case Drawer	folder 131
Date: 1945 October	4	
Paris Post, 1945 July	case Drawer	folder 132
Date: 1945 July	4	
Le Figaro (Paris) November-December, 1944	case Drawer	folder 133
<u>Date</u> : 1944	4	
Combat De La Resstance A La Revolution, 1944 November	case Drawer	folder 134
Date: 1944 November	4	
Volksbote, 1957	case Drawer	folder 135
<u>Date</u> : 1957	4	
Sudetendeutsch Seitung, 1957	case Drawer	folder 136
Date: 1957	4	
Certification of Election - Signed by Governor Jim McCord,	case Drawer	folder 1

## Date: 1945

<u>Date</u> : 1948		
Certification of Election - Signed by Governor Browning, Attorney General Beeler, and Secretary of State Cunningham, 1952	case Drawer 5	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1952		
Certification of Election - Signed by Governor Clement, Attorney General McCarless, and Secretary of State Carr, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	case Drawer 5	folder 3
Commission by Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor Clement, Secretary of State Carr, 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956	case Drawer 5	folder 4
Certification of Election - Governor Clement, Attorney General McCanless, and Secretary of State Carr, 1958 <u>Date</u> : 1958	case Drawer 5	folder 5
Commission by the Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor B. Ellington, Secretary of State Carr, 1958	case Drawer 5	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1958		
Commission by the Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor B. Ellington, Secretary of State Carr, 1960	case Drawer 5	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Certification of Election - Governor B. Ellington, Attorney General McCanless, and Secretary of State Carr, 1962 <u>Date</u> : 1962	case Drawer 5	folder 8
Commission by the Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor Clement, Secretary of State Carr, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	case Drawer 5	folder 9
Commission by the Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor Clement, Secretary of State Carr, 1966	case Drawer 5	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1966		
Certification of Election (Official Certificate) with letter from Secretary of State Carr, Governor Ellington, Attorney General McCanless, Joe C. Carr, which accompanied the Certificate and has apology for the long delay in getting the certificate to Congressman Evins (1969 August 22) signed by C. Carr, 1968 <u>Date</u> : 1968	case Drawer 5	folder 11
Certification of Election (Official Certificate); Governor Ellington, Secretary of State Carr and Attorney General Pack, 1970	case Drawer 5	folder 12

<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Certification of Election (Official Certificate); Governor Dunn, Secretary of State Carr and Attorney General Pack, 1972 Date: 1972	case Drawer 5	folder 13
Certification of Election (Official Certificate); Governor Dunn, Secretary of State Carr and Attorney General Shelby, 1974 <u>Date</u> : 1974	case Drawer 5	folder 14
Commission by the Governor of Tennessee for Evins' Congressional Seat; Governor Dunn, and Secretary of State Carr, 1974	case Drawer 5	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Senate Joint Resolution No. 10 (State Senate) Etending Sympathy to J. Edgar Evins and Family on the Death of his son, W. J. (Dub) Evins. Speaker of Senate, Morgan, Speaker of House Woods, Governor McCord., 1945 January 22 <u>Date</u> : 1945 January 22	case Drawer 5	folder 16
Proclamation by Governor Buford Ellington Urging Recognition of the Vital Role of Independent Enterprise, 1968 Janrary 26	case Drawer 5	folder 17
Date: 1968 Janrary 26		
House Resolution No. 19 Creating a permanent Select Committee on Small Business and Report which Accompanied the Resolution - Governor Ellington, 1971 January <u>Date</u> : 1971 January	case Drawer 5	folder 18
House Resolution No. 19 and House Resolution No. 5 and write- up of the New Permanent Small Business Committee Organized Subcommittee Assignments Made, 1971 March 11 Date: 1971 March 11	case Drawer 5	folder 19
House Joint Resolution No. 65 Speaker of House McWherter, Speaker of Senate Wilder, Governor Dunn, 1973 March 12	case Drawer 5	folder 20
Date: 1973 March 12		
Resolution from City of Los Angeles in Support of Corps of Engineers' Feasibility Planning Studies for the Development of Los Angeles Harbor and San Pedro Bay Area; Signed by Councilman John Ferraro, Councilman Ernani Bernardi, City Clerk Cayton, 1976 March 25	case Drawer 5	folder 21
<u>Date</u> : 1976 March 25		
House Concurrent Resolution 672 Reaffirming its Commitment to the Ideals and Principles Expressed in the Declaration of Independence in 1776. Also a letter from Edward W. Brooke and Lindy Boggs (V-Chairman and Chairman Respectively of the Joint Committee on Arrangements for Commemoration of the Bicentennial). Clerk of House of Representatives and Secretary of Senate Valeo, 1976 July	case Drawer 5	folder 22

## Date: 1976 July

Resolution by Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Smithville, TN. Welcoming home Joe L. Evins in 1977; signed by Mayor Gentry, Alderman Alexander, Braswell, Cantrell, Parker and Secretary of Treasury Burger, 1976 December 6	case Map Drawer 5	folder 23
Date: 1976 December 6		
Program from the 1974 Democratic Campaign "Kick Off" dinner, 1973 May 23	case Map Drawer 5	folder 24
<u>Date</u> : 1973 May 23		
Dedication of Edgar Evins State Rustic Park and a pin for "Platform Guest", 1975 August 2	case Map Drawer 5	folder 25
<u>Date</u> : 1975 August 2		
Program: A Salute to Service; Joe L. Evins' 30 Years in Congress; Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville TN, 1976 November 20	case Map Drawer 5	folder 26
<u>Date</u> : 1976 November 20		
Letter to Congressman Evins from Lyndon B. Johnson on Occasion of Johnson leaving office of the White House; signed by President Johnson, 1969 January 17	case Map Drawer 5	folder 27
<u>Date</u> : 1969 January 17		
Letter to Congressman Evins from Gerald R. Ford thanking Evins for his confidence in confirming Ford's nomination as Vice President of the United States; signed "Jerry", 1973 December 7	case Map Drawer 5	folder 28
Date: 1973 December 7		
Letter to Congressman Evins from the Governor of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico thanking Evins for his positive expressions toward the Portugues and Bucana Projects in Ponce, Puerto Rico; signed by Rafael Hernandez-Celon, 1974 May 3 <u>Date</u> : 1974 May 3	case Map Drawer 5	folder 29
Letter from Frank Borman to the Members of the Apollo 8 Project. This letter accompanied a medallion (not still with the letter) given in thanks for help on Space Project; signed Frank Borman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 30
		6.1.1
Certificate of Initiation into Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity by Alpha Iota Chapter at Vanderbilt University ; Alpha John W. Simpson, Sigma G. Austin Edwards, Grand Alpha P.M. Estes, Grand Sigma , 1930 January 19	case Map Drawer 5	folder 31
<u>Date</u> : 1930 January 19		
Joe L. Evins' Bachelor of Arts Degree from Vanderbilt University; President W.R. Cole, Chancellor Kirkland, Dean F.C. Paschal, 1933 June 14	case Map Drawer 5	folder 32

<u>Date</u> : 1933 June 14		
Joe L. Evins license to practice law; Acting Chief Justice McKivery, 1934 September 15 <u>Date</u> : 1934 September 15	case Map Drawer 5	folder 33
<u>Due</u> . 1754 September 15		
Admission to Interstate Commerce Commission; Secretary Bartel, 1942 September 22	case Map Drawer 5	folder 34
Date: 1942 September 22		
Appointment of Mrs. Joe L. (Ann) Evins as Director of Dekalb County's Twelfth Annual Celebration of President Roosevelt's birthday to raise money for Infantile Paralysis by National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis; President Basil O'Connor, 1945 <u>Date</u> : 1945	case Map Drawer 5	folder 35
Congressional Varsity Award for participation in the Annual Baseball Game between the Republicans and Democrats under sponsorship of the Evening Star; Speaker of US House, Joseph W. Martin, Jr., 1948 May 21	case Map Drawer 5	folder 36
<u>Date</u> : 1948 May 21		
Certificate acknowledging Congressman Evins' admission as a Noble of the Mystic Shrine by the Imperial Council of the Ancient Arabic Order of the Nobles of the Mystic Shrine; signed Hubert M. Poteat - Imperial Potentate, 1950 December 1	case Map Drawer 5	folder 37
Date: 1950 December 1		
Extension of thanks to Evins from the Civitan Club and Sparta, TN for a program presented by Congressman Evins October 29, 1957 (Program); President Haskell D. Simms, W. Barnett Powell - Secretary, 1957 November 4	case Map Drawer 5	folder 38
Date: 1957 November 4		
Scroll presented to Honorable Joe L. Evins by the Board of Directors of the National Right to Work Committee thanking Evins for all of his work; Chairman of Board Dr. Frederick C. Fowler, Secretary Bailey, 1960	case Map Drawer 5	folder 39
<u>Date</u> : 1960		
Honorary citizenship of South Dakota; Governor of South Dakota Archie Gubbrud, 1961	case Map Drawer 5	folder 40
<u>Date</u> : 1961		
Appointment as Colonel, Aide de Camp Governor's Staff; Governor Buford Ellington, Secretary of State Carr, Adjutant General Van D. Nunally, Jr., 1962 November 5	case Map Drawer 5	folder 41
Date: 1962 November 5		
Election as a supporting founding member of United States Capitol Historical Society; President Fred Schwangel, Chairman of the Board of Trustees Carl Hayden, 1963	case Map Drawer 5	folder 42

<u>Date</u> : 1963		
Certificate from American Airlines Inc. commissioning Joe L. Evins an Admiral of the Flagship Fleet; Fleet Admiral C. R. Smith, 1964 October 2	case Map Drawer 5	folder 43
Date: 1964 October 2		
Certificate of Appreciation to Honorable Joe L. Evins from Veterans of World War I U.S.A., Inc.; National Adjutant W.E. Hudson, National Commander Melvin D. Eddy, 1964 October 8 <u>Date</u> : 1964 October 8	case Map Drawer 5	folder 44
Certificate for Membership at Center Hill Recreation Association, Inc.; President Dr. Jerry R. Hale, Secretary Patterson, 1965 April 1	case Map Drawer 5	folder 45
<u>Date</u> : 1965 April 1		
Certificate Commissioning Joe L. Evins a Kentucky Colonel; Governor Breathill, Secretary of State Stovall, 1966 May 27 <u>Date</u> : 1966 May 27	case Map Drawer 5	folder 46
Certificate of Honorary Membership for Joe L. Evins in Alpha Kappa Psi by Zeta Epsilon Chapter at Tennessee Tech University; National President Weinheimer, Chapter President James B. Smith, 1966 December 4	case Map Drawer 5	folder 47
Date: 1966 December 4		
Joe L. Evins' Doctor of Jurisprudence Degree from Cumberland School of Law of Samford University; President of University and Dean Weeks School of Law, 1969 April 7	case Map Drawer 5	folder 48
<u>Date</u> : 1969 April 7		
Citation-Special Meritorious Commendation to Joe L. Evins from AMVETS; National Commander Joseph V. Ferrino, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	case Map Drawer 5	folder 49
Certificate of Appreciation from Veterans of Foreign Wars of he U.S.; Department Commander Robert G. Sullivan , 1970 March 10	case Map Drawer 5	folder 50
<u>Date</u> : 1970 March 10		
Certificate Commissioning Honorable Ann Smartt Evins a Kentucky Colonel; Governor Louie B. Hunn and Secretary of State Harper, 1971 June 21	case Map Drawer 5	folder 51
<u>Date</u> : 1971 June 21		
Certificate Commissioning Honorable Joe L. Evins a Kentucky Colonel; Governor Louie B. Hunn and Secretary of State Harper, 1971 June 21	case Map Drawer 5	folder 52
<u>Date</u> : 1971 June 21		
Appointment as Colonel, Aide de Camp Governor's Staff; Governor Dunn, Secretary of State Carr, Adjutant General, 1971 October 21	case Map Drawer 5	folder 53

<u>Date</u> : 1971 October 21		
Commendation Conferring upon Honorable Joe L. Evins the Official Right and Privilege to designate himself as the Bearer of the Proud and Historic Title of "OKIE" (Honorary Citizen of Oklahoma); signed U.S. Senator Dewey F. Bartlett, 1973 April 13	case Map Drawer 5	folder 54
<u>Date</u> : 1973 April 13		
Carpenter's Legislative Improvement Committee in the matter of the birthday of Joe L. Evins; Director Charles E. Nichols Legislative Advocate, 1973 October 24	case Map Drawer 5	folder 55
<u>Date</u> : 1973 October 24		
Award of the Phoenix. The highest honor Cumberland can bestow upon one of her graduates from Cumberland College, 1976 May 7	case Map Drawer 5	folder 56
<u>Date</u> : 1976 May 7		
Metropolitan Award of Honor for Distinguished Citizenship (Nashville and Davidson County); Mayor Richard Fulton, 1976 May 8	case Map Drawer 5	folder 57
<u>Date</u> : 1976 May 8		
Certificate Acknowledging Joe L. Evins as a Valuable Human Resource of the United States of America and to be included in the Library of Human Resources of the American Bicentennial Research Institute; signed President and Secretary Sondra C. Roberts, 1974 September 23	case Map Drawer 5	folder 58
Date: 1974 September 23		
Distinguished Public Service Award from Volunteer State Community College; signed President of College Hal Reed Ramer, 1976 November 20	case Map Drawer 5	folder 59
<u>Date</u> : 1976 November 20		
Certificate of Recognition to Honorable Joe L. Evins for Appreciation of Significant and Outstanding Contribution to the American Small Business Committee; signed by President John E. Lewis, 1977 April 28	case Map Drawer 5	folder 60
<u>Date</u> : 1977 April 28		
Leadership award to Joe L. Evins in Recognition of His Support of the "Ring of Freedom" Development Campaign by Northeastern Christian Junior College; Chairman, Board of Trustees W.G. Wood and President of College Suffard, 1974-1977	case Map Drawer 5	folder 61
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1977		
Joe L. Evins Proclaimed a Permanent Contributing Member to the Maintenance Fund of the Shriners Hospitals for Crippled Children; Hubert M. Poteat - Imperial Potentate, Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 62

Certificate Highly Commending Congressman Evins of Cennessee by the Board of Supervisors, County of Los Angeles; Chairman of Board of Supervisors, Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 63
Date: Undated		
Smithville, Tennessee (County seat of Dekalb County) Realtor's Guide - "Cumberland County", 1948	case Map Drawer 5	folder 64
Date: 1948		
Pamphlet: Committee on Appropriations, House of Representatives and Subcommittees of Committee on Appropriations, 1967 February 3	case Map Drawer 5	folder 65
Date: 1967 February 3		
NABER (National Association of Business and Educational Radio) Honors Tennessee Congressman Joe L. Evins, Action Magazine with picture of Evins., 1968 January	case Map Drawer 5	folder 66
Date: 1968 January		
'Small Business Watchdog with a Bigger Bite" from Nation's Business Magazine, 1975 May	case Map Drawer 5	folder 67
<u>Date</u> : 1975 May		
Article about Tims Ford Lake with pictures, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 68
NSPA Looks at the 94th Congress, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 69
oe L. Evins' Campaign poster from the Democratic Primary, 1946 August 1	case Map Drawer 5	folder 70
Date: 1946 August 1		
Code of Ethics for Government Service, 1958 July 11 Date: 1958 July 11	case Map Drawer 5	folder 71
naugural Address of John F. Kennedy - copy, 1961 January 20 Date: 1961 January 20	case Map Drawer 5	folder 72
Photographic plate from front page of the Nashville Banner with article "Joe L. Evins Honored at Cookeville" and picture with Evins, 1966 October 18	case Map Drawer 5	folder 73
<u>Date</u> : 1966 October 18		
Code of Official Conduct - United States House of Representatives, Code is autographed by Lawrence Williams, Tames H. Quillen, Melvin Price, Edna F. Kelley, Joe L. Evins,	case Map Drawer 5	folder 74

<u>Date</u> : 1968 April 3		
Picture of Tennessee Historic Sites in Ink: Battle of Nashville Monument, Tennessee State Capitol, Belle Meade Mansion, The Hermitage and The Parthenon, Undated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 75
Date: Undated		
Prayer for the Government (Adopted November 10, 1791), Jndated	case Map Drawer 5	folder 76
Date: Undated		
Copy of Tennessee Tech Alumnus - Spring Quarter, 1966	case Map	folder 77
<u>Date</u> : 1966	Drawer 5	
A section of the Washington Post: "Mrs. Roosevelt and Queen Elizabeth Will Find Much to Talk About", 1939 May 28	case Map Drawer 5	folder 78
<u>Date</u> : 1939 May 28	Diawer 5	
A section of the Washington Post Outlook: "The '60's: A Time of Outrage" - stories in this section include: "Birmingham" The Gap's Getting Bigger"; "Dallas: The People Would Prefer to Forget;" "Berkeley: Words Without the Old Fire;" Newark: Alive But Critical;" "A Decade When a Nation Lost	case Map Drawer 5	folder 79
ts Moorings.", 1969 December 28 <u>Date</u> : 1969 December 28		
The Harriman Record, the Assassination of John F. Kennedy prompted the publisher of the Harriman Record, Walter T. Pullian, to publish in this edition of the Harriman Record ome Reproductions of Newspapers of the Assassinations of Presidents Lincoln, Garfield and McKinley, 1968	case Map Drawer 5	folder 80
<u>Date</u> : 1968		
A section of The Dispatch - "A Special Salute to Dr. & Mrs. Everett Derryberry", 1974 June 6	case Map Drawer 5	folder 81
<u>Date</u> : 1974 June 6		
Another section of the Tribute to Dr. Everett Derryberry in the	case Map Drawer 5	folder 82
Dispatch, 1974 June 6 Date: 1974 June 6	Diawei 5	
The Harriman Record - Special Section: "Presidential Poster	case Map	folder 83
Parade", Undated	Drawer 5	
Date: Undated		
Certificate of Free Masonry; Honorable Member of Supreme Council and Inspector General Honorary, 1971 October 21	case Map Drawer 5	folder 84
<u>Date</u> : 1971 October 21		
Certificate of Membership of Masons; signed John P. Garmon - Command in Chief., 1932 April 23	case Map Drawer 5	folder 85
Date: 1932 April 23		

Small Business Advocate Award to Joe L. Evins, 1976 May 11

$\mathbf{D}_{\mathrm{star}} = 1076  \mathrm{M_{\odot}} = 11$	Market Mark	6-14-96	
<u>Date</u> : 1976 May 11	case Map Drawer 6	folder 86	
Certificate of Appreciation to Select Committee on Small	case Map	folder 87	
Business, 1969 July 22	Drawer 6		
<u>Date</u> : 1969 July 22			
Photo of Pictorial Directory of the 80th Congress of Tennessee, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 88	
Date: Undated			
Award for Distinguished Service of Ice I. Evines Haner Dell	aaaa Man	folder 89	
Award for Distinguished Service of Joe L. Evins; Honor Roll presented by the Government Employee Council of American Federation of Labor, 1954	case Map Drawer 6	101def 89	
<u>Date</u> : 1954			
Honorary Citizenship of New Orleans, the International City, 1953 December 10	case Map Drawer 6	folder 90	
Date: 1953 December 10			
National Historical Society Cerified that Joe L. Evins is	case Map	folder 91	
Founding Associate of National Historical Society, Undated	Drawer 6		
Date: Undated			
Certificate in Appreciation for Evins' Service in Congress, 1967	case Map	folder 92	
December 7	Drawer 6		
Date: 1967 December 7			
Welcome Hone for Joe L. Evins, 1976 October 20	case Map	folder 93	
<u>Date</u> : 1976 October 20	Drawer 6		
Appointment of Joe L. Evins as Second Lieutenant	case Map	folder 94	
Quartermaster Corps, 1940 June 26	Drawer 6		
<u>Date</u> : 1940 June 26			
Certificate of Election; signed Secretary of State Joe C. Carr,	case Map	folder 95	
Governor Jim McCord, Attorney General Roy H. Beller, 1946	Drawer 6	101401 70	
November 5			
Date: 1946 November 5			
Certificate of Initiation as Member of Phi Delta Phi (The	case Map	folder 96	
International Legal Fraternity), 1942 April 12	Drawer 6		
<u>Date</u> : 1942 April 12			
Honorary Citizenship of Fayetteville, TN; signed Mayor of	case Map	folder 97	
Fayetteville Womack, 1960 September 16	Drawer 6		
Date: 1960 September 16			
Recognition presented to Congressman Evins by the Captive Nations Committee, 1976	case Map Drawer 6	folder 98	
	Diawei		

Date: 1976		
Presentation of Saint Andrews Medal to Joe L. Evins with short history of Joe Evins presented by Board of Trustees of Saint Andrew's School, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 99
Date: Undated		
Personally signed letter to Congressman Evins from President Kennedy shortly before he left Washington on his Texas trip and his death on November 22, 1963, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 100
Date: Undated		
Honorary Citizenship of Tullahoma; signed by Floyd Mitchell, Mayor, 1968 August 24	case Map Drawer 6	folder 101
Date: 1968 August 24		
Personal letter from Senator John C. Stennis (Mississippi) praising Evins for His Superb Handling of an Appropriations Bill, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 102
Date: Undated		
National Commander Special Award, Veterans of WWI USA Congressman Joe L. Evins 4th District of Tennessee, 1961 May 26	case Map Drawer 6	folder 103
Date: 1961 May 26		
Personalities of the South: Honoring America's Leaders - Joe L. Evins , 1970	case Map Drawer 6	folder 104-105
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Certificate of Election; signed by Secretary of State Joe C. Carr, Governor Frank G. Clement and Attorney General McCanews, 1964 November 3	case Map Drawer 6	folder 106
Date: 1964 November 3		
Letter from Harry S. Truman, 1961 May 19	case Map	folder 107
Date: 1961 May 19	Drawer 6	
Resolution: Designated the Honorary Mayor of the Community of Tennessee Colony and Citizen of Highest Regard of Anderson County, Texas, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 108
Date: Undated		
Appointment of Joe L. Evins as Major Judge Advocate General's Department, 1945 December 6	case Map Drawer 6	folder 109
Date: 1945 December 6		
Citation of Recognition to Representative Joe L. Evins from National Small Business Association; signed by Harry E. Bunkman, President National Small Business, 1972 May 23	case Map Drawer 6	folder 110

Letter from James F. O'Neil, National Commander of the	case Map	folder 111
American Legion, thanking Evins for His Cooperation with its	Drawer 6	
National Legislative Commission, 1948 October 1		
Date: 1948 October 1		
Resolution by Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States	case Map	folder 112
n Appreciation for the Many Things Done for them by	Drawer 6	
Congressman Evins; Signed by Department Commander L.K. Mahler and Department Adjutant Matthews, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Certificate of Recognition: Who's Who in Tennessee, Undated	case Map	folder 113
Date: Undated	Drawer 6	
Citation: Friend of the Federation, presented by National	case Map	folder 114
Federation of Democratic Women; signed by President Rilla	Drawer 6	
Woons and Secretary Griver McFarland, 1976 November 20		
<u>Date</u> : 1976 November 20		
Certificate of Thanks to Honorable Joe L. Evins by National	case Map	folder 115
Association of Retired Civil Employees(NARCE); signed by	Drawer 6	
President of NARCE Wilson, Secretary Williams, M.C. Sheird		
Thomas Fitzgerald, Members of Legislative Committee, 1954 September 30		
Date: 1954 September 30		
Date. 1754 September 50		
Certificate of Award to Major Joe L. Evins by United Daughters	case Map	folder 116
of the Confederacy: Cross of Military Science, 1964 October 10	Drawer 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1964 October 10		
Democratic Congressional Dinner; Certificate of Appreciation	case Map	folder 117
of Support, 1972	Drawer 6	
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Certificate for Community Leaders and Noteworthy American	case Map	folder 118
o Appear in 1975-76 Bicentennial Memorial Edition; Signed by	Drawer 6	
.T. Vickers, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Certificate that Joe L. Evins is a Subject of Biographical Record	case Map	folder 119
n Who's Who in America: Thirty-Ninth Edition 1976/77 - The	Drawer 6	
Marquis Who's Who Publications Board, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Certificate of Election; Signed by Governor Buford Ellington,	case Map	folder 120
Attorney General McCareus and Joe C. Carr, 1968 November 5	Drawer 6	
Date: 1968 November 5		
Service Recognition to Joe L. Evins, MC by Caney Fork	case Map	folder 121
	Drawer 6	

Date: 1973 December 11		
Cover of "Time" Magazine; Picture of Speaker Rayburn and autographed by Rayburn, 1961 February 10	case Map Drawer 6	folder 122
Date: 1961 February 10		
Certificate of Appreciation to Joe L. Evins, MC for Outstanding Service to Department of Tennessee VFW; signed by Doc Barker (Department Commander) and Chas A. Jones (Department Adjutant), 1975 March 11	case Map Drawer 6	folder 123
<u>Date</u> : 1975 March 11		
Letter from Lyndon B. Johnson which came with a freshly minted quarter (Quarter no longer there), 1965 November 3	case Map Drawer 6	folder 124
Date: 1965 November 3		
The Prayer of Midshipman, Undated	case Map	folder 125
Date: Undated	Drawer 6	
Letter from Jimmy Carter Thanking Thoughtfulness in Writing; envelope attached; signed by Jimmy and Rosalyn Carter, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 126
Date: Undated		
Democratic Congressional Dinner. Certificate of Appreciation in Maintaining a Democratic Majority in Congress, 1971 <u>Date</u> : 1971	case Map Drawer 6	folder 127
Award of the Phoenix. Presented by Cumberland College, Lebanon, Tennessee, 1976 May 7	case Map Drawer 6	folder 128
Date: 1976 May 7		
Certificate of Membership as Life-Time Members of the Descendants of the Fort Nashborough Pioneers - Joe L. & Ann S. Evins; signed by Arthur Nolen Robertson, 1979 January 13 <u>Date</u> : 1979 January 13	case Map Drawer 6	folder 129
·		
Certificate of Election; signed by Governor Clement, Attorney General McCanless and Secretary of State, 1954 November 26	case Map Drawer 6	folder 130
Date: 1954 November 26		
Certificate of Appreciation from Cannon County School System for Being M.C, for 28 Years. Presented and signed by Kenneth Melton and William Braggs, 1974 August 2	case Map Drawer 6	folder 131
Date: 1974 August 2		
"Newsweek" cover; signed by McCormack, 1962 January 19	case Map	folder 132
Date: 1962 January 19	Drawer 6	
"Newsweek" cover; picture of Carter and Mondale, 1976 July 26	case Map Drawer 6	folder 133

<u>Date</u> : 1976 July 26		
Citation from the Liberty Lobby Recognizing Joe L. Evins as a Statesman of the Republic; signed by Lynda Z. Lyons and Curtes B. Dall, 1974 August 20	case Map Drawer 6	folder 134
<u>Date</u> : 1974 August 20		
Time" Cover; Carl Albert, 1971 February 1	case Map	folder 135
Date: 1971 February 1	Drawer 6	
Letter from NASA sending Joe L. Evins a Replica of the Disc left on the Moon by Apollo 11; signed by T.O. Paine, Administrator, 1970 January 30	case Map Drawer 6	folder 136
<u>Date</u> : 1970 January 30		
Certificate of Appreciation from Veterans of WWI Service on he behalf of their organization; signed by National Adjutant and National Commander J. Bashara, 1962 September 12	case Map Drawer 6	folder 137
Date: 1962 September 12		
Award of the Phoenix from Cumberland College of Lebanon, Tennessee; signed by President D. Wilson and Cumberland College Board of Trustees President E. Storbton, 1967 May 12	case Map Drawer 6	folder 138
<u>Date</u> : 1967 May 12		
Certificate of Election; signed by Governor of Tennessee G. Browning and Attorney General of Tennessee Roy H. Beecher, 1948 November 2	case Map Drawer 6	folder 139
Date: 1948 November 2		
Letter from John W. McCormack Congratulating Joe L. Evins on 25 Year in Congress; signed by John W. McCormack, 1970 December 2	case Map Drawer 6	folder 140
Date: 1970 December 2		
Official Resolution from City of Sparta Thanking Joe L. Evins For his help; signed by Mayor Herman Cowden and Recorder John Jett, 1974 June 6	case Map Drawer 6	folder 141
<u>Date</u> : 1974 June 6		
Letter from Robert N. Giaimo sending Joe L. Evins an autographed photo; signed by Robert N. Giaimo, 1963 February 20	case Map Drawer 6	folder 142
Date: 1963 February 20		
Profile at Fort Loudoun, Undated	case Map	folder 143
Date: Undated	Drawer 6	
Aerial drawing of Washington DC signed by Gerald Richardson, Artist, 1970 Date: 1970	case Map Drawer 6	folder 144
<u></u> . 1710		

Caricature; Unidentified autographed, Undated

Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 145
Certificate from Tennessee Judicial Department on Motion of Harry Phillips allowing Joe L. Evins to be Unrolled as an Attorney of the Court; signed by D. S. Lamden, 1938 July 2 <u>Date</u> : 1938 July 2	case Map Drawer 6	folder 146
Literary License from Larston D. Farrar giving Joe L. Evins the Authority to use Excerpts from his works; signed by Larston D. Farrar, 1961 March 10 <u>Date</u> : 1961 March 10	case Map Drawer 6	folder 147
Resolution in Appreciation for Joe L. Evins 30 Years Service; signed by Smith County; Paul Birdwell, Vice President Jackson County; Dane Letchford, Secretary-Treasurer Smith County; Roy Lee Casse - Jackson County; CF Wright - Smith County; Horace D. Webb - Overton County; Joe W. Vaughn - Overton County; Fred C. McDonald - Putnam County; Joe Scott - Putnam County , Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 148
Date: Undated The Purple Heart - A letter to General McArthur, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 149
Letter from Chas L. Weltner, MC complying with Evins' Request for a Photograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 150
Small Business Emergency Relief Act. (H.R. 5541), 1975 April 18 Date: 1975 April 18	case Map Drawer 6	folder 151
Honorable Joe L. Evins appointed as Member of Council of Honorary Trustee of Baxter Seminary, 1954 May 14 <u>Date</u> : 1954 May 14	case Map Drawer 6	folder 152
Certificate of Membership of Commodore Club Senior Honorary - Class of 1933; signed by ten (10) members, President J.S. Fortune and Vice President Dixie Roberts, Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 153
Date: Undated	M	6.1.1 15.4
Public County High School Diploma at Dekalb County High School, 1929 May 21 <u>Date</u> : 1929 May 21	case Map Drawer 6	folder 154
Resolution by Dekalb County Board of Education Naming the County Vocational School the "Joe L. Evins Vocational School"; signed by S.P. Fautch, Chairman and J.S. Hudonson, Secretary, 1972 February 17	case Map Drawer 6	folder 155

Date: 1972 February 17		
The Inaugural Address of Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 156
House Committee on Appropriations 88th Congress - Poster with pictures of Members of Committee, 1964 April <u>Date</u> : 1964 April	case Map Drawer 6	folder 157
Post of Victory, Margins of J.L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 6	folder 158
Memorabilia		
Title/Description	Instances	
Hardhat - Tennessee Tombigbee Project, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 827	folder 1
Hardhat - Cordell Nuclear Power Plant, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 827	folder 2
Hardhat - Nuturn Corporation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 827	folder 3
Gold Felt Hat with Purple Hat Band and TTU Button, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 827	folder 4
Straw hat with tie dyed headband, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 828	folder 1
Panama hat with black hatband and Joe L. Evins sweat band, Undated	box 828	folder 2
Date: Undated White baseball cap with Smithville Fiddlers Jamboree logo, Undated	box 828	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Green baseball cap with First Central Bank logo, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 828	folder 4
Two (2) blue baseball cap with First Central Bank logo, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 828	folder 5-6
Morter board with tassel worn by Joe L. Evins when given Honorary LLD by Cumberland University, 1958 June 7 <u>Date</u> : 1958 June 7	box 828	folder 7
Tan leather briefcase with Joe L. Evins in gold letters, Undated	box 829	folder 1

Plastic postfolio with Joe L. Evins MC on front and VFW logo, Undated	box 829	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Heavy brown briefcase with Congressman Joe L. Evins in gold letters and Tennessee state seal, Undated	box 829	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Brown appointment book, 1977	box 829	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
Appointment book - brown leather, 1956	box 829	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1956		
Desk calendar, 1974	box 829	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1974		
Silver note pad holder, Undated	box 829	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Black Basalt base, pen and pencil desk holder; J.L.E. initials on brass plate, Undated	box 830	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Green jade pen and pencil desk set, Undated	box 830	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Black Basalt base pen desk set, brass plaque from TVA on his	box 830	folder 3
25th Anniversary in Congress, Undated		
Date: Undated		
Silver and crystal ink well with JLE; dated: October 24, 1969, Undated	box 830	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Green ink blotter, Undated	box 830	folder 5
Date: Undated	00x 830	Tolder 5
	box 830	folder 6
Sterling silver ink blotter, dates: 1 December 1916 and 1 December 1919, engraved, Undated	DOX 830	Tolder 6
Date: Undated		
Wooden paper weight with family photos, Undated	box 830	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Green marble, 4-H paper weight, Undated	box 830	folder 8
Date: Undated		

Date: Undated		
Medium 4-H paper weight, Undated	box 830	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Medium FFA paper weight, Undated	box 830	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Black calendar cube paper weight for 1969, Undated	box 830	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Paper weight with seal of Tennessee & Secretary of State Joe Carr's signature embedded in plastic, Undated	box 830	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Paper weight, clean plastic souvenir of Keel laying of Submarine USS Glen and P. Lipscomb , 1971 June 5	box 830	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1971 June 5		
Marble paper weights on ground breaking of Ten-Tom, 1972 December	box 830	folder 15-17
Date: 1972 December		
Paper weight souvenir of 1976 Democratic Convention in New York, 1976	box 830	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Paper weight - marble with blue American Legion logo, Undated	box 830	folder 19
Date: Undated		
Clear plastic paper weight with McDonald Douglas Astronautics Company medal embedded in it, Undated	box 830	folder 20
Date: Undated		
Brass eagle paper weight , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 830	folder 21
Brass coaster - souvenir of United Airlines, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 830	folder 22
Brass door plate - Member of Congress, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 830	folder 23
Name plate - wooden, hand carved in shape of Tennessee, Undated	box 830	folder 24
Date: Undated		
Name plate - wood and brass, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 830	folder 25

Date: U	Indated
---------	---------

Name plate - paper, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 830	folder 27
Letter opener from Joe Carr, Tennessee Secretary of State, Undated	box 830	folder 28
Date: Undated		
Business card file, Undated	box 830	folder 29
Date: Undated		
Cigar box with 13 Lucky Buckeyes, Undated	box 830	folder 30
Date: Undated		
US Army edition New Testament, Undated	box 830	folder 31
Date: Undated		
Congressional pictorial directory, 1975	box 830	folder 32
<u>Date</u> : 1975		
Red address book, Undated	box 830	folder 33
Date: Undated		
Congressional ID's, Undated	box 830	folder 34-36
Date: Undated		
Congressional business cards, Undated	box 830	folder 37
Date: Undated		
Brown letter box, Undated	box 831	folder 1
Date: Undated		
25 assorted stamps, Undated	box 831	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Stamp holder, Undated	box 831	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Desk sized US Flag from Southern Railroad with stand, Undated	box 831	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Desk sized US Flag without stand, Undated	box 831	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Desk sized VFW flag without stand, Undated	box 831	folder 6
Date: Undated		
US Congressional flag, Undated	box 831	folder 7
Date: Undated		
IP brass eagle bookends, Undated	box 831	folder 8
-		

A pair of black metal bookends, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 831	folder 9
Trophy from National Associated Businessmen Watchdog of Treasury Award, 1973-1974	box 831	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1973-1974		
Order of Muddy Boot Award, Undated	box 831	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Silver dish with initials J.L.E., Undated	box 831	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins, 4th District ashtray (broken), Undated	box 831	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Heavy glass US House of Representatives ashtray with Evins signature, Undated	box 831	folder 14
Date: Undated		
Silver loving cup to Rebecca Johnson from Governor Buford Ellington, 1969	box 831	folder 15
Date: 1969		
Souvenir rock from widening the Panama Canal, Undated	box 832	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Rock from Appalachian Regional Conference, 1977	box 832	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
Model of American Museum of Atomic Energy, 1975 Date: 1975	box 832	folder 3
South Carolina Tricentennial medallion and case, Undated	box 832	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Apollo XI medallion with case, Undated	box 832	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Sterling silver Cordell Hull Dam Dedication medallion and case, Undated	box 832	folder 6
Date: Undated		
State Agriculture Experiment Station Centennial medallion and case, Undated	box 832	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Bicentennial Commemorative medal and stamps, 1972 Date: 1972	box 832	folder 8
Maconia modellion Undeted		

Masonic medallion, Undated

Date: Undated	box 832	folder 9
Bicenntennial medallion from US Carbide, Undated	box 832	folder 10
Date: Undated		
US Capitol Historical medal and holder, Undated	box 832	folder 11
Date: Undated		
National 4-H conference medals, 1959-1960	box 832	folder 12-13
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1960		
Masonic medal, 1969	box 832	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
Free Enterprise Bicentennial medal, Undated	box 832	folder 15
Date: Undated		
Naval Reunion medal, 1972	box 832	folder 16
<u>Date</u> : 1972		
Masonic medallion, 1973	box 832	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1973		
Hairdressers Bicentennial medallion, Undated	box 832	folder 18
Date: Undated		
Congressional Tie & Cuff Link set with case, Undated	box 832	folder 19
Date: Undated		
Presidential Cuff Links given to JLE by President Nixon, Undated	box 832	folder 20
Date: Undated		
WWII Overseas Service medal, Undated	box 832	folder 21
Date: Undated		
Assorted political jewelry, Undated	box 832	folder 22
Date: Undated		
Inauguration tags, 1949-1957	box 832	folder 23-24
Date [inclusive]: 1949-1957		
House of Representatives tags, 1971-1976	box 832	folder 25-27
Date [inclusive]: 1971-1976		
87th Congress tag, Undated	box 832	folder 28
Date: Undated		
Farm Bureau sign, Undated	box 832	folder 29

<u></u> , chouted		
Assorted name tags, Undated	box 832	folder 30
Date: Undated		
"Bullet Proof" Bible, Undated	box 832	folder 31
Date: Undated		
Captains Bars from WWII, Undated	box 832	folder 32
Date: Undated		
US Army P-38 can opener, Undated	box 832	folder 33
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins brass name plate, Undated	box 832	folder 34
Date: Undated		
Mrs. James Edgar Evins calling card printing plate, Undated	box 832	folder 35
Date: Undated		
JLE key chain, Undated	box 832	folder 36
Date: Undated		
Two Joe L. Evins gold pens, Undated	box 832	folder 37
Date: Undated		
Otto Passman gold pen, Undated	box 832	folder 38
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins "Bullet" pencils, Undated	box 832	folder 39
Date: Undated		
Assorted bags for "Evins Old Mill Floor", Undated	box 832	folder 40
Date: Undated		
Vanderbilt University button, Undated	box 832	folder 41
Date: Undated		
Democratic National Convention Delegate Badges, 1950-1976	box 832	folder 42-46
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1976		
Democratic National Convention Delegate Badges (framed), Undated	box 832	folder 47
Date: Undated		
Assorted Campaign buttons, Undated	box 832	folder 48
Date: Undated		
Department of Airforce plaque, Undated	box 833	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Department of Army plaque, Undated	box 833	folder 2

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u>Buto</u> . Chuudu		
Seal of Tennessee, Undated	box 833	folder 3
Date: Undated		
National Bicentennial medal, Undated	box 834	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Order of the North Star, Undated	box 834	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Vanderbilt University Inducts JLE into the Quinn Club, Undated	box 834	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Picture of Jefferson Memorial, Undated	box 834	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Commendation from Federal Bar Association, Undated	box 834	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Community Leaders and Noteworthy Americans award,	box 834	folder 6
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Framed cover of "The National Public Accountant", Undated	box 834	folder 7
Date: Undated		
First Central Bank of Smithville award, Undated	box 834	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Tennessee Arts Commission Governors award, 1980	box 834	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1980		
Aero Propulsion Systems Test Facility Ground Breaking award,	box 834	folder 10
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Boy Scouts award, Undated	box 834	folder 11
Date: Undated		
VFW award, 1976	box 834	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Smithville Jaycees award for 20 Years in Congress, Undated	box 835	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Smithville Jaycees Little League award, Undated	box 835	folder 2
Date: Undated		
General Services Administration award, Undated	box 835	folder 3

CFDC award, Undated	box 835	folder 4
Date: Undated	00A 000	
Fennessee-Tombigbee Award of Appreciation, Undated	box 835	folder 5
Date: Undated		
National Federation of Independent Business Congressman award, Undated	box 835	folder 6
Date: Undated		
VFW award, Undated	box 835	folder 7
Date: Undated		
National Federation of Independent Business award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 835	folder 8
Fennessee Tech Outstanding Service award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 835	folder 9
Frinity Improvement Association award, Undated Date: Undated	box 835	folder 10
Gainesboro Tennessee award, Undated Date: Undated	box 835	folder 11
Mr. Evins - Chairman plaque, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 835	folder 12
loe L. Evins Day Award, Undated Date: Undated	box 836	folder 1
Democratic National Bicentennial Convention award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 836	folder 2
Alabama Elk River Development Agency award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 836	folder 3
VFW award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 836	folder 4
Ohio Valley Improvement Association & Tennessee Tom Award of Appreciation, Undated	box 836	folder 5
Date: Undated		
National Association of Business and Educational Radio award, Undated	box 836	folder 6
Date: Undated		

Key to McMinnville, Undated	box 836	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Pen used by LBJ to sign Revenue Act of 1964, 1964	box 836	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Pen used by LBJ to sign Small Business Investment Act,	box 836	folder 10
Undated		
Date: Undated		
Pen used by CBS to sign H.R. 14012, Undated	box 836	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Pen used by LBJ to sign HJ Res 447, Undated	box 836	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Pen used by LBJ to sign Appalachian Redevelopment Act, Undated	box 836	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Evins Country plaque, Undated	box 837	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Norman Rockwell's America plaque, Undated	box 837	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Novelty plaque, Undated	box 837	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Three Kinds of People plaque, Undated	box 837	folder 4
Date: Undated		
Scorpio plaque, Undated	box 837	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Lockheed Jet model, Undated	box 837	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Douglas DC-9 model airplane, Undated	box 837	folder 7
Date: Undated		
KS-30 Discoverer Satellite, Undated	box 838	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Boeing Supersonic model airplane with base, Undated	box 838	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Boeing SST model airplane with base, Undated	box 838	folder 3
seeing 551 model anplane with base, ondated	50A 050	101001 5

<u>Date</u> . Ondated		
Lockheed Hercules model airplane, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 4
Lockheed C-141, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 5
Atlas Missile, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 6
Saturn 5 Missile, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 7
Lunar Command module, Undated Date: Undated	box 838	folder 8
Plate - Supreme Court Building, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 9
Capitol Souvenir plate, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 10
White Hose Souvenir plate, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 11
Hypervelocity Range Radio - Telemeter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 838	folder 12
Saturn 5 Rocket, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 839	folder 1
Award from US Army Engineers, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 839	folder 2
National Youth Camp Humanitarian award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 839	folder 3
VFW award, Undated Date: Undated	box 839	folder 4
Retirement award from Tennessee Congressional Delegation, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 839	folder 5
Smithville Fiddlers Jamboree award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 839	folder 6
American Legion award, Undated Date: Undated	box 839	folder 7
Assorted Printing Plates, Undated	box 840	folder 1

Date: Undated
---------------

Assorted Memorabilia, Undated <u>Date</u>: Undated

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Addendum

# **Congressional Papers**, 1931-1979

Date [inclusive]: 1931-1979

Date [metasive]. 1951-1979		
Title/Description	Instances	
Constituent Correspondence - Bedford County A-Z, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 841	folder 1-2
Constituent Correspondence - Cannon County A-Z, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 841	folder 3
Political Correspondence - President Elect Jimmy Carter, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 841	folder 4
Political Correspondence - Governor Frank Clement, 1952-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1954	box 841	folder 5
Political Correspondence - James H. Cummings, 1953 Date: 1953	box 841	folder 6
Political Correspondence - Judge Ewin L. Davis, 1931-1946 Date [inclusive]: 1931-1946	box 841	folder 7
Political Correspondence - President Dwight D. Eisenhower, 1954-1956 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1956	box 841	folder 8
Political Correspondence - Charles Gentry, 1966 Date: 1966	box 841	folder 9
Political Correspondence - J. Frank Hobbs, Undated <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : Undated	box 841	folder 10
Political Correspondence - Senator Estes Kefauver, 1948-1952 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952	box 841	folder 11
Political Correspondence - W.M. (Bill) Litchford, 1946-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948	box 841	folder 12
Political Correspondence - Senator Kenneth McKeller, 1947-1948	box 842	folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948

Date [metasive]: 1947-1946		
Political Correspondence - Senator Tom Stewart, 1945-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1945-1948	box 842	folder 2
Political Correspondence - Bain Stewart, 1947-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1947-1948	box 842	folder 3
Political Correspondence - O.E. Van Cleave, 1946-1948 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1948	box 842	folder 4
National Politics - Democratic Manual, 1952 <u>Date</u> : 1952	box 842	folder 5
National Politics - Democratic Fact Book, 1954 <u>Date</u> : 1954	box 842	folder 6
National Politics - Democratic National Committee Capital Capsules, 1955 <u>Date</u> : 1955	box 842	folder 7
National Politics - Anti-Catholic Pamphlets, 1960 Date: 1960	box 842	folder 8
National Politics - Pro-Kennedy Articles, 1960 Date: 1960	box 842	folder 9
National Politics - Speech on Water Pollution, 1960 <u>Date</u> : 1960	box 842	folder 10
National Politics - Democratic Pamphlets, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 842	folder 11
National Politics - Doyne Advertising, 1964 <u>Date</u> : 1964	box 842	folder 12
National Politics - Campaign Materials, 1964 Date: 1964	box 842	folder 13
National Politics - Campaign Correspondence, 1964 Date: 1964	box 842	folder 14
National Politics - Election Returns, 1964 Date: 1964	box 842	folder 15
National Politics - Democratic National Committee, 1969 <u>Date</u> : 1969	box 843	folder 1
National Politics - Democratic Fact Book, 1970 Date: 1970	box 843	folder 2
National Politics - Democratic National Convention, 1976	box 843	folder 3

#### National Politics - Presidential Inauguration, 1976 box 843 folder 4 Date: 1976 box 843 folder 5 Evins Reelection Campaigns - Cordell Hull Sloane Opposition, 1952 Date: 1952 box 843 folder 6-7 Election Returns, 1952-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1954 box 843 folder 8 Election Returns - State Primary, 1958 Date: 1958 Evins Reelection Campaign - Qualifying Petitions, 1962 box 843 folder 9 Date: 1962 Primary Returns, 1962 box 843 folder 10 Date: 1962 box 843 folder 11 Election Laws, 1962 Date: 1962 folder 12 Evins Reelection Campaign - Qualifying Petitions, 1964 box 843 Date: 1964 Evins Reelection Campaign - Contributions, 1964 box 843 folder 13 Date: 1964 folder 1 Campaign Issues - State and National, 1964 box 844 Date: 1964 box 844 folder 2 Evins Reelection Campaign - Campaign Workers, 1964 Date: 1964 Campaign Correspondence - State and National, 1964 box 844 folder 3 Date: 1964 Evins Reelection Correspondence, 1964 box 844 folder 4 Date: 1964 Evins Reelection Campaign - Election Returns, 1964 box 844 folder 5 Date: 1964 Evins Reelection Campaign - Congratulations, 1964 box 844 folder 6 Date: 1964 box 844 folder 7 Evins Reelection Campaign - Reelection Announcement, 1966 Date: 1966 box 844 folder 8 Evins Reelection Campaign - Editorials, 1966

#### Evins Reelection Campaign - Campaign Materials, 1967 box 844 folder 9 Date: 1967 box 845 folder 1 Evins Reelection Campaign - Endorsements, 1968 Date: 1968 Evins Reelection Campaign - Correspondence, 1968 box 845 folder 2 Date: 1968 Evins Reelection Campaign - Qualifying Petitions, 1970 box 845 folder 3 Date: 1970 box 845 folder 4-5 Evins Reelection Campaign, 1970 Date: 1970 box 846 folder 1 Evins Reelection Campaign - Contributions, 1970 Date: 1970 Evins Reelection Campaign - Thank-yous, 1970 box 846 folder 2 Date: 1970 Evins Reelection Campaign - Congratulations, 1970 box 846 folder 3 Date: 1970 Political Correspondence, 1971 box 846 folder 4 Date: 1971 box 846 folder 5 Evins Reelection Campaign - Announcement of Candidacy, 1972 Date: 1972 box 846 Miscellaneous Politics, 1953-1976 folder 6 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976 Speeches, 1948-1949 box 846 folder 7 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1949 Personal speech clippings, 1948-1952 box 847 folder 1 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1952 Miscellaneous speeches, 1953 box 847 folder 2 Date: 1953 Speech material, 1953 box 847 folder 3 Date: 1953 Soil Conservation speech material, 1953 box 847 folder 4 Date: 1953 box 847 folder 5 Speech material, 1954

Miscellaneous speech material, 1964-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1964-1967	box 847	folder 6
Miscellaneous speechs, Undated Date: Undated	box 847	folder 7
Committee Appointments, 1966-1971 Date [inclusive]: 1966-1971	box 848	folder 1
Patronage Committee, 1967 Date: 1967	box 848	folder 2
House Correspondence, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 848	folder 3
Desk Work papers, 1953 Date: 1953	box 848	folder 4
VFW Legislation and miscellaneous speeches, 1952 Date: 1952	box 848	folder 5
Miscellaneous Legislation, 1972 Date: 1972	box 848	folder 6
Ralph Nader Evaluation of Evins, 1972 <u>Date</u> : 1972	box 848	folder 7
President Lyndon Johnson's visit to Nashville, 1964 Date: 1964	box 848	folder 8
AEC, 1955 Date: 1955	box 848	folder 9
Army matters, 1953 Date: 1953	box 848	folder 10
Army Reserve Unit (Congressional), 1957 Date: 1957	box 848	folder 11
Bank files, 1953-1955 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1953-1955	box 848	folder 12
J.D. Boles file, 1959-1969 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1959-1969	box 848	folder 13
Bouquets, 1955 Date: 1955	box 849	folder 1
Circuit Riding Tour, 1968	box 849	folder 2

Civil Rights, 1968 Date: 1968	box 849	folder 3
Corps of Engineers, 1965	box 849	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
District Grants Projects, 1970	box 849	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Electoral Reform, 1969	box 849	folder 6
Date: 1969		
GI School Investigation, 1946-1953	box 849	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1946-1953		
Governors Inauguration, 1977	box 849	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
Old Time Fiddlers Jamboree - Smithville TN, 1978-1979	box 849	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1978-1979		
Reapportionment Maps, 1963-1965	box 849	folder 10
Date [inclusive]: 1963-1965		
Reapportionment - Library of Congress Reference, 1964	box 849	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Reapportionment - Newsletters, 1964	box 849	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Reapportionment - Open Letter, 1965	box 849	folder 13
Date: 1965		
Reapportionment - Miscellaneous, 1967	box 849	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1967		
Reapportionment - US Supreme Court Jurisdiction, 1965-1967	box 850	folder 1-2
Date [inclusive]: 1965-1967		
Reapportionment, 1971	box 850	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Lawson Renegar File, 1952	box 850	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1952		
Reserve Office File, 1954	box 851	folder 1
<u>Date</u> : 1954		
Small Town and Rural America Development, 1967-1971	box 851	folder 2
L '		

Date [inclusive]: 1967-1971

<del></del>		
TVA & VA, 1954 Date: 1954	box 851	folder 3
Volunteer speakers and speaker schedule, 1964	box 851	folder 4
Date: 1964	00x 001	
Clippings, 1959-1968	box 851	folder 5-7
Date [inclusive]: 1959-1968		
Clippings, 1969-1979	box 852	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1979		
Congressional Records and Legislation, 1954-1976	box 852	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976		
Joe L. Evins Newsletters, 1958-1972	box 852	folder 7
Date [inclusive]: 1958-1972		
Miscellaneous Newsletters, 1954-1969	box 852	folder 8
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1969		
News Releases, 1953-1976	box 853	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1976		
The W. Lee O'Daniel News, 1944	box 853	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1944		
Tourism publications, Undated	box 853	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Science Looks at Smoking, 1957	box 853	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1957		
Sam Rayburn Statue Dedication, 1965	box 853	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Banking Laws of the State of Tennessee, 1952	box 853	folder 6
<u>Date</u> : 1952		
Masonic Pamphlet, 1971	box 853	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Tennessee Governmental Guide, 1950	box 853	folder 8
<u>Date</u> : 1950		
Proposed Amendments to Tennessee's Constitution, 1953	box 853	folder 9
<u>Date</u> : 1953		
Legislation, 1978	box 853	folder 10

TVA Pamphlet, Undated	box 853	folder 11
Date: Undated		
The Budget in Brief, 1971	box 853	folder 12
<u>Date</u> : 1971		
Reader's Digest Reprint, 1959	box 853	folder 13
Date: 1959		
Meet the Press, 1969	box 853	folder 14
<u>Date</u> : 1969		
The Flag of the United States, Undated	box 853	folder 15
Date: Undated		
ARO Inc. Pamphlet, Undated	box 853	folder 16
Date: Undated		
Religious Pamphlets, Undated	box 853	folder 17
Date: Undated		
Congressional Record, 1977	box 853	folder 18
<u>Date</u> : 1977		
The March of Progress in the Upper Cumberland, Undated	box 853	folder 19
Date: Undated		
Tennessee Conservationist, 1960-1981	box 854	folder 1
Date [inclusive]: 1960-1981		
Appalachia, 1985	box 854	folder 2
<u>Date</u> : 1985		
Upper Cumberland Magazine, 1976	box 854	folder 3
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Tennessee Magazine, 1964	box 854	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Local Planning News, 1976	box 854	folder 5
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
Social Security Financing, 1974-1976	box 854	folder 6
Date [inclusive]: 1974-1976		
Look at the Election and the Stakes for America, 1964	box 854	folder 7
<u>Date</u> : 1964		
Feasibility Studies for Alternative Fuels Production, Undated	box 854	folder 8

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Soil and Water Conservation Plan, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 854	folder 9
A Study of Voter Attitudes in Tennessee, 1964 Date: 1964	box 854	folder 10
Grant Application for Production of Fuel-Grade Ethanol, 1980 <u>Date</u> : 1980	box 854	folder 11
Miscellaneous Press Releases and Newsletters, 1952-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1976	box 854	folder 12
Miscellaneous Clippings, 1960-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1970	box 854	folder 13
Miscellaneous Legislation, Undated Date: Undated	box 855	folder 1
Education Pamphlets, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 855	folder 2
Miscellaneous Election Advertisement Schedules, 1964 Date: 1964	box 855	folder 3
TVA, Government, Religion, Politics and Miscellaneous Phamphlets, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 855	folder 4-7
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1948-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1969	box 855	folder 8-9
Miscellaneous Correspondence - Presidential, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 855	folder 10
Lists - Out of State, 1976 <u>Date</u> : 1976	box 855	folder 11
Lists - 4th District Counties, 1976 Date: 1976	box 855	folder 12
Lists - Federal Officials, Undated Date: Undated	box 856	folder 1
Lists - D.C. Area, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 856	folder 2
Lists - Capitol Officials, Undated Date: Undated	box 856	folder 3
Lists - Appropriations Committee, Undated	box 856	folder 4

<u>Date</u> . Ondated		
Lists - Small Business Committee, Undated Date: Undated	box 856	folder 5
Lists - Tennessee Delegation, Undated	box 856	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Lists - Senators, Undated	box 856	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Lists - Congressmen, Undated	box 856	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Lists - Nashville, Undated	box 856	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Lists - East Tennessee, Undated	box 856	folder 10
Date: Undated		
Lists - Middle and West Tennessee, Undated	box 856	folder 11
Date: Undated		
Lists - Miscellaneous, Undated	box 856	folder 12
Date: Undated		
Personnel Forms, Undated	box 856	folder 13
Date: Undated		
Staff, 1967-1970	box 856	folder 14
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Bill Keel, 1970	box 856	folder 15
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Bill Litchford, 1953-1955	box 856	folder 16
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1955		
Bud Walters, 1970	box 856	folder 17
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Barry Williams, 1950-1951	box 856	folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1950-1951		
Oak Ridge Office, 1970	box 856	folder 19
<u>Date</u> : 1970		
Smithville Office, 1967-1970	box 856	folder 20
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1970		
Tour Groups and Office Appointments, 1967-1977	box 856	folder 21

Date [inclusive]: 1967-1977		
Office Equipment, 1967 Date: 1967	box 856	folder 22
Postage Allotments, 1961-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1961-1976	box 856	folder 23
Telephone Reimbursements, 1967 Date: 1967	box 856	folder 24
Travel Vouchers, 1967 Date: 1967	box 856	folder 25
Stationary Allotments, 1971 Date: 1971	box 856	folder 26
Official Conduct, 1970 Date: 1970	box 856	folder 27
Personal Papers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Personal Correspondence - A - C, 1951-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1951-1976	box 857	folder 1-3
Personal Correspondence - Cumberland College, 1966-1976	box 857	folder 4
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976		
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1976 Personal Correspondence - Congressional, 1956 Date: 1956	box 857	folder 5
Personal Correspondence - Congressional, 1956	box 857 box 857	folder 5 folder 6-7
Personal Correspondence - Congressional , 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956 Personal Correspondence - D - E, 1954-1976		
Personal Correspondence - Congressional , 1956 <u>Date</u> : 1956 Personal Correspondence - D - E, 1954-1976 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1954-1976 Personal Correspondence - Joe L. Evins Day, 1969	box 857	folder 6-7
Personal Correspondence - Congressional , 1956Date: 1956Personal Correspondence - D - E, 1954-1976Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976Personal Correspondence - Joe L. Evins Day, 1969Date: 1969Personal Correspondence - F, 1954-1976	box 857 box 857	folder 6-7 folder 8
<ul> <li>Personal Correspondence - Congressional , 1956</li> <li><u>Date</u>: 1956</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - D - E, 1954-1976</li> <li><u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - Joe L. Evins Day, 1969</li> <li><u>Date</u>: 1969</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - F, 1954-1976</li> <li><u>Date [inclusive]</u>: 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - G - L, 1954-1976</li> </ul>	box 857 box 857 box 857	folder 6-7 folder 8 folder 9
<ul> <li>Personal Correspondence - Congressional , 1956 Date: 1956</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - D - E, 1954-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - Joe L. Evins Day, 1969 Date: 1969</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - F, 1954-1976 Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - G - L, 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - G - L, 1954-1976</li> <li>Personal Correspondence - David Lipscomb College, 1967-1977</li> </ul>	box 857 box 857 box 857 box 858	folder 6-7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 1-5

Date [inclusive]: 1946-1976		
Personal Correspondence, 1943-1953	box 859	folder 8-9
Date [inclusive]: 1943-1953		
Personal Correspondence, 1954-1976	box 860	folder 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1954-1976		
Christmas Gift Lists, Undated	box 861	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Thank you's for Christmas cards and gifts sent and received, Undated	box 861	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Christmas cards - sent and received, Undated	box 861	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Get Well Cards, 1971 January	box 861	folder 4
Date: 1971 January		
Get Well Cards and Thank You's, 1971 January	box 862	folder 1
Date: 1971 January		
Birthday Cards and Thanks, Undated	box 862	folder 2
Date: Undated		
Gifts - Wedding, Anniversary, Graduation, Etc., Undated	box 862	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Well Wishes, 1964	box 863	folder 1
Date: 1964		
Sympathy Cards, Etc. upon the death of Mrs. Edgar Evins, 1967	box 863	folder 2-4
Date: 1967		
Sympathy Cards, Telegrams, Letters, Etc. upon the death of Mrs. Edgar Evins, 1967	box 864	folder 1-4
Date: 1967		
Get Well Cards, 1966	box 864	folder 5
Date: 1966		
Miscellaneous Cards, Undated	box 865	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Invitations - Accepted and Declined, 1947-1959	box 865	folder 2-4
Date [inclusive]: 1947-1959		
Invitations - Declined, 1953-1959	box 866	folder 1

Date [inclusive]: 1953-1959

Invitations - Miscellaneous, 1960-1970 Date [inclusive]: 1960-1970	box 866	folder 2
	1 067	611 12
Invitations - Accepted and Declined, 1967-1969	box 867	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969		
Invitations - Declined, 1967-1969	box 868	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1967-1969		
Invitations - Accepted and Declined, 1969-1970	box 869	folder 1-3
-	00X 809	101del 1-5
Date [inclusive]: 1969-1970		
Invitations - Declined, 1970-1972	box 870	folder 1-4
Date [inclusive]: 1970-1972		
Invitations - Declined, 1972-1976	box 871	folder 1-3
Date [inclusive]: 1972-1976		
Guest Book for Reception for Congressman & Mrs. Evins, Cumberland Mountain State Park, Crossville TN, 1976 October 24	box 871	folder 4
<u>Date</u> : 1976 October 24		
Masonic Information, Undated	box 872	folder 1
Date: Undated		
Botjag News, Undated	box 872	folder 2
Date: Undated	00X 072	
Date. Ondated		
Miscellaneous, Undated	box 872	folder 3
Date: Undated		
Membership cards, Undated	box 872	folder 4
Date: Undated		
	1 . 072	6.11 5
Business cards, Undated	box 872	folder 5
Date: Undated		
Tickets, Undated	box 872	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Name Tags, Undated	box 872	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Correspondence on "Understanding Congress", 1962-1963 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1962-1963	box 872	folder 8-9
<u>Date [metusive]</u> . 1702-1703		
Correspondence on "Understanding Congress", 1963-1970	box 873	folder 1-2

Rough Drafts of "Evins of Tennessee", Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 873	folder 3
Correspondence with Publishers of "Evins of Tennessee", 1971 Date: 1971	box 873	folder 4
Correspondence on "Evins of Tennessee", 1971 Date: 1971	box 873	folder 5
Evins Madera Beach, Florida property, 1965-1967 Date [inclusive]: 1965-1967	box 874	folder 1
Bank Book - Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 874	folder 2-3
Ledger Book - Insurance and Rentals, 1947 Date: 1947	box 874	folder 4
Congressional Bills and Receipts, 1948-1969 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1969	box 875	folder 1
Bank Statements, Receipts, and Canceled Checks, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 875	folder 2
Rentals, 1942-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1942-1954	box 875	folder 3
Phone Bills, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 875	folder 4
Electric, Gas and Water Bills, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 875	folder 5
Miscellaneous Bills, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 875	folder 6
Miscellaneous Bills, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 876	folder 1-4
Miscellaneous Legislation, Undated Date: Undated	box 877	folder 1
Miscellaneous Clippings, Undated Date: Undated	box 877	folder 2
Miscellaneous Publications, Undated Date: Undated	box 877	folder 3
Insurance Policy, Undated	box 877	folder 4

## Date [inclusive]: 1963-1970

<u></u> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Program for Joe L. Evins Day - TTU, 1966 Date: 1966	box 877	folder 5
Appointment Book, 1950	box 877	folder 6
Date: 1950	DOX 877	Iolder o
Dekalb County Telephone Directory, Undated	box 877	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Family Trust Document, Undated	box 877	folder 8
Date: Undated		
Speeches, news releases, statements, newsletters, etc., Undated	box 877	folder 9
Date: Undated		
Historical Marker Evine Pirthplace Undeted	box 878	folder 1
Hictorical Marker - Evins Birthplace, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	001 0/0	
Date. Ondated		
Smithville Telephone Company, 1953-1955	box 878	folder 2
Date [inclusive]: 1953-1955		
Appalachian Craft Center, 1981-1982	box 878	folder 3
Date [inclusive]: 1981-1982		
Edgar Evins State Park, 1967-1982	box 878	folder 4
<u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1967-1982		
	box 878	folder 5
Decals, Undated	DOX 878	Tolder 5
Date: Undated		
Tennessee Tombigbee Project, Undated	box 878	folder 6
Date: Undated		
Columbia Dam, Undated	box 878	folder 7
Date: Undated		
Evins Itall TTU, Undated	box 878	folder 8
Date: Undated		
	hor 070	folder 0
Speeches, Undated	box 878	folder 9
Date: Undated		
White House Conferences, 1978	box 878	folder 10
<u>Date</u> : 1978		
Casey Bend Road, 1978	box 878	folder 11
<u>Date</u> : 1978		
Dekalb County Districts, Undated	box 878	folder 12
Deraid County Districts, Olluaicu	004 070	101001 12

Small Business, Undated Date: Undatedbox 878folder 13Date: Undatedbox 878folder 14Date: 1978box 878folder 15Date finchusive]: 1977-1978box 878folder 15Date finchusive]: 1977-1978box 878folder 16Date: 1979box 878folder 16Miscellaneous Correspondence - Personal, 1966-1983box 878folder 17Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 878folder 18Personal Correspondence A - C, Undatedbox 878folder 14Date: Undatedbox 879folder 14Personal Correspondence D - 0, 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Date: Undatedbox 880folder 1-4Date: Undatedbox 880folder 5Date: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1981box 880folder 6Date: 1981box 880folder 7Date: 1981box 880folder 7Date: 1981box 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 10 <th>Date. Challed</th> <th></th> <th></th>	Date. Challed		
Veterans Veterans Autionistration, 1978 Date: 1978box box 878folder 14Lew, 1977. Bate (inclusive): 1977-1978box 878folder 15Eagles Nest Project, 1979 Date (inclusive): 1976box 878folder 16Date: 1979box S78folder 17Miscellaneous Correspondence - Personal, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive): 1966-1983box 878folder 17Personal Correspondence A - C, Undated Date: Undatedbox 879folder 14Personal Correspondence D - 0, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive): 1966-1983box 879folder 14Personal Correspondence D - 0, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive): 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive): 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive): 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1981box S80folder 5Date: 1981box S80folder 6Date: 1981box S80folder 7Date: 1981box S80folder 8Date: Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox S80folder 10Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 10 </td <td></td> <td>box 878</td> <td>folder 13</td>		box 878	folder 13
Date Iinclusive]: 1977-1978Eagles Nest Project, 1979 Date: 1979box 878folder 16Miscellancous Correspondence - Personal, 1966-1983 Date Iinclusive]: 1966-1983box 878folder 17Personal Correspondence A - C, Undated Date: Undatedbox 878folder 18Personal Correspondence D - O, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983 Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 5Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date (inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1982box 880folder 6Spatachian Craft Center, 1982 Date: 1981box 880folder 6Smithville Jamboree, 1981 Date: 1981box 880folder 7Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: 1979-1981box 881folder 10Share (inclusive): 1979-1981 Date: 1970-1981box 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2	Veterans Administration, 1978	box 878	folder 14
Date:1979Miscellaneous Correspondence - Personal, 1966-1983box 878folder 17Date [inclusive]:1966-1983box 878folder 18Personal Correspondence D - O, 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Date [inclusive]:1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date [inclusive]:1966-1983box 880folder 5Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 5Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date:1982box 880folder 5Date:1982box 880folder 5Date:1982box 880folder 6Date:1981box 880folder 7Smithville Jamborce, 1981box 880folder 8Date:Undatedbox 880folder 9Date:Undatedbox 880folder 9Date:Undatedbox 880folder 10Date:Undatedbox 880folder 10Date:Undatedbox 881folder 10Date:Undatedbox 881folder 10Date:Undatedbox 881folder 10Date:Undatedbox 881folder 1Date:Undatedbox 881folder 1Date:Undatedbox 881folder 1Date:Undatedbox 881folder 1Date:Undatedbox 881folder 2		box 878	folder 15
Date linclusivel: 1966-1983Personal Correspondence A - C, Undated Date: Undatedbox 878folder 18Personal Correspondence D - O, 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Date linclusivel: 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date linclusivel: 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date linclusivel: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date: 1982box 880folder 5Edgar Evins State Park, 1981 Date: 1981box 880folder 6Smithville Jamboree, 1981 Date: 1981box 880folder 7Corcker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Svins Old Mill, 1979-1981 Date [inclusive]: 1979-1981box 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2		box 878	folder 16
Date: UndatedPersonal Correspondence D - O, 1966-1983box 879folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Appalachian Craft Center , 1982box 880folder 6Date: 1982box 880folder 6Edgar Evins State Park, 1981box 880folder 7Date: 1981box 880folder 7Smithville Jamboree, 1981box 880folder 8Cacker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undatedbox 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2	_	box 878	folder 17
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983Personal Correspondence P - Z, 1966-1983box 880folder 1-4Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983box 880folder 5Appalachian Craft Center , 1982box 880folder 5Date: 1982box 880folder 6Edgar Evins State Park, 1981box 880folder 6Date: 1981box 880folder 7Smithville Jamboree, 1981box 880folder 7Date: 1981box 880folder 8Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undatedbox 880folder 8Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1Pate: Undatedbox 881folder 1Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981box 881folder 2Pormer Members of Congress, Undatedbox 881folder 2	-	box 878	folder 18
Date [inclusive]: 1966-1983Appalachian Craft Center , 1982box 880folder 5Date: 1982box 880folder 6Edgar Evins State Park, 1981 Date: 1981box 880folder 7Smithville Jamboree, 1981 Date: 1981box 880folder 7Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 8Contracts, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981 Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2		box 879	folder 1-4
Date:1982Edgar Evins State Park, 1981 Date:box 880folder 6Date:1981box 880folder 7Smithville Jamboree, 1981 Date:box 880folder 7Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date:box 880folder 8Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date:box 880folder 9Contracts, Undated Date:box 880folder 9Contracts, Undated Date:box 880folder 10Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date:box 880folder 10Date:Undatedbox 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date:box 881folder 2Date:Undatedbox 881folder 2	-	box 880	folder 1-4
Date: 1981Smithville Jamboree, 1981box 880folder 7Date: 1981box 880folder 8Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 8Contracts, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 10Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981 Date [inclusive]: 1979-1981box 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2		box 880	folder 5
Date: 1981Cracker Barrel Old Country Stores, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 8Contracts, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Sharecroppers Contract, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 10Former Members of Congress, Undated Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1	-	box 880	folder 6
Date: Undatedbox 880folder 9Contracts, Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Sharecroppers Contract, Undatedbox 881folder 1Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981box 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undatedbox 881folder 2Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2		box 880	folder 7
Date: Undatedbox 880folder 10Sharecroppers Contract, Undatedbox 880folder 10Date: Undatedbox 881folder 1Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981box 881folder 1Former Members of Congress, Undatedbox 881folder 2Date: Undatedbox 881folder 2	-	box 880	folder 8
Date: Undated         Evins Old Mill, 1979-1981         Date [inclusive]: 1979-1981         Former Members of Congress, Undated         Date: Undated		box 880	folder 9
Date [inclusive]: 1979-1981         Former Members of Congress, Undated       box 881       folder 2         Date: Undated		box 880	folder 10
Date: Undated		box 881	folder 1
Democratic Convention, 1964 box 881 folder 3	_	box 881	folder 2
	Democratic Convention, 1964	box 881	folder 3

box 883

folder 6

Date [inclusive]: 1952-1969

Miscellaneous Family Correspondence, 1946-1983 Date [inclusive]: 1946-1983

Title/Description	Instances	
Bryant Court Subdivision, Smithville TN, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 1
Airforce One Preflight Report, 1964 Date: 1964	box 884	folder 2
World War II Ration Stamps, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 3
Campaign Buttons and Political Materials, 1964 Date: 1964	box 884	folder 4
Printing Mattes, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 5
Exchequer Club Medallion, 1964 Date: 1964	box 884	folder 6
Booker T. Washington Coin, 1951 <u>Date</u> : 1951	box 884	folder 7
Printing Plate: Joe L. Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 8-12
Printing Plate: Capitol Comments, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 13-14
Printing Plate: Joanna Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 15
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and John Glenn, Undated Date: Undated	box 884	folder 16
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Scouts, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 17
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and VFW, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 18
Undated Date: Undated	box 884	folder data_value_missing_5ade3eb40d030c2501ffb6
Printing Plate: Sam Rayburn Stamp, Undated	box 884	folder 19

Printing Plate: Joe Evins & Dignitaries, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 20
Printing Plate: Cherry Blossom Parade, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 21
Printing Plate: Evins & Group, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 22
Printing Plate: Joe Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 23
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Astronauts , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 24
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Committee, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 25
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Werner Von Broun, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 26
Printing Plate: Va Hospital - Nashville, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 27
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Beauty Queen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 28
Printing Plate: Joe & Joanna Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 29
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Award, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 30
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Congressmen, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 31
Printing Plate: Joe Evins and Construction, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 32
Printing Plate: Evins & Group, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 884	folder 33
Big South Fork Paper Weight, 1981 Date: 1981	box 884	folder 34
Joe L. Evins , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3054-3059
Joe L. Evins in Uniform, Undated	box 885	folder 3060-3062

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

Sam Rayburn Stamp, Undated	box 885	folder 3063
Date: Undated		
Fred A. Evins Grave, Undated	box 885	folder 3064
Date: Undated		
Evins' Graves, Undated	box 885	folder 3065
Date: Undated		
Evins Tombstone, Undated	box 885	folder 3066
Date: Undated		
George Evins' Grave, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3067-3070
John Evins' Grave, Undated	box 885	folder 3071
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins Parents Grave and Brother, Undated	box 885	folder 3072
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Marker, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3073-3075
Dennis and John Evins Graves, Undated	box 885	folder 3076
Date: Undated		
Infant Evins Grave, Undated	box 885	folder 3077
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Graves, Undated	box 885	folder 3078
Date: Undated		
Thomas Evins Grave, Undated	box 885	folder 3079
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Plot, Undated	box 885	folder 3080
Date: Undated		
John Evins Grave, Undated	box 885	folder 3081
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Plot, Undated	box 885	folder 3082
Date: Undated		
Ann Smartt Evins Tomb, Undated	box 885	folder
		3083-3085

James Edgar Evins Tombstone, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3087
Eliza Evins Tomb, Undated	box 885	folder 3088
Date: Undated		
William S. Evins Tomb, Undated	box 885	folder 3089
Date: Undated		
W. J. Evins Tomb, Undated	box 885	folder 3090
Date: Undated		
Thomas Evins Tomb, Undated	box 885	folder 3091
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Marker, Undated	box 885	folder 3092
Date: Undated		
Dr. John Evins Marker, Undated	box 885	folder 3093
Date: Undated		
Dennis Evins Marker, Undated	box 885	folder 3094
Date: Undated		
George Evins Marker, Undated	box 885	folder 3095
Date: Undated		
Berry Williams Grave Marker, Undated	box 885	folder 3096
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins Craft Center Sign, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3097-3098
Edgar Evins State Park Sign, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3099-3100
Evins Hall TTU, Undated	box 885	folder 3101
Date: Undated		
Evins Chapel, Evins Mill, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3102-3103
Joe L. Evins at Evins Craft Center Overlook, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3104-3105
Joe and Ann Evins First Washington Home, Undated	box 885	folder 3106
Date: Undated		

<u></u> . • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Ann Evins, Undated	box 885	folder 3108
Date: Undated		
Evins Family Reunion, Undated	box 885	folder 3109
Date: Undated		
Backyard of Washington D.C. Home, Undated	box 885	folder 3110
Date: Undated		
Joe L. Evins After Heart Attack, 1968	box 885	folder 3111
Date: 1968		
Joe L. Evins on Vacation, Gatlinburg, 1968	box 885	folder
Date: 1968		3112-3113
Cherry Blossom Festival, 1968	box 885	folder 3114
Date: 1968		
Joe L. Evins going to work in snow, Undated	box 885	folder 3115
Date: Undated		
Florida Photos, Undated	box 885	folder 3116
Date: Undated		
Ten-Tom Dedication, Undated	box 885	folder 3117
Date: Undated		
Ann Evins and Rebecca Johnson, Undated	box 885	folder 3118
Date: Undated		
Evins Office staff, Undated	box 885	folder 3119
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins and couple, Undated	box 885	folder 3120
Date: Undated		
Heidi Alison Polk, 1969	box 885	folder 3121
Date: 1969		
Joe Evins and friends on lake, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3122-3125
Mrs. Betty Wardens car and Election Sticker, 1964	box 885	folder
Date: 1964		3126-3128
Candy and car, 1964	box 885	folder 3129
Date: 1964		
Joe L. Evins and Friends, Undated	box 885	folder
		3130-3134

William Evins Renovated farm house, Undated	box 885	folder 3135-3136
Date: Undated		5155-5150
William Evins farm, Undated	box 885	folder 3137
Date: Undated		
Truck, Undated	box 885	folder 3138
Date: Undated		
Bob and Frankie Misner, Undated	box 885	folder 3139
Date: Undated		
Suzanne Jacques and Ann Leonard, Undated	box 885	folder 3140
Date: Undated		
Patrick Carlisle, Undated	box 885	folder 3141
Date: Undated		
Sam Womack Children, Undated	box 885	folder 3142
Date: Undated		
C. F. Banks, Undated	box 885	folder 3143
Date: Undated		
Robert Evins Pickard, Undated	box 885	folder 3144
Date: Undated		
West Side of Square, Smithville, Undated	box 885	folder 3145
Date: Undated		
Steve Allison and Joe Evins, Undated	box 885	folder 3146
Date: Undated		
Andy Johnston and Charles Gentry, Undated	box 885	folder 3147
Date: Undated		
Charles Gentry and ducks, Undated	box 885	folder 3148
Date: Undated		
Consolidated Bus Lines, Bus, Undated	box 885	folder 3149
Date: Undated		
Consolidated Bus Lines Station, Undated	box 885	folder 3150
Date: Undated		
Gargoyles: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3151
Date: Undated		
Castle: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3152

Date: L	Indated
---------	---------

<u>Due</u> . Chuide			
Atlantic Ocean: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3153	
Date: Undated			
Washington, D.C.: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3154	
Date: Undated			
Troop Ship: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3155	
Date: Undated			
Wrecked car, Undated	box 885	folder 3156	
Date: Undated			
Ruins-Europe: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3157	
Date: Undated			
Ruins: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder	
Date: Undated		3158-3163	
No. 20 Parc de Montretaut: Paris WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3164	
Date: Undated			
Church: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3165	
Date: Undated			
Seashore: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3166	
Date: Undated			
Parade: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3167	
Date: Undated			
Cathedral: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3168	
Date: Undated			
Jamestown Monument, Undated	box 885	folder 3169	
Date: Undated			
Buildings: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder	
Date: Undated		3170-3171	
Street Scene: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3172	
Date: Undated			
Crowd: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3173	
Date: Undated			
Convoy: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3174	
Date: Undated			
Buildings: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3175	

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u></u> , •		
Street Scene: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3176
Date: Undated		
Scots Memorial Edingburgh, Undated	box 885	folder 3177
Date: Undated		
Parade: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3178
Date: Undated		
Parks: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3179
Date: Undated		
Cathedral: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3180
Date: Undated		
Military Base: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3181
Date: Undated		
Europe: WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3182
Date: Undated		
Alps: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3183
Date: Undated		
US Military Cemetary: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3184
Date: Undated		
Street Scene: Europe WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3185-3188
Europe - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3189-3191
Europe country side - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3192-3196
Military cemetary - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3197
Date: Undated		
Chateau, Thierry France - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3198
Date: Undated		
Crowds - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3199
Date: Undated		
Dutch Border, Displaced Persons Center - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3200
Date: Undated		
Countryside, Europe - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
		3201-3203

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u></u> . •		
River Scene, Europe - WWII, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3204
German Border - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3205-3206
Monument - Jamestown VA, Undated	box 885	folder 3207
Date: Undated		
	h an 005	f-14 2209
John Smith Monument, Jamestown VA, Undated	box 885	folder 3208
Date: Undated		
Chruch, Undated	box 885	folder 3209
Date: Undated		
General Addressing Troops - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3210
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins First apartment in DC area, Arlington, VA,	box 885	folder 3211
Undated	007 002	101001 3211
Date: Undated		
Countrysida Europa WWW Undeted	box 885	folder 3212
Countryside, Europe - WWII, Undated Date: Undated	UUA 00J	101001 3212
Cathedral, Paris - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3213
Date: Undated		
Street Scene, Europe - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3214-3219
Building, Europe - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated	000 000	3220-3227
Street Scene, Europe - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3229-3230
Tank - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3231-3232
Amphibious Landing Craft, Undated	box 885	folder 3233
<u>Date</u> : Undated	00A 005	101401 5255
Joe Evins - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3234-3243
Date: Undated		3234-3243
Joe Evins, Paris - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
		3244-3245

Joe Evins - WWII, Undated

Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3246-3247
Joe Evins, Reims France - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3248
Joe Evins - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3249
Joe Evins on shipboard - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3250-3251
Joe Evins - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3252-3255
Joe Evins and Friends - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3256-3260
Joe Evins and Officer - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3261
Joe Evins and French Officers - WWII, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3262
Joe Evins and daughter, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3263
Joe Evins and children - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3264
Joe Evins, fellow Officer and children - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3265
Joe Evins in Chicago, 1937 Date: 1937	box 885	folder 3266
Joe Evins and Will Malon - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3267
Joe Evins and Officers - WWII, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3268-3270
Joe Evins and Office Staff - WWII, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3271
Joe Evins with Mabel Webb Scott, 1923 Date: 1923	box 885	folder 3272
Civilians in Europe - WWII, Undated Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3273-3274
Parade, Undated		

Parade, Undated

Date: Undated	box 885	folder 3275-3277
Soldiers at Cathedral - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3278-3279
Burial Detail - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3280
Date: Undated		
Soldier on Skis - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3281-3282
Tank - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3283-3284
Jeep - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3285
Date: Undated		
Artillery - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3286-3287
Tank Traps - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3288-3289
Europe, countryside - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3290-3291
Joe L. Evins, 1936	box 885	folder 3292
Date: 1936		
Soldiers at Nuremberg - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3293
Date: Undated		
Shipboard scenes - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3294-3300
Soldiers, Officers, Lady and WAACS - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3301-3327
Book stall, Paris - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3328
Date: Undated		
Officer and child - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3329
Date: Undated		
Street scene - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3330-3354
Convoy - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3355
Date: Undated		
Dutch Border - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3356

Date:	Undated
-------	---------

<u>Duro</u> . Ondurou		
Typhus Station - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3357
Date: Undated		
Hanover Castle - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3358
Date: Undated		
Brenner Pass - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3359
Date: Undated		
Heidelberg - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3360
Date: Undated		
Trinity Street - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3361
Date: Undated		
Headquarters - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3362
Date: Undated		
2 GI's - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3363
Date: Undated		
Engineer Group - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3364
Date: Undated		
GI - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder 3365
Date: Undated		
Officers - WWII, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3366-3375
Joe Evins fisherman, Undated	box 885	folder 3376
Date: Undated		
Edgar Evins and Joe Evins fishing, Undated	box 885	folder 3377
Date: Undated		
Edgar Evins, Undated	box 885	folder 3378
Date: Undated		
Myrtie Goodson Evins, Undated	box 885	folder 3379
Date: Undated		
Unidentified persons, Undated	box 885	folder
Date: Undated		3380-3383
Joe L. Evins slides, Undated	box 885	folder 3384
Date: Undated		
J. Edgar Evins slides, Undated	box 885	folder 3385

folder 3386 folder 3387 folder 3388 folder 3389 folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392 folder 3393	
folder 3388 folder 3389 folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3388 folder 3389 folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3389 folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3389 folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3390 folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3391 folder 3392	
folder 3392	
folder 3392	
folder 3393	
folder 3393	
folder 3394	
folder 3395	
folder 3396	
folder 3397	
folder 3398	
folder 3399	
folder 3400	
	folder 3396 folder 3397 folder 3398 folder 3399

Harriet and Goodsons 90th birthday, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3402
Joe L. Evins staff and Florida shots - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3403
Family photos and Bible class - Negatives, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3404
Joe and Ann Evins 40th Anniversary - Negatives, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3405
Evins family - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3406-3408
Joe Evins with family and friends - Negative, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 885	folder 3409-3413
Birthday party: Myrtie Ann Evins 1944 or 1945, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3414
Blend Country Stores: J.E. Evins and W. J., 1909 Date: 1909	box 886	folder 3415
W. J. Evins, Jr. with trombone in front of a bus, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3416
Union City, Georgie-Carmichael building, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3417
Consolidated Bus Station, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3418
J. Edgar Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3419
Joe Evins family, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3420-3423
Joe Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3424
Batsell Barnett Baxter, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3425
Joe and Ann Evins and Judge R.W. Smartt, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3426
Evins Hotel, Smithville TN, Undated	box 886	folder 3427

Horses and riders, Undated	box 886	folder 3428	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins and Tennessee Tech Staff, Tech Aqua Dedication, Undated	box 886	folder 3429	
Date: Undated			
The White House, Undated	box 886	folder 3430	
Date: Undated			
President Jimmy Carter and family, Undated	box 886	folder 3431	
Date: Undated			
Rosalyn Carter, Undated	box 886	folder 3432	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins and W.J. Evins, Undated	box 886	folder 3433	
Date: Undated			
Iris Faircloth Blitia, Undated	box 886	folder 3434	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins and Joanna Evins, Undated	box 886	folder 3435	
Date: Undated			
NASA Appropriations Committee: Werner von Broun and Joe Evins, Undated	box 886	folder 3436	
Date: Undated			
Evins portrait at TTU, Undated	box 886	folder 3437	
Date: Undated			
Ozark Terminal, Neosho, MO, Undated	box 886	folder 3438	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins and Commentator, Undated	box 886	folder 3439	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins at Bicentennial Building, Smithville, Undated	box 886	folder 3440	
Date: Undated			
Ladies Singing, Undated	box 886	folder 3441	
Date: Undated			
Joe Evins and Ray Blanton at ground breaking of Craft Center, Undated	box 886	folder 3442	
Date: Undated			

Date: Undated

Joe L. Evins Day Photos, Undated

box 886

folder 3443

Jane Evins, Undated	box 886	folder
Date: Undated		3444-3445
Smithville Bank Sign, Undated	box 886	folder 3446
Date: Undated		
loe Evins and man, Undated	box 886	folder 3447
Date: Undated		
oe Evins and Ned McWherter of 1976 convention, 1976	box 886	folder 3448
<u>Date</u> : 1976		
oe Evins and 2 men, Undated	box 886	folder 3449
Date: Undated		
Contact sheet of Joe Evins photos, Undated	box 886	folder 3450
Date: Undated		
Shelbyville Walking Horse Festival, Undated	case Map	folder 3451
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Congressman Evins and wife in crowd, Shelbyville Festival,	case Map	folder 3452
Undated	Drawer 8	
Date: Undated		
Vice President Johnson and Governor Ellington, Undated	case Map	folder 3453
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Evins and wife at Shelbyville Horse Festival, Undated	case Map	folder 3454
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Shelbyville Walking Horse Festival track, Undated	case Map	folder 3455
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Page of Tennessee in the Pictorial Directory of 80th Congress,	case Map	folder 3456
Undated	Drawer 8	
Date: Undated		
John Daniels - autographed, Undated	case Map	folder 3457
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
oe Evins with small group, Undated	case Map	folder 3458
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Joe Evins with group on stairs, Undated	case Map	folder 3459
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Banquet 26th Women's Patriotic Conference on National	case Map	folder 3460
Defense, 1952 January 24	Drawer 8	

Congressman Evins making a speech with Senator Ernest Crouch, Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3461
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins with Senator Ernest Crouch in group, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3462
Joe Evins, Governor Browning and Albert Gore (senior), Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3463
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins campaigning for Johnson, Undated Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3464
Congressman Evins and wife in group at Tennessee Walking Horse Festival - Autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3465
Joe Evins conversing with someone, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3466
Joe Evins shaking hands, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3467
Autographed picture of M. Redden, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3468
Joe Evins speaking, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3469
Ewin L. Davis's induction to Federal Trade Commission, 1947 January 15 <u>Date</u> : 1947 January 15	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3470
Merry-Go-Boy walking horse champion, 1947 Date: 1947	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3471
Joe Evins and Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3472
Joe Evins in view of the Capitol Building, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3473
Joe Evins in the Washington Post, 1948 January 5 Date: 1948 January 5	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3474
Document about Cumberland Mountain, 1971 November 28 Date: 1971 November 28	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3475

Veterans Citation of Foreign Wars presented to Joe Evins, Undated

Date: Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3476
Joe Evins's attorney license, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3477
Fellow of the Mitchell Library award presented to Joe Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3478
The U. S. Historical Society to Joe Evins, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3479
Small Business Award to Joe Evins, 1964 May 11 Date: 1964 May 11	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3480
Resolution by Elk River Development Association Board to J. Evins, 1964 March 10 <u>Date</u> : 1964 March 10	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3481
City of LaFollette Resolution to Honorable Joe Evins, 1966 March 11 <u>Date</u> : 1966 March 11	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3482
Cumberland University Law School Degree of Dr. of Law to J. Evins, 1958 June 7 <u>Date</u> : 1958 June 7	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3483
Letter to Joe Evins from George Mahon, 1971 January 19 <u>Date</u> : 1971 January 19	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3484
Certificate of Merit, the Selective Service Medal, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3485
U.S. Small Business Administration Award to Joe Evins, 1976 May 12 <u>Date</u> : 1976 May 12	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3486
Joe Evins's Degree of Doctor of Jurisprudence, 1969 April 7 Date: 1969 April 7	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3487
Joe Evins's Supreme Court of the U.S. certificate, 1938 December 6 <u>Date</u> : 1938 December 6	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3488
An Eloquent Plea for Action by president Lyndon B. Johnson, 1963 November 27 <u>Date</u> : 1963 November 27	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3489
Resolution of Endorsement from Dekalb County to Joe Evins, 1972 January 29	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3490

Date: 1972 January 29		
Resolution of Endorsement from Dekalb county to Joe Evins , Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3491
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins's Degree of Bachelor of Law from Cumberland University, 1934 May 30	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3492
<u>Date</u> : 1934 May 30		
Joe Evins with Governor Cooper, Governor Ellington and others, Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3493
Date: Undated		
Architectural sketch of Tims Ford dam site on Elk River, Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3494
Date: Undated		
Select Committee on Small Business, 1969 February 26 Date: 1969 February 26	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3495
Supreme Court of the United States, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3496
Picture of Mars taken by Viking I, July 21 <u>Date</u> : July 21	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3497
Dale Hollow dam and reservoir , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3498
Wolf Creek dam and reservoir, Cumberland KY, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3499
Old Hickory dam and reservoir , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3500
Bull Run Electricity plant, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3501
Tugboat on a river, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3502
J-2 Engine (Saturn 3rd stage) in AEDC's altitude rocket cell J-4, Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3503
Date: Undated		
Titan III Transtage in AEDC's mark I space chamber, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3504
Inaugural address of president John F. Kennedy (autographed), 1961 January 20	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3505

4th District of Tennessee from 500 miles in space, 1976 September 29	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3506
Date: 1976 September 29	Diawer	
Wolf Creek Project, Undated	case Map	folder 3507
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Select Committee on Small Businesses, 1973 June 13	case Map	folder 3508
<u>Date</u> : 1973 June 13	Drawer 8	
Lyndon B. Johnson portrait, Undated	case Map	folder 3509
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Democratic Campaign Packet, Undated	case Map	folder 3510
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Contact Sheet and negatives - President Kennedy & J.L. Evins, Undated	box 886	folder 3511
Date: Undated		
3x10 copy of President Kennedy & J.L. Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3512
	1 000	6.11. 2512
3x10 copy of 1974 Congressional swearing in, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3513
Bx10 copy of Cordell Hull, Undated Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3514
8x10 copy and original of Harry Truman - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3515-3516
3x10 copy and original of Dwight D. Eisenhower, Undated	box 886	folder
Date: Undated		3517-3518
8x10 copy of Winfield Dunn, Undated	box 886	folder 3519
Date: Undated		
3x10 copy and original of J.L. Evins at 1965 Democratic Congressional Dinner, signed by Thomas E. Morgan and Winiferd Morgan, 1965	box 886	folder 3520-3521
<u>Date</u> : 1965		
Bx10 copy of Congressional Evins with John F. Kennedy at Saint Patrick's Day Celebration, Undated	box 886	folder 3522
Date: Undated		
8x10 copy of, Undated	box 886	folder 3523

Copies John B. Williams, Undated

Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3524-3525
Contact Sheet and negatives, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3526
8x10 of J.L. Evins, Rebecca Johnson and 2 others in front of Capitol, Undated	box 886	folder 3527
Date: Undated		
8x10 of J.L. Evins with members of the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW), Undated	box 886	folder 3528
Date: Undated		
8x10 original and copy of Frank A. Stubblefield, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3529-3530
8x10 copy of J.L. Evins and Gerald Ford, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3531-3532
8x10 copy of Harry R. Shippard - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3533
8x10 of J.L. Evins with unknown man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3534
8x10 of J.L. Evins with 6 others, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3535
8x10 original and copy of W.B. "Tar" Parkham - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3536-3537
Original and copy of J.L. Evins with Robert J. Barrett (Police Superintendent of D.C.) - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3538-3539
Contact Sheet and negatives from 3527 - 3539, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3540
8x10 copy of E. Smith - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3541
8x10 original and copy of Jimmy Carter - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3542-3543
8x10 copy of Evins Hall - Tennessee Tech, 1966 <u>Date</u> : 1966	box 886	folder 3544
8x10 copy of Buford Ellington's appointment as Director of Emergency Planning, Undated	box 886	folder 3545

8x10 copy of unknown man: signature was badly smeared, Undated	box 886	folder 3546
Date: Undated		
8x10 original and copy of Hubert Humphrey - autographed, Undated	box 886	folder 3547-3548
Date: Undated		
8x10 original and copy of J.L. Evins with group in front of Capitol in D.C., Undated	box 886	folder 3549-3550
Date: Undated		
Contact Sheet and negatives, Undated	box 886	folder 3551
Date: Undated		
8x10 original and copy of Ross Bass - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3552-3553
8x10 original and copy of Howard Baker - autographed, Undated	box 886	folder 3554-3555
Date: Undated		
Copy of J.L. Evins with 2 others in front of Capitol building, Undated	box 886	folder 3556
Date: Undated		
Copy of J.L. Evins with John Glenn and other man, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3557
Copy of unknown man and faint autograph, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3558
Copy and original of John Dingell - faint signature, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3559-3560
Copy of Billie S. Farmwell - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3561
Original of Bill Harder - autographed , Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3562
Copy of J.L.E. and Bill Harder - autographed, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3563
Original and copy of J.L.E., George Mahon and others - autographed by Harry Alanson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3564-3565

8x10 copy of Tennessee State Society Dinner at Willard Hotel, 1939 March 4	box 886	folder 3567
Date: 1939 March 4		
8x10 copy of Cumberland University Senior Law Class, 1934 June	box 886	folder 3568
<u>Date</u> : 1934 June		
8x10 original and copy of 69th General Assembly - Senate of TN, Undated	box 886	folder 3569-3570
Date: Undated		
Contact Sheet and negatives 3567-3570, Undated	box 886	folder 3571
Date: Undated		
8x10 copy of Phil Landrum, Undated	box 886	folder 3572
Date: Undated		
8x10 copy of Howard Robison - Mr. N.Y., Undated Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3573
Contact Sheet and negatives 3572 & 3573, Undated	box 886	folder 3574
Date: Undated		
Copy - Group of Masons, Undated	box 886	folder
Date: Undated		3575-3576
8x10 original and copy of J.L. Evins with megaphone from Small Business, Undated	box 886	folder 3577-3578
<u>Date</u> : Undated		5577-5578
	h ar 996	folder 3579
Copy of Wayne N. Cupinall M.C. Colorado, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	101der 3379
8x10 original and copy of Franklin D. Roosevelt, Undated	box 886	folder
Date: Undated		3580-3581
Copy of J.L. Evins and 3 women in front of Capitol, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3582
Contact Sheet and negatives from 3575-3582, Undated	box 886	folder 3583
Date: Undated		
Copy Dekalb County High School Senior Class, 1929 Date: 1929	box 886	folder 3584
Copy Cumberland County Law Class - Evins top 4th from L., Undated	box 886	folder 3585

Copy: Dinner Party, Undated

Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3586
Contact Sheet and negatives from 3584-3586, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3587
Copy J.L. Evins with Lyndon B. Johnson, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3588
Copy of Certificate of Completion of Judge Advocate General's School, Washington D.C., Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3589
Copy: Certification of Election , 1950 November 7 Date: 1950 November 7	box 886	folder 3590
Contact Sheet and negatives 3588-3590, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3591
Copy: Color picture of Bicentennial Parade in NY, 1976 Date: 1976	box 886	folder 3592
Copy: Joe L. Evins JAG Class (Judge Advocate General's), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3593
Copy: JLE JAG Class (Judge Advocate General's), Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3594
Contact Sheet and negatives 3592-3594, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 886	folder 3595
Original: 74th General Assembly Senate, 1945 <u>Date</u> : 1945	box 886	folder 3596
Original: Jefferson-Jackson Dinner, President Harry S. Truman Guest of Honor, 1948 February 19 Date: 1948 February 19	box 886	folder 3597
Grave of Soldiers, 1940 August 21 Date: 1940 August 21	box 886	folder 3598
J.L. and Ann Evins, Undated Date: Undated	box 886	folder 3599

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

Addendum II	
Title/Description	Instances

Expenses Deficient to Business Year, 1928 Date: 1928	box 887	folder 1
Distribution Journal, 1939 March <u>Date</u> : 1939 March	box 887	folder 2
Check Register and Distribution Journal, 1943 <u>Date</u> : 1943	box 887	folder 3
Accounts Payable Index Entries, 1943-1946 Date [inclusive]: 1943-1946	box 887	folder 4
Accounts Ledger, 1945-1947 Date [inclusive]: 1945-1947	box 887	folder 5
Smithville Telephone Company Chart of Accounts, 1948-1955 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1955	box 888	folder 1
Day Book, 1952-1953 Date [inclusive]: 1952-1953	box 888	folder 2
Insurance and Bank Reconciliation Account Ledgers, 1953-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1953-1954	box 888	folder 3
Day Book, 1943-1954 <u>Date [inclusive]</u> : 1943-1954	box 888	folder 4
Smithville Telephone Company Bank Reconciliation, 1954 January <u>Date</u> : 1954 January	box 888	folder 5
Account Book, 1962-1963 Date [inclusive]: 1962-1963	box 888	folder 6
Receipts for Telephone Company, 1954 Date: 1954	box 889	folder 1
Receipts for Rental Property, 1955-1960 Date [inclusive]: 1955-1960	box 889	folder 2
Consolidated Bus Lines Records, 1936-1937 Date [inclusive]: 1936-1937	box 889	folder 3
Southern Continental Telephone Company Records, 1948-1954 Date [inclusive]: 1948-1954	box 889	folder 4
Letters V mailed to Joe L. Evins, 1943-1944 Date [inclusive]: 1943-1944	box 889	folder 5
8x10 B&W Francis Walter, Undated	box 890	folder 3600

Date: Undated		
L to R Murphy, C.G. Jacques, B.H. Turner, J.S. Copeland and Congressman Evins in Chow Hall; 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3601
Date: Undated		
COL George Walker, Joe L. Evins, COL Sam Graham, COL John L. Person, COL Donald McPherson, Mr. Fred Marshall, COL G.M. Dorland and Edward P. Boland - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3602
Date: Undated		
Robert Byrd - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3603
Date: Undated		
Conference between members of the House Small Business Committee Representatives of the Smaller Business Association of New England - 8x10 B&W, 1958 April 17	box 890	folder 3604
Date: 1958 April 17		
Joe L. Evins, Edward P. Boland, Senator Barkley, Fred Marshall and Noble Gregory, Undated	box 890	folder 3605
Date: Undated		
Martha Griffith, Undated	box 890	folder 3606
Date: Undated		
Bill Driver - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3607
Date: Undated		
Old South Ball - Mr. & Mrs. Wilkes Coffey, Mr. & Mrs. A.L. Todd, Jr., Undated	box 890	folder 3608
Date: Undated		
Old South Ball - Mr. & Mrs. Joe L. Evins, Mr. & Mrs. A.L. Todd, Jr., Undated	box 890	folder 3609
Date: Undated		
Joe and Ann Evins with unidentified couple, Undated	box 890	folder 3610
Date: Undated		
Homer Thornberry - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3611
Date: Undated		
Mike Morony - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3612
Date: Undated		
Tennessee Delegation - Estes Kefauver, Percy Priest, Albert Gore, Sr. and Joe L. Evins, man at far left unidentified, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3613
Sam Rayburn - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3614

Herb Zelenko - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3615
John Kennedy - 8x10 B&W, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3616
David Odell - 8x10 B&W, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3617
Joe L. Evins and Mr. Sam Jared, 1959 November <u>Date</u> : 1959 November	box 890	folder 3618
Joe L. Evins and his secretary, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3619
James G. Polk, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3620
Ed Edmondson, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3621
Members of the Public Works Subcommittee, L to R Frank Sanders, COL George Walker, COL John Person, Fred Marshall, Joe L. Evins, Edward P. Boland and COL Dorland, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3622
Luncheon for Dedication of Special Activities Building of VA, 1959 November 10	box 890	folder 3623
Date: 1959 November 10		
Gracie Pfost - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3624
Open House and Dedication of Special Activities Building at VA Hospital, L to R Sam Jared, Jr., Joe L. Evins, and Dr. Francis Deter, 1959 November 10	box 890	folder 3625
Date: 1959 November 10		
Leroy Johnson - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3626
Meeting of the House Small Business Committee, 1958 April 17 Date: 1958 April 17	box 890	folder 3627
Chairman and Members of the Federal Trade Commission. Charles H. March, 2nd from left, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3628
Lyndon B. Johnson and Pups - Greeting, Undated	box 890	folder 3629

## Date: Undated

John A. Carroll - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3630
L.H. Fountain - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3631
Wayne Moore - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3632
Paul Brown - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3633
William M. McCulloch - 8x10 B&W, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3634
Annual Dinner Honoring the Congress of the US, 1960 February 17 <u>Date</u> : 1960 February 17	box 890	folder 3635
Bryan Johnson - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3636
Jimmy Morrison - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3637
Carl Hayden - 8x10 B&W, Undated Date: Undated	box 890	folder 3638
Opening Campaign Speech - Joe L. Evins, Mrs. Agnes Moore, Jean Moore, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 890	folder 3639
Opening Campaign Speech - Joe L. Evins, Jean Moore, Berry C. Williams, 1946 <u>Date</u> : 1946	box 890	folder 3640
Joe L. Evins - Opening Campaign Speech, 1946 Date: 1946	box 890	folder 3641
Inauguration of Harry Truman, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3642
L to R Estes Kefauver, Joe Evins, Albert Gore, Sr., and 2 unknowns, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3643
John Sparkman, Congressman from Alabama, Undated <u>Date</u> : Undated	box 890	folder 3644-3645
Woodrow Wilson (Print), Undated	box 890	folder 3646

Date: Undated

Thomas Morgan, Undated	box 890	folder 3647
Date: Undated		
Armistead Selden, Jr., Undated	box 890	folder 3648
Date: Undated		
M Jarvis - 8x10 B&W, Undated	box 890	folder 3649
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins making a speech, Undated	box 890	folder 3650
Date: Undated		
Joe Evins at far left, Percy Priest singing at far right, Undated	box 890	folder 3651
Date: Undated		
John W. Horton, Undated	box 890	folder 3652
Date: Undated		
Fourth District Pageant, Undated	case Map	folder 3653
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Aerial View of Nashville, Undated	case Map	folder 3654
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Members of Congress, Undated	case Map	folder 3655
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Joe L. Evins with Committee, Undated	case Map	folder 3656
Date: Undated	Drawer 8	
Jefferson Day Banquet, Willard Hotel, Washington, D.C., 1940	case Map	folder 3657
April 20	Drawer 8	
<u>Date</u> : 1940 April 20		
Gainesboro High School Seniors, Undated	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3658
Date: Undated	Diawer o	
Sixth Annual Dinner Commemorating the 25th Anniversary of the Federal Trade Commission, 1939 December 21	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3659
Date: 1939 December 21	Diawei 8	
	ana Man	folder 2660
5th Annual Dinner Attorney's Chief Examiners Division Federal Trade Commission, Hotel Carlton, 1938 December 23	case Map Drawer 8	folder 3660
Date: 1938 December 23		
President John F. Kennedy delivering his State of the Union	case Map	folder 3661
Message - Joint Session of Congress - U.S. Capitol Washington, D.C., 1961 January 30	Drawer 8	
D.C., 1701 January 50		

Date: 1961 January 30

8x10 framed and on display Alvin C. York autographed picture, Undated

case Map Drawer 8 folder 3662

Date: Undated

^ Return to Table of Contents